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13 ggfogsggzaAG P/P 144A 02.1930 2026/6/5 | 2.193 | 7,413,000 | 7,305,304 | 7,113,440 | 0.55
14 Sﬁ?@liﬁéigTBA UNBS 015000 2039/2/1 | 1.500 | 8,000,000 | 6,929,063 | 6,995,515 | 0.54
15 [ STACR ZO22CHOAL 112 105946 2042/3/25 |10.595 | 6,323,000 | 6,182,484 | 6,822,106 | 0.53
16 | pR0> SAPI AL CORP 038750 2026/1/15 | 3.875 | 6,952,000 | 7,052,068 | 6,696,024 | 0.52
17 | FRACH 202S-AFC2 AL 06,4820 2058/6/25 | 6.482 | 6,500,300 | 6,509,220 | 6,618,267 | 0.51
18 EﬁgéligggoFM7°89 UNBS 02.5000 2050/11/1 | 2.500 | 7,674,326 | 5,998,565 | 6,586,025 | 0.51
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( ) C/77)
FNMA FN15 TBA UMBS 02.0000
19 02/01/2039 2039/2/1 | 2.000 7,000,000 6,239,844 6,288,420 | 0.49
CITIGROUP INC. 04.4500
20 | 00/29/2007 2027/9/29 | 4.450 | 6,259,000 | 6,398,518 | 6,230,642 | 0.48
FNMA FN30 FS6685 UMBS 05.5000
21| 11/01/2053 2053/11/1 | 5.500 | 5,987,870 | 6,055,233 | 6,085,219 | 0.47
MWST 2021-3 E 08.7003
22 | 10/92/2004 2024/10/22| 8.700 | 5,905,000 | 5,510,103 | 5,892,846 | 0.46
MCAS 2019-01 M10 144A 08.7091
23 | 10/25/2049 2049/10/25| 8.709 | 5,953,420 | 6,233,253 | 5,844,492 | 0.45
WFCM 2019-C50 D 144A 03.0000
24 | 0c/15/2052 2052/5/15 | 3.000 | 8,290,000 | 6,914,284 | 5,696,295 | 0.44
BANCO SANTANDER SA USD 05.1790
25 | 11 /10/2025 2025/11/19| 5.179 | 5,600,000 | 5,743,810 | 5,623,341 | 0.44
AREIT 2020-CRE4 D 144A 08.6362
26 | 04/15/2037 2037/4/15 | 8.636 | 5,788,000 | 5,823,971 | 5,431,219 | 0.42
FHLMC FR30 SD4043 UMBS 02.5000
27 | 01/01/2081 2051/1/1 | 2.500 | 6,110,831 | 4,773,132 | 5,244,250 | 0.41
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 04.3230
28 04/26/2028 2028/4/26 | 4.323 5,187,000 5,020,355 5,162,490 | 0.40
FNMA FN40 BF0219 UMBS 03.5000
29 | 00/01/2057 2057/9/1 | 3.500 | 5,673,839 | 5,629,955 | 5,148,457 | 0.40
FHLMC FR30 SD3862 UMBS 05.5000
30 09/01/2053 2053/9/1 | 5.500 4,982,250 4,752,600 5,067,922 | 0.39
c )y @ @
c ) @
@
« )y a«
(2024 )
Putnam Short Term Investment Fund 63,878,991
U.S. Treasury Bills 4/25/24 11,656,684
U.S. Treasury Bills 2/22/24 6,081,279
U.S. Treasury Bills 3/21/24 1,687,812
(2024 )
(2024 )
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(©))
( )
2024
20
2014 10 121,065 17,863 10 1,048
(20?% 10 103,524 15,275 77 999
(20?2 0 88,869 13,113 72 992
(20?3 10 79,485 11,728 74 994
(20%3 0 72,688 10,725 50 959
(20?3 10 76,324 11,262 .03 1,037
(2038 0 60,661 8,951 .08 1,045
(20%1 L0 53,418 7,882 65 981
(2052 10 38,812 5,727 27 778
(2033 0 34,081 5,029 85 716
2023 37,424 5,522 18 764
37,853 5,585 26 776
37,894 5,501 27 778
37,271 5,499 19 766
36,957 5,453 16 761
36,561 5,395 13 757
36,161 5,336 10 753
34,966 5,159 95 730
10 34,081 5,029 85 716
11 35,147 5,186 05 745
12 35,243 5,200 .08 750
2024 35,046 5,171 07 748
) 1994 12 14
1094 12 14 1,005 (148,288 ) 6.50 959 )
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( )
20 (2013 11 2014 10 31 ) 0.317 ( 47 )
21 (2014 11 2015 10 31 ) 0.210 ( 31 )
22 (2015 11 2016 10 31 ) 0.196 ( 29 )
23 (2016 11 2017 10 31 ) 0.228 ( 34 )
24 (2017 11 2018 10 31 ) 0.228 ( 34 )
25 (2018 11 2019 10 31 ) 0.227 ( 33 )
26 (2019 11 2020 10 31 ) 0.262 ( 39 )
27 (2020 11 2021 10 31 ) 0.356 ( 53 )
28 (2021 11 2022 10 31 ) 0.257 ( 38 )
29 (2022 11 2023 10 31 ) 0.471 ( 69 )
2022 2024

2022 0.011 1.623 2022/3/23 6.12 903

0.011 1.623 2022/4/21 5.90 871

0.013 1.918 2022/5/23 5.83 860

0.013 1.918 2022/6/23 5.73 845

0.013 1.918 2022/ /21 5.78 853

0.016 2.361 2022/ /23 5.75 848

0.016 2.361 2022/ /22 5.48 809

10 0.016 2.361 2022/10/21 5.21 769

11 0.016 2.361 2022/11/22 5.45 804

12 0.259 38.215 2022/12/22 5.28 779

2023 0.016 2.361 2023/ /23 5.32 785

0.020 2.951 2023/ /23 5.20 767

0.020 2.951 2023/ /23 5.28 779

0.020 2.951 2023/ /21 5.23 772

0.020 2.951 2023/ /23 5.17 763

0.020 2.951 2023/ /22 5.15 760

0.020 2.951 2023/ /21 5.15 760

0.020 2.951 2023/ /23 5.07 748

0.020 2.951 2023/ /21 4.98 735

10 0.020 2.951 2023/10/23 4.84 714

11 0.020 2.951 2023/11/22 5.00 738

12 0.161 23.756 2023/12/21 5.05 745

2024 0.020 2.951 2024/ /23 5.00 738

0.020 2.951 2024/ /22 4.98 735
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( )
)
20 5.31
21 1.74
22 2.21
23 3.77
24 0.20
25 11.85
26 4.57
27 1.16
28 17.36
29 0.59
() 100 NAV x A 1
NAV
A NAV
NAV NAV
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20
(11/1/2013
10/31/2014)

1,509,858

425,700

2,673,607

2,328,800

17,054,427

14,613,400

21
(11/1/2014
10/31/2015)

1,152,641

66,400

2,924,955

2,420,800

15,282,113

12,259,000

22
(11/1/2015
10/31/2016)

558,582

103,200

2,618,370

1,473,100

13,222,325

10,889,100

23
(11/1/2016
10/31/2017)

221,407

10,900

1,653,408

726,100

11,790,324

10,173,900

24
(11/1/2017
10/31/2018)

238,820

27,200

842,019

468,200

11,187,125

9,732,900

25
(11/1/2018
10/31/2019)

620,285

178,200

953,051

633,300

10,854,359

9,277,800

26
(117172019
10/31/2020)

34,727

16,800

2,320,386

725,900

8,568,700

8,568,700

27
(11/1/2020
10/31/2021)

2,800

2,800

542,900

542,900

8,028,600

8,028,600

28
(11/1/2021
10/31/2022)

9,700

9,700

680,000

680,000

7,358,300

7,358,300

29
(11/1/2022
10/31/2023)

21,400

21,400

358,500

358,500

7,021,200

7,021,200
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(
)
500,000 500,000
*
**
50,000 3.36 3.25
50,000 100,000 2.30 2.25
100,000 250,000 1.27 1.25
250,000 500,000 1.01 1.00
500 , 000 **k* **k%*
500,000 (
)
(
)
( MAC
) ( )
( MAC
)
(
)
MAC (
)
@
(b) 2007 12 31

2007 12 31
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13

13

IRA( ) (

529

(
)
(putnam.com/individual) Mutual Funds - Pricing and performance
- About fund costs
0.40
(12b- ) (
)
(12b- )
12b- 1.00 (
) 0.50
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(1) 2023 10 31
2023 10 31
1,864,264,926 1,720,632,799 253,879,369
130,924,039 130,924,039 19,317,842
2,518 372
36 36 5
11,254,250 1,660,565
1,018,335 150,255
8,541,758 1,260,336
241,544 35,640
197,521,201 29,144,253
235,333 34,723
475,957 70,227
46,456,062 6,854,592
5,632 831
77,365,840 11,415,330
11,074,675 1,634,068
8,284,400 1,222,363
56,054 8,271
2,214,090,433 326,689,043
29,341,023 4,329,268
9,422,243 1,390,252
577,540,290 85,216,070
1,975,070 291,422
126,679 18,691
37,936 5,507
340,565 50,250
320,150 47,238
2,233 329
134,091 19,785
235,961 34,816
741,980 109,479
40,510,587 5,977,337
11,150,837 1,645,306
27,161,007 4,007,607
199,389,375 196,842,166 29,044,062
60,747,863 8,963,347
465,471 68,680
306,911 45,285
957,403,063 141,264,822
1,256,687,370 185,424,221
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2023 10 31
421,320,699 + 83,432,290
5.05 96.00 100
715,380 + 143,626
29,291,339 + 5,868,878
34,081,176 + 7,021,200
4.85 96.75 100 ft
6,266,162 + 1,257,299
3,173,253 + 619,664
170,838,068 + 33,101,826
591,001,293 + 114,333,799
* 10 10
*k
+

90/335

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2,085,524,622 307,719,158
(828,837,252) (122,294,937)
1,256,687,370 185,424,221
5.05 745

5.26 776

4.98 735

4.99 736

4.85 716

5.01 739

4.98 735

5.12 755

5.16 761

5.17 763



2023 10 31

8,710,312
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77,059,901 11,370,188
77,059,901 11,370,188
5,918,424 873,263
2,374,566 350,367
140,152 20,679
67,247 9,922
1,783,423 263,144
47,989 7,081
726,177 107,147
(1,891,138) (279,037)
9,166,840 1,352,567
(67,434) (9,950)
9,099,406 1,342,617
67,960,495 10,027,571
(64,348,215) (9,494,579)
(328) (48)
(16,426) (2,424)
(74,573,998) (11,003,393)
20,257,917 2,989,056
(6,261,875) (923,940)
(124,942 ,925) (18,435,329)
70,237,847 10,363,594
474 70

(1,171) (173)
46,274,500 6,827,802
(5,033,065) (742,629)
(5.,428,558) (800,984)
106,050,027 15,647,681
(18,892,898) (2,787,647)
49,067,597 7,239,924
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2023 10 31 2022 10 31
67,960,495 10,027,571 83,636,734 12,340,600
(124,942,925)  (18,435,329) (516,501,341)  (76,209,773)
106,050,027 15,647,681 (33,550,948)  (4,950,442)

49,067,597 7,239,924 (466,415,555)  (68,819,615)
(42,165,406)  (6,221,506) (25,861,854)  (3,815,917)
(120, 833) (17,829) (110,317) (16,277)
(3,008,647) (443,926) (2,128,301) (314,031)
(3,406,830) (502,678) (1,999,164) (294,977)
(626,871) (92,495) (393,845) (58,112)
(279,061) (41,175) (242,018) (35,710)
(14,913,797)  (2,200,531) (8,559,833)  (1,263,003)
(68,034,875)  (10,038,546) (80,635,541)  (11,897,774)
(623,949,901)  (92,063,808) (919,404,843)  (135,658,185)

(707,438,624)  (104,382,569)  (1,505,751,271) (222,173,600)

1,964,125,994 289,806,790 3,469,877,265 511,980,390

1,256,687,370 185,424,221 1,964,125,994 289,806,790
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( a
2023 10 31 5.47 0.23 (0.17) 0.06 (0.48) (0.48)
2022 10 31 6.88 0.19 (1.33) (1.14) 0.27) 0.27)
2021 10 31 7.31 0.16 (0.22) (0.06) (0.14) (0.23)  (0.37)
2020 10 31 7.25 0.16 0.17 0.33 (0.06) (0.21)  (0.27)
2019 10 31 6.69 0.23 0.57 0.80 (0.24) (0.24)
2023 10 31 5.39 0.20 (0.17) 0.03 (0.44) (0.44)
2022 10 31 6.79 0.14 (1.32) (1.18) 0.22) (0.22)
2021 10 31 7.21 0.11 (0.21) (0.10) (0.09) (0.23) (0.32)
2020 10 31 7.16 0.11 0.16 0.27 (0.01) (0.21)  (0.22)
2019 10 31 6.61 0.17 0.57 0.74 (0.19) (0.19)
2023 10 31 5.41 0.19 (0.17) 0.02 (0.44) (0.44)
2022 10 31 6.81 0.14 (1.32) (1.18) (0.22) 0.22)
2021 10 31 7.23 0.11 (0.21) (0.10) (0.09) (0.23) (0.32)
2020 10 31 7.18 0.10 0.17 0.27 (0.01) (0.21)  (0.22)
2019 10 31 6.63 0.17 0.57 0.74 (0.19) (0.19)
2023 10 31 5.27 0.21 (0.16) 0.05 0.47) 0.47)
2022 10 31 6.65 0.17 (1.29) (1.12) (0.26) (0.26)
2021 10 31 7.08 0.14 (0.21) (0.07) (0.13) (0.23)  (0.36)
2020 10 31 7.03 0.14 0.17 0.31 (0.05) (0.21)  (0.26)
2019 10 31 6.50 0.20 0.56 0.76 (0.23) (0.23)
2023 10 31 5.40 0.22 0.17) 0.05 0.47) 0.47)
2022 10 31 6.81 0.17 (1.32) (1.15) (0.26) (0.26)
2021 10 31 7.23 0.14 (0.20) (0.06) (0.13) (0.23)  (0.36)
2020 10 31 7.18 0.14 0.17 0.31 (0.05) (0.21)  (0.26)
2019 10 31 6.62 0.21 0.57 0.78 (0.22) (0.22)
2023 10 31 5.54 0.25 0.17) 0.08 (0.50) (0.50)
2022 10 31 6.97 0.21 (1.35) (1.14) (0.29) (0.29)
2021 10 31 7.39 0.18 (0.20) (0.02) (0.17) (0.23)  (0.40)
2020 10 31 7.33 0.18 0.18 0.36 (0.09) (0.21)  (0.30)
2019 10 31 6.77 0.25 0.57 0.82 (0.26) (0.26)
2023 10 31 5.58 0.26 0.17) 0.09 (0.51) (0.51)
2022 10 31 7.02 0.22 (1.37) (1.15) (0.29) (0.29)
2021 10 31 7.44 0.19 0.21) (0.02) 0.17) (0.23)  (0.40)
2020 10 31 7.38 0.18 0.18 0.36 (0.09) (0.21)  (0.30)
2019 10 31 6.80 0.25 0.59 0.84 (0.26) (0.26)
2023 10 31 5.58 0.26 (0.17) 0.09 (0.50) (0.50)
2022 10 31 7.02 0.21 (1.37) (1.16) (0.28) (0.28)
2021 10 31 7.44 0.18 (0.21) 0.03) (0.16) (0.23)  (0.39)
2020 10 31 7.38 0.17 0.18 0.35 (0.08) (0.21)  (0.29)
2019 10 31 6.80 0.24 0.60 0.84 (0.26) (0.26)
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(b ( )  ()c () ) (
2023 10 31 5.05 0.80 421,321 0.75e 4.32e 1,123
2022 10 31 5.47 (17.05) 489,179 0.75e 3.06e 865
2021 10 31 6.88 (0.94) 705,423 0.73e 2.30e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.31 4.80 814,135 0.74e 2.19% 1,025
2019 10 31 7.25 12.18 731,358 0.85 3.25 820
2023 10 31 4.98 0.18 715 1.50e 3.64e 1,123
2022 10 31 5.39 (17.78) 1,947 1.50e 2.24e 865
2021 10 31 6.79 (1.59) 4,027 1.48e 1.53e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.21 3.96 6,557 1.4%e 1.49% 1,025
2019 10 31 7.16 11.34 9,471 1.60 2.55 820
2023 10 31 4.99 0.04 29,291 1.50e 3.60e 1,123
2022 10 31 5.41 (17.72) 40,130 1.50e 2.27e 865
2021 10 31 6.81 (1.56) 75,865 1.48e 1.55e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.23 3.95 120,340 1.4%e 1.46e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.18 11.31 125,300 1.60 2.50 820
2023 10 31 4.85 0.59 34,081 1.00e 4.06e 1,123
2022 10 31 5.27 (17.36) 38,812 1.00e 2.82e 865
2021 10 31 6.65 (1.16) 53,418 0.98e 2.05e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.08 4.57 60,661 0.99%e 1.97e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.03 11.85 76,324 1.10 3.01 820
2023 10 31 4.98 0.58 6,266 1.00e 4.09% 1,123
2022 10 31 5.40 (17.41) 7,488 1.00e 2.82e 865
2021 10 31 6.81 (1.03) 11,023 0.98e 2.05e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.23 4.46 11,932 0.99% 1.95e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.18 12.04 12,699 1.10 3.02 820
2023 10 31 5.12 1.05 3,173 0.45e 4.58e 1,123
2022 10 31 5.54 (16.87) 4,572 0.45e 3.38e 865
2021 10 31 6.97 (0.48) 5,843 0.45e 2.57e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.39 5.09 5,408 0.45e 2.48e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.33 12.41 5,105 0.57 3.55 820
2023 10 31 5.16 1.20 170,838 0.38e 4.66e 1,123
2022 10 31 5.58 (16.83) 158,971 0.38e 3.45¢e 865
2021 10 31 7.02 (0.46) 202,650 0.38e 2.65e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.44 5.06 187,674 0.38e 2.51e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.38 12.65 129,746 0.50 3.57 820
2023 10 31 5.17 1.19 591,001 0.50e 4.62e 1,123
2022 10 31 5.58 (16.97) 1,223,027 0.50e 3.25e 865
2021 10 31 7.02 (0.57) 2,411,628 0.48e 2.55e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.44 4.95 2,708,880 0.49% 2.36e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.38 12.51 1,380,554 0.60 3.42 820
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5,679,154 5,604,649
160 JP 160
320
235.5
1.25
1.30
0.04 0.04
75,000
0.21
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4982
740
2010
2023 10 31
275,226,496 374,959,989

27,434,107

650,186,485

27,434,107
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191,789,613
(429,131,596)
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300
800
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0.25

0.12

0.05
807,994 12,024
2,164 3,862
60,835 84,270
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1,146
1995
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1940 12

0.35 0.25 1,189,912

1.00 1.00 12,700

1.00 1.00 358,230

1.00 0.50 187,153

1.00 0.50 35,428

1,783,423

29,450 345
164
1.00
79

22,969,748,280 23,283,523,152
22,969,748,280 23,283,523,152
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2023 10 31 2022 10 31

10,661,800 57,902,284 9,740,305 61,101,138
6,991,064 37,919,910 3,664,577 23,237,918
17,652,864 95,822,194 13,404,882 84,339,056

(23,687,656)

(128,190,790)

(26,419,370)

(166,453, 706)

(6,034,792)

(32,368,596)

(13,014,488)

(82,114,650)

2023 10 31 2022 10 31
1,965 10,814 11,705 73,365
20,997 112,772 16,202 102,463
22,962 123,586 27,907 175,828
(240,312) (1,290, 265) (259,842) (1,608,822)
(217,350) (1,166,679) (231,935) (1,432,994)
2023 10 31 2022 10 31
962,446 5,197,719 800,371 5,104,489
501,779 2,695,024 299,003 1,894,883
1,464,225 7,892,743 1,099,374 6,999,372

(3,015,180)

(16,165,821)

(4,818, 465)

(30,040,568)

(1,550, 955)

(8,273,078)

(3,719,091)

(23,041,196)

2023 10 31 2022 10 31
21,400 113,073 9,700 57,338
21,400 113,073 9,700 57,338

(358,500) (1,864,380) (680,000) (4,069,027)
(337,100) (1,751,307) (670, 300) (4,011,689)
2023 10 31 2022 10 31
167,043 892,671 234,482 1,483,222
114,435 612,894 60,371 378,194
281,478 1,505,565 294,853 1,861,416
(409,953) (2,189,197) (528,089) (3,256,551)
(128,475) (683,632) (233,236) (1,395,135)
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2023 10 31 2022 10 31
71,095 391,270 85,113 545,157
50,862 279,061 37,836 242,018

121,957 670,331 122,949 787,175
(328,225) (1,823,233) (135,820) (858,175)
(206,268) (1,152,902) (12,871) (71,000)

2023 10 31 2022 10 31

11,519,587 63,213,239 12,562,706 80,476,951

2,466,161 13,645,370 1,214,857 7,831,268
13,985,748 76,858,609 13,777,563 88,308,219

(9,371,916)

(51,855,503)

(14,155,558)

(90,199,613)

4,613,832 25,003,106 (377,995) (1,891,394)
2023 10 31 2022 10 31

46,908,523 261,636,157 66,769,661 429,071,062
11,008,288 61,131,329 11,251,631 73,347,944
57,916,811 322,767,486 78,021,292 502,419,006

(162,588,983)

(926,324,299)

(202,478,351)

(1,307,865,791)

(104,672,172)

(603,556,813)

(124,457,059)

(805, 446,785)

2023 10 31

2022 10 31
177,618,143 | 300,870,558 | 347,564,662 8,710,312 130,924,039
177,618,143 | 300,870,558 | 347,564,662 8,710,312 130,924,039
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5,558,900,000

15,900,000

153,400,000
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815
22,369,905 16,716,519
5,632
136,950,897* 104,230,487
159,326,434 120,947,006
815
(1,303,054) (1,303,054)
(16,426) (16,426)
12,109,292 (74,573,998) 21,560,971 (40,903,735)
12,109,292 (74,573,998) (16,426) 20,257,917 (42,223,215)
( )
815
4,877,382 4,877,382
(1,171) 1,171)
(22,520,526) 46,274,500 (9,910,447) 13,843,527
(22,520,526) 46,274,500 (1,171) (5,033,065) 18,719,738
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Barclays L R R Morgan
Bank of Capital, BofA L Citigroup Cr?d't Goldman JPMorgan | JPMorgan errill Stanley & |Toronto- Vells
R Barclays il Citibank, | Global Suisse |Deutsche| Sachs 2. Lynch - . |Fargo
America Inc. |[Securities, Chase Bank |Securities Co. Inter-|Dominion
Bank PLC _ N.A. Markets, Inter- |Bank AG Inter- Inter- - Bank,
N.A. (clearing Inc. o N N.A. LLC - national Bank
Inc. national national national N.A.
broker) PLC
( ) | ( )| ( )| C D ¢ )| ¢ )| ¢ ) |C )| ( DA ¢ ) | ( ) |C )| ( ) |C )( ) ( )
44,475,285 44,475,285
475,957 475,957
11,542,000 |1,774,645 2,031,712 780,233 | 575,655 | 5,665,660 22,369,905
235,333 235,333
5,632 5,632
19,004,872 |5,571,572 6,606,549 900,497 |4,024,497 |10,171,479 176,596 46,456,062
19,004,872 |5,571,572 | 475,957 6,606,549 |11,542,000 |1,774,645 | 900,497 6,056,209 |10,171,479 | 1,015,566 | 575,655 |50,146,577 | 176,596 114,018,174
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Barclays . R R Morgan
N Citigroup| Credit Goldman Merrill | Vells
Bank_of Barclays Capital, Bo_fA_ Citibank,| Global Suisse | Deutsche | Sachs JPNorgan JPMon_'g:fm Lynch Stanley & Torc_)nFo Fargo
America Inc. [Securities, Chase Bank|Securities Co. Inter-[Dominion}
Bank PLC _ N.A. Markets, | Inter- Bank AG Inter- Inter- - Bank,
N.A. ((clearing| Inc. N N N.A. LLC N national Bank
Inc. national national national N.A.
broker) PLC
( ) | ( ) |(C )| ( ) | (C )| ( )| ( )| ( )| C )| ( )|« ) [ )| (¢ ) |( )| C )|« )
741,980 741,980
1,558,184 1,558,184
152,589 5,916,017 | 700,112 319,685 4,634,922 |246,786 | 3,188,224 15,158,335
235,961 235,961
18,291,839 |2,299,417 2,600,937 1,370,857 2,365,417 11,525,584 2,015,500 | 41,036 40,510,587
18,444,428 2,299,417 | 741,980 2,600,937 5,916,017 | 700,112 1,370,857 |2,685,102 |11,525,584 | 4,870,883 |246,786 | 6,761,908 | 41,036 58,205,047
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560,444 [3,272,155 |(266,023)| 4,005,612 [5,625,983 |1,074,533 | (470,360),371,107 |(1,354,105)|(3,855,317)|328,869 43,384,669 |135,560 55,813,127
446,863 3,272,155 3,949,000 14,904,000 J1,030,000 | (470,360)8,371,107 |(1,247,897)|(3,838,781)|323,000 42,468,000 |130,000
113,581 (266,023) 56,612 | 721,983 | 44,533 (106,208)|  (16,536)| 5,869 | 916,669 | 5,560
446,863 [3,438,000 639,000 [3,949,000 4,904,000 |1,030,000 3,420,000 323,000 42,468,000 |130,000 60,747,863
(357,508) (517,971) (1,247,897)|(5,236,023) (556,703)|(7,916,102)|
13,177,739 8,284,400
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2023 10 31
(59.0%)"
(15.5%)
Government National Mortgage Association (ICE LIBOR USD 12 Month
+ 1.41%), 3.469%, 12/20/68 $1,020,503 $1,026,456
Government National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates
6.50%, with due dates from 3/15/31 to 9/20/53 12,423,966 12,473,166
6.00%, TBA, 11/1/53 2,000,000 1,959,276
6.00%, with due dates from 12/20/48 to 9/20/53 12,525,666 12,317,861
5.50%, with due dates from 1/20/49 to 8/20/53 7,409,510 7,133,843
5.00%, with due dates from 6/15/40 to 10/20/49 4,986,776 4,732,716
4._.70%, with due dates from 6/20/65 to 6/20/65 73,982 72,454
4.646%, 5/20/65 133,738 131,298
4.63%, 5/20/65 21,748 21,276
4.596%, 6/20/65 4,719 4,608
4.50%, TBA, 11/1/53 71,000,000 64,081,015
4.50%, with due dates from 5/20/44 to 7/20/52 3,832,293 3,506,606
4.438%, 5/20/65 490,115 477,306
4.421%, 8/20/65 26,311 25,534
4.405%, 6/20/65 22,087 21,434
4.356%, 5/20/65 24,277 23,742
4.28%, 6/20/65 17,038 16,532
4.00%, TBA, 11/1/53 50,000,000 43,925,636
4.00%, with due dates from 2/20/48 to 3/20/50 3,509,839 3,100,131
4.00%, 2/20/48 7 1,999,973 1,785,856
3.50%, TBA, 11/1/53 6,000,000 5,112,829
3.50%, with due dates from 11/15/42 to 3/20/50 18,317,527 15,711,181
3.50%, 9/20/48 " 1,035,315 894,614
3.50%, 8/20/48 " 1,309,219 1,130,477
3.00%, TBA, 11/1/52 15,000,000 12,351,000
3.00%, with due dates from 3/20/43 to 2/20/50 2,593,155 2,139,481
194,176,328
(43.5%)
3.50%, TBA, 11/1/31 1,000,000 912,969
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Pass-Through Certificates
5.50%, 9/1/53 5,074,478 4,835,765
5.00%, with due dates from 3/1/41 to 7/1/52 1,107,223 1,028,473
4.50%, with due dates from 7/1/44 to 11/1/49 504,541 464,054
4.00%, with due dates from 12/1/44 to 7/1/49 2,709,014 2,409,798
3.50%, with due dates from 4/1/42 to 11/1/47 2,925,313 2,495,697
3.00%, 10/1/46 1,236,077 1,016,698
3.00%, 5/1/38 4,141,040 3,619,609
3.00%, with due dates from 7/1/34 to 5/1/35 1,905,842 1,722,013
2.50%, with due dates from 4/1/43 to 1/1/52 9,653,515 7,527,781
2.00%, with due dates from 2/1/51 to 5/1/51 1,733,628 1,283,669
Federal National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates
6.00%, with due dates from 2/1/36 to 4/1/53 2,038,522 2,028,334
5.50%, with due dates from 1/1/33 to 8/1/53 7,121,956 6,772,833
5.00%, with due dates from 3/1/40 to 9/1/52 8,800,717 8,166,864
4.50%, with due dates from 7/1/44 to 11/1/49 2,482,989 2,274,037
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(59.0%)"

Federal National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates

4.00%, 1/1/57 $3,371,951 $2,896,037
4.00%, with due dates from 8/1/44 to 11/1/49 3,266,701 2,902,248
3.50%, with due dates from 5/1/56 to 9/1/57 8,454,271 6,994,690
3.50%, with due dates from 5/1/42 to 5/1/52 9,657,709 8,221,451
3.50%, 6/1/31 200,246 190,832
3.00%, with due dates from 9/1/42 to 3/1/47 8,886,475 7,319,611
3.00%, 5/1/37 2,007,610 1,794,449
2.50%, with due dates from 12/1/47 to 2/1/52 13,008,871 10,190,570
2.50%, 5/1/51 7 2,916,550 2,260,277
2.50%, 9/1/36 4,946,191 4,340,929
2.00%, with due dates from 2/1/51 to 3/1/52 6,123,866 4,544,650
2.00%, with due dates from 2/1/37 to 3/1/37 7,142,171 6,083,220
2.00%, 3/1/37 7 2,000,000 1,701,860
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities
6.50%, TBA, 11/1/53 28,000,000 27,822,813
6.00%, TBA, 11/1/53 152,000,000 147,891,258
4.00%, TBA, 11/1/53 4,000,000 3,455,937
3.50%, TBA, 11/1/53 33,000,000 27,466,055
3.00%, TBA, 11/1/53 43,000,000 34,361,369
3.00%, TBA, 11/1/37 1,000,000 893,047
2.50%, TBA, 11/1/53 126,000,000 96,552,427
2.50%, TBA, 11/1/38 3,000,000 2,612,930
2.00%, TBA, 11/1/53 117,000,000 85,879,369
2.00%, TBA, 11/1/38 9,000,000 7,619,098
1.50%, TBA, 11/1/38 8,000,000 6,571,001
547,124,722
( $767,772,123) $741,301,050
)
U.S. Treasury Notes 1.625%, 5/15/31 ! $556,000 $446,863
( $446,863) $446,863
(30.8%)"
(9.0%)

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
Strips FRB Ser. 406, Class F30, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 1.15%),

6.471%, 10/25/53 $2,628,988 $2,628,505
REMICs Ser. 4132, Class IP, 10, 4.50%, 11/15/42 770,564 79,775
REMICs Ser. 4018, Class DI, 10, 4.50%, 7/15/41 252,568 14,384
REMICs Ser. 23-5349, Class 1B, 10, 4.00%, 12/15/46 3,870,207 800,219
REMICs IFB Ser. 3408, Class EK, ((-4.024 x US 30 Day Average SOFR)

+ 25.33%), 3.924%, 4/15/37 239,962 248,924
REMICs IFB Ser. 3065, Class DC, ((-3 x US 30 Day Average SOFR)

+ 19.52%), 3.556%, 3/15/35 174,995 169,033
REMICs Ser. 5050, Class IM, 10, 3.50%, 10/25/50 2,756,199 504,746
REMICs Ser. 23-5349, Class 1A, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/42 8,479,968 785,339
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(30.8%)"

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
REMICs IFB Ser. 4738, Class QS, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average

SOFR) + 6.09%), 0.765%, 12/15/47 $10,646,869 $957,310
REMICs IFB Ser. 4461, Class SB, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 6.09%), 0.765%, 4/15/45 9,342,439 761,057
REMICs IFB Ser. 4839, Class WS, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 5.99%), 0.665%, 8/15/56 14,419,708 1,266,195
REMICs IFB Ser. 4077, Class HS, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 5.99%), 0.665%, 7/15/42 5,478,927 395,717
REMICs IFB Ser. 4839, Class AS, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 5.94%), 0.615%, 6/15/42 6,557,554 237,299
REMICs IFB Ser. 4994, Class SD, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 5.49%), 0.165%, 2/25/49 27,821,136 1,282,276
REMICs Ser. 3369, Class BO, PO, zero %, 9/15/37 3,818 2,909
REMICs Ser. 3391, PO, zero %, 4/15/37 37,424 30,047
REMICs Ser. 3210, PO, zero %, 5/15/36 784 772
REMICs FRB Ser. 3117, Class AF, zero %, 2/15/36 8,321 6,756
Federal National Mortgage Association
REMICs Ser. 15-33, Class Al, 10, 5.00%, 6/25/45 9,269,109 1,417,290
Interest Strip Ser. 409, Class C24, 10, 4.50%, 4/25/42 3,792,007 728,394
REMICs Ser. 18-3, Class Al, 10, 4.50%, 12/25/47 8,022,132 1,423,928
REMICs Ser. 17-72, Class ID, 10, 4.50%, 9/25/47 13,371,862 2,474,330
REMICs Ser. 23-49, Class 1B, 10, 3.50%, 3/25/47 3,835,306 622,835
REMICs Ser. 12-128, Class QI, 10, 3.50%, 6/25/42 2,054,459 112,930
REMICs Ser. 23-49, Class IA, 10, 3.00%, 8/25/46 5,217,654 626,792
REMICs Ser. 21-12, Class NI, 10, 2.50%, 3/25/51 26,337,785 4,263,561
REMICs IFB Ser. 18-44, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 6.09%), 0.765%, 6/25/48 16,737,085 1,469,684
REMICs IFB Ser. 18-29, Class S, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 6.09%), 0.765%, 5/25/48 8,367,562 734,755
REMICs IFB Ser. 18-1, Class MS, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 6.04%), 0.715%, 2/25/48 5,138,911 451,247
REMICs IFB Ser. 19-3, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 5.99%), 0.665%, 2/25/49 14,499,060 801,943
REMICs IFB Ser. 18-94, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 5.99%), 0.665%, 1/25/49 3,049,412 179,863
REMICs IFB Ser. 20-12, Class SK, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 5.94%), 0.615%, 3/25/50 28,003,720 2,246,739
REMICs IFB Ser. 19-59, Class SD, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 5.94%), 0.615%, 10/25/49 9,912,197 757,553
REMICs IFB Ser. 16-8, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 5.94%), 0.615%, 3/25/46 25,140,389 1,986,787
REMICs FRB Ser. 19-74, Class S, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 5.89%), 0.565%, 12/25/49 22,613,923 1,825,174
REMICs IFB Ser. 19-71, Class CS, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 5.89%), 0.565%, 11/25/49 7,202,347 771,018
REMICs IFB Ser. 19-57, Class LS, 10, ((-1 x US 30 Day Average
SOFR) + 5.89%), 0.565%, 10/25/49 18,988,738 1,635,198
REMICs Ser. 03-34, PO, zero %, 4/25/43 61,869 51,192
REMICs Ser. 07-14, Class KO, PO, zero %, 3/25/37 38,055 29,344
REMICs Ser. 06-84, Class OT, PO, zero %, 9/25/36 3,855 2,933

119/335



(30.8%)"

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

Government National Mortgage Association

FRB

Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.

IFB

Ser. 23-152, Class FB, 10, 6.462%, 4/20/51 v

09-79, Class IC, 10, 6.00%, 8/20/39
14-180, 10, 5.00%, 12/20/44

14-76, 10, 5.00%, 5/20/44

10-35, Class Ul, 10, 5.00%, 3/20/40
10-9, Class Ul, 10, 5.00%, 1/20/40
09-121, Class Ul, 10, 5.00%, 12/20/39
19-83, 10, 4.50%, 6/20/49

15-13, Class BI, 10, 4.50%, 1/20/45
10-35, Class QI, 10, 4.50%, 3/20/40
14-71, Class BI, 10, 4.50%, 5/20/29
20-46, Class MI, 10, 4.00%, 4/20/50
15-149, Class KI, 10, 4.00%, 10/20/45
15-53, Class MI, 10, 4.00%, 4/16/45
14-2, Class IL, 10, 4.00%, 1/16/44
12-56, Class 1B, 10, 4.00%, 4/20/42
12-38, Class MI, 10, 4.00%, 3/20/42
19-158, Class PI, 10, 3.50%, 12/20/49
19-151, Class NI, 10, 3.50%, 10/20/49
12-136, 10, 3.50%, 11/20/42

12-113, Class 1D, 10, 3.50%, 9/20/42
14-102, Class IG, 10, 3.50%, 3/16/41
15-52, Class KI, 10, 3.50%, 11/20/40
14-100, Class JI, 10, 3.50%, 7/16/29
20-186, Class DI, 10, 3.00%, 12/20/50
14-30, Class KI, 10, 3.00%, 2/16/29
14-5, Class LI, 10, 3.00%, 1/16/29
13-164, Class CI, 10, 3.00%, 11/16/28

Ser. 23-140, Class JS, 10, ((-2.488 x US 30 Day Average SOFR)

+ 16.05%), 2.809%, 9/20/53

Ser.
Ser. 16-H11, Class HI, 10, 2.083%, 1/20/66 !

20-151, Class MI, 10, 2.50%, 10/20/50

IFB Ser. 23-66, Class PS, ((-2.5 x US 30 Day Average SOFR)
+ 15.38%), 2.072%, 5/20/53

Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.

Ser.

IFB

+ 12.00%), 1.357%, 6/20/53

17-H23, Class BI, 10,
15-H12, Class Al, 10,
15-H12, Class Gl, 10,
15-H20, Class Al, 10,
15-H10, Class CI, 10,
15-H12, Class El, 10,
15-H25, Class Al, 10,
15-H01, Class CI, 10,
14-H11, Class Gl, 10,
10-H19, Class GI, 10,

.86%, 11/20/67 "
.83%, 5/20/65 "
.814%, 5/20/65 "
.812%, 8/20/65 "
.784%, 4/20/65 "
.668%, 4/20/65 "
.57T%, 9/20/65 "
.54%, 12/20/64 "
.494%, 6/20/64 "
1.

426%, 8/20/60 "

Ser. 23-84, Class UA, ((-2 x US 30 Day Average SOFR)

IFB Ser. 10-9, Class YD, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)

+ 6.

69%), 1.355%, 1/16/40

$3,221,000
3,171,573
6,846,156
1,803,172
556,889
5,011,109
2,350,398
8,924,723
9,991,994
791,656
622,791
16,818,593
4,853,091
6,511,942
1,835,079
1,762,834
12,960,727
3,616,081
16,555,596
5,840,068
7,453,143
981,744
1,831,392
2,603,033
4,526,663
945,872
947,294
1,861,878

1,424,539
28,884,152

16,979,820

3,353,719
11,535,825
15,027,664
18,294,036
14,936,360
16,496,799
15,445,228
12,985,826

5,604,261
26,527,263

8,733,704

1,201,986

6,337,152

$3,218,648
432,634
1,350,267
357,564
113,989
1,046,069
475,226
1,806,900
1,933,023
137,264
13,602
3,161,970
822,744
1,190,134
304,142
299,825
2,180,513
641,131
2,718,710
831,336
1,179,203
41,845
110,160
121,155
714,573
33,224
34,390
69,777

1,213,304
3,935,466

494,362

2,988,839
508,730
455,339
735,420
504,849
577,388
480,347
345,423
108,785
747,830
265,758

955,994

626,111
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Government National Mortgage Association

Ser.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 5.

IFB

+ 5.

IFB

+ 5.

IFB

+ 5.

IFB

+ 5.

IFB

+ 5.

IFB

+ 5.

IFB

+ 5.

IFB

+ 5.

IFB

+ 5.

IFB

+ 5.

IFB
+5
IFB

+ 5.

IFB

+ 5.

IFB

+ 5.

FRB

+ 5.

IFB
+5

FRB

18-H17, Class GI, 10, 1.308%, 10/20/68 "
Ser. 20-142, Class SB, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
19%), 0.846%, 9/20/50
Ser. 20-112, Class MS, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
19%), 0.846%, 8/20/50
Ser. 14-131, Class BS, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
09%), 0.751%, 9/16/44
Ser. 20-98, Class KS, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
09%), 0.746%, 7/20/50
Ser. 12-149, Class GS, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
09%), 0.746%, 12/20/42
Ser. 19-123, Class SL, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
04%), 0.696%, 10/20/49
Ser. 18-168, Class KS, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
04%), 0.696%, 12/20/48
Ser. 18-148, Class GS, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
99%), 0.651%, 2/16/46
Ser. 20-32, Class GS, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
99%), 0.646%, 3/20/50
Ser. 20-11, Class SY, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
99%), 0.646%, 1/20/50
Ser. 19-83, Class JS, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
99%), 0.646%, 7/20/49
Ser. 19-83, Class SW, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
99%), 0.646%, 7/20/49
Ser. 19-65, Class BS, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
99%), 0.646%, 5/20/49
Ser. 19-20, Class SB, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
99%), 0.646%, 2/20/49
Ser. 18-155, Class SE, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
99%), 0.646%, 11/20/48
Ser. 19-119, Class KS, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
94%), 0.601%, 9/16/49
Ser. 20-55, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
94%), 0.596%, 4/20/50
Ser. 19-125, Class SG, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
94%), 0.596%, 10/20/49
Ser. 20-34, Class SQ, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)

.94%), 0.596%, 10/20/49

Ser. 19-108, Class S, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
94%), 0.596%, 8/20/49
Ser. 19-44, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
94%), 0.596%, 4/20/49
Ser. 19-30, Class SH, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
94%), 0.596%, 3/20/49
Ser. 20-47, Class SG, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
89%), 0.546%, 2/20/49
Ser. 19-121, Class SD, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)

-89%), 0.546%, 10/20/49

Ser. 15-H16, Class XI, 10, 0.519%, 7/20/65 "

$15,636,266

27,781,475

4,981,343

8,983,398

26,784,044

8,314,995

14,347,245

17,210,309

10,417,635

14,140,114

30,756,843

10,555,792

15,020,708

6,828,175

14,549,231

7,586,309

18,853,593

39,009,636

3,913,471

15,567,738

11,140,706

8,676,247

12,824,074

34,944,576

2,777,321
11,897,869

$548,554

2,691,191

465,364

872,065

2,329,181

568,081

976,594

1,349,197

733,559

1,169,362

2,430,406

839,502

1,229,295

458,239

1,120,338

582,491

1,838,563

3,012,714

364,956

1,185,263

757,568

535,264

914,736

2,231,910

262,351
575,857
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Government National Mortgage Association

Ser. 16-H23, Class NI, 10, 0.457%, 10/20/66 " $21,605,231 $820,999
IFB Ser. 10-31, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
+ 5.64%), 0.296%, 3/20/40 9,351,588 513,963
Ser. 17-H12, Class QI, 10, 0.238%, 5/20/67 ! 10,695,419 340,082
Ser. 17-H18, Class Cl, 10, 0.215%, 9/20/67 ! 8,047,870 568,311
Ser. 16-H24, Class JI, 10, 0.102%, 11/20/66 " 9,107,226 427,088
Ser. 15-H26, Class DI, 10, 0.09%, 10/20/65 ! 11,104,084 403,556
Ser. 18-H02, Class El, 10, 0.05%, 1/20/68 " 9,015,592 372,849
Ser. 15-H25, Class Cl, 10, 0.046%, 10/20/65 " 11,146,183 381,200
Ser. 18-H05, Class Al, 10, 0.036%, 2/20/68 ! 12,095,490 483,131
Ser. 15-H04, Class Al, 10, 0.023%, 12/20/64 " 15,229,579 406,120
Ser. 17-H10, Class MI, 10, 0.02%, 4/20/67 ! 10,055,605 270,496
Ser. 17-H08, Class NI, 10, 0.019%, 3/20/67 " 7,394,927 226,285
Ser. 20-H02, Class GI, 10, zero %, 1/20/70 ! 20,222,268 940,153
Ser. 19-H14, Class 1B, 10, zero %, 8/20/69 ! 15,645,298 682,774
Ser. 19-H02, Class DI, 10, zero %, 11/20/68 " 13,156,821 598,956
IFB Ser. 11-70, Class YI, 10, ((-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
+ 4.89%), zero %, 12/20/40 3,452,720 9,105
112,556,385
(13.7%)
ACRES Commercial Realty, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-FL1, Class A, (CME
Term SOFR 1 Month + 1.31%), 6.65%, 6/15/36 433,151 426,806
AREIT CRE Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-CRE4, Class D, 8.64%, 4/15/37 5,788,000 5,396,153
Banc of America Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 16-UB10, Class C, 4.825%, 7/15/49 ! 167,000 143,013
FRB Ser. 15-UBS7, Class B, 4.343%, 9/15/48 ! 4,306,000 3,876,707
FRB Ser. 07-1, Class XW, 10, 0.313%, 1/15/49 " 133,828 274
BANK
FRB Ser. 20-BN26, Class XA, 10, 1.211%, 3/15/63 v 39,602,848 2,083,644
FRB Ser. 18-BN13, Class XA, 10, 0.435%, 8/15/61 " 173,608,220 3,231,943
Barclays Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 19-C5, Class F, 2.601%, 11/15/52 " 4,179,000 2,070,886
Ser. 19-C5, Class D, 2.50%, 11/15/52 528,000 305,252
BDS Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-FL8, Class A, 6.369%, 1/18/36 (Cayman
Islands) 177,357 174,254

BDS, Ltd. 144A
FRB Ser. 21-FL10, Class A, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 1.46%),

6.799%, 12/16/36 (Cayman Islands) 1,387,000 1,369,259
FRB Ser. 21-FL9, Class A, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 1.18%),
6.519%, 11/16/38 (Cayman Islands) 305,998 299,824
CD Commercial Mortgage Trust FRB Ser. 17-CD6, Class C, 4.231%,
11713750 " 3,594,000 2,776,392
CD Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 17-CD3, Class D, 3.25%,
2/10/50 416,000 166,308
CFCRE Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 11-C2, Class D, 5.249%, 12/15/47 " 333,800 313,772
FRB Ser. 11-C2, Class E, 5.249%, 12/15/47 ! 175,000 142,891
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Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust

FRB Ser. 16-P6, Class B, 4.159%, 12/10/49 ! $1,631,000 $1,430,059
FRB Ser. 14-GC19, Class XA, 10, 1.018%, 3/11/47 ! 35,378,697 34,176
FRB Ser. 13-GC17, Class XA, 10, 0.795%, 11/10/46 " 2,831,206 28

COMM Mortgage Trust
Ser. 12-LC4, Class B, 4.934%, 12/10/44 ! 1,939,789 1,745,735
FRB Ser. 14-CR17, Class C, 4.76%, 5/10/47 " 300,000 275,167
FRB Ser. 14-CR18, Class C, 4.734%, 7/15/47 ! 2,758,000 2,666,584
FRB Ser. 18-COR3, Class C, 4.559%, 5/10/51 v 6,172,000 4,160,155
Ser. 14-1LC17, Class B, 4.49%, 10/10/47 ! 2,308,000 2,188,858
FRB Ser. 14-UBS6, Class C, 4.433%, 12/10/47 v 591,000 497,856
FRB Ser. 14-UBS4, Class XA, 10, 1.082%, 8/10/47 " 26,219,506 69,744
FRB Ser. 14-LC15, Class XA, 10, 1.035%, 4/10/47 " 53,883,041 13,546
FRB Ser. 15-CR23, Class XA, 10, 0.841%, 5/10/48 " 27,025,418 237,848
FRB Ser. 14-LC17, Class XA, 10, 0.654%, 10/10/47 " 15,047,942 50,456
FRB Ser. 19-GC44, Class XA, 10, 0.633%, 8/15/57 v 89,242,414 2,197,157

COMM Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 13-LC13, Class D, 5.419%, 8/10/46 ! 720,000 632,627
FRB Ser. 12-CR1, Class D, 5.137%, 5/15/45 " 1,281,935 880,370
FRB Ser. 13-CR13, Class E, 5.01%, 11/10/46 ! 1,524,000 785,336
FRB Ser. 14-CR17, Class D, 4.824%, 5/10/47 ! 233,000 187,154
FRB Ser. 14-CR19, Class D, 4.629%, 8/10/47 ! 1,540,000 1,384,203
FRB Ser. 14-CR14, Class D, 4.612%, 2/10/47 ! 2,864,000 2,152,536
Ser. 12-LC4, Class E, 4.25%, 12/10/44 1,918,000 356,886
FRB Ser. 13-CR6, Class D, 3.859%, 3/10/46 ! 1,683,000 1,144,440
Ser. 13-LC6, Class E, 3.50%, 1/10/46 2,370,000 1,857,085
Ser. 15-LC19, Class D, 2.867%, 2/10/48 4,252,000 3,617,350

Credit Suisse Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 08-Cl, Class AJ, 5.816%, 2/15/41 " 9,821,289 3,014,655
FRB Ser. 07-C2, Class AX, 10, 0.013%, 1/15/49 ! 6,131,637 61

CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 15-C1, Class C, 4.25%, 4/15/50 v 3,954,000 2,993,476
FRB Ser. 19-C17, Class XA, 10, 1.344%, 9/15/52 ! 59,360,345 3,145,760

CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 15-Cl1, Class D,

3.75%, 4/15/50 " 219,000 133,638

CSMC Trust FRB Ser. 16-NXSR, Class XA, 10, 0.679%, 12/15/49 ! 97,609,785 1,505,631

DBUBS Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 11-LC3A, Class D, 5.35%%,

8/10/44 " 5,263,148 4,695,771

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 144A Multifamily Structured

Credit Risk FRB Ser. 21-MN3, Class M2, 9.321%, 11/25/51 478,000 453,826

FREMF Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 18-KF43, Class B, (US 30 Day

Average SOFR + 2.15%), 7.581%, 1/25/28 2,579,818 2,401,924

GS Mortgage Securities Corp., Il 144A Ser. 13-GC10, Class C,

4.285%, 2/10/46 ! 8,476,911 8,123,329

GS Mortgage Securities Trust
FRB Ser. 14-GC18, Class C, 5.089%, 1/10/47 ! 276,000 207,034
FRB Ser. 14-GC22, Class C, 4.685%, 6/10/47 ! 1,990,000 1,179,863
FRB Ser. 14-GC18, Class XA, 10, 0.969%, 1/10/47 v 14,709,494 147
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63,805,604 116,662
31,612,652 193,201
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JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust

FRB Ser. 13-C12, Class C, 3.958%, 7/15/45 " $245,582 $219,125
FRB Ser. 14-C25, Class XA, 10, 0.797%, 11/15/47 ! 23,156,293 111,683
FRB Ser. 14-C22, Class XA, 10, 0.785%, 9/15/47 ! 18,115,842 61,288
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 144A
FRB Ser. C14, Class D, 4.15%, 8/15/46 ! 3,534,000 1,805,222
FRB Ser. 14-C25, Class D, 3.933%, 11/15/47 v 3,567,000 1,929,779
Ser. 14-C25, Class E, 3.332%, 11/15/47 v 4,818,000 1,206,461
JPMDB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
FRB Ser. 18-C8, Class C, 4.764%, 6/15/51 v 226,000 177,163
FRB Ser. 19-COR6, Class XA, 10, 0.924%, 11/13/52 " 68,469,681 2,605,847
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
Ser. 06-LDP9, Class AMS, 5.337%, 5/15/47 2,084,954 1,970,740
Ser. 13-LC11, Class B, 3.499%, 4/15/46 858,000 716,345
FRB Ser. 13-LC11, Class XA, 10, 0.951%, 4/15/46 v 1,900,063 19
FRB Ser. 13-C16, Class XA, 10, 0.44%, 12/15/46 ! 3,555,617 36
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 11-C3, Class D, 5.526%, 2/15/46 v 1,395,000 948,259
FRB Ser. 11-C3, Class F, 5.526%, 2/15/46 " 4,436,000 1,019,136
FRB Ser. 12-C6, Class E, 4.964%, 5/15/45 v 1,443,000 1,181,804
FRB Ser. 12-LC9, Class D, 3.784%, 12/15/47 ! 621,000 482,394
FRB Ser. 13-LC11, Class E, 3.25%, 4/15/46 " 2,038,000 509,500
FRB Ser. 21-1MEM, Class E, 2.654%, 10/9/42 ! 5,750,000 3,181,826
MF1 Multifamily Housing Mortgage Loan Trust 144A FRB Ser. 21-FL5,
Class A, 6.30%, 7/15/36 184,804 182,537

MF1 Multifamily Housing Mortgage Loan, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-FL7,
Class C, 10, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 2.16%), 7.499%, 10/16/36
(Cayman Islands) 1,304,500 1,226,058

MF1 Multifamily Housing Mortgage, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-FL6, Class
A, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 1.21%), 6.549%, 7/16/36 (Cayman

Islands) 769,310 755,963
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust
FRB Ser. 15-C27, Class C, 4.493%, 12/15/47 ! 4,917,000 4,238,691
FRB Ser. 14-C16, Class B, 4.281%, 6/15/47 " 289,000 264,146
FRB Ser. 15-C21, Class C, 4.126%, 3/15/48 ! 300,000 233,746
FRB Ser. 15-C26, Class XA, 10, 0.963%, 10/15/48 v 31,568,157 313,582
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 12-C5, Class E, 4.618%, 8/15/45 " 540,000 488,430
FRB Ser. 13-C10, Class E, 3.962%, 7/15/46 ! 4,172,000 972,155
FRB Ser. 13-C10, Class F, 3.962%, 7/15/46 " 2,331,000 117,254
Ser. 14-C17, Class E, 3.50%, 8/15/47 2,709,000 2,215,049
Morgan Stanley Capital | Trust
FRB Ser. 18-L1, Class C, 4.782%, 10/15/51 " 263,000 200,195
Ser. 15-UBS8, Class B, 4.315%, 12/15/48 " 319,000 255,371
FRB Ser. 16-BNK2, Class XA, 10, 0.956%, 11/15/49 " 22,549,209 489,532
FRB Ser. 18-H4, Class XA, 10, 0.822%, 12/15/51 ! 51,802,571 1,700,782
FRB Ser. 18-H3, Class XA, 10, 0.801%, 7/15/51 ! 50,461,445 1,425,071
FRB Ser. 16-UB12, Class XA, 10, 0.649%, 12/15/49 " 64,794,602 1,033,461
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Morgan Stanley Capital 1 Trust 144A FRB Ser. 12-C4, Class E,

5.164%, 3/15/45 ! $1,406,000 $1,015,273
Multifamily Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 20-01, Class M10, 9.185%, 3/25/50 3,346,953 3,196,564
FRB Ser. 19-01, Class M10, 8.685%, 10/25/49 5,961,657 5,740,565
PFP, Ltd. 144A
FRB Ser. 21-7, Class AS, 6.599%, 4/14/38 (Cayman Islands) 2,102,940 2,075,800
FRB Ser. 21-8, Class A, 6.448%, 8/9/37 (Cayman Islands) 48,072 47,271
Ready Capital Mortgage Financing, LLC 144A
FRB Ser. 22-FL8, Class AS, 7.421%, 1/25/37 313,000 312,478
FRB Ser. 21-FL7, Class AS, 6.939%, 11/25/36 3,900,000 3,796,111
FRB Ser. 21-FL7, Class A, 6.639%, 11/25/36 667,744 659,687
TIAA Real Estate CDO, Ltd. 144A Ser. 03-1A, Class E, 8.00%,
12/28/38 (In default) | 1,661,295 17
UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 17-C7, Class XA, 10, 1.001%, 12/15/50 ! 62,567,809 1,912,035
FRB Ser. 18-C12, Class XA, 10, 0.865%, 8/15/51 ! 105,566,401 3,590,904
UBS-Barclays Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 13-C6, Class E,
3.50%, 4/10/46 1,319,000 624,726
Wachovia Bank Commercial Mortgage Trust FRB Ser. 06-C29, 10,
0.258%, 11/15/48 " 974,548 1,520
Wachovia Bank Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 05-C21, Class
E, 5.097%, 10/15/44 ! 2,583,892 2,061,688
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 18-C46, Class C, 4.97%, 8/15/51 " 412,000 308,825
Ser. 15-LC20, Class C, 4.056%, 4/15/50 ! 2,575,000 2,294,075
FRB Ser. 20-C57, Class C, 4.023%, 8/15/53 " 1,121,000 854,423
FRB Ser. 19-C50, Class XA, 10, 1.41%, 5/15/52 " 44,373,924 2,448,677
FRB Ser. 20-C55, Class XA, 10, 1.293%, 2/15/53 ! 64,703,103 3,681,212
FRB Ser. 17-C41, Class XA, 10, 1.153%, 11/15/50 " 78,702,091 2,890,224
FRB Ser. 14-LC16, Class XA, 10, 1.047%, 8/15/50 " 45,901,859 87,452
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser. 16-C33, Class D, 3.123%, 3/15/59 2,203,000 1,583,545
Ser. 19-C50, Class D, 3.00%, 5/15/52 8,290,000 4,688,589
WF-RBS Commercial Mortgage Trust
Ser. 14-C21, Class C, 4.234%, 8/15/47 " 1,812,000 1,530,734
Ser. 13-C11, Class B, 3.714%, 3/15/45 ! 1,483,740 1,301,982
FRB Ser. 14-C22, Class XA, 10, 0.761%, 9/15/57 ! 26,324,282 89,292
FRB Ser. 14-C23, Class XA, 10, 0.546%, 10/15/57 " 52,785,400 158,166
FRB Ser. 13-C14, Class XA, 10, 0.348%, 6/15/46 ! 3,029,678 30
WF-RBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 13-UBS1, Class D, 5.052%, 3/15/46 ! 3,873,000 3,737,257
Ser. 11-C4, Class F, 5.00%, 6/15/44 v 6,151,000 4,015,035
Ser. 11-C4, Class E, 4.979%, 6/15/44 " 1,776,768 1,224,199
FRB Ser. 11-C4, Class C, 4.979%, 6/15/44 " 1,409,558 1,306,823
FRB Ser. 12-C10, Class D, 4.394%, 12/15/45 ! 1,105,000 614,564
FRB Ser. 12-C10, Class E, 4.394%, 12/15/45 ! 3,645,000 1,002,375
172,598,480
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(8.1%)

Angel Oak Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 23-3, Class Al, 4.80%, 9/26/67 $1,381,067 $1,285,730
Arroyo Mortgage Trust 144A

Ser. 19-3, Class M1, 4.204%, 10/25/48 ! 3,050,000 2,357,239

Ser. 20-1, Class A3, 3.328%, 3/25/55 150,000 124,801
Bellemeade Re, Ltd. 144A

FRB Ser. 20-2A, Class B1, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 8.50%),

13.935%, 8/26/30 (Bermuda) 1,278,000 1,289,914

FRB Ser. 19-4A, Class M1C, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.50%),

7.939%, 10/25/29 (Bermuda) 2,646,347 2,649,609
BRAVO Residential Funding Trust 144A

FRB Ser. 21-HE2, Class B1, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.40%),

7.721%, 11/25/69 3,000,000 2,840,232

Ser. 20-RPL1, Class M1, 3.25%, 5/26/59 ! 5,430,000 4,703,846
Bunker Hill Loan Depositary Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-1, Class A3,
3.253%, 2/25/55 ! 2,100,000 1,774,968
Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 21-HB6, Class M3, 3.735%,
6/25/36 " 2,000,000 1,903,022
Chevy Chase Funding, LLC Mortgage-Backed Certificates 144A FRB Ser.
04-3A, Class A2, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 0.41%), 5.739%, 8/25/35 532,105 474,372
Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust. Inc. 144A Ser. 22-A, Class Al,
6.17%, 9/25/62 512,073 492,852
COLT Funding, LLC 144A Ser. 21-1, Class B1l, 3.144%, 6/25/66 v 2,996,000 1,702,874
COLT Mortgage Loan Trust 144A Ser. 20-2, Class A2, 3.094%, 3/25/65 ! 175,000 166,030
Credit Suisse Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-RPL3, Class Al,
4.064%, 3/25/60 ! 66,100 64,014
Deephaven Residential Mortgage Trust Ser. 22-3, Class A3, 5.30%,
7/25/67 " 3,112,507 2,937,907
Eagle Re, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-1, Class M1, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month
+ 1.70%), 7.139%, 11/25/28 (Bermuda) 1,755,056 1,756,284
Ellington Financial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-1, Class A2,
3.149%, 5/25/65 " 131,000 119,391
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16-DNA3, Class M3,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 5.11%), 10.435%, 12/25/28 98,081 104,335

Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 15-DNA3, Class M3,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 4.81%), 10.135%, 4/25/28 77,518 81,135

Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust Ser. 19-3, Class M, 4.75%,

10725758 " 4,560,000 4,148,614
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 144A

Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 22-HQA1,

Class M2, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 5.25%), 10.571%, 3/25/42 6,323,000 6,672,738

Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-DNA5,

Class B1, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 4.80%), 10.121%, 10/25/50 2,275,000 2,474,417

Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 22-HQA2, Class M1B,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 4.00%), 9.321%, 7/25/42 1,000,000 1,047,286

Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-HQA2,

Class M2, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 3.21%), 8.535%, 3/25/50 43,500 44,988

Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-DNA2,

Class B1, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.61%), 7.935%, 2/25/50 83,000 83,243
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Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 144A

Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 21-HQA4,

Class M2, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.35%), 7.671%, 12/25/41 $3,732,140 $3,624,052

Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 21-DNA2, Class M2,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.30%), 7.621%, 8/25/33 738,225 740,988

Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 22-HQA3,

Class M1A, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.30%), 7.621%, 8/25/42 1,039,866 1,052,165

Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 19-FTR2, Class M2,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.26%), 7.585%, 11/25/48 928,000 937,280

Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 19-DNA3, Class M2,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.16%), 7.485%, 7/25/49 223,816 224,936

Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 22-DNA6,

Class M1A, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.15%), 7.471%, 9/25/42 336,152 339,049

Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-HQA1,

Class M2, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.01%), 7.335%, 1/25/50 634,665 637,728

Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-DNA2,

Class M2, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 1.96%), 7.285%, 2/25/50 882,661 890,109

Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-DNA1,

Class M2, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 1.81%), 7.135%, 1/25/50 3,233 3,242

Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 22-DNA1,

Class M1A, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 1.00%), 6.321%, 1/25/42 771,370 764,737

Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust Ser. 19-2, Class M, 4.75%,

8/25/58 " 539,000 457,395

Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust Ser. 19-4, Class M, 4.50%,

2/25/59 " 2,024,000 1,705,984
Federal National Mortgage Association

Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 16-C01, Class 1M2, (US 30

Day Average SOFR + 6.86%), 12.185%, 8/25/28 22,456 23,947

Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 15-C04, Class 2M2, (US 30

Day Average SOFR + 5.66%), 10.985%, 4/25/28 3,486 3,630

Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 14-C04, Class 1M2, (US 30

Day Average SOFR + 4.90%), 10.335%, 11/25/24 6,195 6,430

Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 18-C05, Class 1M2,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.46%), 7.785%, 1/25/31 1,122,374 1,146,131

Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C01, Class 1EB1, (US 30

Day Average SOFR + 1.36%), 6.685%, 7/25/29 11,362 11,366

Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C07, Class 1EB2, (US 30

Day Average SOFR + 1.11%), 6.435%, 5/25/30 71,874 71,880
Federal National Mortgage Association 144A

Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 19-R01, Class 2B1,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 4.46%), 9.785%, 7/25/31 100,000 106,500

Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 18-R07, Class 1B1,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 4.46%), 9.785%, 4/25/31 4,500,000 4,771,179

Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 19-R02, Class 1B1,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 4.26%), 9.585%, 8/25/31 1,521,780 1,597,010

Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 22-R02, Class 2M2,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 3.00%), 8.321%, 1/25/42 884,000 884,553

Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 22-R07, Class 1M1,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.95%), 8.271%, 6/25/42 919,737 943,385

Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 22-R06, Class 1M1,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.75%), 8.071%, 5/25/42 830,684 849,616
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Connecticut Avenue

Federal National Mortgage Association

Securities Trust

144A
FRB Ser. 19-R01, Class 2M2,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.56%), 7.885%, 7/25/31 $71,472 $71,738
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 22-R08, Class 1M1,
(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.55%), 7.871%, 7/25/42 484,607 492,620
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 18-R07, Class 1M2,
(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.51%), 7.835%, 4/25/31 13,073 13,115
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 19-HRP1, Class M2,
(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.26%), 7.585%, 11/25/39 607,929 612,556
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 20-R01, Class 1M2,
(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.16%), 7.485%, 1/25/40 1,296,882 1,310,884
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 20-R02, Class 2M2,
(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.11%), 7.435%, 1/25/40 719,688 721,615
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 22-R05, Class 2M1,
(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 1.90%), 7.221%, 4/25/42 1,461,875 1,465,529
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 23-R06, Class 1M1,
(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 1.70%), 7.021%, 7/25/43 934,464 934,456
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 22-R02, Class 2M1,
(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 1.10%), 6.521%, 1/25/42 190,397 189,608
Finance of America HECM Buyout 144A Ser. 22-HB2, Class AlA, 4.00%,
8/1/32 " 2,693,111 2,578,205
GCAT Trust 144A Ser. 20-NQM2, Class A3, 2.935%, 4/25/65 1,826,554 1,678,609
GS Mortgage-Backed Securities Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-RPL1, Class
M2, 3.835%, 7/25/59 ! 1,125,000 811,042
Morgan Stanley Resecuritization Trust 144A Ser. 15-R4, Class CB1,
4.638%, 8/26/47 ! 2,700,052 2,573,060
New York Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 21-BPL1, Class Al, 2.239%,
5/25/26 2,162,692 2,142,080
NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes 144A Ser. 20-PLS1, Class A,
3.844%, 12/25/25 661,269 617,668
NYMT Loan Trust 144A Ser. 22-SP1, Class Al, 5.25%, 7/25/62 3,185,845 3,074,567
OBX Trust 144A Ser. 23-NQM7, Class Al, 6.844%, 4/25/63 1,847,418 1,843,908
PRKCM Trust 144A Ser. 23-AFC2, Class Al, 6.482%, 6/25/58 6,866,410 6,866,410
RMF Proprietary Issuance Trust 144A Ser. 22-3, Class A, 4.00%,
8/25/62 " 1,903,000 1,492,517
Towd Point Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser. 19-2, Class A2, 3.75%, 12/25/58 " 327,000 271,410
FRB Ser. 15-6, Class M1, 3.75%, 4/25/55 " 865,423 842,608
Ser. 18-5, Class M1, 3.25%, 7/25/58 " 209,000 149,481
Verus Securitization Trust 144A Ser. 20-INV1, Class A3, 3.889%,
3/25/60 " 1,990,000 1,862,766
Visio Trust 144A Ser. 22-1, Class A2, 5.85%, 8/25/57 1,633,348 1,575,113
Vista Point Securitization Trust 144A Ser. 20-1, Class A2, 2.77%,
3/25/65 " 196,981 194,224
WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust
FRB Ser. 05-AR13, Class A1B2, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 0.97%),
6.299%, 10/25/45 797,078 720,989
FRB Ser. 05-AR13, Class Al1C4, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 0.97%),
6.299%, 10/25/45 2,690,050 2,433,258
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WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust
FRB Ser. 05-AR17, Class A1B2, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 0.93%),

6.259%, 12/25/45 $1,424,788 $1,230,631
FRB Ser. 05-AR2, Class 2A1B, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 0.85%),
6.179%, 1/25/45 290,673 280,571
102,144,371
( $462,077,923) $387,299,236
(30.1%)"
(1.8%)
Air Products & Chemicals, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 1.50%, 10/15/25 $419,000 $388,005
Axalta Coating Systems, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
3.375%, 2/15/29 240,000 197,272
Boise Cascade Co. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%,
7/1/30 110,000 94,625
Builders FirstSource, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds
6.375%, 6/15/32 105,000 96,103
Cabot Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%, 6/30/32 333,000 296,579
Celanese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 6.379%,
7/15/32 (Germany) 495,000 464,615
Celanese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.55%,
11/15/30 (Germany) 900,000 865,667
Celanese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.33%,
7/15/29 (Germany) 793,000 764,401
Celanese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.165%,
7/15/27 (Germany) 4,090,000 3,992,038
Celanese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 1.40%,
8/5/26 (Germany) 240,000 209,015
CF Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 4.95%, 6/1/43 1,487,000 1,147,936
CF Industries, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 4.50%, 12/1/26 42,000 40,023
Commercial Metals Co. sr. unsec. notes 4.375%, 3/15/32 115,000 92,484
FMC Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.65%, 5/18/33 1,379,000 1,215,695
Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.25%,
9/1/29 (Indonesia) 485,000 456,223
Georgia-Pacific, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 0.95%, 5/15/26 461,000 408,959
Glencore Funding, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
6.375%, 10/6/30 1,285,000 1,258,906
Glencore Funding, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2.50%,
9/1/30 1,883,000 1,462,667
Glencore Funding, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
1.625%, 9/1/25 384,000 354,627
Graphic Packaging International, LLC 144A company guaranty sr.
unsec. notes 3.50%, 3/1/29 490,000 407,053
HudBay Minerals, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
6.125%, 4/1/29 (Canada) 105,000 93,955
Huntsman International, LLC sr. unsec. notes 4.50%, 5/1/29 1,695,000 1,516,066
International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%,
9/26/48 380,000 273,399
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International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.45%,

9/26/28 $775,000 $708,791
International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes
2.30%, 11/1/30 334,000 248,040
International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. unsub.
notes 1.23%, 10/1/25 220,000 198,339
International Paper Co. sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%, 9/15/35 405,000 367,533
Minsur SA sr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS, 4.50%, 10/28/31 (Peru) 510,000 413,738
Nutrien, Ltd. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 4.20%, 4/1/29 (Canada) 1,231,000 1,129,546
Resideo Funding, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
4.00%, 9/1/29 120,000 96,300
Sherwin-Williams Co. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.45%, 6/1/27 401,000 371,417
Westlake Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 2.875%, 8/15/41 1,123,000 659,865
Westlake Corp. sr. unsec. notes 0.875%, 8/15/24 230,000 220,610
Westlake Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.60%, 8/15/26 634,000 595,324
WestRock Co. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.75%, 3/15/25 240,000 232,472
WestRock MWV, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 8.20%,
1/15/30 585,000 633,984
Weyerhaeuser Co. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.375%, 3/9/33 R 410,000 325,362
WR Grace Holdings, LLC 144A sr. notes 7.375%, 3/1/31 100,000 92,500
22,390,134
(1.9%)
Benteler International AG 144A company guaranty sr. notes 10.50%,
5/15/28 (Austria) 225,000 226,406
Berry Global Escrow Corp. 144A sr. notes 4.875%, 7/15/26 600,000 572,514
Berry Global, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 1.65%, 1/15/27 4,144,000 3,570,930
Berry Global, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 1.57%, 1/15/26 2,653,000 2,396,906
Boeing Co. (The) sr. unsec. notes 3.625%, 2/1/31 599,000 504,877
Boeing Co. (The) sr. unsec. notes 2.196%, 2/4/26 2,865,000 2,632,451
Boeing Co. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.375%, 6/15/46 1,005,000 606,328
Boeing Co. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.125%, 2/15/33 1,840,000 1,810,962
Caterpillar, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.60%, 9/19/29 583,000 502,669
DP World Salaam jr. unsec. sub. FRN 6.00%, 1/1/26 (United Arab
Emirates) 310,000 302,250
General Dynamics Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
2.25%, 6/1/31 615,000 486,041
GFL Environmental, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 3.50%,
9/1/28 (Canada) 115,000 98,467
Howmet Aerospace, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.95%, 2/1/37 45,000 41,108
Howmet Aerospace, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.00%, 1/15/29 1,170,000 987,558
L3Harris Technologies, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.85%, 12/15/26 1,084,000 1,021,171
Lockheed Martin Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.90%, 6/15/32 546,000 477,920
Northrop Grumman Corp. sr. unsec. notes 2.93%, 1/15/25 227,000 219,249
Northrop Grumman Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.25%, 1/15/28 1,472,000 1,341,429
Oshkosh Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 4.60%, 5/15/28 2,776,000 2,630,587
RTX Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 5.375%, 2/27/53 475,000 402,643
Republic Services, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 0.875%, 11/15/25 492,000 446,423
Ritchie Bros Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.
notes 7.75%, 3/15/31 95,000 95,119
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RTX Corp. sr. unsec. notes 5.15%, 2/27/33 $488,000 $450,215

Terex Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 5/15/29 110,000 96,288

TransDigm, Inc. 144A sr. notes 6.875%, 12/15/30 100,000 96,556

Waste Connections, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 4.20%, 1/15/33 73,000 63,348

Waste Connections, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.20%, 6/1/32 515,000 416,883

Waste Connections, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.25%, 12/1/28 181,000 169,504

Waste Management, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%,

2/15/29 1,187,000 1,143,963

Waste Management, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 0.75%,

11/15/25 72,000 65,596
23,876,361

(2.4%)

American Tower Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 2.70%, 4/15/31 R 962,000 743,817

American Tower Corp. sr. unsec. notes 2.90%, 1/15/30 R 1,505,000 1,227,330

American Tower Corp. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 3.70%, 10/15/49 R 690,000 427,737

American Tower Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.75%, 1/15/27 R 637,000 571,884

AT&T, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.30%, 6/1/27 3,101,000 2,739,688

AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.50%, 3/9/48 450,000 325,837

AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.35%, 3/1/29 1,907,000 1,755,558

AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.55%, 12/1/33 976,000 700,476

AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.25%, 3/1/27 1,581,000 1,500,385

AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 1.65%, 2/1/28 309,000 258,332

Bell Canada (The) company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.15%,

2/15/32 (Canada) 625,000 465,952

CCO Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings Capital Corp. 144A sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.75%, 2/1/32 285,000 222,460

Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter Communications

Operating Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. notes 5.05%, 3/30/29 303,000 280,281

Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter Communications

Operating Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. sub. bonds 4.80%,

3/1/50 309,000 203,690

Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter Communications

Operating Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. sub. notes 4.908%,

7/23/25 678,000 662,934

Comcast Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.35%,

1/15/27 568,000 513,452

Crown Castle, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.80%, 2/15/28 R 971,000 875,714

Crown Castle, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.65%, 9/1/27 R 1,055,000 959,091

Crown Castle, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 3.30%, 7/1/30 R 1,119,000 919,831

DIRECTV Holdings, LLC/DIRECTV Financing Co., Inc. 144A sr. notes

5.875%, 8/15/27 73,000 63,965

Equinix, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.20%, 11/18/29 R 3,053,000 2,579,739

Equinix, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 1.00%, 9/15/25 R 270,000 245,858

Rogers Communications, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

bonds 4.30%, 2/15/48 (Canada) 150,000 100,716

Rogers Communications, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.50%, 3/15/43 (Canada) 440,000 317,424
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Rogers Communications, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes Ser. REGS, 3.80%, 3/15/32 (Canada) $732,000 $593,617

SBA Communications Corp. sr. unsec. notes 3.125%, 2/1/29 R 120,000 99,216

Sprint Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

6.875%, 11/15/28 2,207,000 2,263,447

T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 3.875%, 4/15/30 44,000 38,311

T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 3.75%, 4/15/27 4,348,000 4,043,490

T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 5.75%, 1/15/54 412,000 361,684

T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 5.05%, 7/15/33 1,320,000 1,188,426

Telefonica Europe BV company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

8.25%, 9/15/30 (Spain) 435,000 472,977

Time Warner Cable Enterprises, LLC company guaranty sr. unsub.

notes 8.375%, 7/15/33 1,955,000 2,039,655

Verizon Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.329%,

9/21/28 567,000 527,921

Verizon Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.10%, 3/22/28 381,000 324,992

Vmed 02 UK Financing | PLC 144A sr. notes 4.75%, 7/15/31 (United

Kingdom) 210,000 169,030
30,784,917

(2.4%)

Alimentation Couche-Tard, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec.

notes 3.55%, 7/26/27 (Canada) 1,679,000 1,544,680

Alimentation Couche-Tard, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 2.95%, 1/25/30

(Canada) 1,260,000 1,042,958

Amazon.com, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.70%, 6/3/60 407,000 218,273

Amazon.com, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.10%, 5/12/31 1,523,000 1,200,538

American Builders & Contractors Supply Co., Inc. 144A sr. notes

4.00%, 1/15/28 500,000 448,828

Autonation, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.50%, 10/1/25 228,000 220,118

Bath & Body Works, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

bonds 6.625%, 10/1/30 235,000 217,562

Block, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.50%, 6/1/31 1,785,000 1,377,582

Booking Holdings, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 4.625%, 4/13/30 1,430,000 1,332,302

Boyd Gaming Corp. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 4.75%, 6/15/31 115,000 95,438

Caesars Entertainment, Inc. 144A sr. notes 7.00%, 2/15/30 100,000 96,509

Carnival Corp. 144A notes 9.875%, 8/1/27 100,000 104,230

Dick"s Sporting Goods, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.15%, 1/15/32 657,000 495,806

Discovery Communications, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.90%, 3/11/26 1,270,000 1,237,434

Gartner, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 3.75%, 10/1/30 1,341,000 1,109,932

Gartner, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.625%,

6/15/29 255,000 215,337

Global Payments, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 1.20%, 3/1/26 290,000 258,565

Hanesbrands, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

9.00%, perpetual maturity 100,000 93,000

Hyatt Hotels Corp. sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 4/23/30 410,000 388,704

Hyatt Hotels Corp. sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 4/23/25 1,007,000 994,046
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iHeartCommunications, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 6.375%, 5/1/26 $120,000 $97,812
IHO Verwaltungs, GmbH 144A sr. notes 6.375%, 5/15/29 (Germany) * * 250,000 217,651
Interpublic Group of Cos., Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes
2.40%, 3/1/31 495,000 381,162
JELD-WEN, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%,
12/15/27 115,000 97,479
Kontoor Brands, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.125%,
11/15/29 120,000 98,700
Las Vegas Sands Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.90%, 8/8/29 115,000 99,290
Lennar Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.75%,
11/29/27 2,769,000 2,634,497
Levi Strauss & Co. 144A sr. unsec. sub. bonds 3.50%, 3/1/31 285,000 221,891
Light & Wonder International, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.
notes 7.25%, 11/15/29 230,000 223,047
Masonite International Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
3.50%, 2/15/30 120,000 95,019
Mattamy Group Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.625%, 3/1/30 (Canada) 260,000 212,279
Mattel, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.75%, 4/1/29 182,000 155,690
McGraw-Hill Education, Inc. 144A sr. notes 5.75%, 8/1/28 120,000 101,136
Moody*"s Corp. sr. unsec. notes 3.25%, 1/15/28 1,475,000 1,340,070
Neptune Bidco US, Inc. 144A sr. notes 9.29%, 4/15/29 110,000 97,080
Netflix, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 2/15/25 90,000 89,986
Netflix, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.375%, 11/15/26 1,627,000 1,564,936
Netflix, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 5.375%, 11/15/29 1,236,000 1,198,391
News Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 3.875%, 5/15/29 115,000 98,438
Nexstar Media, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%,
11/1/28 115,000 96,587
0"Reilly Automotive, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.35%, 6/1/28 530,000 500,496
Paramount Global sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 5/15/25 115,000 112,351
Paramount Global sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.20%, 6/1/29 223,000 188,770
PetSmart, Inc./PetSmart Finance Corp. 144A company guaranty sr.
notes 4.75%, 2/15/28 275,000 243,342
PulteGroup, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 1/15/27 495,000 481,043
Royal Caribbean Cruises, Ltd. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.
unsub. notes 9.25%, 1/15/29 95,000 99,165
S&P Global, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 2.50%, 12/1/29 1,993,000 1,667,484
S&P Global, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2.45%, 3/1/27 386,000 349,302
S&P Global, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 1.25%, 8/15/30 439,000 326,408
Sands China, Ltd. sr. unsec. notes 5.65%, 8/8/28 (Hong Kong) 550,000 508,783
Sirius XM Radio, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
4.125%, 7/1/30 125,000 99,252
Spectrum Brands, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%,
10/1/29 115,000 103,165
Standard Industries, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.375%, 7/15/30 120,000 98,043
Stellantis Finance US, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes
1.711%, 1/29/27 422,000 366,220
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Tapestry, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.125%, 7/15/27 $552,000 $499,977

Taylor Morrison Communities, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 5.125%,

8/1/30 255,000 214,303

TJX Cos., Inc. (The) sr. unsec. notes 3.875%, 4/15/30 548,000 493,066

Vulcan Materials Co. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.70%, 3/1/48 385,000 299,391

Walt Disney Co. (The) company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.35%,

3/24/25 604,000 585,081

Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4.279%, 3/15/32 2,070,000 1,716,269
30,764,894

(1.3%)

1011778 BC ULC/New Red Finance, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr.

notes 3.50%, 2/15/29 (Canada) 115,000 98,322

Albertsons Cos., Inc./Safeway, Inc./New Albertsons LP/Albertsons,

LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.50%, 3/15/29 120,000 102,312

Aramark Services, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.00%, 2/1/28 109,000 99,969

Ashtead Capital, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 5.95%,

10/15/33 570,000 520,047

Ashtead Capital, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2.45%,

8/12/31 505,000 372,444

Ashtead Capital, Inc. 144A notes 4.375%, 8/15/27 2,395,000 2,217,536

Avis Budget Car Rental, LLC/Avis Budget Finance, Inc. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 4/1/28 110,000 94,388

ERAC USA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.00%,

10/15/37 331,000 344,295

ERAC USA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.625%, 3/15/42 470,000 422,868

ERAC USA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.85%,

11/15/24 815,000 797,308

Haleon US Capital, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

3.375%, 3/24/27 1,331,000 1,227,410

Haleon US Capital, LLC sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.00%, 3/24/52 670,000 470,567

Herc Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.50%,

7/15/27 105,000 98,698

JBS USA LUX SA/JBS USA Food Co./JBS Luxembourg SARL 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 6.75%, 3/15/34 1,605,000 1,504,013

JBS USA LUX SA/JBS USA Food Co./JBS USA Finance, Inc. company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 4/1/33 520,000 459,274

JBS USA LUX SA/JBS USA Food Co./JBS USA Finance, Inc. company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.00%, 2/2/29 1,240,000 1,020,911

Kenvue, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS, 4.90%,

3/22/33 2,170,000 2,033,375

Kenvue, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser. REGS,

5.05%, 3/22/53 393,000 337,664

Kenvue, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser. REGS,

5.05%, 3/22/28 1,115,000 1,094,183

Keurig Dr Pepper, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.05%,

4/15/32 565,000 486,028

Keurig Dr Pepper, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4_.417%, 5/25/25 126,000 123,258
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Lamb Weston Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4.375%, 1/31/32 $120,000 $99,284

Match Group Holdings Il, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 4.125%, 8/1/30 120,000 97,504

McCormick & Co., Inc. sr. unsec. notes 1.85%, 2/15/31 215,000 159, 365

McDonald"s Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds Ser. MTN, 6.30%, 10/15/37 770,000 778,183

McDonald®s Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds Ser. MTN, 3.625%, 9/1/49 635,000 420,866

Unilever Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

5.90%, 11/15/32 (Netherlands) 477,000 483,073

US Foods, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%,

2/15/29 110,000 97,037
16,060,182

(1.9%)

Antero Resources Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 3/1/30 110,000 100,377

Callon Petroleum Co. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.50%,

6/15/30 105,000 101,699

Centennial Resource Production, LLC 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes 6.875%, 4/1/27 100,000 98,114

Cheniere Energy Partners LP company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4.50%, 10/1/29 3,440,000 3,079,997

Cheniere Energy Partners LP company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.00%, 3/1/31 90,000 75,363

Cheniere Energy Partners LP company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 3.25%, 1/31/32 710,000 550,561

Civitas Resources, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 8.75%, 7/1/31 225,000 227,085

Columbia Pipelines Operating Co., LLC 144A sr. unsec. bonds 6.544%,

11/15/53 724,000 663,712

Columbia Pipelines Operating Co., LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.927%,

8/15/30 1,145,000 1,105,444

Diamondback Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.25%,

3/15/33 2,045,000 2,018,475

Diamondback Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.25%,

12/1/26 1,366,000 1,273,221

Endeavor Energy Resources LP/EER Finance, Inc. 144A sr. unsec.

bonds 5.75%, 1/30/28 101,000 96,888

EnLink Midstream, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

6.50%, 9/1/30 105,000 100,786

Hess Midstream Operations LP 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4.25%, 2/15/30 115,000 98,403

KazMunayGas National Co. JSC sr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS, 4.75%,

4/19/27 (Kazakhstan) 330,000 307,725

Kinetik Holdings LP 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.875%,

6/15/30 722,000 662,471

Occidental Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 6.20%, 3/15/40 115,000 106,628

Occidental Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 8.50%, 7/15/27 3,189,000 3,397,784

Occidental Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 7.50%, 5/1/31 40,000 41,944

Occidental Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.45%, 9/15/36 415,000 403,081

ONEOK, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.35%, 1/15/31 390,000 384,693

ONEOK, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. bonds 6.05%, 9/1/33 1,200,000 1,150,029
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ONEOK, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.10%, 11/15/32 $1,136,000 $1,094,702

Ovintiv, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 6.50%, 8/15/34 490,000 468,750

Ovintiv, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 6.25%, 7/15/33 167,000 158,746

Ovintiv, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.65%, 5/15/28 852,000 827,202

Ovintiv, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.65%, 5/15/25 120,000 119,343

Ovintiv, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 8.125%,

9/15/30 70,000 74,776

Patterson-UTI Energy, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.15%, 11/15/29 555,000 496,306

Petrobras Global Finance BV company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

bonds 6.50%, 7/3/33 (Brazil) 386,000 359,428

Petroleos Mexicanos company guaranty sr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS,

10.00%, 2/7/33 (Mexico) 50,000 44,213

Petroleos Mexicanos company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. FRB 5.95%,

1/28/31 (Mexico) 110,000 78,705

Petroleos Mexicanos company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.70%,

2/16/32 (Mexico) 642,000 473,357

Petroleos Mexicanos company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.49%,

1/23/27 (Mexico) 260,000 230,262

Rockcliff Energy 11, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 10/15/29 110,000 99,284

SM Energy Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.50%, 7/15/28 105,000 101,085

Southwestern Energy Co. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.375%,

2/1/29 110,000 101,616

Targa Resources Partners LP/Targa Resources Partners Finance Corp.

company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.875%, 2/1/31 2,571,000 2,266,421

Venture Global LNG, Inc. 144A sr. notes 8.375%, 6/1/31 230,000 219,479
23,258,155

(10.7%)

AerCap Ireland Capital DAC/AerCap Global Aviation Trust company

guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 3.40%, 10/29/33 (lreland) 495,000 370,161

AerCap lIreland Capital DAC/AerCap Global Aviation Trust company

guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 3.30%, 1/30/32 (lreland) 1,881,000 1,456,249

Air Lease Corp. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 4.625%, 10/1/28 1,245,000 1,142,264

Air Lease Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.25%, 10/1/29 976,000 821,564

Air Lease Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.25%, 9/15/24 155,000 152,312

Ally Financial, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.00%,

11/1/31 1,027,000 1,002,396

Ally Financial, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 6/9/27 386,000 349,496

American Express Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.375%, 5/3/24 694,000 685,436

American International Group, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.50%,

6/30/25 415,000 391,662

Aon PLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.25%, 12/12/42 1,034,000 728,639

Ares Capital Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 7.00%, 1/15/27 220,000 219,194

Ares Capital Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.875%, 1/15/26 6,952,000 6,501,516

Athene Global Funding 144A notes 2.55%, 11/19/30 495,000 372,816

Athene Global Funding 144A notes 1.73%, 10/2/26 1,043,000 906,308

Australia and New Zealand Banking Group, Ltd. 144A unsec. sub. FRB

2.57%, 11/25/35 (Australia) 1,345,000 971,002
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Australia and New Zealand Banking Group, Ltd. 144A unsec. sub.

notes 4.40%, 5/19/26 (Australia) $482,000 $458,723
Banco Santander SA unsec. sub. notes 5.179%, 11/19/25 (Spain) 5,600,000 5,405,838
Bank of America Corp. sr. unsec. FRN Ser. MTN, 2.496%, 2/13/31 1,673,000 1,318,657
Bank of America Corp. unsec. sub. FRB 3.846%, 3/8/37 2,800,000 2,208,886
Bank of America Corp. unsec. sub. notes Ser. L, 4.183%, 11/25/27 9,134,000 8,401,708
Bank of America Corp. unsec. sub. notes Ser. MTN, 4.00%, 1/22/25 862,000 838,938
Bank of Montreal sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser. MTN, 1.85%, 5/1/25

(Canada) 747,000 702,038
Bank of Nova Scotia (The) sr. unsec. notes 1.30%, 6/11/25 (Canada) 1,022,000 947,841
BNP Paribas SA 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN 4.625%, perpetual maturity

(France) 565,000 391,812
BNP Paribas SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.375%, 5/12/26 (France) 636,000 604,259
BPCE SA 144A unsec. sub. FRB 3.648%, 1/14/37 (France) 577,000 430,559
BPCE SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.50%, 3/15/25 (France) 3,886,000 3,748,713
Capital One Financial Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 7.624%, 10/30/31 1,340,000 1,339,350
Capital One Financial Corp. unsec. sub. FRB 2.359%, 7/29/32 810,000 534,308
Capital One Financial Corp. unsec. sub. notes 4.20%, 10/29/25 885,000 839,204
Citigroup, Inc. jr. unsec. sub. FRN 3.875%, perpetual maturity 1,608,000 1,348,172
Citigroup, Inc. unsec. sub. bonds 4.75%, 5/18/46 487,000 363,659
Citigroup, Inc. unsec. sub. bonds 4.45%, 9/29/27 6,259,000 5,781,698
CNO Financial Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 5/30/25 364,000 355,471
Commonwealth Bank of Australia 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.50%,

12/9/25 (Australia) 401,000 387,147
Commonwealth Bank of Australia 144A unsec. sub. notes 2.688%,

3/11/31 (Australia) 700,000 519,311
Corebridge Financial, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.85%, 4/5/29 1,433,000 1,266,445
Danske Bank A/S 144A sr. unsec. FRN 3.244%, 12/20/25 (Denmark) 401,000 384,497
Deutsche Bank AG unsec. sub. FRB 4.875%, 12/1/32 (Germany) 470,000 395,753
Deutsche Bank AG unsec. sub. notes 4.50%, 4/1/25 (Germany) 3,176,000 3,036,221
Deutsche Bank AG/New York, NY sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 2.311%,

11/16/27 (Germany) 345,000 298,401
Deutsche Bank AG/New York, NY sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 2.129%,

11/24/26 (Germany) 904,000 816,278
Discover Bank unsec. sub. FRN Ser. BKNT, 5.974%, 8/9/28 490,000 441,000
EPR Properties company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.50%,

6/1/27 ° 485,000 428,057
EPR Properties sr. unsec. notes 3.60%, 11/15/31 R 630,000 453,479
Fairfax Financial Holdings, Ltd. sr. unsec. notes 4.85%, 4/17/28

(Canada) 2,898,000 2,734,765
Fairfax US, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%,

8/13/24 310,000 306,172
Fidelity National Financial, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.20%, 9/17/51 811,000 422,573
Fifth Third Bancorp sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.375%, 1/28/25 624,000 592,697
Fifth Third Bancorp sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 6.339%%, 7/27/29 685,000 663,489
First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co. unsec. sub. notes 6.125%, 3/9/28 3,271,000 3,171,603
Five Corners Funding Trust 144A sr. unsec. bonds 4.419%, 11/15/23 280,000 279,828
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. sr. unsec. notes 6.40%, 1/9/33 1,106,000 1,059,627
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.75%,

6/20/25 893,000 842,716

138/335



(30.1%)"

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

GLP Capital LP/GLP Financing Il, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 4.00%, 1/15/31 ° $475,000 $386,313
GLP Capital LP/GLP Financing Il, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.

unsub. notes 5.375%, 4/15/26 1,779,000 1,704,997
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) jr. unsec. sub. FRN 3.65%, 7/28/51 441,000 341,754
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. notes 3.50%, 4/1/25 1,700,000 1,636,140
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.60%,

2/7/30 632,000 507,419
ING Groep NV sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 6.083%, 9/11/27 (Netherlands) 2,025,000 2,005,678
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 3.75%, 12/1/25 260,000 249,527
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 2.65%, 9/15/40 1,113,000 697,001
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 1.85%, 9/15/32 504,000 356,752
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.35%, 6/15/29 1,615,000 1,489,025
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 144A unsec. sub. bonds 4.198%, 6/1/32 (ltaly) 1,920,000 1,364,723
JPMorgan Chase & Co. jr. unsec. sub. FRB Ser. W, (CME Term SOFR 3

Month + 1.26%), 6.626%, 5/15/47 933,000 791,888
JPMorgan Chase & Co. sr. unsec. unsub. FRB 3.964%, 11/15/48 817,000 571,134
JPMorgan Chase & Co. sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 4.323%, 4/26/28 5,187,000 4,872,365
JPMorgan Chase & Co. sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 2.083%, 4/22/26 1,440,000 1,353,348
JPMorgan Chase & Co. unsec. sub. FRB 2.956%, 5/13/31 2,595,000 2,092,562
KKR Group Finance Co. VI, LLC 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec.

bonds 3.75%, 7/1/29 1,413,000 1,230,726
Lloyds Banking Group PLC jr. unsec. sub. FRB 7.50%, perpetual

maturity (United Kingdom) 730,000 711,437
Lloyds Banking Group PLC unsec. sub. FRB 3.369%, 12/14/46 (United

Kingdom) 2,172,000 1,258,589
Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.875%, 3/15/24 525,000 520,985
MassMutual Global Funding Il 144A sr. notes 2.75%, 6/22/24 401,000 393,146
Metropolitan Life Global Funding I 144A sr. notes 2.95%, 4/9/30 1,742,000 1,437,413
Metropolitan Life Insurance Co. 144A unsec. sub. notes 7.80%,

11/1/25 2,131,000 2,189,486
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.85%,

3/1/26 (Japan) 747,000 711,761
Morgan Stanley unsec. sub. notes Ser. GMTN, 4.35%, 9/8/26 7,865,000 7,441,112
MPT Operating Partnership LP/MPT Finance Corp. company guaranty sr.

unsec. bonds 3.50%, 3/15/31 495,000 300,095
Nasdaq, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 5.95%, 8/15/53 50,000 44,608
Nasdaq, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 5.55%, 2/15/34 45,000 41,742
NatWest Group PLC unsec. sub. notes 6.00%, 12/19/23 (United

Kingdom) 723,000 722,447
PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The) unsec. sub. FRB 4.626%,

6/6/33 3,705,000 3,091,115
Principal Life Global Funding Il 144A company guaranty sr. unsub.

notes 3.00%, 4/18/26 535,000 496,408
Royal Bank of Canada unsec. sub. notes Ser. GMTN, 4.65%, 1/27/26

(Canada) 932,000 903,566
SITE Centers Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.70%, 6/1/27 455,000 418,984
Societe Generale SA 144A jr. unsec. sub. notes 5.375%, perpetual

maturity (France) 1,682,000 1,206,341
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Societe Generale SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.25%, 4/14/25 (France) $403,000 $386,033
Toronto-Dominion Bank (The) jr. sub. unsec. FRB 8.125%, 10/31/82
(Canada) 1,085,000 1,064,452
Toronto-Dominion Bank (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser. MTN,
1.15%, 6/12/25 (Canada) 947,000 877,548
UBS Group AG 144A sr. unsec. FRB 6.537%, 8/12/33 (Switzerland) 1,520,000 1,460,646
UBS Group AG 144A sr. unsec. FRB 9.016%, 11/15/33 (Switzerland) 430,000 481,693
UBS Group AG 144A sr. unsec. FRN 2.193%, 6/5/26 (Switzerland) 7,413,000 6,900,720
UBS Group AG 144A sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 1.305%, 2/2/27
(Switzerland) 617,000 546,197
US Bancorp unsec. sub. FRB 2.491%, 11/3/36 926,000 632,735
VICI Properties LP sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.625%, 5/15/52 g 550,000 430,518
VICI Properties LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.75%, 2/15/28 R 1,587,000 1,461,468
VICI Properties LP/VICI Note Co., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr.
unsec. notes 3.75%, 2/15/27 R 940,000 845,835
Wells Fargo & Co. jr. unsec. sub. FRN 3.90%, perpetual maturity 655,000 567,335
Wells Fargo & Co. sr. unsec. unsub. FRN Ser. MTN, 5.574%, 7/25/29 445,000 429,106
Wells Fargo & Co. sr. unsec. unsub. FRN Ser. MTN, 3.584%, 5/22/28 2,689,000 2,447,631
Westpac Banking Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.35%, 3/8/27
(Australia) 714,000 662,140
Westpac Banking Corp. unsec. sub. bonds 4.421%, 7/24/39 (Australia) 592,000 432,710
Westpac Banking Corp. unsec. sub. bonds 2.963%, 11/16/40
(Australia) 727,000 424,294
134,182,556
(2.1%)
AbbVie, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.80%, 3/15/25 804,000 782,645
Amgen, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.20%, 11/2/27 509,000 464,505
Amgen, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.65%, 3/2/53 862,000 758,308
Amgen, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 3/2/30 1,709,000 1,639,117
Becton, Dickinson and Co. sr. unsec. notes 3.70%, 6/6/27 1,584,000 1,473,900
Biogen, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.25%, 5/1/30 560,000 439,808
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. sr. unsec. sub. notes 0.75%, 11/13/25 64,000 58,366
Charles River Laboratories International, Inc. 144A company
guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.00%, 3/15/31 120,000 98,100
CVS Health Corp. sr. unsec. notes 1.30%, 8/21/27 169,000 142,546
CVS Health Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.30%, 3/25/28 445,000 416,915
CVS Health Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.875%, 7/20/25 849,000 821,297
DH Europe Finance 1l SARL company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2.60%,
11/15/29 (Luxembourg) 2,468,000 2,090,630
Elanco Animal Health, Inc. sr. unsec. notes Ser. WI, 6.65%, 8/28/28 100,000 95,500
Eli Lilly and Co. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.875%, 2/27/53 277,000 240,069
GE Healthcare Holding, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.65%,
11/15/27 1,675,000 1,657,820
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. bonds 5.25%, 6/15/26 603,000 588,744
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 4.50%, 2/15/27 306,000 289,416
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.625%, 3/15/32 422,000 338,979
Humana, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.50%, 3/15/53 463,000 396,758
Humana, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.15%, 2/3/32 515,000 380,356
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(30.1%)"

Humana, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.75%, 3/1/28 $2,016,000 $2,008,222

Mozart Debt Merger Sub, Inc. 144A sr. notes 3.875%, 4/1/29 115,000 97,102

Organon Finance 1, LLC 144A sr. notes 4.125%, 4/30/28 210,000 181,390

Pfizer Investment Enterprises PTE, Ltd. company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 5.30%, 5/19/53 (Singapore) 1,072,000 937,837

Pfizer Investment Enterprises PTE, Ltd. company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 4.75%, 5/19/33 (Singapore) 767,000 704,875

Pfizer Investment Enterprises PTE, Ltd. company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 4.45%, 5/19/28 (Singapore) 3,568,000 3,410,337

Service Corp. International sr. unsec. sub. notes 4.00%, 5/15/31 120,000 97,129

Tenet Healthcare Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.75%,

5/15/31 235,000 223,164

Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands 111 BV company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. notes 8.125%, 9/15/31 (lsrael) 220,000 216,700

Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands 111 BV company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. notes 5.125%, 5/9/29 (lIsrael) 200,000 174,500

UnitedHealth Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 0.55%, 5/15/24 842,000 819,785

Universal Health Services, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 2.65%,

10/15/30 495,000 378,410

Wyeth, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 5.95%, 4/1/37 295,000 290,900

Zoetis, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.90%, 8/20/28 1,868,000 1,736,503

Zoetis, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.00%, 5/15/30 1,671,000 1,316,084
25,766,717

(2.6%)

Alphabet, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 2.25%, 8/15/60 1,236,000 624,993

Analog Devices, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 2.95%, 4/1/25 240,000 231,107

Apple, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.95%, 8/8/52 820,000 607,935

Apple, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.30%, 5/10/33 667,000 616,781

Apple, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.00%, 11/13/27 1,216,000 1,118,002

Broadcom Corp./Broadcom Cayman Finance, Ltd. company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. notes 3.875%, 1/15/27 3,435,000 3,210,568

Broadcom, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 4.15%, 11/15/30 808,000 703,318

Broadcom, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.00%,

4/15/30 1,379,000 1,288,733

Broadcom, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 4.926%, 5/15/37 2,768,000 2,306,915

CrowdStrike Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.00%,

2/15/29 120,000 100,304

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds

3.10%, 3/1/41 382,000 241,021

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. sr. unsec. notes

2.25%, 3/1/31 236,000 179,859

Fidelity National Information Services, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 5.10%, 7/15/32 396,000 365,369

Imola Merger Corp. 144A sr. notes 4.75%, 5/15/29 115,000 100,256

Marvell Technology, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.95%, 9/15/33 1,609,000 1,528,239

Marvell Technology, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.75%, 2/15/29 1,611,000 1,566,132

Meta Platforms, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 5.60%, 5/15/53 1,395,000 1,261,662

Meta Platforms, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.95%, 5/15/33 853,000 799,630

Meta Platforms, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.45%, 8/15/52 1,647,000 1,245,230
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(30.1%)"

Meta Platforms, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.50%, 8/15/27 $1,417,000 $1,332,220

Microsoft Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.921%, 3/17/52 970,000 598,790

Microsoft Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.45%, 8/8/36 198,000 161,459

MSCI, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.625%, 9/1/30 3,358,000 2,778,680

MSCI, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.875%,

2/15/31 580,000 478,730

NCR Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.125%,

4/15/29 115,000 98,890

Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 3.95%, 3/25/51 416,000 270,042

Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 3.65%, 3/25/41 1,648,000 1,122,229

Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. notes 2.95%, 4/1/30 651,000 539,552

Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. notes 2.875%, 3/25/31 500,000 400,780

Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. notes 2.50%, 4/1/25 209,000 199,374

Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. notes 2.30%, 3/25/28 2,833,000 2,432,560

Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. notes 1.65%, 3/25/26 341,000 309,283

Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.00%, 11/15/47 62,000 41,220

salesforce.com, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.05%, 7/15/61 1,230,000 685,058

salesforce.com, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 2.90%, 7/15/51 1,126,000 662,234

salesforce.com, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 0.625%, 7/15/24 501,000 483,519

Sensata Technologies, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes

3.75%, 2/15/31 1,494,000 1,195,718

ServiceNow, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 1.40%, 9/1/30 520,000 391,974

Twilio, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.625%, 3/15/29 120,000 99,762

VMware, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 1.40%, 8/15/26 472,000 415,771
32,793,899

(0.1%)

Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP/PTL Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes

4.40%, 7/1/27 1,740,000 1,619,199

Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP/PTL Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes

3.95%, 3/10/25 200,000 193,651

1,812,850
(2.9%)

AES Corp. (The) sr. unsec. notes 1.375%, 1/15/26 238,000 211,532

AES Corp. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.45%, 1/15/31 1,059,000 795,757

Alexander Funding Trust 11 144A sr. notes 7.467%, 7/31/28 898,000 891,547

American Electric Power Co., Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.625%,

3/1/33 722,000 675,376

American Electric Power Co., Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 1.00%,

11/1/25 521,000 472,771

American Transmission Systems, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 2.65%,

1/15/32 542,000 417,171

Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co. sr. unsec. notes 4.05%, 4/15/25 423,000 413,155

Constellation Energy Generation, LLC sr. unsec. bonds 6.50%,

10/1/53 989,000 928,911

Constellation Energy Generation, LLC sr. unsec. bonds 6.125%,

1/15/34 406,000 392,447

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. sr. bonds 3.65%, 2/1/29 1,818,000 1,641,218

Electricite De France SA 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRB 9.125%, perpetual

maturity (France) 210,000 214,463
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Enbridge, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 1.60%, 10/4/26

(Canada) $462,000 $410,169
Energy Transfer LP company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2.90%, 5/15/25 372,000 354,366
Energy Transfer LP jr. unsec. sub. FRN 6.625%, perpetual maturity 2,011,000 1,553,498
Energy Transfer LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.75%, 2/15/33 490,000 459,350
Enterprise Products Operating, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec.
notes 2.80%, 1/31/30 1,450,000 1,211,211
Enterprise Products Operating, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec.
unsub. notes 3.95%, 2/15/27 495,000 468,378
Eversource Energy sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.45%, 3/1/28 1,228,000 1,198,797
Eversource Energy sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.125%, 5/15/33 1,717,000 1,551,959
Georgia Power Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.95%, 5/17/33 1,041,000 950,184
Georgia Power Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.70%, 5/15/32 505,000 457,198
IPALCO Enterprises, Inc. sr. notes 4.25%, 5/1/30 1,892,000 1,629,306
Kinder Morgan, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes Ser. GMTN,
7.75%, 1/15/32 2,471,000 2,622,595
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.
unsub. notes 6.051%, 3/1/25 1,184,000 1,183,322
NRG Energy, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 3.75%, 6/15/24 1,580,000 1,550,888
NRG Energy, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 3.875%,
2/15/32 130,000 96,611
Oncor Electric Delivery Co., LLC 144A sr. bonds 4.95%, 9/15/52 2,070,000 1,699,823
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. sr. bonds 5.90%, 6/15/32 1,405,000 1,281,466
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. sr. bonds 4.95%, 7/1/50 688,000 480,244
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. sr. notes 6.10%, 1/15/29 1,938,000 1,864,629
PG&E Corp. sr. sub. notes 5.25%, 7/1/30 115,000 100,729
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. sr. bonds 5.448%, 6/1/53 862,000 746,267
Sempra sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.25%, 6/15/27 1,350,000 1,223,112
Sempra Energy sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.50%, 8/1/33 1,214,000 1,128,999
Southern Co. (The) sr. unsec. bonds 5.70%, 3/15/34 255,000 242,582
Southern Co. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.25%, 7/1/26 1,321,000 1,234,747
Vistra Operations Co., LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes 4.30%,
7/15/29 1,147,000 998,061
Vistra Operations Co., LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes 3.55%,
7/15/24 820,000 799,894
Vistra Operations Co., LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.
notes 4.375%, 5/1/29 115,000 97,680
Vistra Operations Co., LLC 144A sr. bonds 6.95%, 10/15/33 1,305,000 1,242,995
Xcel Energy, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 5.45%, 8/15/33 1,110,000 1,034,236
36,927,644
( $420,269,562) $378,618,309
(6.8%)
AB BSL CLO 2, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-2A, Class A, (CME Term SOFR 3
Month + 1.36%), 6.755%, 4/15/34 (Cayman Islands) $850,000 $840,572
AIG CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class A, (CME Term SOFR 3 Month
+ 1.36%), 6.774%, 4/22/34 250,000 246,824
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(6.8%)
Ares LXIV CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 22-64A, Class Al, (CME Term SOFR
3 Month + 1.44%), 6.834%, 4/15/35 (Cayman Islands) $3,890,000 $3,845,701
Bain Capital Credit CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 23-3A, Class A, (CME
Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.80%), 7.171%, 7/24/36 (Jersey) 2,032,000 2,027,503
Bain Capital Credit CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 23-4A, Class A1R, (CME
Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.75%), 7.166%, 10/20/36 (Cayman Islands) 1,000,000 992,624
Ballyrock CLO 17, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-17A, Class AlA, (CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 1.41%), 6.827%, 10/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 450,000 446,471
Barings CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 23-1A, Class A, (CME Term SOFR 3
Month + 1.75%), 7.166%, 4/20/36 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 248,191
Benefit Street Partners CLO XXII, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 22-22A, Class
AR, (CME Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.35%), 6.766%, 4/20/35 (Cayman
Islands) 250,000 246,549
Black Diamond CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class AlA, (CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 1.51%), 6.924%, 11/22/34 (Cayman Islands) 1,500,000 1,473,092
BlueMountain CLO XXXII, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-32A, Class A, (CME
Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.43%), 6.825%, 10/15/34 (Cayman Islands) 2,920,000 2,887,022
Crown Point CLO 10, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-10A, Class A, (CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 1.43%), 6.847%, 7/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 246,823
Diameter Capital CLO 1, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class AlA, (CME
Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.50%), 6.895%, 7/15/36 2,587,000 2,566,586
Elevation CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-13A, Class Al, (CME Term SOFR
3 Month + 1.45%), 6.845%, 7/15/34 (Cayman Islands) 700,000 687,290
Ellington CLO 111, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-3A, Class Al, (CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 1.91%), 7.327%, 7/20/30 1,195,063 1,192,555
Ellington CLO 111, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-3A, Class A2R, (CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 2.01%), 7.427%, 7/20/30 836,440 832,129
Elmwood CLO 15, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 22-2A, Class Al, (CME Term SOFR
3 Month + 1.34%), 6.752%, 4/22/35 1,500,000 1,485,573
Elmwood CLO 19, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 23-6A, Class AR, (CME Term SOFR
3 Month + 1.70%), 7.097%, 10/17/36 (Cayman Islands) 1,500,000 1,500,156
Elmwood CLO 21, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 23-8A, Class AR, (CME Term SOFR
3 Month + 1.65%), 7.06%, 10/20/36 (Cayman Islands) 2,250,000 2,249,921
Elmwood CLO 23, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 23-2A, Class A, (CME Term SOFR 3
Month + 1.80%), 7.194%, 4/16/36 (Cayman Islands) 1,250,000 1,252,039
Guggenheim 1828 CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-1A, Class Al1S1, (CME
Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.49%), 6.885%, 10/15/31 (Cayman Islands) 1,444,509 1,441,702
Gulf Stream Meridian 1, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 20-1A, Class Al, (CME
Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.63%), 7.025%, 4/15/33 (Cayman Islands) 4,095,000 4,075,046
Gulf Stream Meridian 4, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-4A, Class Al, (CME
Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.46%), 6.855%, 7/15/34 (Cayman Islands) 2,750,000 2,734,565
ICG US CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class Al, (CME Term SOFR 3
Month + 1.53%), 6.934%, 4/17/34 (Cayman Islands) 648,000 640,651
ICG US CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class ARR, (CME Term SOFR 3
Month + 1.43%), 6.822%, 7/28/34 1,000,000 982,645
Invesco U.S. CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 23-3A, Class A, (CME Term SOFR
3 Month + 1.80%), 7.219%, 7/15/36 (Jersey) 1,810,000 1,807,525
Jamestown CLO IX, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-9A, Class A1RR, (CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 1.50%), 6.88%, 7/25/34 (Cayman Islands) 1,000,000 989,527
Juniper Valley Park CLO, LLC 144A FRB Ser. 23-1A, Class Al, (CME
Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.85%), 7.266%, 7/20/35 1,000,000 1,000,960
KKR Financial CLO 52, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 23-52A, Class A2, (CME
Term SOFR 3 Month + 2.25%), 7.531%, 7/16/36 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 250,382
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(6.8%)

LCM, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 30A, Class AR, (CME Term SOFR 3 Month
+ 1.34%), 6.757%, 4/20/31 (Cayman Islands) $3,017,000 $2,989,612
Marathon CLO X111, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class AANR, (CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 1.58%), 6.975%, 4/15/32 (Cayman Islands) 2,276,000 2,259,233
Nassau, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class A1R, (CME Term SOFR 3 Month
+ 1.55%), 6.945%, 1/15/35 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 245,746
Nassau, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class Al, (CME Term SOFR 3 Month
+ 1.51%), 6.905%, 8/26/34 (Cayman Islands) 750,000 736,106
Park Avenue Institutional Advisers CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 19-1A,
Class A2A, (CME Term SOFR 3 Month + 2.26%), 7.626%, 5/15/32 (Cayman
Islands) 4,226,000 4,204,435
Park Avenue Institutional Advisers CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A,
Class AlA, (CME Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.65%), 7.067%, 1/20/34 (Cayman
Islands) 1,150,000 1,146,253
Rad CLO 22, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 23-22A, Class Al, (CME Term SOFR 3
Month + 1.83%), 7.213%, 1/20/37 (Cayman Islands) 1,650,000 1,650,000
RR 14, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-14A, Class A1, (CME Term SOFR 3 Month
+ 1.38%), 6.775%, 4/15/36 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 247,376
Saranac CLO VII, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 17-2A, Class BR, (CME Term SOFR
3 Month + 2.01%), 7.391%, 11/20/29 (Jersey) 1,700,000 1,686,222
Sound Point CLO IX, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-2A, Class ARRR, (CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 1.47%), 6.887%, 7/20/32 (Cayman Islands) 425,000 420,748
Sound Point CLO XXI11, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-2A, Class AR, (CME
Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.43%), 6.825%, 7/15/34 (Cayman Islands) 2,700,000 2,648,878
Sound Point CLO XXV, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 22-4A, Class A1R, (CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 1.28%), 6.658%, 4/25/33 (Cayman Islands) 1,750,000 1,708,725
Sound Point CLO XXVI, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class AR, (CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 1.43%), 6.847%, 7/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 3,310,000 3,253,098
Steele Creek CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 17-1A, Class A, (CME Term SOFR
3 Month + 1.51%), 6.905%, 10/15/30 (Cayman Islands) 2,854,048 2,839,492
TCW CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-2A, Class AS, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month
+ 1.18%), 6.82%, 7/25/34 (Cayman Islands) 1,500,000 1,485,153
TCW Gem CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 23-1A, Class AIN, (CME Term SOFR 3
Month + 2.07%), 7.46%, 4/28/36 (Cayman lIslands) 250,000 250,284
Texas Debt Capital CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 23-1A, Class A, (CME
Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.80%), 7.216%, 4/20/36 (Cayman Islands) 1,500,000 1,495,557
Trestles CLO V, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-5A, Class Al, (CME Term SOFR
3 Month + 1.43%), 6.847%, 10/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 3,622,000 3,582,701
Venture 37 CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-37A, Class A1R, (CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 1.41%), 6.805%, 7/15/32 (Cayman Islands) 2,900,000 2,850,723
Venture CLO XV, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-15A, Class AR3, (CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 1.44%), 6.835%, 7/15/32 (Cayman Islands) 1,150,000 1,138,523
Venture XIX CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-19A, Class ARR, (CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 1.52%), 6.915%, 1/15/32 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 247,621
Wind River CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-4A, Class A, (CME Term SOFR 3
Month + 1.43%), 6.847%, 1/20/35 (Cayman Islands) 1,500,000 1,470,678
Zais CLO 17, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-17A, Class AlA, (CME Term SOFR 3
Month + 1.59%), 7.007%, 10/20/33 4,406,000 4,348,775
Zais CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 19-13A, Class A1A, (CME Term SOFR 3
Month + 1.75%), 7.145%, 7/15/32 2,858,000 2,824,819

( $84,656,298) $84,921,382
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(2.3%)

American Express Credit Account Master Trust Ser. 22-3, Class A,
3.75%, 8/15/27 $2,504,000 $2,415,979
Carvana Auto Receivables Trust 144A Ser. 23-P3, Class A3, 5.82%,
8/10/28 1,000,000 990,087
Citizens Auto Receivables Trust 144A Ser. 23-2, Class A3, 5.83%,
2/15/28 500,000 497,304
Honda Auto Receivables Owner Trust Ser. 23-3, Class A3, 5.41%,
2/18/28 3,273,000 3,267,181
LAD Auto Receivables Trust 144A Ser. 23-3A, Class A3, 6.12%,
9/15/27 1,500,000 1,491,575
Mello Warehouse Securitization Trust 144A

FRB Ser. 21-3, Class E, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 3.36%), 8.689%,

10/22/24 5,905,000 5,831,217

FRB Ser. 21-3, Class D, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 2.11%), 7.439%,

10/22/24 5,073,000 5,000,101
NewRez Warehouse Securitization Trust 144A FRB Ser. 21-1, Class A,
(CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 0.86%), 6.189%, 5/7/24 3,683,334 3,671,274
Station Place Securitization Trust 144A FRB Ser. 23-2, Class Al,
(CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 0.95%), 6.282%, 6/29/24 4,220,000 4,219,245
Toyota Auto Receivables Owner Trust Ser. 23-C, Class A3, 5.16%,
4/17/28 920,000 904,791

( $27,846,163) $28,288,754
©0.9%)"

Benin (Republic of) sr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS, 4.875%,
1/19/32 (Benin) EUR 350,000 $275,814
Brazil (Federal Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.00%,
1/27/45 (Brazil) $700,000 497,945
Brazil (Federal Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.875%,
6/12/30 (Brazil) 288,000 247,692
Chile (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.34%, 3/7/42
(Chile) 830,000 636,154
Colombia (Republic of) sr. unsec. notes 3.875%, 4/25/27
(Colombia) 200,000 181,607
Colombia (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.50%, 2/2/34
(Colombia) 560,000 523,705
Colombia (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.125%,
4/15/31 (Colombia) 200,000 147,857
Cote d"lvoire (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser.
REGS, 6.375%, 3/3/28 (Cote d"lvoire) 780,000 725,400
Dominican (Republic of) sr. unsec. bonds Ser. REGS, 4.875%,
9/23/32 (Dominican Republic) 2,040,000 1,654,950
Guatemala (Republic of) 144A sr. unsec. notes 7.05%, 10/4/32
(Guatemala) 320,000 314,800
Indonesia (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.65%,
9/20/32 (Indonesia) 1,810,000 1,650,237
Kazakhstan (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds Ser. REGS,
6.50%, 7/21/45 (Kazakhstan) 990,000 970,339
Panama (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.298%, 1/19/33
(Panama) 630,000 467,775
Paraguay (Republic of) 144A sr. unsec. bonds 3.849%, 6/28/33
(Paraguay) 690,000 555,450
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0.9%)"
Romania (Government of) sr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS, 3.00%,
2/14/31 (Romania) $420,000 $331,271
Romania (Government of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 7.125%,
1/17/33 (Romania) 370,000 367,273
South Africa (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.85%,
9/30/29 (South Africa) 330,000 280,913
United Mexican States sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.28%, 8/14/41
(Mexico) 1,400,000 1,000,664
United Mexican States sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.338%, 5/4/53
(Mexico) 380,000 332,204
Uruguay (Oriental Republic of) sr. unsec. bonds 5.10%,
6/18/50 (Uruguay) 230,000 198,853
( $12,848,913) $11,360,903
©.2%)"
CA State G.0. Bonds, (Build America Bonds), 7.50%, 4/1/34 $770,000 $863,115
North TX, Tollway Auth. Rev. Bonds, (Build America Bonds), 6.718%,
1/1/49 675,000 735,478
OH State U. Rev. Bonds, (Build America Bonds), 4.91%, 6/1/40 845,000 751,867
( $2,293,555) $2,350,460
€n’
Axalta Coating Systems US Holdings, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. B4,
(CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 2.50%), 7.89%, 12/20/29 $18,404 $18,411
DIRECTV Financing, LLC bank term loan FRN (CME Term SOFR 3 Month
+ 5.00%), 10.325%, 7/22/27 39,196 38,083
Gray Television, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. D, (CME Term SOFR 1
Month + 3.00%), 8.435%, 10/27/28 104,734 100,270
Nouryon USA, LLC bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month
+ 4.00%), 9.419%, 4/3/28 104,738 102,152
Penn Entertainment, Inc. bank term loan FRN (CME Term SOFR 1 Month
+ 2.75%), 8.174%, 5/3/29 124,684 124,442
Proofpoint, Inc. bank term loan FRN Ser. B, (CME Term SOFR 3 Month
+ 3.25%), 8.519%, 6/9/28 104,734 102,871
( $493,047) $486,229
ar.2%)
Putnam Short Term Investment Fund Class P 5.59% L 130,924,039 $130,924,039
State Street Institutional U.S. Government Money Market Fund,
Premier Class 5.30% P 60,301,000 60,301,000
4.992 2023 11 FA® $16,673,000 16,670,567
5.144 2023 11 FA® 6,800,000 6,791,997
5.338 2023 11 16 °° 1,800,000 1,796,049
( $216,484,518) $216,483,652
( $1,995,188,965) $1,851,556,838
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144A 1933 144
2023 10 31 ( $306,166)
( )
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
12/20/23 $300,534 $306,166 $5,632
5,632
( _
$5,632
2023 10 31
30 286 $31,299,125 $31,299,125 2023 12 $(3,094,831)
30 827 93,089,188 93,089,188 2023 12 (12,384,367)
409 82,790,547 82,790,547 2023 12 (446,039)
1,752 183,042,938 183,042,938 2023 12 (3,101,926)
10 955 101,394,141 101,394,141 2023 12 (3,633,057)
10 622 67,691,094 67,691,094 2023 12 (3,780,332)
( (26,440,552)
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Bank of America N.A.

(0.7988) US SOFR 2034 2024 0.7988 $123,169,700 $152,089 $147,804
(3.073) US SOFR 2037 2027 3.073 96,522,000 7,021,975 4,307,777
3.073 US SOFR 2037 2027 3.073 96,522,000 7,021,975 (5,440,945)
1.8838 US SOFR 2034 2024 1.8838 61,584,900 (450,440) (434,174)
(3.101) US SOFR 2039 2029 3.101 38,222,600 2,985,185 1,530,815
3.101 US SOFR 2039 2029 3.101 38,222,600 2,985,185 (2,076,634)
(3.32) US SOFR 2039 10 2029 10 3.32 33,520,700 (2,664,896) 1,465,525
3.32 US SOFR 2039 10 2029 10 3.32 33,520,700 (2,664,896) (1,210,768)
(1.0035) US SOFR 2034 2024 1.0035 30,792,400 46,647 45,573
(3.03) US SOFR 2036 2026 3.03 29,935,200 (2,846,370) 1,808,684
3.03 US SOFR 2036 2026 3.03 29,935,200 (2,846,370) (1,325,530)
(3.095) US SOFR 2036 2026 3.095 29,183,400 1,931,941 1,322,884
3.095 US SOFR 2036 2026 3.095 29,183,400 1,931,941 (1,596,040)
(3.03) US SOFR 2033 2028 3.03 26,831,500 1,827,162 488,870
3.03 US SOFR 2033 2028 3.03 26,831,500 1,827,162 (963,251)
(3.17) US SOFR 2035 12 2025 12 3.17 26,320,900 (2,155,410) 1,622,947
2.67 US SOFR 2035 12 2025 12 2.67 26,320,900 (2,113,960) (1,007,301)
2.0035 US SOFR 2034 2024 2.0035 21,554,700 (167,399) (163,385)
(3.857) US SOFR 2038 2028 3.857 20,905,300 1,439,330 403,472
(3.887) US SOFR 2040 2030 3.887 20,905,300 1,572,079 365,007
3.887 US SOFR 2040 2030 3.887 20,905,300 1,572,079 (547,301)
3.857 US SOFR 2038 2028 3.857 20,905,300 1,439,330 (605,208)
(0.9876) US SOFR 2050 2030 0.9876 19,218,800 (6,206,884) 1,836,356
0.9876 US SOFR 2050 2030 0.9876 19,218,800 (417,464) (213,136)
(2.47) US SOFR 2057 12 2027 12 2.47 16,558,800 (2,458,982) 2,265,409
2.47 US SOFR 2057 12 2027 12 2.47 16,558,800 (2,458,982) (1,649,753)
(2.558) US SOFR 2057 12 2027 12 2.558 10,940,800 (1,617,050) 1,393,749
2.558 US SOFR 2057 12 2027 12 2.558 10,940,800 (1,617,050) (1,058,413)
Barclays Bank PLC
(3.09) US SOFR 2042 12 2032 12 3.09 41,997,900 (3,416,529) 2,009,600
3.09 US SOFR 2042 12 2032 12 3.09 41,997,900 (3,416,529) (1,344,353)
(1.945) US SOFR 2051 2031 1.945 41,524,500 (8,803,194) 3,561,972
1.945 US SOFR 2051 2031 1.945 41,524,500 (2,238,171) (955,064)
Citibank, N.A.
(1.84) US SOFR 2042 2032 1.84 38,370,100 (5,732,493) 2,234,675
1.84 US SOFR 2042 2032 1.84 38,370,100 (1,592,359) (777,378)
(2.00) US SOFR 2051 2041 2.00 27,212,800 (3,167,570) 860,469
2.00 US SOFR 2051 2041 2.00 27,212,800 (1,785,160) (386,966)
(1.99) US SOFR 2042 2032 1.99 22,986,200 (1,810,163) 2,292,644
1.99 US SOFR 2042 2032 1.99 22,986,200 (1,810,163) (1,030,931)
(1.34) US SOFR 2061 2041 1.34 15,357,200 (3,589,899) 789,667
1.34 US SOFR 2061 2041 1.34 15,357,200 (1,282,326) (283,033)
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2023 10 31

Citibank, N.A.

(2.14) US SOFR 2041 2031 2.14 $7,183,900 $(927,010) $429,094
2.14 US SOFR 2041 2031 2.14 7,183,900 (278,735) (122,629)
Deutsche Bank AG
(3.19) US SOFR 2038 2028 3.19 24,677,900 1,718,816 900,497
3.19 US SOFR 2038 2028 3.19 24,677,900 1,718,816 (1,370,857)
Goldman Sachs International
(2.41) US SOFR 2057 2027 2.41 27,456,100 (4,898,168) 3,303,243
2.41 US SOFR 2057 2027 2.41 27,456,100 (3,124,504) (2,120,435)
(2.525) US SOFR 2047 2027 2.525 6,678,900 (941,725) 721,254
2.525 US SOFR 2047 2027 2.525 6,678,900 (393,053) (244,982)
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.
(1.75) US SOFR 2041 2031 1.75 96,022,800 (14,969, 955) 5,820,902
1.75 US SOFR 2041 2031 1.75 96,022,800 (2,371,763) (981,353)
(1.70) US SOFR 2029 2024 1.70 62,686,100 1,337,565 1,322,050
1.70 US SOFR 2029 2024 1.70 62,686,100 1,337,565 (6,363,893)
(3.1525) US SOFR 2040 2030 3.1525 39,229,100 3,108,906 1,464,030
3.1525 US SOFR 2040 2030 3.1525 39,229,100 3,108,906 (2,006,960)
3.475 US SOFR 2034 10 2024 10 3.475 24,313,600 (291,763) (28,204)
5.775 US SOFR 2034 10 2024 10 5.775 24,313,600 291,763 44,980
(3.0175) US SOFR 2042 12 2032 12 3.0175 21,881,900 (1,843,550) 1,063,460
3.0175 US SOFR 2042 12 2032 12 3.0175 21,881,900 (1,843,550) (765,429)
(1.81) US SOFR 2037 2027 1.81 9,726,100 574,813 456,057
1.81 US SOFR 2037 2027 1.81 9,726,100 574,813 (1,379,745)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
2.1175 US SOFR 2057 10 2027 10 2.1175 50,000,000 (3,365,000) (2,015,500)
Toronto-Dominion Bank
(2.118) US SOFR 2041 2031 2.118 3,001,800 (398,003) 176,596
2.118 US SOFR 2041 2031 2.118 3,001,800 (99,960) (41,036)
46,456,062
( ) (40,510,587)
$5,945,475
2023 10 31 ( $199,389,375)
( )
Government National Mortgage Association, 5.50%, 11/1/53 $3,000,000 11/20/23 $2,868,690
Government National Mortgage Association, 4.00%, 11/1/53 2,000,000 11/20/23 1,757,025
Government National Mortgage Association, 3.50%, 11/1/53 15,000,000 11/20/23 12,782,072
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 6.00%, 11/1/53 37,000,000 11/13/23 35,999,846
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 5.50%, 11/1/53 39,000,000 11/13/23 37,008,868
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 5.00%, 11/1/53 34,000,000 11/13/23 31,342,421
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 4.50%, 11/1/53 31,000,000 11/13/23 27,696,563
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 3.50%, 11/1/53 8,000,000 11/13/23 6,658,438
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2023 10 31 ( $199, 389, 375)
( )
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 3.00%, 11/1/53 $6,000,000 11/13/23 $4,794,610
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 2.50%, 11/1/53 29,000,000 11/13/23 22,222,384
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 2.50%, 11/1/38 2,000,000 11/15/23 1,741,952
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 2.00%, 11/1/53 14,000,000 11/13/23 10,276,164
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 2.00%, 11/1/38 2,000,000 11/15/23 1,693,133
$196,842,166
2023 10 31
( )
( )
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
$800,000,000 $36,656,000  $18,605,714 9/21/27 3.30%— US SOFR — $57,107,426
Annually Annually
300,000,000 5,310,000 1,409,327 9/21/24 3.40%— US SOFR — 7,382,900
Annual ly Annual ly
20,015,041 64,490,326
) - ( ) -
$20,015,041 $64,490,326
2023 10 31
( )
( )
$3,704,000 $142,345 $(30) 1/6/28 3.5615%— US SOFR— $187,211
Annually Annually
6,183,000 612,364 (82) 3/15/33 3.234%— US SOFR — 688,355
Annually Annually
4,546,000 429,461 (60) 3/24/33 US SOFR — 3.2975% — (482,003)
Annual ly Annual ly
8,223,000 937,258 (109) 4/6/33 3.45%— US SOFR — 1,039,813
Annual ly Annually
8,188,000 788,013 (108) 4/20/33 US SOFR — 3.283%— (873,659)
Annual ly Annually
6,685,000 660,745 (88) 5/3/33 3.253%— US SOFR — 727,768
Annual ly Annual ly
12,301,000 1,333,182 (162) 5/5/33 3.129% — US SOFR — 1,462,987
Annual ly Annual ly
7,471,000 395,814 (60) 5/17/28 US SOFR — 3.261%— (465,346)
Annually Annual ly
7,786,000 491,530 (89) 5/23/30 US SOFR — 3.4095% — (556,339)
Annual ly Annual ly
534,469,000 4,147,479 (164,103) 6/23/25 US SOFR — 4.625% — (5,583,694)
Annually Annually
260,890,000 8,750,251 138,327 6/23/28 3.753%— US SOFR — 10,337,365
Annually Annually
25,899,000 868,652 (15,413) 6/23/28 US SOFR — 3.753%— (1,027,889)
Annual ly Annual ly
157,031,000 13,019,440 246,486 6/23/33 3.475%— US SOFR — 14,296,813
Annual ly Annual ly
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( )
( )

$30,913,000 $2,562,997 $(52,140) 6/23/33 US SOFR— 3.475% — $(2,818,076)
Annual ly Annually

13,396,000 2,595,877 56,591 6/23/53 3.17%— US SOFR — 2,755,278
Annually Annual ly

81,977,000 15,885,503 (368,784) 6/23/53 US SOFR— 3.17%— (16,883,438)
Annually Annual ly

2,479,000 195,767 33) 6/26/33 3.527%— US SOFR— 211,205
Annual ly Annual ly

9,987,000 591,230 (132) 7/12/33 US SOFR — 3.785% — (638,495)
Annual ly Annual ly

6,000,000 408,240 @9 8/2/33 US SOFR-— 3.6755% — (433,576)
Annually Annually

33,934,000 2,016,019 (448) 8/4/33 US SOFR— 3.7865% — (2,146,813)
Annually Annually

7,296,000 353,345 (96) 8/18/33 US SOFR— 3.929% — (374,815)
Annual ly Annual ly

2,531,000 105,037 (33) 8/21/33 US SOFR— 4.018% — (111,733)
Annual ly Annual ly

2,056,000 45,417 (19 9/5/28 4.041%— US SOFR — 49,594
Annual ly Annual ly

18,404,727 784,594 E (359)  12/17/41 US SOFR — 3.85% — (784,952)
Annual ly Annual ly

22,297,000 37,459 (84) 9/19/25 4.9135%— US SOFR— 48,358
Annually Annual ly

256,795,000 315,858 E (174,117)  12/20/25 4.80%— US SOFR— 141,741
Annual ly Annually

387,505,000 476,631 E 299,126 12/20/25 US SOFR— 4.80% — (177,505)
Annual ly Annual ly

81,423,000 413,629 E 279,454 12/20/28 4.40%— US SOFR— 693,084
Annually Annually

219,811,000 1,116,640 E (843,853)  12/20/28 US SOFR — 4._40% — (1,960,493)
Annually Annually

267,233,000 11,263,871 E (4,751,587)  12/20/33 4.00%— US SOFR — 6,512,285
Annually Annual ly

10,167,000 1,222,277 E (601,722)  12/20/53 3.60%— US SOFR — 620,554
Annual ly Annual ly

17,258,000 2,074,757 E 1,020,640 12/20/53 US SOFR— 3.60% — (1,054,118)
Annual ly Annually

1,423,000 90,019 (48) 9/27/53 US SOFR — 3.965% — (91,947)
Annual ly Annually

1,577,000 101,843 (54) 9/28/53 3.957%— US SOFR— 103,825
Annually Annual ly

481,000 13,045 (6) 9/29/33 US SOFR— 4.204% — (13,545)
Annual ly Annual ly

28,167,000 2,817 (106) 9/29/25 US SOFR — 4.99% — (11,529)
Annual ly Annual ly

6,446,000 443,163 (219) 9/29/53 3.9315% — US SOFR— 451,167
Annual ly Annual ly
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2023 10 31
)
( )

$10,089,000 $143,667 $(133) 10/2/33 4.367%— US SOFR — $151,566
Annual ly Annually

2,500,000 44,500 (33) 10/2/33 US SOFR— 4.322% — (46,617)
Annually Annual ly

1,706,000 734 (6) 10/3/25 4.9665% — US SOFR — 1,217
Annually Annual ly

535,000 12,316 @) 10/3/33 4.256%— US SOFR— 12,768
Annual ly Annual ly

3,295,000 158,226 (112) 10/4/53 4.0575%— US SOFR— 161,353
Annual ly Annual ly

13,557,000 49,076 (109) 10/4/28 US SOFR— 4.468% — (58,186)
Annually Annually

7,525,000 200,918 (255) 10/5/53 US SOFR — 4.1875% — (207,564)
Annually Annually

3,626,000 96,778 (123) 10/6/53 4.1875%— US SOFR — 99,624
Annual ly Annual ly

12,327,000 1,479 “n 10/6/25 US SOFR— 4.993% — (1,469)
Annual ly Annual ly

12,366,000 105,482 (163) 10/6/33 US SOFR— 4._439% — (113,504)
Annual ly Annual ly

9,349,000 79,747 (123)  10/11/33 4.43%— US SOFR— 84,399
Annual ly Annual ly

6,576,000 723 (25)  10/11/25 4.9835% — US SOFR— 523
Annually Annual ly

32,708,000 142,934 (432)  10/11/33 US SOFR — 4.4915% — (159,071)
Annual ly Annually

3,022,000 76,940 (103)  10/12/53 4.1945% — US SOFR— 78,720
Annual ly Annual ly

6,712,000 28,056 (54)  10/16/28 US SOFR — 4._454% — (30,665)
Annually Annually

10,514,000 182,523 (139)  10/17/33 4.328%— US SOFR — 186,685
Annually Annually

3,628,000 46,112 (48)  10/18/33 US SOFR — 4.3865% — (47,461)
Annually Annual ly

13,662,940 203,851 (180)  10/23/33 US SOFR — 4.359% — (201,215)
Annual ly Annual ly

1,394,000 15,822 (47)  10/20/53 US SOFR — 4.28%— (16,347)
Annual ly Annually

8,000,000 24,160 (106)  10/20/33 US SOFR — 4.5845% — 22,125
Annual ly Annually

233,000 1,163 (8)  10/23/53 US SOFR— 4.3185% — (1,228)
Annually Annual ly

295,000 2,333 (10)  10/24/53 4.397%— US SOFR — (2,284)
Annual ly Annual ly

8,796,400 15,306 (124)  10/23/34 4.475% — US SOFR— (15,430)
Annual ly Annual ly

26,233,000 9,444 (98)  10/25/25 4.9805% — US SOFR— (7,902)
Annual ly Annual ly
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2023 10 31
( )
( )
$3,000,000 $7,740 $(40)  10/25/33 US SOFR— 4.514% — $(8,239)
Annual ly Annually
13,909,000 16,969 (184)  10/31/33 4.531%— US SOFR — 17,086
Annually Annual ly
10,558,000 67,571 (140) 11/2/33 4.4655% — US SOFR — 67,432
Annually Annually
$(4,936,448) $3,803,754
E
2023 10 31
( )
( ) ( )
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
$8,936,746 $7,798,973 $ 9/29/25 (0.165%) — Ephesus Funding $(1,100,069)
Annually DAC, 3.80%,
Series 2020-01,
9/22/2025 —
Annual ly
6,989,566 6,510,838 - 7/17/24 3.825% Pera Funding (458,115)
(US SOFR minus DAC, 3.825%,
0.14161%) — Series
Quarterly 2019-01,
7/10/24 —
Quarterly
( ) - ( ) (1,558,184)
$ $(1,558,184)
2023 10 31
. o ( )
( )
Bank of America N.A.
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BB/P $13,534 $93,732 $12,560  5/11/63 300 bp-— $1,029
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BB/P 26,395 207,346 27,784  5/11/63 300 bp— (1,268)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BB/P 54,079 414,692 55,569  5/11/63 300 bp— (1,247)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  BB/P 51,528 427,947 57,345  5/11/63 300 bp— (5,567)
Index Monthly
Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.
CMBX NA BB.11 B+/P 1,234,525 2,185,000 924,255 11/18/54 500 bp — 312,394
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB—/P 57,085 571,000 257,749 12/16/72 500 bp— (200,109)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB-/P 249,052 2,639,000 1,191,245 12/16/72 500 bp-— (939,627)
Index Monthly
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Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.
CMBX NA BB.14 BB/P $47,145 $430,000 $189,974 12/16/72 500 bp-— $(142,411)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.6 B/P 588,327 2,159,954 646,906 5/11/63 500 bp-— (56,480)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 B-/P 132,687 2,434,145 800,590 1/17/47 500 bp— (665,536)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.9 B/P 7,533 37,000 15,688 9/17/58 500 bp— (8,119)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.9 B/P 172,160 843,000 357,432 9/17/58 500 bp — (182,815)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB- BB/P 196,421 1,583,000 512,417 11/17/59 300 bp — (315,073)
.10 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-— BB/P 288,987 2,649,000 857,481 11/17/59 300 bp— (566,950)
.10 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-— BBB-/P 13,304 319,000 101,570 8/17/61 300 bp-— (88,079)
.12 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB- BBB-/P 17,094 64,000 17,453 11/18/64 300 bp— (321)
.15 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB- BBB-/P 31,945 188,000 51,268 11/18/64 300 bp— (19,213)
.15 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.8  BB-/P 5,490 36,000 7,434 10/17/57 300 bp— (1,923)
Index Monthly
Credit Suisse International
CMBX NA A.7 BBB+/P 11,938 178,029 17,037 1/17/47 200 bp-— (5,030)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.7 BBB+/P 102,321 1,724,459 165,031 1/17/47 200 bp-— (62,039)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 B-/P 97,913 685,305 225,397 1/17/47 500 bp-— (126,818)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BB/P 143,564 1,726,506 295,060 1/17/47 300 bp-— (150,489)
Index Monthly
Goldman Sachs International
CMBX NA BB.13 BB-/P 5,770 60,000 27,084 12/16/72 500 bp— (21,256)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.11 BBB-/P 254 4,000 977 11/18/54 300 bp— (720)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-— BBB-/P 318 5,000 1,221 11/18/54 300 bp— (901)
.11 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-— BBB-/P 65,904 713,000 194,435 11/18/64 300 bp— (128,115)
.15 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BB/P 7,806 88,458 15,117 1/17/47 300 bp-— (7,259)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BB/P 49,185 477,830 81,661 1/17/47 300 bp— (32,197)
Index Monthly
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JPMorgan Securities LLC
CMBX NA BB.8 CCC+/P $684,367 $1,921,134 $874,884 10/17/57 500 bp-— $(188,649)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-— BBB-/P 1,439,696 10,892,000 3,468,013 12/16/72 300 bp— (2,021,963)
.13 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BB/P 115,034 387,003 66,139 1/17/47 300 bp— 49,121
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.8 BB-/P 177,457 1,138,000 234,997 10/17/57 300 bp— (56,877)
Index Monthly
Merrill Lynch International
CMBX NA A.13 A-/P 127,730 980,000 123,774 12/16/72 200 bp— 4,337
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.13 A-/P 130,453 980,000 123,774 12/16/72 200 bp— 7,060
Index Monthly
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
CMBX NA A.13 A-/P (5,632) 939,000 118,596 12/16/72 200 bp— (123,862)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.11 B+/P 21,160 250,000 105,750 11/18/54 500 bp— (84,347)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB-/P 101,143 1,110,000 501,054 12/16/72 500 bp— (398,832)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB-/P 143,825 1,524,000 687,934 12/16/72 500 bp — (542,627)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.14 BB/P 2,447 20,000 8,836 12/16/72 500 bp— (6,369)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.8 CCC+/P 191,058 536,333 244,246 10/17/57 500 bp— (52,666)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-— BBB-/P 46,856 715,000 227,656 12/16/72 300 bp— (180,383)
.13 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-— BBB-/P 59,870 812,000 258,541 12/16/72 300 bp— (198,197)
.13 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB- BBB-/P 115,928 1,559,000 496,386 12/16/72 300 bp-— (379,548)
.13 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB- BBB-/P 116,678 1,714,000 545,738 12/16/72 300 bp — (428,060)
-13 Index Monthly

7,145,966 373,941

( ) (5,632) ( ) (8,391,942)
$7,140,334 $(8,018,001)
2023 10 31
/P
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Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.

CMBX NA A.7 Index $(1,164) $97,389 $9,320  1/17/47 (200 bp) — $8,118
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (934,830) 3,666,000 1,741,350 11/17/59 (500 bp)— 802,956
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (273,409) 1,134,000 538,650 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 264,139
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (46,755) 448,000 212,800 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 165,610
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (40,460) 369,000 175,275 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 134,456
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (75,168) 1,041,000 440,343 11/18/54 (500 bp) — 364,163
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (24,952) 481,000 203,463 11/18/54 (500 bp) — 178,044
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (24,535) 481,000 203,463 11/18/54 (500 bp) — 178,461
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.8 Index (310,911) 869,728 396,074 10/17/57 (500 bp) — 84,318
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.8 Index (220,857) 619,440 282,093 10/17/57 (500 bp) — 60,634
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.8 Index (63,199) 491,880 224,002 10/17/57 (500 bp) — 160,325
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (605,828) 3,841,000 1,243,332 11/17/59 (300 bp)— 635,263
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (402,513) 1,734,000 561,296 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 157,771
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (122,025) 961,000 311,076 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 188,490
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (85,530) 393,000 127,214 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 41,455
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (77,019) 313,000 101,318 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 24,116
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (47,141) 292,000 92,973  8/17/61 (300 bp) — 45,661
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (302,127) 3,987,000 1,269,461 12/16/72 (300 bp)— 965,008
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (197,220) 3,602,000 1,146,877 12/16/72 (300 bp)— 947,556
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (109,020) 2,162,000 688,381 12/16/72 (300 bp) — 578,100
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (110,039) 2,161,000 688,062 12/16/72 (300 bp) — 576,763
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (112,582) 1,925,000 612,920 12/16/72 (300 bp) — 499,215
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.7 Index (105,219) 379,895 64,924  1/17/47 (300 bp) — (40,516)
Monthly
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Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.

CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index $(118,050)  $787,000 $162,516 10/17/57 (300 bp) — $44,006
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (45,371) 327,000 67,526  10/17/57 (300 bp) — 21,964
Monthly

Credit Suisse International

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (123,951) 929,000 441,275 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 316,421
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (110,117) 926,000 439,850 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 328,832
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (60,658) 488,000 231,800 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 170,668
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (173,028) 878,165 288,828  1/17/47 (500 bp) — 114,946
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (140,307) 798,587 262,655  1/17/47 (500 bp) — 121,571
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (11,314) 382,361 114,517  5/11/63 (500 bp) — 102,832
Monthly

Goldman Sachs International

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (281,681) 1,245,000 591,375 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 308,483
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (61,756) 205,000 97,375 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 35,419
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.6 Index (227,615) 329,869 98,796  5/11/63 (500 bp) — (129,140)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.6 Index (120,100) 165,829 49,666  5/11/63 (500 bp) — (70,595)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (203,659) 939,018 308,843  1/17/47 (500 bp) — 104,271
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (81,414) 503,681 165,661  1/17/47 (500 bp) — 83,757
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (30,702) 258,000 109,392  9/17/58 (500 bp) — 78,439
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (15,654) 150,000 63,600  9/17/58 (500 bp) — 47,801
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (128,898) 1,701,000 541,598 12/16/72 (300 bp) — 411,708
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (6,339) 49,000 10,119 10/17/57 (300 bp) — 3,751
Monthly

JPMorgan Securities LLC

CMBX NA A.7 Index (61,347) 1,805,099 172,748  1/17/47 (200 bp) — 110,699
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (235,607) 432,000 182,736 11/18/54 (500 bp) — (53,291)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (490,603) 568,472 170,257  5/11/63 (500 bp) — (320,899)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.11 Index (991) 9,000 2,198 11/18/54 (300 bp) — 1,201
Monthly
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JPMorgan Securities LLC

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index $(38,327)  $319,000 $101,570  8/17/61 (300 bp) — $63,057
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6 Index (538,787) 1,143,716 153,258  5/11/63 (300 bp) — (386,196)
Monthly

Merrill Lynch International

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (50,925) 895,000 425,125 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 373,330
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.7 Index (69,410) 668,962 114,326  1/17/47 (300 bp) — 44,526
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.9 Index (29,455) 159,000 37,556  9/17/58 (300 bp) — 8,009
Monthly

Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (516,438) 2,199,000 1,044,525 11/17/59 (500 bp)— 525,949
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (348,098) 1,146,000 544,350 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 195,138
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.6 Index (113,683) 158,075 47,343  5/11/63 (500 bp) — (66,494)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (705,538) 1,744,158 573,654  1/17/47 (500 bp) — (133,580)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (8,575) 173,000 73,352 9/17/58 (500 bp) — 64,609
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (13,649) 148,000 62,752  9/17/58 (500 bp) — 48,959
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (6,858) 127,000 53,848  9/17/58 (500 bp) — 46,867
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (938) 24,000 10,176  9/17/58 (500 bp) — 9,214
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (662,986) 3,807,000 1,232,326 11/17/59 (300 bp)— 567,119
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (278,002) 2,192,000 709,550 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 430,269
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (96,213) 803,000 259,931 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 163,250
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (155,861) 659,000 213,318 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 57,073
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (75,985) 592,000 191,630 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 115,300
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (42,815) 347,000 112,324  11/17/59 (300 bp) — 69,307
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (136,210) 1,046,000 333,046  8/17/61 (300 bp) — 194,821
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.7 Index (148,658) 1,152,320 196,932  1/17/47 (300 bp) — 47,602
Monthly
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Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
CMBX NA BBB-.7 Index $(8,254)  $102,674 $17,547  1/17/47 (300 bp) — $9,233
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (1,713) 11,000 2,272 10/17/57 (300 bp) — 550
Monthly

- 12,501,573

( ) (11,069,043) ( ) (1,200,711)

$(11,069,043) $11,300,862

*k

820

$ $28,288,754 $

— 84,921,382 -

— 378,618,309 -

— 11,360,903 -

— 387,299,236 -

— 2,350,460 —

— 486,229 -

— 741,301,050 —

— 446,863 —
60,301,000 156,182,652 —
$60,301,000 $1,791,255,838 $

$ $5,632 $
(26,440,552) _ _
_ 5,945,475 _

_ (196,842, 166) _

_ 53,215,487 _

— (1,558,184) _

_ 7,211,570 _
$(26,440,552)  $(132,022,186) $
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Statement of assets and liabilities 10/31/23

ASSETS

Irvestmant in securities, sl value (Motes 1 and 9

Unaffiliated lssuers (identified cost 51,664, 264,526) 51,720,632, To2

Affiliated ssuers (identified cost 5130,%24,039) (Note 5] £30,934,03%
Cash 1518
Forelgn currency [oost $36) (Mate 1) 36
Interest and ather receivables 11,254,250
Recehvable for shares of the fund sold 1,018,335
Receivable for investments sold 8,541,758
Recetvable for sales of delayed dellvery securities (Note 1) 241,544
Reczhvable for sales of TRBA securities [Note 1) 187,521,201
Recsivabla for variation margin on futures contracts (Nate §) 235,333
Receivable forvariation margin on centrally cleared swap contracts (Mate L) 475,857
Unrealized appreciation an larward premium swap optian contracts (Nate 1) 45,456 62
Unraalized appreciation on farward currency contracts (Naote 1) 5632
Unrealized appreciation an OTC swap contracts (Note 1] T7.265,840
Promiurm paid an OTC swap contracts (Note 1 11,074,675
Deposits with broker {(Noe 1] 8,254,400
Propaid ossers 56,054
Total assets 2,214,090,433

LIABILITIES

Payable for investments purchased 29,241.023
Payable for purchases of delayed dellvery securities (Mate 1) §432,243
Payable for purchases of TBA securities (Mote 1) 5TT.540,290
Payable for shares of the fund repurchased 1975070
Pzyable for compensation of Manager (Note 2) 126679
Payable for custodian fees iNate 2) EPAK
Payable for imeestor servicing foos (Mato 2) 240,565
Payable for Trustee compensation and expenses (Note 1) 320,150
Payable for admimistrotive senvices Mote 2) 2,233
Payable for distribution fees (Note 2§ 134,041
Payable forvariation margin on futures contracts Mote 1) 235,961
Payable forvarkation margin on centrally cleared swap Contracts (Mate 1) T41,98¢
Unrealzed depreciation on larward premium swap optian contracts (Note 1) 40,510,587
Unrealzed depreciatlon on O7TC swap contracts (Note 1) 11,150,837
Premium recelved on OTC swap contracts (Mote 1) 7161007
TBA sale caminitments, atvalue [procesds recaivable 5190,209 375) (Mots 1) 196,843 166
Collaseral on cortain desivative contracts and TBA commitmonts, at value [(Motes 1 and 9) BO,TAT 863
Payable to broker (Mote 1) 465471
Other accrued expenses 306,911
Total liabilities 957,403,063
Net assets £1,256 687,370
(Continued annext page]

Incame Furd 71
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Statement of assets and liabilities cont.

REPRESENTED BY

Paid-in capilal (Unlimited shares authorized) (Notes Land 4) 52085 524,622
Total distrioutabie earnings (Mote 1) (828,837,257
Total — Representing net assets applicable to capital shares outstanding 51,256,687,3T0

COMPUTATION OF NET ASSET VALUE AND DFFERING PRICE

Het asset value and redemption price per class Ashare

|54 8,320,690 divided by 83433, 200 shares) 55.05
Offering price perclass A share (100796 00 of 5505} 55.26
Net asset value and offering price per class B share (5715, 380 divided by 143,676 shares)"™ 54.98
Net asset value and offering price perclass C share (529,291 339 divided by 5,858 8T8 shares,™ 54,80
Net asset value and redemption price per class M share {534,081 176 divided by 7,021,200 shares) 3485
Offering price per class M share [100/96.75 of 54.85)F 95,08
Net asset value, offering price and redemption price per class R share

156,266, 162 divided by 1,257,199 shares) 54.08
Het asset value, offering price and redemption price per class RS share

153,173,253 divided by 619,664 shares) 55,12
Met asset value, offering price and redemption price per class Re share

15 170,838 008 divided by 33, 101 826 shares) 5516
Het asset value, offering price and redemption price per class ¥ share

[5591,001,793 divided by 114,333,739 shares) £5.17

"Onsingle retall sales of kess than 5100,000. On sales of 5100,000 ar mare the offering price is reduced.
“Redemption price per share is equal to net asset value less any applicable contingent deferred sales charge,
T0n single retail sales of kess than 550,004 On sales of 550,000 or mare the offering priceis reduced.,

The accompanying nates are an ntegral partof these financal statements.

T2 Income Fund
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Statement of operations Yoar ended 10/31/23

INVESTMENT INCOME
Interest ncluding interest income of 56,710,312 from investment s in affiliated issuers) (Note 5) 577,059,901
Totalinvestment income 77,050,901

Compensation of Manager (Note 2) 5,218,424
Investor servicing fees (Nate 2) 2314 508
Cusiodian fees (Note 2) 140,152
Trustee compensation and expenses (Wote 2} Bl,7
Disteibutlon fees (Note 2) 1783423
Administrative services (Mote 2| AT S8S
Other T ATT
Feas waived and reimbursed by Manager [Mote 2| |LB91,1L3E)
Total expenses 9,166,840
Exparse reduction {Note 2) 167 434)
Metexpenses 5,099,406
Metinvestment income 67,960,445
MNetrealized gain [loss) on:
Securities from unaffiliated lssuers (hotes | and 3| (54,348,215
Fareign curmency transactions [(Note 1) 1328
Farward currency contracts {Nate 1) [16,42E)
Futures cantiacts (Note 1) (14,573,998
Swap contracts iNote 1) 20257917
__ Wiritten options (Nate 1) 16,261,875
Total net realized loss (124,942,935)
Change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on:
Securities from unatfiliated issuers and TBA sale commitments TO,237.847
Assers and liabilites inforeign currercies 474
Farward currency contracts {LIT])
Futures contracts A, 27T4,500
Swap contracts (5,033,065
Written options |5,428,55E)
Total change in net unrealized appreciation 106,050,027
Metloss on investments (18,892,898}
Metincrease in net assets resulting from operations 549,067,597

The accompanyng notes are an imegral part of these financial statements,

Imcame Furnd 73
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DECREASE IN NET ASSETS Year anded 10/31/23  Year ended 10/31/22
Operations
het investment income S6T, 560,495 5H3,636,734
Het realized loss an imestments
and foreign currency transactlons {34,842 925) (546,501,341
Change In not unmalized apprecistion (depreciatéan)
of imvestments and assets and liabilities
Fnforeign currencies 106,650,027 (33,550,948
Netincrease [decrease) in net assets resulting
from operations 49,067,597 (466,415,555}
Distributions to shareholders (Note 1):
From ardinary income
Net investment income
Clasca 4, 165,406 {25,861,854)
ClassB [120,833) {110,317}
Classt {3,008,647) (2.128,301)
Class M (2.406,830) {1,955, 164)
Class R 626,871 [393,845)
Class RS (279,061 (242,008
Class RG6 [14,913.757) 1B,558,833
Class Y 68,034,875) [B,535,541)
Decrease from capiltal share transactions (Note 4) 1623,949,901) (319,404,843
Total decrease in net assets (T07,438,624) {1,505,751,271)
Beginning of yuar 1564125954 3469877265
End ef year $1,255,687,370 $1,964,125,994

1he accompanying nates are an integral part of these financial statements

™ Income Fund
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Financial highlights

[For a commaon share outstanding throughaut the period)
INVESTMENT OPERATIONS LESS ISTRIBUTIONS
Het assot Nt realized
value, and unrealized Total from Froam ret
beginning Nt investment gain (lass) Investment irmestmint

Peviad ended of peried Income (lossi® oo dnvestments operations Incame

jctogsn ... |
Oetaber 31, 2023 55.47 23 {17} 06 {48)
Octaber 31, 2022 6.88 Ja (133 (1.14) 127}
Octaber 31, 2021 7.31 16 (22 (.08} {4}
Oclober 31, 2020 1.25 A6 AT 33 (.0&}
October 31, 2019 669 23 ST .Bo [
October 31, 2023 55.39 20 (A7) 03 {4
Octaber 3], 2022 6.79 J4 {1.33) (1.18) 22
Octaber 31, 2021 7.21 A1 [21) (.10} 105}
October 31, 2020 T.16 Al [ 27 Lo1)
Octaber 31,2019 .61 A7 AT T4 (.19}
Oetaber 31,2023 5541 L] A7) 02 |44)
October 31, 2022 681 14 {1.32) {118} 122}
Octaber 31, 2021 1.23 d1 [21) (.10} .09}
Qctober 31, 2020 T.18 Ao AT 2T (o)
Qctaber 31, 2019 663 17 AT T4 |.19)
Octaber 31, 2023 55.27 21 (A L0] 05 147)
Octaber 31, 2022 665 A7 (129 (1.12) {26}
Octaber 31, 2021 7.08 A4 [21) (.07} (.13}
October 21, 2020 7.03 14 AT 31 {05}
Octaber 41, 2009 6.50 20 T T6 {23

lcosse
Oetaber 31, 2023 55.40 22 {IT) 05 [A4T)
Qctaber 31, 2022 6.81 A7 {133 (1.15) 126}
Octaber 31, 2021 1.23 14 (20 [.06) i.13)
October 31, 2020 7.18 14 AT 31 {.05)
Qctaber 31, 2019 6.62 21 AT T8 (.23}
Oclaber 31, 2023 55.54 25 (17) 08 (.501
Qctober 31, 2022 697 21 [1.35) (1.14) 1.28)
October 21, 2021 7.3 1B 20 (.02) L7
Octaber 3], 2020 1.33 B A8 36 109}
DOectaber 31, 2019 BT 25 ST B2 {.26)

See notes to financial highlights ot the end of this section,

The accampanying nates ane an integral part of these finaneial statemeants
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RATIOS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Ratio of net
Rabo InEstmint
From net Met asset Total return Het assets, ol expenses ncome (|oss| Paorifolo
reallred gain Tetal value, end at et asset end al period 5 mvprage o wetage tumewer

onmestments  distributions of period value (%) 0 [inthousands] netassetsi®ic  netassets () [k
T IEE——

- (48] £5.05 80 5421,321 15e 433¢ 1,123

- {.27] 5.47 (1T.05) 489,179 T5¢ 306e 865

(23 (.37] 688 [-94) T05,423 Jq3e 2:30% 1,038

(.21] (.27] 731 4.80 814,135 T4e 2.19¢= 1025

= {-24] 7.25 12.18 731,358 85 325 B20
T T———

- (-44] 54.98 18 5715 1.50¢ 364e 1,123

= (-22] 5.39 (1T.78) 1,947 1.50= 2= Be5

|-23) {-22] 6.79 {1.59) 4,027 Lage L53* 1,033

(.21] (.22} 721 3.96 6,557 L4g9= 149¢ 1,025

- {-.19] 1.16 11.34 9,471 LEd 2585 50
o IIE———

- [.44] $4.99 04 529,291 1.50% 360 1,123

- (-22] 5.41 {17.72) 40,130 150e 177e 885

(23 (-32] 6.8l [1.56) 75,865 14ge L55¢ 1,038

[.21] (.21] T.23 3.95 120,340 Ldge 146¢ 1,025

- (.13 T.18 11.31 125,300 LED 250 B20
T T ———

- [.47T] 54.85 59 534,081 1.00¢ 406 1,123

= {-26] 527 [17.36) 38,812 1.00= 282% 865

(23] {.36] 5.65 {1.16) 53,418 a8 2.05% 1,038

-21] {-25] T.08 4.57 60,661 Har la7e 1,025

- (.23} T.03 11.85 76,324 (I [1] x| B0
e IEE———

- (.47 54.98 58 56,266 1.00e 409 1,123

= {-26] 5.40 {17.41) 7,488 1.00* 283 85

(23] [ 1] 6.51 {1.03) 11,023 Sge 205 1,038

{.21] (.26) T.23 446 11,932 Gare 195 1,025

- (.22] 718 12.04 12,699 L0 3.02 820
O ———

- {501 55.12 1.05 §3,173 A5e 458¢ 1,123

. {29 5.54 {16.87) 4,572 A5e 3380 265

(23} (40] 6897 (.48} 5,843 A5e 257 1,038

{21 {.30] 739 5.09 5,408 A3 243¢ 1,025

{-25] 7.33 12,41 5,105 T 355 820
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Powiod ended
Class A6
Octaber 31, 2023
Octaber 31, 2022
Octabker 31, 2021
October 21, 2020
Qctaber 31, 2019

Dctaber 31, 2023
Qcober 3], 2022
Detaber 21, 2021
Octaber 3], 2020
Octaber 31, 2019
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INVESTMENT QPERATIONS LES5 STRIBUTIONS
Het asset Nel realized
value, and unreakized Total from From net
beginning Hetinvestment gain floss) imvestment imeestment
of period incomaflossi® - cnimestments  operations Incame
$5.58 26 (1n .09 .51}
7.02 22 {L.37) {1.15) {29
7.44 L [-21) (.02} LLT)
1.38 A8 A8 36 109
6.80 a5 i) B4 {.26)
§5.58 26 (7 L] {504
7.02 21 {1.37) {1.16) {28}
7.44 18 (21 {.03) [18)
1.38 A7 A8 A5 {08}
6.80 24 L B4 |28}

*Per share net imeestment income has been determined on the basis of the weighted average number of shares

autstanding duning the poriod,

BTatal return assumes dividend relnvestment and does not reflect the effect of sales charges,

tincludes amounts paid through expense offset and/or brokerageService arrangements, ifany (Note 2), Also excludes
acquued fund fees and expenses, ifany.

4 Partfalio turnaver includes TRA purchase and sale commitments.

*Reflects an imoluntary contractual expense limstation in effect duning the pericd. As a result of sech limitation, the
expenses of each class rellect a reduction af the fallowing amounts (Note 2);

Percentage of average net assets

October 31,2023

October 31, 2022
Oetober 31, 2021
Oetober 31, 2030

The accompanying notes ame an integral part of these financial statements

T8 Income Fund
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RATIOS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Ratioof net
Ralio Imvestiment
[ reem et Mot asset Tetal return Met assets, of expenses Incorme (less) Porifolio
realized gain Total value, end at nat assat and of period 1o average o average funmaver
onimvestments  distibutlons  of period walue (%) b (inthousands]  nefasseds (B6)C  netassels (%) [Geid
- (.51} 5516 1.20 5170,638 3ae 466e 1,123
— (.29) 5.58 (16.83) 158,971 3ge i45¢ B85
(73 (.40} T.02 1.46) 202,650 38 1RS¢ 1,038
21 (.30} T.44 5.06 187,674 38e 251" 1,025
- (.26} 7.38 12.65 129,746 50 357 820
- (.50} 45,17 1.19 $591,001 Soe 4620 1,123
- .28} 5.58 (16.97) 1,223,027 e 3.25¢ 865
(73 [.39) T.02 (.5T) 2,411,628 Age 155 1,038
.21 .29} T.44 4.95 2,708,680 Ay 2.36¢ 1,025
- {.28) 7.38 12.51 1,380,554 O 342 a0
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Motes to financial statements 10/31/23

Unless otherwise noted, the “reporting perlod” represents the perlod from Nowember 1, 20232 through October 31,
2023, The lollowing table defines commonly wsed relerences within the Notes to financial statements:

References to Represent

Putnam Management  Putnam Investment Management, LLC, the fund’s manager, an Indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of Futnam Investments, LLC

State Street State Street Bank and Trust Company

JPMorgan JPMiorgan Chase Bank, NA

the SEC the Securities and Exchange Commission

oTC over-tha-Counter

PIL Putnam investments Limited, an affiiate of Putnam Manapement

Putnam Income Fund (the fund) is o Massachusetts business trest, which is registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940, as amended, as a diversified open-and management investment company. The goal of the
fund is ta seek high current income consistent with what Putnam Management believes to be prudent risk. The
fund irvests mainly in bonds that are securitized debt instraments (such as mortgage-backed investments) and
redated derivative instruments, and other obligations of companies and governments woldwide denaminated
in LS. doblars of (to a besserextent) forelgn currencies, are either investment-grade or below-mestment-grade
inguality (sometimes referred to as “junk bonds®) and have intermediate- to long-term maturities [three years or
larger], The fund currently his signifcant investmant exposure (o residential and commaercial mortgage-backed
securities. Putnam Management may consider, among other factors, credit, interest rate and prepayment risks,
as well a5 ponaral marke! conditions, when deciding whather to buy or sall iInvestrments. The Tund typically uses
o asignificant extent derivatives, including cred 't default swaps, interest rate swaps, total retum swaps, to-be-
announced (TBA] commitments, futures, options, and swaptions, including on mortgage-backed secunties and
indices, and certain foreign currency tramsactions, for bath bedging and non-hedging purpozes including to
obtain o ad|ust exposure to martgage-backed investments.

Thefund offers the following share classes, The expenses for each class of shares may differ bazed on the
distribution and investor servicing fees of each class, wiich are identified in Note 2

Share class Sales charge Contingent deferred sales charge Conversion feature
L.00%: on certain redemptionsof shares

Class A Lip tod, 00 hought with no initial sales charge Hone
Converts to class Ashares

Class B Hone 5,003 phased out over six years after Byears
Converts boclass Ashares

Class C Hone 1L.00% aliminated alter one year after Biears

Class pt Up to3.25% Haone Hone

Class T Hone Hane Hone

Class RS Hone Mone Nome

Class Ret Haone hane None

Class v Haone Hane None

"Purchases of class B shares are closed to new and existing investors except by exchanpge from class B shares of
another Putnam fund ar through dividend and/for capital gains reineestment

TRt available to all investars.

In the normal course of business, the fund enters into contracts that may Include agreements to indemnify
another party under given crcumstances. The fund's maximum exposure underthese arrangements is unknown
a5 this would involve future claims that may be, but have not yet been, made against the fund. However, the fund’s
managerent team expects the rish of material lass to ba remate.

80 Income Fund
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The fund has enterad (nto comtractual arrangements with an investment adviser, administrator, distributor,
shareholder servicing agent and custedian, who each proyvide services to the fund, Unless expressly stated other-
wise, sharchalders are not parties to, orintended beneficiaries of these contractual arrangements, and these
contractual arrangements are not intended to create any shareholder right to enforee them against the service
providers or to seek any remedy under them against the service providers, either directly or on behalf of the fund,

Undes the fund's smended and Restated Agreement and Declaration of Trust, any claims asserted by a share-
hotder against or on behalf of the fund, Including claims against Trustees and Officers, must be brought In state
and federal courts located within the Commaonwealth of Massachusetts,

Hote 1: Significant accounting policies

Thafund |s an Investment company and applies the accounting and reporting puidance of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASS) Accounting Standards Codification Topic 946 Finandal Services - fmvestment
Compernips. The follawing is a summary of significant accounting policies consistently fallowed by the fund in the
preparation of its financial statements, The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and requires management to make astimates

and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
reported amounts of increases and decreases in net assets from operations, Actual results could differ from those
estimates, Subssquent events after the Statement of assets and lisbilites date through the date that the financial
slatements were issued have beenavaluated in the preparation of the financial statements.

Imvastment income, realized and unrealized gains and losses and expenses of the fund are borne pro-rata based
onthe relatve net assets of each class to the total ner assats of the fund, except that each class bears expenses
unique to that class lincluding the distribution fees applicable to such classes). Eachclass votes as a class only
with respect toits own distribution plar arothar matters on which a class vote is required by law or determined
bry the Trusteas, If tne fund were liquidated, shares of each class would rece ve their pro-rata share of the net
assets of the fund. In addition, the Trustees declare separata dividends cn each class of shares.

Security valuation Portfolio securities and ather investments are valued using policies and procedures adopted
bry the Board of Trustees. The Trustees have formed a Prcing Committee ta aversee the implementation of these
procedures and have delsgated responsibility for valuing the fund's assets in accordance with these procedures
to Putnam Management, Futnam Management has established an internal Valuation Commities that is respen-
sible for making fair value determinations, evaluating the effectivensss of the pricing policies of the fund and
reparting 1o the Pricing Committes.

Market guatations are not considerad (o be readily available lor certain debt obfigations (including shart-term
jrvestments with remaining maturities of 60 days or lzss) and other investments; such investments are valued an
the basis of valuations furnished by an independent pricing Service approved by the Trustees ar dealers selected
by Putnam Management. Such services or deabers determine valuations for normal instituticnal-size trading units
of such securities using methods based on market transactions for comparable securitles and varkous relation-
ships, generally recognized by institutional traders, between securities (which consider such factors as security
prices, yields, maturities and ratings). These securities will generally be categorized as Level 2. Securities quated
in faraign currencies, if any, are translated into U.S. dollars at the current exchange rata,

Imwestments inopen-end investment companies (excluding exchange-traded funds), if any, which can be classi-
fied as Level | or Level 2 securities, are valued based an their net asset value. The net asset value of such imaest-
ment companies equals the total value of their assets less theirliabilities and divided by the number of their
outstanding shares.

To the extent & pricing service or dealer is unable to value a secunty or provides a valuation that Putnam Manage-
ment does not believe accurately reflects the security's Falr value, the security will be valued at fair value by
Putnam Management, which has been designated &5 valuation desijinee pursuant to Ruls 23-5 under the knvest-
ment Company Actof 1340, in accord ancawith palicles and procedures appraved by the Trustees, Certaininvest-
ments, including certain restrictiad and ([Hauid securities and dervatives, are alsovalued atfair value following
procedures approved by the Trustess, These valuations consider such factors as significant market or specific
secunity events such as interest rate or credic quality changes, various relationships with other securities, discount
rates, L5, Treasury, L5, swap and cradit yields, index levels, convexity exposuras, recovery rates, sales and other
multiples and resale restrictions. These securities are classified as Level 2 o as Leval 3 depending on the priority
of the significant imputs.

Incame Furd B1
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To assess the confinuing appropriateness of fairvaluations, the valuation Committee raviews and affirms the
reasonableness of such valuations ona regular basls after considering all relevant informaticn thatis reasonably
available. Suck valuations and procedures are revicwed periodically by the Trustees. Certain securities may be
vitlued on the basis af a price provided by a single source. The fair value of securities is generally determined as
the amount that the fund could reasonably expect to realize from an orderly dispesition of such securltles over
a reasonable period of time. By its nature, a fair value price is a pood faith estimate of the value of a security in o
current sale and does not reflect an actual market price, which may be different by a material amount,

Joint trading account Pursuant to an exemptive order from the SEC, the fund may transfer uninvested cash
balances into a joint trading account along with the cash of other registered investment companies and certain
other accounts managed by Putnam Management. Thase balances may be invested |n ssues of short-tarm
investments having maturities of up to 30 days.

Repurchase agreements The fund, or anmy joint trading account, through (15 custadian, recaives delivery af the
underlying securities, the fair value of which at the time of purchase is required to bein an amount at keast equal
to the resale price, imclud ng accrued interest. Collateral for certain tri-party repurchase agreements is held at

the counterparty’s custodian in a segregated account for the benafit of the fund and the coenterparty, Putnam
Management is responsible for determining that the value of these underlying securities is at all times at least
equal bo the resale price, including accrued interest. In the event of default or bankruptey by the ather party to the
agreement, retention of the collateral may be subject to legal proceedings.

Security transactions and related investment income Security transactions ars recorded on tha trade
date {the date the crder to buy or sell is executed). Gains or losses on securilies sold are determined on the
identified cost basis,

Interest income, net of any applicable withholding taxes, if any, s recorded on the accrual basts, Amortization and
accretion of premlums ard discounts on debt securities, If any, is recorded on the accrual basis.

Thee fund may hivve earned certain fees in connection with its seniar loan purchasing activities, These fees, if any,
are treated as market discount and are amortized into income in the Statement of operations.

Securities purchased or sold on a farward commitment or delaved delivery basis may De setiled at a tuture date
beyond customary settlement time; interest incomeis accrued based on the terms of the securities. Losses
may arise due to changes in the fair value of the underlying securities or if the counterparty does not perform
under the cantract.

Stripped securities The lund may invest in stripped securities which represent a participation in securities that
mixy be struc tured n classes with rights 1o receive different portions of the Interest and principal. Intenest-anly
sacurities recelve all of the interest and principal-only securities receive all of the principal, If the interest-anly
sacurities expenence greater than anticipated prepayments of principal, the fund may fall to recoup fully its initial
investmenl in these securilies. Conversaly, principal-only secutities increase in value if prepayments are greater
than anticipated and decline if prepayments are slower than anticipated. The fair value of these securities is
highly sensitive to changes in interast rates.

Fareign currency translation The accounting recards of the fund are maintained in LS, dollars. The fairvalue of
faralgn securities, currency holdings, and other assets and llabilites is recorded in the books and records of the
fund after translation to L.%. dollars based onthe exchange rates on that day. The cost of eachisecurity is detar-
mined using historical exchange rates, Income and withholding taxes are translated at prevailing exchange rates
when earned or incurred. The fund does not isolate that portion of realized or unrealized gains or losses resulting
from changes in the foreign exchange rate on imvestments from fluctuations arsing from changes in the market
prices of the securities. Such galns and losses are included with the net realized and unreallzed gainar boss on
Investrments, Met realized gairs and losses on foselgr currency ransactions reprasent net realized exchange
gainsor losses on disposition of foreign currencles, currency gains and losses realized between the trade and
sattlement dates on securities transactions and the difference between the amount of investment income and
foreign withholding taxes recarded on the fund's books and the U5, dollar equivalent amounts actually received
of pald, Netunrealived appreciation and depreciation of assets and labllithes In foreign currencies arlse from
changes in the value of assets and llabilities other than Investments at the pericd end. resulting from changes in
the exchange rate,

Options contracts The fund usesoptions contracts (o hedge duration and convexity, to isolate prepayment risk
and to manage downside risks.
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The potential risk to the fund is that the changa in value of options contracts may not cormespond to the change in
value of the hedged instruments, In addition, losses may arise from changes in the value of the underlying instru-
ments if there is an illiguid secondary market for the contracts, if interest or exchange rates move unexpectedly
orif the counterparty to the contract is unable to perform, Realized gains and losses on purchased aptians are
Included in reallzed gains and losses on Investment securities, If a written call option s exercised, the premium
orginally received is recorded as an addition to sales proceeds, If awritten put option is exercised, the premium
originally recelved is recorded as a reduction to the costof investments,

Exchange-traded options are valued at the last sale price or, [Fnosales are reported, thelast bid price for
purchased options and the last ask price forwritten options. OTC traded options are valued using prices
supplied by deabers,

Optians on swaps are similar to options on securities except that the premium paid of received (s to buy or

grant the right 1o enterinto a previously agreed upon interest rate or cradit default contract. Farward premium
swap option contracts include premiums that have extended settlement dates. The delayad settlement of the
premiums is factored into the daily valuation of the option contracts, In the case of interest rate cap and ltoor
contracts, in retumn for a premium, ongoing payments between twa parties are based on interast rates excesding
a specifiec rate, in the case of a cap contract, or falling below a specified rata in the case of a floor cantract,

Written aption contracts outstanding at period erd, if any, are listed after the fund's portfolio.

Futures contracts The fund uses futures contracts for hedging treasury term structure risk 2nd for yield
curve pasitioning.

The potential risk to the fund s that the change in value of futures contracts may not correspond to the change in
value of the hedged instruments, In addition, losses may arise from changes in the value of the underlying instns-
ments, If there is an illiquid secandary market for the contracts, if interest or exchange rates move unexpectedly
or if the counterparty o the contract is unable to perform, With futures, there is minimal counterparty crediz risk
tox the fund since futures are exchange traded and the exchange's clearinghouse, as counterparty fo all exchange
traced futures, guarantees the futures against default. Risks may exceed amounts recognized on the State-
ment of assets and liabilities. When the contract iz closed, the fund recards a realized gain or loss equal to the
difference batwean the value of the contract at the time itwas opened and the value at the time it was closed.

Futures contracts are valued at the quoted daily settlement prices established by the exchargaon which thay
trade. The fund and the broker agree to emchange an amount of cash equal to the daily fluc tuation in the value of
the futures contract. Such receipts or payments are krown as “varation marngin.

Futures contracts outstanding at pesiod end, If any, are listed after the fund's portfolio,

Forward currency contracts The furd buys and sells forward currency contracts, which are agreements
between two parties o buy and sell currencies at a set price on a future date, These contracts are used for
hredging currency exposures,

Theu.s, dollar value of foreard currency contracts is determined using current forward currency eschange rates
supplied by a quotation service, The fairvalue of the contract will Auctuate with changes in currency exchange
rates. The contract s marked to market daily and the change in fair value is recorded as an unrealized gain or loss,
Thelund records a realized gain or loss equal to the différence between the value of the confract at the time it was
opened and the value at the time it was closed when the contract matures or by delivery of the currency. The furd
could be exposed to risk If the value of the currency changes unfavorably, if the counterpartios to the contracts
are unable ta meot the torms of thelr contracts or if the fund is unable te enter into a closing pesition. Risks may
exceed amounts recognized on the Statement of assets and labilitics.

Forward currency contracts outstanding at peried end, If any, are listed after the fund’s portiolia,

Interest rate swap contracts The fund entered Into OTC and for centrally cheared interest rate swap contracts,
which are arrangements between two parties toexchange cash flows based on a notional principal amount, for
hedging term structure risk and for yield curve positioning.

AnOTC and centrally cleared interest rate swap can be purchased or sold with an upfront premium; For OTC
interest rate swap contracts, an upfrent payment received by the fund is recarded as a liability on the fund's
boaks, An uplront payment made by the fund is recorded as an asset an the fund's books, OTC and centrally
cleared interest rate swap contracts are marked to market daily based upon guotations from an independent
pricing service or market makers. Amy change is recorded as an unrealized gain or loss on GTC interest rate swaps,
Daily fluctuations in thevalue of centrally cleared interest rate swaps ara settled through a central clearing agent
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and are recarced invariation margin on the Statement of assets and [Eakbilities and recorded as unrealized gain
orloss. Payments, including upfront premiums, recelved or made are recorded as realized gains or losses at
the reset date or the closing of the contract. Certain OTC and centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts may
include sxtended effective dates, Payments related to these swap contracts are accrued based on the terms
of the contract.

The fund could be exposed to credit or market risk due tounfavorable changes in fhe fluctuation of interest
rates or if the counterparty defaults, in the case of OTC interest rate contracts, or the central dearing agency ora
clearing member defaults, in the case of centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts, on its respec tive obliga-
tionto perlorm under the contract, The fund's maximum risk of loss from counterparty risk or central clearing
risk Is the fair value of the contract. This risk may be mitigated for OTC interest rate swap contracts by having

a master petting amrangament between the fund and the counterparty and forcentrally ¢ leared interast rate
swap contracts throuwgh the daily exchange of variation margin, There |s minimal counterparty risk weth respect
to centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts due to the clearinghouse guarantee fund and other resources
that are available in the event of a clearing member default, Risk of loss may exceed amounts recognized on the
Statement of assets and liabilities.

OTC and centrally cleared interast rate swap contracts outstanding, including their raspective notional amounts
at period end, if any, are listed after the fund's partfalio.

At the close of the reporting period, the fund has deposited cash valued a1 58,284,400 a segregated account 1o
COVEr Margin reguirements on opan centrally cleared interast rate swap contracts,

Total return swap contracts The fund entered into OTC and/or centrally cleared total returm swap contracts,
wihiich are arrangements to exchange a market-linked return for a periodic payment. bath based on a notional
principal amount, to hedge sector expasure and for gaining exposure to specific seciors,

To the axtant that the total seturn of the security, index or othes financlal measure urderlying the transaction
exceeds of Talls short of the offsetting interest rate obligatian, the fund will receive a payment from or make a
payment 1o the counterparty. OTC and/or centrally clearad total retum swap contracts are marked to market
caily based upon quotations fram an independent pricing service or market maker. Any change s recorded as an
unrealized gain or loss on OTC total return swaps. Dally fluctuations in thevalue of centrally cleared total return
swaps are sattled through a central clearing agent and are recorded in variation margin on the Statement of
assets and liabilities and recorded as unrealized gainor loss. Payments recelved or made are recorded as realized
gains arlosses, Certain OTC andforcentrally cleared total return swap contracts may include extended effec-

tive dates. Payments related to these swap contracts are accrued based an the termsof the contract The fund
could be expased 1o credit ar market risk dwe to unfavarable changes in the fluctuation of interest rates or in the
price of the underlying security ar index, the passibility that there 15 no liquid market for these agreemants or that
the counterparty may default on its obligation w perform, The fund's maximam risk of loss from counterparty
risk or central clearing risk is the fair value of the contract, This risk rmay be mitigated lor OTC tolal return swap
contracts by having a master netting arrangement batwesn the fund and the counterpar ty and for centrally
cleared total return swap contracts through the daily exchange of varation margin. There = minimal countesparty
risk with respect to centrally cleared total refum swap contracts due to the clearinghouse guarantee fund and
other resources that are available in the event of a clearing member default. Risk of loss may exceed amounts
recognized on the Statement of assets and liabilities,

OTC and/or centrally cleared total return swap contracts cutstanding, including their respective notional
amourts at perod end, il any, are listed after the fund’s partialio.

Credit default contracts The fund entered into OTC and/or centrally cleared credit default contracts to hedge
credit risk, for gaining liquid exposure to indiddual names, 1o hedge market risk and for gaining exposure to
specilic sectors,

In OTT and centrally cleared credit default contracts, the pratection buyes typically makes a periodic stream

of payments to a counterparty, the protection seller, n exchange for the right to receive a contingent payment
uporn the occurrence ol a credit event on the relerence chligation or all ather equally ranked obligations of the
reference entity. Creditevents are contract specific but may include bankruptoy, fallure to pay, restructuring and
obligation acceleration. For OTC credit default contracts, an upfront payment recaived by the fund is recorded as
a liakility on the fund's boaks. An uplront payment made by the fund i recarded as an asset on the fund's books,
Centrally cleaned credit cefaull contracts provide the same rights to the protection buyer and sellar except the
payments between parties, including upfront premiums, are settied through a central clearing agent through
variation margin payments, Upfront and periodic payments received or paid by the fund for OTC and centrally
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cleared crodit default contracts are recorded as realized gains or losses at the reset date or close of the contract,
The OTC and centrally cleared credit default contracts are marked to market daily basec upon quatations froman
incdependent pricing service or market makers. Ary change in value of OTC credit default contracts is recorded a5
an unrealized gain or loss. Daity fluc wationsin the value of centrally cleared credit default contracts are recarded
Invariation margin on the Statement of assets and liabilties and recorded asunrealized gain or loss, Upon the
occurence of a credit event, the difference between the par value and fair value of the reference obligation, net of
any proporticnal amount of the upfront payment, is recorded as a realized gain orloss

In addition to bearing the risk that the credit event will ocour, the fund could be exposed to market risk due to
unfavorable changesin interest rates or in the price of the underlying security orindes or the possibility that
the fund may be unable to close outits positkon at the same tme or 3t the same peice as ifithad purchased tha
underlying reference oblipations. In certain circumstances, the fund may enter into offsetting OTC and centrally
cleared credit default contracts which would mitigate its risk of boss. Risks of loss may exceed amaunts recog-
nizged on the Statement of assets and liabilities. The fund's maximum risk of loss from counterparty risk, either
as the protection seller or as the protection buyer, is the Fair value of the contract. This risk may be mitigated for
OTC eredit default contracts by having a master netting arrangement between the fund and the counterparty
and fior centrally cleased credit default contracts through the daily exchange of varfation margin. Counterparty
risk i furthor mitigated with respect to contrally cleared crecit default swap contracts due to the clearinghouse
guarantee fund and other resources that are available in the event of a clearing member default. Where the fund
i= 2 seller of protection, the maximum potential amount of future payments the fund may be required to make is
equal to the notianal amount.

OTC and centrally cleared credit default contracts outstanding, including thalr respective notional amounts at
pericd end, I amy, are listed after the fund's pertiolio.

TBA comimitments The fund may enter into T84 (to be announced) commitments to purchase securities for 3
flded unit price at & future date beyond customary settlement time. Although the unit price and par amount have
been established, the actual secontkes hive not een specified, Mowever, i1 isanticipated that the amount of the
commitments will nat significantly difier from the principal amount. The fund holds, and maintains until settle-
ment date, cashor high-grade debt obligations inan amount sufficient to meet the purchase price, ar the fund
may enter into offsetting contracts for the forward sale of other securities itawns. Income on the securities will
riot be earned until settiement date.

Thefund may also enter into TBA sale commitments to hedge its particlio positions, to sell mortgage backed
securities itowns under delayed delivery arrangements or to take a short position in mortgage-backed secur|-
ties. Proceeds of TBA sale commitments are not received until the contractual settlemant date. During the time:

a TBA sale commitment is outstanding, either equivalent deliverable securifies or an offsetting TBA purchase
commitment deliveratile on or belore the sale commitment date are hedd as “cover” lor the transaction, or ather
liguid assets in an amount equal to the notional value of the TBA sale commitment are segregated, If the TBA sale
commitment is closed throwgh the acquisition of an offseiting TBA purchase commitment, the fund realizes a
gain or loss, if the furd delivers securities under the commitment, the fund realizes a gainor a loss from the sale of
the securities based upon the unit price established at the date the commitment was enterad into.

TBA commitments, which are accounted for as purchase and sale transac tinns, may be considerad securities
themselves, and invalve a risk of loss due to changes in the value of the security prior to the settlement date
as well a5 the risk that the counterparty to the transaction will not perform its ebligations. Countarparty risk is
mitigated by having 3 master agreement between the fund and the counterparty,

inzettled TBA commitments arevalued at their fairvalue according to the procedures described under *Security
waluation” abave. The contract is marked to market daily and the chamge in fair value is recorded by the fund as
an unreatized gain or toss. Based on market crcumstances, Putnam Management will determine whether to take
delivery of the underlying securities or to dispose of the TBA commitments prior to settlement.

TEA purchase commitments cutstanding at period end, if any, are listed within the fund’s portfolio and TBA sale
commitments outstanding al period end, If any, are listed alter the lund’s portiola,

Master agreements The fundis a party to 1SDA (Intemational Swags and Derivatives Association, Inc.) Master
Agresments that govern OTC derivative and foreign exchange contracts and Master Securities Farward Transac-
tion Agreements that govern transactions involving mortgage-hacked and other assel-hacked securities that
may resulitin delayed delivery (Master Agreements] with certain counterparties entered into from bme o Gme.
The Masiter Agresments may contaln provisions regarding, among other things, the parties” general abligations,
representations, agreements, collateral requirements, events of default and early termination. With respect to
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certain counterparties, in accordance with thie terms of the Master Agreements, collateral pledged to thefund is
held in a segregated account by the fund's custodian and, with respect to those amounts which can besold or
repledged, are presented in the fund's partfolio.

Collateral pledged by the fund is segregated by the fund's custodian and identified in the fund's portfolio,
Collateral can be in the form of cash ar debt securities issuad by the U_S. Government or refated agenicies or other
securities as agreed 1o by the fund and the applicable counterparty. Collateral requarernents are determined
based on the fund's net position with each counterparty.

With respect tolS0A Master Agreements, termination events applicabie to the fund may oocur upon a decline
Inthe fund's net assets below a specified threshold cver a certain perlod of ime. Termination events applicable
1o counterparties may oocur upon a decling in the counterparty’s long-term or short-term credit ratings below

a specified level, In each case, upon occurrence, the ather party may elect to terminate early and cause sattie-
ment af all derivative and foreign exchange contracts autstanding, including the payment of any losses and costs
resulting from such earty términation, as reasonably determined by the terminating party. Any decision by ona or
more of the fund's counterparties to elect early termination could impact the fund's future derivative activity.

At the close of the reporting pericd, the fund had a net lability position oF $5,67%,154 on open derlvative
contracts subject to the Master Agreements. Collateral pledged by the fund ot period end for these agreements
totaled 55,504,649 and may include amounts related to unsettied agreements,

Interfund lending The fund, along with other Putnam funds, may participate im an interfund lending program
pursuant to an exemplive order issued by the SEC. This progtram allows the fund to borrow from or lend to
other Putnam funds that permit such transac tions. Interfund lending transactions are subject ta eachfund's
irvestment policies and borrowing and lending limits. Interest eamed or paid on the interfund lending transac-
tion will be based om the average of certain current market rates, During the reporting peviad, the fund did not
utilize the program.

Lines of credit The fund participates, alang with other Putnam funds, in a 5320 milllan syndicated unsecured
committed line of credit, provided by State Street ($160 million} and JPMorgan {3160 million), and a $235.5 millian
unsecured uncommitted line of credit, provided by State Streat. Barrowings may be made for temporary ar
emergancy purpases, including the funding of sharehalder redamption requests and trade settlsments. [nterest
Is charged to the fund based on the fund's barrawing at arate equal ta 1.25% plus the higher of (L) the Federal
Funds rate and {2 the Cvernight Bank Funding Rate for the committed line of credit and §,30% plus the higher of
(1} the Federal Funds rate and (2} the Overnight Bank Funding Rate for the uncemmitted line of credit. & closing
fee equal to 0.04% of the committad line of credit and 0.04% of the uncommitted line of cradit has been paid by
the participating funds and a 575,000 fee has been paid by the participating funds to State Street as agent of the
synidicated committed line of credit. In addition, 2 commitment feeof 0.21% per annum on any unutilized portion
of the committed line of credit is allocated to the participating funds based on their relative net assets and pald
guarterly, During the reporting period, the lund had no borowings againat these arrangements,

Federal taxes It is the poficy of the fund to distribute 21l of its taxable income within the prescribed time period
and atherwise comply with the provisions of the Internzl Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Cade), appli-
cabile torregulated imvestment companies. [tis alsa the intention of the fund to distribute an amount sufficient o
avodd Imposition of any exclse tax under Sectian 4982 of the Code.

Thetund is subject to the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification 740 ncome Toxes (45C T40). ASC 740
sets forth a minimum thresheld for financlal statement recognition of the benefit of a tax positkon taken or
expoctod to be takem in a tax return, The fund did not have a liability to record for any unrecognized tax benofits
in the accompanying financial statements, No provision has been made for federal tases onincome, capital gains
af unrealized appreciation on securities held nor for éxcize tax on incame and capital gains, Each of the fund's
federal tas returns for the prior three fiscal years remains subject to examination by the Intarmal Revenue Service.

Thefund may atso be subject to taxes imposed by governments of countries in which it invests. Such taxes are
generally based on either income or gains earmed or repatriated. The fund accrues and applies such tanes ta met
Irvestment income, niet realized galns and net urreallzed galns s income and/or capltal gains are eamed. in
some Cases, the fund may be entitled toreclaim all ora portion of such taxes, and swch reclaim amounts, if any,
are reflected as an asset on the fund's books, In many cases, however, the furd may not receive such amounts for
an extanded period af timea, depending on the cauntsy of inestment,

Linder the Regulated Investment Company Modemizatian Act of 2010, the fund will be permitted to carry
torward capital lasses incurred for an unlimited period and the carny forwards will retaln thelr character ac aithar
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short-tarm or long-tarm capital losses, At October 31, 2023, the fund had the fol'owing capital loss carryovers
available, to the extent allowed by the Code, to offset future net capital gain, if any:

Loss carryovar

Short-term Long-term Tatal
5275226496 $374,959.959 5650,185,485

Distributions to shareholders Distributions to shareholders from netinvestment income, If any, are recorded
bry the fund on the ex-dividend date. Distributions fram capital gains, If any, are recorded on the ex-dividend date
and pasd at least annually. The amaunt and charadter al incame and gains 1o be distributed are determined in
accosdance with ‘ncome tax regulations, which may differ from genarally accepted accounting principles. These
ditferences include temporary and/or permanent diferences from unrealized gains and losses on certain futures
contracts, fromincome an swap contracts and from interest-only securities, Reclassifications are made to the
fund's capital accounts to reflect income and gains available for distribution {or avallable capital bass carryovers;
ndes income tax regulations. At the elese of the reponing period, the fund reclassifiod 527434 107 to inerease
undistributed netinvwestment income and 527.434,107 to increase accumulated net realized loss.

Tax cost of investments includes adjustments to net unrealized appreciation [depraciation] which may not neces-
sarily befinal tax cost basis adjustments, but closely approsimate the tax basks unrealized gains and losses that
may be realized and distributed to shareholders, The tax basis components of distributable earnings and the
federal tax costas of tha close of the reporting period were as follows:

Unrealized appeeciation 5191 TEG 61
Unreslized deprecistion [429,131,556)
et unrealized depreciation {237,341,983)
Undistributed ardinary income 5B,HG1 A5
Capital kess carrylorward (650,186,485
Cost for foderal income tax purposes 51,930,436,083

Hate 2: Management fee, adminlstrative services and sther transactions

Thefund pays Putnam Management a management fee {(based on the fund’s average net assets and computed
and paid monthy) at annual rates that may vary based an the average of the aggregate net assets of all apen-end
mutual funds sponsored by Putnam Management (excluding net assets of funds that areinvestedin, or that are
irvested in by, other Putnam funds to the extent necessary to avold “double counting” of those assets), Such
annual rates miay vary as follows:

0, 550%, of the first 55 billion, 0.350% ol the next 550 billion,
0.500% of the next 55 billien, 0.330% ofthe rext S50 billion,
0.450% of the next 310 billkor, 0.300% al the next 5100 billion and
0400 of the next 510 billian, 0.315% of any encess thereafter,

For the reporting period, the management fee represented an effec tive rate lexchuding the impact from any
expense walvers in effect] of 0.381% of the fund’s average net assets.

Putnam Management has contractually agreed, through February 28, 2025, towalve fees and/or reimburse the
fund's expenses to the extent necessary to limit the cumulative sxpenses of the fund, exclusive of brokerage,
interest, kaxes, investment-relzted expenses, extraordinary expenses, acquired fund faes and expenses and
payments urder the fund's investor servicing contract, investment management contract and distribution
plans, on a fiscal year-to-date basis 1o an annual rateof 0.20% of the fund's average net assets over such fiscal
vear-to-date period, During the reporting period, the fund's expenses wana not reduced as-a result of this limit,

Putnam Management has also contractually agreed 1o waive fees (and, 1o the extont necessary, bear ather
cxpenses) of the fund through February 28, 2025, to the exteat thart total expenses of the fund (excluding
brokerage, interest, taxes, investment-related expenses, payments under distribution plans, extracrdinary
expenses, payments under the fund'sinvestar servicing contract and acquired fund fees and espenses, but
including payments under the fund's investmeant management contract] would exceed an annual rate of 0.33% of
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tha func's average net assets, During the reporting period, the fund's expenses ware recuced by 1,891,138 05 3
result of this [imit,

FIL s authorized by the Trustees to manage a separate portion of the assets of the fund as determined by Putnam
Management fram time to time, PIL did not manage any partion of the assets of the fund during the reporting
period. Il Putnam Managerment were o engape the services of PIL, Pulnam Management would pay a guartesly
sub-managament fee 1o PIL for its services at an annual rate of 0.20% of the average net assets of the portion of
thefund managed by BIL,

The fund resimburses Putnam Managemeant an allocated amount for the compensation and related expersas of
certain officers of the fund and their staff who provide administrative services to the fund. The aggregate amount
of al such reimbursements is determined annually by the Trustess,

Custodial functions for the fund's assets are provided by Stote Street. Custody fees are based on the fund’s asset
leved, the mumber of its security holdings and transaction volumes,

Putnam Investor Services, inc., an afliliate of Putnam Management, provides investor servicing agent functions

1o the fund., Putnam Investor Services, inc. received fees for investor servicing for class &, class B, class C, class M,
class R and class ¥ shares thatincluded (1) a per account fee far each direct and underlying non-defined contribu-
tien aceaunt (retall account) of the Tund; (2] a specified rate of the fund's ascets attributable to defined contribu-
tion plan accounts; and (3] a specified rate based on the average net assets in ratail accounts. Putnam Investor
Services, Inc. has agreed that the agpregate investor servicing fees for each fund's retall and defined contribution
accounts for these share classes will not exceed an annual rate of 0.25% of the fund's average assets attributable
1o such accounts.

Class RS shares paid a monthly fee based on the average net assets of class RS shares at an annual rate of 0.1 %,
Class RE shares pald @ monthly fee based on the average net assets of class RE shares at an annual rate of 0.05%:,

Crurimg the reporting period, the expenses for egch class of shares refated toinvestor servicing fees
wiere a5 follows:

Class A 5807994 ClassR 12,04
ClassB 2,164 Class RS 3,862
ClassC 60,835 Class RE 84,270
ClassM 63,522 Class ¥ 1,339,895

Total $2,374,566

Thefund has entered info expense offset arrangements with Putham Investor Services, Inc. and State Straet
whereby Putnam Irvestor Services, Inc.s and State Sireet's fees anre reduced by credits allowed on cash balances.
Farthe reparting period, the fund's expenses were reduced by 567 434 under the expense offset arrangameants,

Each Independent Trustes of the fund receives an annual Trustee fee, of which 51,146, a5 a quarterly retainer,
has been allocated o the fund, and an additional fee for each Trustees meeting altended. Trustess also are
reimbursed for expenses they incur relating to theirservices as Trustees,

The fund has adopted a Trustes Fee Deferral Plan (the Defierral Plan) which allows the Trustess to defier the recelpt
of all or a portion of Trustees lees payable on or atter July 1, 1995, The delerred tees remaininvested in certain
Putnam funds until distribution in accordance with the Deferral Plan.

The fund has adopted an unfunded noncantributory defined benefit pension plan (the Pension Plan) covering

all Trustees of the fund who have served as 2 Trustee for at least five years and were first elected priar to 2004,
Benefits under the Pension Plan are egual to 50% of the Trustee's average annual sttendance and retainer fees for
the three years ended December 31, 2005. The retirement benefit is payable during a Trustee's lifetime, beginning
theyear following retirement, for the number of years of service thraugh December 31, 2006, Pension expense

far the fund @5 included in Trustee compansation and expenses in the Statement of operations, Accrued pension
liakitity i= included in Payahle lor Trustee compensat'on and expenses in the Statement of assets and lahilities.
The Trustees have terminated the Pension Plan with respect to any Trustee first electad after 2003

Thelund has adopted distribution plans {the Plans) with respect to the following share classss pursuant to Rule
12b-1 undar tha lnvestment Company Act of 1940, The purpose of the Plans is to compersate Putnam Retall
Management Limited Partnership, an indirect wholly-owmed subsidiary of Putnam Imvestments, LLC, for services
provided and expenses ircurred in distributing shares of the fund. The Plans provide payments by the fund to
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Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership 2t an annual rate of up to the following amaounts (Maximum %)
of the average net assets attributable to each class. The Trustees have approved payment by the fund at the
fellowing arnual rate {(Approved %) of the average net assets attribetable to each class. During the reporting
pericd, the class-specific expenses related to distribution fees were as follows:

Maximum % Approved % Amoeunt
Cless A (359 0,250 S1.1E0912
Class B L0 1.00%: EAT00
Class C 1.00% 1.00% 358230
Class M 1005 0.50% 187153
Class R 1L 0150 h 408
Total 1,783,423

For the reparting perod, Putnam Retall Management Limited Partnership, acting as underariter, received net
commissions of 529,450 and 5345 from the sale of class A and clzss M shares, respectively, and received 51 and
S164 in contingent deferred sales charges from redemptions of class B and class C shares, respectively.

A deferred sales charge of up to 100% is assessed on certain redemptions of class A shares, Forthe
reparting pericd, Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership, acting as underwriter, received 579 on
class A redemptions,

Note 3: Purchases and sales of securities
Cruring the reporting oeriod, the cost of purchases and the proceeds from sales, excluding short-term
investments, wers as follows:

Costof purchases  Proceeds from sales

Imvestments in securities, includ’ng TBA commitmeants (Long-temm) 522,969,748, 250 $33.283,523,152
U5, governiment securities {Long-term] e =T
Total $22,959,748,280 §23,283,523,152

The fund may purchase ar sell inestments from or 1o other Putnam funds in the ordinary course of business,
which can redece the fund’s transaction costs, at prices determined in accordance with SEC requirements and
pelickes approved by the Trustees, During the reporting period, purchases or sales of long-term securities from
or to other Putnam funds, If ary, did not represent mose than 5% of the fund's total cost of purchases and/or total
procesds from sales.

Mote 4: Capital shares

At the close of the reparting perid, thers vere an unlimited number of shares of beneficial interest authorized,
Transactions, including, il applicable, direct exchanges pursuant to share conversions, in capital shares

were as follows:

YEARENDED 10/31/23 YEAR ENDED 103122

ClassA Shares Amount Shares Amoumnt
Shares sold 10,561,800 557,902,284 9,740,305 461,101,138
Shames Bsued inconnectlon with
reinvestment of distributions 6930064 37919910 3EE4.5TT 23237818

17,552 BG4 05,822,194 13,404,887 84,339,056
Shanes repurchasad (33,687,656 (128, 190,790) (26419370 (164,453 706)
Net decrease (6,034,792) 5(32,368,596) (13,014,438) $(82,114,650)
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YEAR ENDED 10/31/23 YEAR EMDED L0/31/232
ClasxB Shares Amount Shames Arrount
Shares sold 1,965 $10,814 1,7 473,365
Shares issued in connection with
relinvestment of distributicns 20997 LixT72 16,22 102,463
22862 123 586 T80T 175,828
Shanes repurchased (240,212) (L, 200,565 (259,842 (1608822
Het decrease {217,350 5(1,168,679) (231,935} §11,432,904)
YEAR ENDED 10/31/23 YEAREMDED 18/31/23
ClassC Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares sold 96 446 45,197,719 800,371 S5 104489
Shanes lssued in connection with
reinvestment of distributions S0LTT9 2,595,024 200,003 1B BRI
LaG4.225 7802743 L0533 6,999,372
Shaves ropurchased [3.015.180) (16 165821} [4_B18 465) [30:040,568)
Metdecrease {1,550,955) %(8,273,078) (3,719,081}  5{23,041,196)
YEAR ENDED 10/31/23 YEAR EMDED 18/31/22
Amaunt Aol
Sharnes sold 21400 £112.073 9,700 L7 33R
Shavres lssued In connection with
reinvestment of distributions - . o -
21400 113,073 2,700 57,338
Sharnes repurchased [358,500) (1,864 380 {8000 {4,069,027)
Met decrease (337,100 §{1,751,307) (670,300} (4,011 689)
YEAR ENDED 10/31/23 YEAREMDED 10/31/22
Clas<R Sharos Amaunt Shares Amaumt
Shares sold 167,043 5897671 134,487 51482223
Shaes ssved in cannection with
reinvestment of distributions 114,435 612,894 60,371 378,104
281478 1,505,565 794 853 1.BE1 416
Shaves repurchased 409,953} (2,189,197) (528,08%) (3.256,551)
et decrease (128,475) 5(683,632) (233,236} 5(1,395,135)
YEAR EMDED 10/31/23 YEAREMDED 10/31/22
ClassRS Shares Amount Shames Armount
Shares sold 71095 5351370 85,113 5545157
Shates issued in connaction with
relrwvestment of distributions 50,863 279,061 31836 M2 018
121957 670,331 122543 TETATS
Shares repurchased (328,225 (1,823,233 {135,820] (858,175)
Hetdecrease (206,268) $1,152,902) (12,871} (71,000
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YEAR ENDED 10/31/23 YEAREMDED 10/31/22
ClassRE Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares scld 11,519,567 563,213239 12,562,706 580,476,951
Shiares ssued in connection with
relnvestment of distributions 2466, 161 13,645,370 1214857 T831,268
13,985,748 76,858,609 13,777,563 88,308,219
Shanas repurchased (9,371,915 (51,655,503 (84, 155,558) (90,199,613}
Metincrease jdecreass) 4,613,833 525,003,106 {377,995) 5(1,891,354)
YEAR EMDED 10/31/23 YEAR ENDED 10/31/23
Amount
Shares sold 46,908,523 5261,635,157 66,7649,66] 5420.071,062
Shanes lssued in connection with
reinvestment of distributions 11,008,268 61,131,329 11,251,631 73,347,544
51916811 322, TETABG 7302792 502,415,006
Shayes repurchased (162,588,983 826,324 299 [302.478,351) (8,307 B&5.T91]
Met decrease (104,672,172)  §(603,556,813) (124,457,069)  ${805,446,785)
Heote 5: Affiliated transactions

Transactions during the reporting period with amy compary which is under comman ownershipor contral
were as follows:

Shares
autstanding
and fair
Fairvalue as Purchase Sale Imvostmant value as
Mame ofaffiliate of 1073133 cost procesds Income of 1031123
Short-term investments
Putnam Shart Term
Investrrent Fund” S17T.618,143 5300870558 5347 564 662 SA,710.312 5130,024,029
Total Short-term
investments 5177,618,143 $300,870,558 5347,564 662 58,710,312 5130,924,039

"Management fees charged to Putnam Shoat Terrn Investment Fund have been walved by Putrarm Management.
There were no realized or unreafized gains or losses during the pericd.

Hote 5: Market, credit and other risks

In the mormal course of business, the fund trades financlal instruments and enters into financlal transactions
where flsk of potential loss existsdue to changes in the market (market tisk) or falure of the contracting party 1o
the transaction to perform (credit riskl, The fund may be exposed ta additional credit risk that an institution or
other entity with which the fund has unsettled oropen transactions will default. Investments in fareign securi-
ties involve certain risks, including those related to econamic instability, unfavarable political developments,
and currency fluciuations. The fund may invest in higher-yielding, lower-rated bonds that may hawe a higher
rate of default. The fund may invest a significant partion of its assets in securitized debtinstruments, including
martgape-backed and asset-backed investments, The yields and values af thess investmenis are sensitive to
changesin interest rates, the rate of principal payments on the underlying assets and the market’s perception
of the issuers. The market for these investments may be velatile and limited, which may make them difficult

to buy or seil.
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Note T: Senior loan commitments

Senorioans are purchased or sold on a when-issued ar delayed delivery basis and may be settled a manth or
mare alter the trade date, which from time to time can delay the actua investment of avaiable cash balances;
interestincome is accrued based on the terms af the securities. Senior loans can be acquired through an agent,
by assignment frem another holder of the loan, or as a participation interest in another helder's portion of the
lpan, When the fund invests in a loan or participation, the fund is subject to the risk that an intermediate partici-
pant between the fund and the barrower will fall to meet its obligations to the fund, in addition 1o the risk that the
bormawer under the loan may default on its obligatiors.

Hete B: Summary of derivative activity
The volume of activity for the reparting pericd for any derivative type that was held during the pertod (s listed
below and was based on an averape of the holdings at the end of each fescal quarter:

Purchoted swap oplion contracts icontract amount) S1,774,500,000
Written swap option contracts [contract amount) SBEZ,000,000
Futures contracts (mumbser of contracts) 5,000
Forwand cufendy contipets (Cantract amount) 5250,000
OTC interest rate swap contracts inotional) 51,330,800,000
Centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts {nofional) 45,55E8,500,000
OTC total retumn swap contracts (notional) 515,500,000
OTC credit default contracts {notional) 5153,400,000

The following i a summary of the fairvalue of dervative instraments as of the close of the reparting period:

Fairvalue of derivative instruments as of the close of the re porting period

ASSET DERIVATIVES LIABILITY DERIVATIVES
Derivativies not
accounted for as Statement of Statement of
hedging instruments assets and assets and
under ASC 815 liabilities location Fairvalue liabilities location Fair value
Credit contracts Recenables $21,365 905 Payables £16,716,509
Foreign exchange
coniracts Recehables 55632 Payables -
Recevables, Net

assats — Unrealiged Payables, Net assets —
Intenest rate contracts appreciation 136,950,897  Unrealized depreciation 104,230 48T
Total $158,376 434 5120,947,006

*Includes cumulative appreciatian/depreciation of futuras contracts and/or centrally cleared swaps as
reparted in the lund's partfolio. Only current day’s vanation margin & reported within the Statement of assets
and liabillties.
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The following i a summary of realized and change in unrealized gains or losses of derivative instrumants in thi
Statement of operations for the reparting pericd (see Mate 1);

Amount of realized gain or {loss) on derivatives recognized innet gain or (loss) oninvestments

Derivatives not accounted Forward

for as hedging instruments currency

under ASC BL5 Options Futures cantracts Swaps Tatal
Credit contracts — — o 5i{1,303,054) 51,303,054)
Foreign exchanpe contracts - - 116,426) - S116426)
Interest rale contracts 12,109,292 [74,573.998) = 21,560,971 5[40,903,735]
Total $12,109,292  5(74,573,998) S(16,426) 520,257,917  5(42,223,215)

Change in unrealized appreciation or (depreciation) on derivatives recognized innet gain or (loss)

oninvestments

Derivatives not accounted Forward

for as hedging instruments CURTEREY

under ASCB1S Optians Futures contracts Swaps Total
Crisdit contracts - §— G S4.HTT387 54,877,382
Foreign exchenge contracts = = (LIT1) = HLiTy
Intenest rate contracts (22,520,52%, 46,274,500 3.900,447) 513,843 527
Total $132,520,526) 546,274,500 41,171}  %(5,033,065) 518,719,738

183/335
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Note 9: Offsetting of financial and derivative assets and liabilities

The following table summarizes any derivatives, repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements,

at the end of the reparting period, that are subject to an enforceable master netting agreement or similar
agrepment. For securities lending transac tions or borrowing transactions associated with securities sold short, if
ary, see Mote 1. For financlal reporting purposes, the fund does not offset financial assets and financial llabilitlies
that are subject to the master netting agreements in the Statement of assets and liabitities.

Barclays Bank
itibank, N.A
Citignoup
Markets, Inc.
Credit Suisse
International

Global

<
=
L]
=
=
E
L4

Secunties,

Inc.
Citil

Balk

Assets:

OTC Inkarest rata

swapcantracts™ - f— [ L B £ f
Centrally claared interest

rateswap contractst - - 15357 - - - -

OTC Takal return

swap cantracts™ - — e - - - _
OTC Creditdefauit

contracts — pratection

soid™ - - - = - - -
OTC Credit defauit

contracts —protection

purchased™ - - - - 11542 000 1,774 545

Futurescontractsd = = = = =4 == =

]

Forward currency
contracts®

Forward premium swap

option contracts? 19004872 B5TLET2 = - 65065499 - =
Tatal Assets 519,004 872 55,571,572 5475 957 §— 56,606,540 511,542 000 51,774,645
Liabilities:

OTC Interest rate
swap contracts'™ = = = = = 5 =

Centrally clearedinterest

rateswap coniracts -
OTC Total return

swap contracts™ = - . _ _ - -
OTC Crecht default

contracks —protection

sold*® 152,589 - - - - 5916017 700,112
OTC Croghtdefadt

contracts — protectisn
purchased ™ - - - - - - —

741380 - - - -

Futurescontractsd - — = — = - =

Forward curmency
eontracts® - ~ - - - - -

Forward premium swap
option contracts? 18.291.63% 2299417 - - 2500937 - =

Total Liabilities £18.444 428 52,29941T 5741980 §— 52,600,927 55916007  STO0.112
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184/335



Deutsche

Bank AG

International

<t
=
&
2
=
=
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E
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e
=
=
o
ke

MN.A.

Mernll Lynch
International
Toronta
Dominicn

Bank

Wells Fargo
Bank, N.A.
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G = f— b f— 544475285 — G—  GA4.75 285
475,067

- 2031712 = 180233 575,p55 & hB5, 65D - = 21369905

= = - 735,343 P = = = FELREE

- - - - 5632 - - 5632

H00497 40144807 1007149 - - - 176,596 - #6456,062
5900497 56,056,200 510,171,479 51,015566 5575655 450,146,577 5176596 §— $114,008,1T4
- - - - - - - - 741,580

- - [;358, 184 - 1,356,184

319,685 4634927 4B, T35 3188704 - = I5158,33%

- - - 235861 - - - - 235,961
1,370,857 2365417 11,515,584 - = 215500 41036 = 40,510,587
$1,370,857 52,685,102 $11,525584 $4,870,883  S246,786 56,761,908 §41,035 §— 558,205,047

185/335
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< E i < J
o o w = m E- :' . 3 E‘
B & REE S = = b=t
=& i TEE= = d & g =
m E " oo 2 ] = = O
o= oo LY e i o [ [ - 3
Tetal Financial and
Derivative Net Assets 5560444 53,272,155  5(266,023) $— 54005612 55625983 %1,074,533
Total collateral
received (pledgedytee S4468R3 §3.372,155 = f= 53045000 54504000 51030000
Het ameint 5113581 5— Ha66,003) = 556,612 4721953 44533
Coirolied colizmeal
recenvod finciuging
TEAsommitments)™ S446.863 53435000 §— 5639000 53345000 4904000 51030000
Urcomiroled colloteral
received S S— i— - b= §— —
Ciolizten! fledyged)
{mciuding TEA
commitments)™ = — §— — f— 5357508 —

"Excludes premiume, il any, Included inunrealized appreciation and depreciation on OTC swapcanlracs on the
Statement of assets and llabilites.

“*Included with Investments in securities on the Statement of assets and lizbilities,
tadditional collateral may ke required from certain brokers based onindividual agreements.
" Covered by master nedting agreement (Nate 1)

*ny over-collateralization of total financial and derivative net assets s not shown, Collateral may include amounts
related to unsettlec agreemeants,

Sincludes current day's varlation margin only as reported on the Statement of assets and Habllides, which |s
rot collaterzlized, Cumulative appreciation;(depreciation] for futures cantracts and centrally cleared swap
contracts |s represented in the tables listed after the fund’s portiolia. Coliateral pledged for initial marginaon

futures contracts and centrally clearad swap contracts, which s not included |n the table abowe, amounted 1o

S131TT.739 and 58,284,400 respactively,
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"
=
Q
o
C
=
T
-
5

JPMorgan
Chase Bank
Merrill Lynch
Internatinnal

M.A.
Wells Fargo

Morgan
Taronto:
Dominion
Bank
Bank, H.A

S[470,360) $3,371,107 §{1,354,205) 5(3,855317)  5328,869 $43,384569  §135560 §— 555,813,127
SMTO360)  SIATLIOT  S(LMTE9T) S[EEIETEL) 4323000 S414EA000  S130,000 =

§— S$—  S06208)  5{16,536) 45,868 5416,669 45,560 45—

§—  R34M,000 i— — S323,000 542468000 £130,000 §—  SBDT4T.ER3

5 5~ §— §— L §— — - §~
SELTSTL) §—  SILMTEST)  A[S235023 5— — —  S[EEETO3 54706107

Mote 10: Of special note

On May 3], 2023, Franxlin Resources, Inc, "Franklin Resources™} and Great-West Liteco Inc,, the parent company of
Putnam LS. Holdings I, LLC ("Putmam Holdings™), announced that they have enterad into a definitive agreement
for asubsidiary af Franklin Resources to acquire Putnam Holdings in a stack and cash trarsac tion.

As part of this transaction, Putnam Management, a whally-ownad subsidiary of Putnam Holdings and invest-
ment manager ta the Putram family of funds ithe “Putnam Funds™), would become an incirect wholly-owmed
subsidiary of Franklin Resources.

The transaction is subject to customary closing conditions, including receipt of apoiicable regulatory approvals.
Subject to such approvals and the satisfaction of these conditions, the transaction is currently expected to be
consummated in the fourth quarter of 2003 ar early 2024,

Under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, consummation of the transaction will result in the
automatic termination of the investmant management contract betwesn each Putmam Fund and Putnam
Management and 2ny refatec sub-management and sub-advisary contracts, where applicable, In anticipation of
this autarmatic termination, on Jume 23, 2023, the Board of Trustees of the Putnam Funds approved a new invest-
ment management cantract betvween each Putnam Fund and Putnam Management (and new sub-management
and sub-advisory contracts, i applicable).

On Novernber 17, 2023, the fund's shareholders approved the new investment management contract with
Putnam Management and the new sub-management contract for the fund between Putnam Management and
FIL, éach to take effect upon the corsummation of the transaction, The terms of the new investment manags-
ment and sub-managament contracts are substantially similar to those of the previous investment managemeant
and sub-managament contracts, and the fee rates payable under the new investment managemant and sub-
management contracts are the same as the fee rates under the previous investment management and
sub-management contracts.
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The fund's portfolio 10/21/23

U.5. GOVERNMENTAND AGENCY Principal

MORTGAGE OBLIGATIONS {59.0%)" amount Value
L.5. Government Guarantead Mortgage Obligations [15.5%)
Gesvernment Mational Mortgage Association [ICE LIBOR USD 12 Month

+ 1.41%), 3. 469%, 12,20/68 51,020,503 51026450

Government National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates .
6.50% with due dates from 3/15/31 10 5/20/53 12,433 366 12,473,166
6.00%, TRA, 11/1/53 2,000,000 1,958,276
6.00%, with due dates from 123048 009/ 2053 12,525,666 12,317,851
5.,50%, with due dates from L/20/49t0 &/20/53 TA09,510 7,133,843
5,009, with due dates hrom 6/15/4010 L0/20/4%9 4,985,716 4,730,116
4.70%, withdue dates fram 6/20/65 ta 6/ 20/65 13982 T2.454
4646, 5/ 10165 133,738 131,298
4.63%, 5/20/65 21,748 21,275
4 596%, 6/0/65 4718 4608
45006, TRA, 11/1/53 T1,000,500 64,081,005
4 50%, with due dates lom 520044 to 7/20/52 3,832,253 3,506,606
4.438%, 5/30/85 430,115 477305
4.4 1%, B/ 20465 26,311 25534
4 405%, 6/20/65 23,087 21434
4 356%, 5rH0/65 24271 FEN
4 28%, 6,/10/65 T n3g 16,532
4,00%, TBA, 11/1/53 50,000,000 43925636
4.00%, with duedates from 2,/20/48 to 3720/50 3,509 8539 3,100,131
4.00%, 2/20/48 % 1,880,073 1,745 856
3.50%, TBA, 11/1/53 6,000,300 5112829
3.50%, with due dates from L1/15/42 ta 3/20/50 18317527 15,711,181
3.50%, W08 1035315 894,614
3.50%, /20748 1,309219 LAZ0A4TT
3.00%, TEA, 11/1/52 15,000,000 12,351,000
3.009%, with due dates from 3720/43 1o 2/20/50 2,593,155 2,138,481

154,176,328

L5, Government Agency Martgage Obligations (43.5%)

3.50%, TBA, 11/1/31 1,000,000 512,963

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Pass-Through Certificates
5,500 9/1/53 5074478 4 B35 165
5.009%, with due dates from 37141 ta 7/1/52 1,107,223 1,028,473
4.50%, with duwe dates liom /L4410 1171749 504,541 464,054
4.00%, with duedates from 12/1/44 ta 7/1,/49 2,709,014 2,409,798
3.50%, with due dates from4/1/4210 L1/ 1547 2925313 4,495,607
3.00%, 10£1/46 LA36077 1,016,698
3.00%, 5/1/33 4,141 040 7,619,609
3.00%, with duee datesfrom 7/1/34 10 5/1/35 1,905,843 1,722,013
2.50%, with due dates from 414310 1 /1/52 3,653,515 T.527.781
2.00%, with due datesfrom 3/1,/51 to 571751 I 733,628 1,483 669

Federal National Mortgage Association Pass Through Certificates
6.00%, vith due dates from 2/1/36t04,1/53 2,038,522 2,028,334
5 50%;, with due dates from /13310 8/1/53 1,121,556 6,172 833
5.00%, with due dates from 37140 toa)1/52 8,800,717 B, 166,664
4.50%, with dwe dateslrom 714400 L1/ 149 24829859 2,274,037
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4,00%, 1/1/57 53371951 52,806,037
4,00, with due dates from B/ 14410 117143 3,266,701 2,902,248
3.50%, with due dates from 5/1/56 to %/1,/57 B,454,271 6,554,650
3.50%, withdue dates from 5/1 42 10 5/1/52 9,657,709 8,.221.451
3.50%, 6/1/31 200,246 194,832
3.00%, with due dates from 91,42 to 3/1/47 B.385.475 T.3l9.611
3.00%, 571,37 2007810 L 74 449
2.50%, with due dates from 12/1/47 to 2/1/52 13,008,871 10,150,570
2.50%:, 5/1/51* 2,916,550 2,260,277
2.50%:, %/1/36 4,945,191 £,340,029
2.00%, with due dates from 2/1/50 10 3/1/52 6,123 866 4,544 G50
2.00%, withdue dates frem 2/1,/37T 0 3/L/3T T.142,1T1 6,083,220
200%, 3/1/37 %= 2,000,000 1,700,860
Unifarm Morgage-Backed Securities

B.50%, THA, | 1/1/51 8,000,000 PTEF RIA
6.00%, TBA, 11/1/53 152,004,000 147,891,258
4.00%, TBA, 117153 4,000,000 3,455,937
3.50%, TBa, 11/1/53 33,000,000 27466,055
3.00%, TBA, 11/1/53 43,000,000 34,361,369
3.00%, TBA, 11/1/37 1,000,000 #a3,047
2.50%, TBA, 11/1/53 126,000,000 96,552,427
2.50%, THA, 11/1/38 3,000,000 2612930
2.00%, TBA, 11/1/53 117,000,000 85,879,369
2008, TBA, 11/1/38 5000000 T615,058
1.50%, TBA,11/1/38 5,000,000 6,571,001
547,124,722
Total U.5. governmentand agency mortgage obligations (cost 5767,772,123) §741,301,050

Principal

U.5. TREASURY OBLIGATIONS [ —%)]" amaoumt
U.5. Treasury Hotes 1.625%, 5/15/31 1 5556000 446,863
Total L5, treasury obligations (cost 5446,863) 5446,863

Principal
MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES (10.8%)" amoimt Value

Agency collateralized mortgage ebligations [9.0%)
Fadaral Home Laan Mortgage Corpoasation
Sirips FRE Ser 406, Class FA0, (US30 Doy Avorage SOFR « 1.15%),

E.-ﬂ?l’lﬁ..‘lﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂ 52,628,988 52,628,505
REMICs Ser. 4132, Class 1P, 10, 4.50%, 1171542 770,564 T.175
REMICS Ser. 4316, Class DI, 10, 4.50%, 1541 252,568 14,384
REMICs Ser. 23-534%, Class iB, 10, 4.00%, [ 2/15/46 3,870,207 800,219
REMICSIFB Ser. 3408, Class EX, (-4 024 x U5 30 Day Average

SOFR) + 25.9300), 30049 4/15/27 239,062 248904
REMICs|FB Ser. 3065, Class DC, ([-3x US 30 Dy Average SOFR)

¢ 19.52%0, 3,956%, 3/15/35 174,995 168,033
REMICS Ser. 5050, Class M, 10, 3.50%;, 10/25/50 2,756,199 504,146
REMICs Ser, 23-534%, Class A, 10, 3.00%, 13/15/42 BATOO6R V5,339
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Principal

MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES [30.5%)" cont amalnt Value
Agency collateralized mortgage obligations cont.
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

REMICSIFB Ser. 4738, Class Q5. 10, [{-1 xUS 30 Day Average SOFR)

+6,09%), (T8, 12/1 547 510,646,669 3957,310

REM|C<iFB Ser. 4461, Class SB, 10, (-1 x LS 30 Day Average SOFF)

+5,09%)], 0.765%, 4/15/45 3,341450 TeLO5T

REMICs IFB Ser, 4839, Class WS, 10, (-1 x LS 30 Day Average SOFR)

+ 1,899, 06655, B/15/56 14,419,708 1,266,195

REMICSIFE Ser 4077, Class HS, 10, (-1 ¥ LIS 30 Day Averags SOFR)

+5,99%], 0L665%, 7/15,/42 LATE AT 365,717

REMICs |FB Ser, 4835, Class A5, 10, ((-1xUS 30 Day Average SOFR)

1 5940, 0.6 15%, 6/15/42 6,557,554 237,209

REMICSIFB Ser. 4934, Class 50,10, (-1 X US 30 Day Average S0OFR)

+ b 400, 01654, 7/25/49 PN 2622 1h

REMICs Ser. 3368, Class BO, PO, zoro %, 9/15/37 3,818 2500

REMICs Ser, 3300, PO, et W, 471537 ITAM 30,047

REM|Cs Ser. 3210, PO, zero %, 5,/15/36 TE4 T2

REMICs FRESer. 3117, Class AF, zeraH, 2/15/36 8,321 6,156
Federal National Morgage Associatian

REM|Cs Ser. 15-33, Class A1, 10, 50006, 515,45 9,359,109 1,417,290

Interest Strip Ser. 409, Class C24, 10, 4.50%, 42542 3,792,007 128,394

REMICs Ser. LE-3; Class Al 30, 4. 505, 12/25/47 B02Z 132 1473928

REMICs Ser, [7-72, Class 10, 10, 4.50%, 9/25/47 13,371 862 2A4T4.330

REMICs Ser. 23-49, Class |B, KD, 3.50%, 3/25/47 3,835,306 622,835

REMICs Ser | 2-128, Class QI 10, 3 50%, 6/25/42 2,054, 450 112,939

REMICs Ser. 23-49, Class A, 10, 3.00%, &/25/46 5217654 26,702

REMICs Ser. 21-12, Class NI, 10, 2.50%, 3/25/51 26,337,765 4 263,561

REMICsIFB Ser. [8-44, Class 34,10, [i-1 x US 30 Day Average

SOFR) +6.00%:), 0. T65%, 6/25/48 16737085 1,469,684

REMICs IFB Ser, 18-29,Class 5,40, (-1 1 US 30 Day Average SOFR)

+6,09%], 0.765%, 5/25/48 8.367.562 734,755

REMICs IFB Ser, 18-1, Class M3, b0, (-1 ¢ U5 30 Day Average SOFR)

+6.04%), 0T150, 2/25/48 5,138,911 45], 247

REMICs IFB Ser. 19-3, Class 54, 10, {[-1 £ U5 30 Day Average SOFR)

+5.99%), 0.665%, 2/25/49 14,499,060 801,943

REMICs|FB Ser. 18-94, Class SA, 10, {[-1 x LIS 30 Day Averape SOFR)

+5,99%4), (BG5S, 1/25/49 3049412 179863

REMICs IFB Ser, 20-12, Class 5%, 1D, [|-L « US 30 Day Average SOFR]

+5.54%:|,0.{115%.31E_W 28,003,720 2,246,739

REM|CS IFRSor, 19-59, Class S0, 00 -1 % LS 20 Doy Averapes SOFR)

+5,9486), 00615%, 10,/25/49 9912197 7a7.663

REMICs |IFB Ser. 16-8, Class 54, 10, {{-1x US 30 Dy Average SOFR)

5040, G150, 312546 25,140,369 1,986,787

REMICS FRESes. 19-74, Class 5,10, [[-1xUS 30 Day Average SOFR)

+ 5,895, 0.565%, 12/250M9 22613943 1,825,174

REMICsIFB Ser. 19-71, Class €5, 10, |- L« US 30 Day Average SOFR)

+5,89%],0.5659%, 11/25/49 7,202,347 771018

REMICs IFB Ser, 19-57, Class L5, 10, (-1 x U530 Day Average SOFR)

+5 A4%), (L565%, 1035/ 18,986,736 |, 635, 198

REMICs Ser.03-34, PO, 20009, 4/25/43 61,860 50,192

REMICs See OT-14, Class KO, PO, rero %, 3/25/37 38,065 29,344

REMICsSer. 06-84, ClassOT, PO, zero %, /25/36 3,855 2.933
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Principal

MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES [20.8%)" cont amount Value
Agency collateralized mortgage obligations cont.
Government Mational Mortgage Association

FREBSer, 23-152, Class 78, 10, BAG2%, 4/ 20/51 W 53,221,000 53,218,648
Ser 08-79, Class IC, 10, 6.00%, B/20/ 39 3171573 432,634
Ser, 14-180,10, 5,000, 12,/20/44 6,846,156 1,350,367
Ser 1476, 10, 5.00%, 5/20/44 1,803,172 357,564
Ser L-35, Class LK, 10, 50409, 3520040 556, HR0 113,959
Ser 10-9, Class UL, 10, 5.00%, 1/20/40 5,011,109 1,046,069
Sev,09-121, ClassUI, 10, 5,009, 12720¢39 2,350,398 475,136
Set, 19-83, 10,4 50%, £,/20,149 89M723 1,806,900
Ser. 15-13, Class Bl, 10, 4.50%, 1/20/45 5,99} 094 1,933,023
Ser 10-35, Class O0, 10, 4.50%, 3/20/40 191,656 137,264
Ser. 14-T1, Class BI, 10,4.50%, 5/30/29 622,751 13,602
Ser. 20-46, Class M|, 1D, 4.00%, 4/20,/50 16,816,593 3,161,570
Ser, 15-149, Class K, 10, 4.00%, 10,/20/45 4,853,091 B2i744
Ser. 1553, Class M1, 10, 4.00%, 4/16/45 6,511,942 1,190,134
S, 14-2, Class L, 10, 4.00%, 1/16/44 1,835,079 04,142
Ser 1256, Class 18, 10,4.00%, 4/20,/42 1,762 834 259,825
Ser 12-38, Class MI, B0, 4,00%, 320/42 12.920,727 2,180,513
Ser. 19-158, Class Py, 10, 3.50%, 12/20/49 3.616,081 B41.131
Ser 18-15], Class MI, 10, 3.50%, 10/20,48 16,555,596 2,718,710
Ser 12-136,10, 3.50%, 11,20/42 5,840,068 B3L336
Ser 17113, Class |0, 10, 3.50%, %2042 TAS3 143 LAT5,203
Ser, 14-102, Class G, 10, 3.50%, 3/16/4]1 GELT44 4),845
Ser. 15-52, Class KL 10, 3.50%, 11/20/40 1,831,392 LI0,1E0
Ser 14-100, Class JI, 16, 3500, 1/16/23 2,601,033 121,155
Set. 20-186, Class D10, 3.00%, 12/20/50 4 526,663 714573
Ser_ 14-30, Class K, 10, 3.00%, 2/ 16/29 845,872 33224
Ser, 14-5,Class L1,10, 3.00%, 1/16/29 947 202 34,380
Set, 13-164, Class C), 10, 3.00%, 11/16/28 1,851,878 &8,777
IFB5er. 23-140,Class 15, 10, {-2.488 £ U5 30 Oay Average SOFR)

+ 16.05%), 2 B09%, 9/20/53 1,424,539 1,213,304
Ser 20-151, Class M1L10, 2.50%, 10/20/50 28,884,152 3935466
Ser 16-H11,Class Hi, 10, 2. 083%, 1/ 20/66W 16,379,320 454,362
IFBSer. 23-68, Class PS, (-2 5 US 30 Day Average SOFR)

+ 153606}, 2.072%, 5/20/53 3353718 2,968,839
Ser. 17-H23, Class B1,10, 1.66%, 11/20/6TW 11,535,825 506,730
Ser. 15-H12, Class Al 10, 1.83%, 5/20/65W 15,027,664 455,339
Ser 15-H12 Class G|, 0, 1.B4%, 5/20/65W 18,204,035 735,430
Sef. 15-H20, Class Al 10, LB12%, B/ M)/G5W 14,336,360 504,843
Ser. 15-HIM, Class CL, 10, | 784%, 4/70/65% 16,446,799 577388
Se1.15 HI:E.EI:I’:,&EI.ID,I.EEE%. 4/ 20165 15,445,228 450,347
Ser. 15-H25, Class AL 16, 15779, 5/ 20/65 W 12,365 326 345,423
Ser 15-HOL, Class CI, 10, 1.54% 12770/64 W BaQ& ] 108,785
Ser 14-H11, Class Gl 10, L494% 5/20/64W 26,577,263 747,830
Ser, JO-HLS, Class Gl 10, 1L426%, 8/ 0060w 8,733,704 265,758
IFBSer.23-34, Class UA, (-2 x U5 30 Day Average SOFR) + 12.00%),

La5T% 6/20/53 1,201,986 455004
[FBSer, 10-5, Class YD, [O, ({-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Month)

+5.69%), 1.355%, 1/16/40 6,337,152 626,111
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MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES [30.8%)® cont
Agency collateralized mortgage obligations cont.
Govarnment Mational Mortgage Asscciation
Ser. 18-H17, Class 61, 10, 1.308%, 10/ 20/GEW
IFB Ser, 20-142, Class 58,10, (-1 s CME Term SOFA 1 Month)
+6, 199, (1 B464, 3/ /50
IFBSer. 20-112, Class WS, 10, [ 1 wCME Term SOFR 1 Month)
+6,19%:), 0.E46%, 8/20/50
IFBSer, 14-131, Class B85, 10, (-1 « CME Term SQFR 1 Month)
+6,08%,), (LT5]1%, 9/ 16,044
IFB Ser. 20-38, Class KS, 10, (-1 X CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
46,000, 0469, 720059
IFB Ser. 12-148, Class G5, 10, {|-1 » CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
+6.09%)], 0L T46%, 12/20/42
IFBSer. 19-123. Class 5L, 10, {f-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Manth)
+6.04%), 06965, 10,/20/48
IFB Ser, 18-168, Class K5, 10, {i-1 X CME Term SOFR L Manth)
+6,04%), 0.656%, 1.2/30/M48
IFB Ser, 18-148, Class G5, 10, (-1 x CME Term SQFR | Manth)
+5.990), 065106, 2/16/46
IFB Ser, 20-32, Class G5, 10, (=1 x CME Term S0FR L Month)
+5,959%], 0.646%, 3/20/50
IFBSer. 20-11, Class SY, 10, (-1 » CME Term SOFR L Manth)
+5,99%), 0.646%, 1/20/50
IFBSer. 18-83, Class J5, 10, {{-1 x CME Term SOFR L Month)
+5,98%], 0L646%, 7/20/49
IFBSer 19-83, Class SW, 10 (-1 CME Term SOFR | Manth|
+5.99%], O.A46%, 7720740
IFB Ser, 19-63, Class B5, 10, [{-Lx CME Term SOFR 1 Manth)
+5.99%), (L646%, 5/ 2043
IFB Saer 1920, Class 58, 10, [{-1 « CME Term SOFR | Manth)
+5,99%), (.646%, 2,/20/49
IFBSer. 18-155, Class SE, 10, {|-1 » CME Term SOFR 1 Month)
+5,99%), 0.G46%, 11/20/48
[FE Ser, 18-1 19, Classs, 10, {i-1 x CME Term SOFR | Month)
+5,948), 06010, 5/16/49
IFBSer. 20-55, Class SA, 10, (-1 x CME Term SOFR | Month)
+ 5,940, 0.5569%, 4/20/50
IFB 5er, 19-125,Class 556,10, {i-1 x CME Term S0FR L Menth)
+ 5945, (55063, 10,20/49
IFBSer. 20-34, Chass 50,10, [[-L xCME Torm SOFR 1 Month)
+5.94%), &.596%, 10,20/49
iFBSer. 19-108, Class 5. 10, ({-1 * CME Term SOFR L Month)
+5,94%), 0.596%, B/70,/49
IFBSer. 1944, Class 54, 10, (-1 x CME Term S0FR | Month)
+5,34%), 0.595%, 4/20/43
IFBSer. 19-30, Class SH, 10, [{-1 x CME Term SOFR | Month)
+5.94%), 0.596%, 3/ 20/49
FRBSer, 20-47,Class 56, 10, (-1 < CME Term S0FR 1 Maonth)
+5.89%), 0.546%, 2/20/49
IFBSer. 19-121, Class 50,10, [i-1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Manth)
+ 5.89%), 0 546%, 10/20/43
FRBSer. 15-H16, Class X1, 10, 0.519%, 7/20/65W

192/335
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515,636,266
271,781 475
4,981,343
983,298
26,784,044
B,314,995
14,347,245
17210308
10417635
14,140,114
30,756,643
10,555.752
15,020,708
6,828,175
14,548,231
7.580,309
18,853 503
39,009,636
39134710
15,567,138
11,140,706
8,576,247
12,834,014
34,044,576

el
11,897,868

Value

5548,554
2,641,191
465,264
812065
2,329,181
568,081
476,504
1,349,197
733,559
1,169,362
2430405
818,507
1,279,795
458,230
1,120,338
582,491
1,828,563
3,012,714
464,156
1,185,263
757,568
535,764
914,736
2,231,910

262,351
575,857

Incame Furnd 31



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000(E14869)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

Principal

MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES (30.8%)" cont amaint Value

Agency collateralized mortgage ebligations cont.
Government Naticnal Mortgage Association

Ser. 16-H23, Class NI, B0, 0.4579%, 10/20/66W £21.605,231 5B20,999
IFESer. 10-31, Class 54, 10, {{-1 XCME Term SOFR 1 Manth)
5 BaAgh), 0. 296%, 3/20/40 9,351 588 CYERTE)
Sor, 1T H12, Class QI,10,0.238%, 5/20/67W 10695419 340,082
Ser. 17-H18, Class CI, 00, 0.215%, 9/20/57T™ B.047870 566311
Sar, J6-H2M, Class I, 10, 0.102%, 11/20/66W a 107,226 427,088
Ser, 15-H26, Class DI, 10, 0.09%, 10/20/65W LI 104,088 403,556
Set. |B-HOZ, ClassEl, 10, 0.05%, 1/20/58W 9,015,532 372,849
Ser. |5-H25, Class C1, 10, 00465, 10720/65W 11,146,183 3a),200
Ser. 1B-H05, Class Al 10, 0.035%, 2/20/68W 12,085,450 483,131
Ser. 15-H4, Class Al 10, 003 3%, 12/ 2064 W 15,279,579 406,170
Sed, 17-HL0, Class M1, 10, 0,020, 4/20/6TW 10,055,605 270,496
S, |T-HOB, Class NI, 0, 0,00 9%, 3/30,/6TW 7,304,937 216,265
Ser. 20-H02, Class Gl K0, zere %, L1320/ T0W 20,233 368 940,153
Saor_ 19:-HI4, Class 1B, 10, 2ero B, 8/ 20/60 W 15,645,298 582,774
Ser. 19-HOZ, Class DI, 10, zerc %, 11/20,/68W 13,156,821 506,956
IFB5er 1170, Class Y1, 10, ({1 x CME Term SOFR 1 Manth)
w8 B, 2aro B, 122040 352,720 9,105
112,556,385

Commercial mortgage-backed securities (13.79)
ACRES Commuarcial Realty, Lid, 144AFRBSer 21-FLL, Clags A,

{CME Tesm SOFR L Month = L31%), 6.65%, 6/15/36 433,151 416,806
AREITCRE Trust 1444 FRB Sar. 20-CRE4, Class D, 8.64%:. 4/15/37 5,788,000 5,396,153
Banc of America Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 16-JB10, Class C, 4.825%, T/15M43% 167,000 143,013
FRESar 15-UBST, Class B, 4 343% 9/ 1545w 4,306,000 1,876,707
FRE Sar 07-1, Class XW. 10, 0.303%, 17150 W 133828 74
BANK
FRESer 20-BMM6, Class XA, 10, 1,21 1%, 3/15/63 W 34,607 B4R 4,083, bidd
FRE Ser. 18-BM13, Class XA, 10, 0.435%, B/15/61 % 173,608,220 3,231,943
Barclays Commerclal Mortgage Trust 1444
FRB Ser. 19-C5,Class F, 2600%, 11/15/52W 4,179,000 2,070,856
Sai. J9-C5, Class 0, 2.509%, 1J,/15/52 528,000 305,252
B05 Ltd, 1444 FRE Ser. 21-FLE, Classh,6,369%, 1/18/36
{Cayman iskands] 177,357 174,254
BOS, Led. L44A
FRB Set. 21-FL10, Class A, (CME Term SOFR | Month # 1 46%),
B.739%, 12/16/36 (Cayman slands) 1,387,000 1,369,259
FRBSer. 21-FLE, Class A, [CME Term SOFR | Manth + L 1B%),
6.519%, 11/16/38 {Cayman izlands} 305953 299,834
CO Commercial Morigage Trust FREB Ser. 17-C06, ClassC,
42319, 11/13/50% 3,594,000 2,776,392
CO Commercial Mortzape Trust 14468 Ser, 17-C03, Class D,
3.25%, 3/10/50 416,000 166,308
CFCRE Commercial Mortgage Trust 1444
FRBSer 11-CF, Classi, 52495, [2/15/4TW 333,800 313,112
FRBSor. 11-C2, ClassE, 5.249%, 12/15/4TW 175,000 142,891
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MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES [30.5%)" cont amalnt Value
Commercial mortgage-backed securities cont.
Citigroup Commarcial Mortgage Trust

FRBSer. 16-P, Class 8, 4,159%, 12/10/49% 51.531.0-_!:'0 51,430,059
FRBSer. 14-GC1%, Class kA, b0, LO18%, 3/11 47w 35,378,697 34,176
FRE Ser, 13-GCIT, Class XA, 10, 0,755%, | 1/10/46W 2,831,106 28

COMM Mortgage Trust
Ser 10 LCA, Class B A S5 1 1044w 1,949,789 1,145, 14k
FRB Ser. 14-TRIT, Class T, 4.76%, 5/ 10/4TW 300,000 275,167
FRBSer. 14-CR16, ClassC, 4.734%, T/15/47W 2,756,000 2.666,584
FRBSer, 18-C0OR3, Class €, 4.560%, 5/10/51W 6,072,000 4,160,155
Ser, 14-LC17, Class B, 4.45%, 10/10,47W 2,308,000 2,168,858
FRB Ser. [4-UBSH, Class C,4.433%, 12/10/a7 W 591,000 497,850
FRB Ser. 14-UBS4, Clasa XA, 0, 1.082%, 8/10/4TW 26,219,506 5,744
FRESer. 14-LC15, Class XA, 10, 1.035%, 4/L0/M4TW 53,BE3,041 13,546
FRBSEr [5-CR23,Class XA, 10, LB41%, 5/10/48W 21025418 237848
FRESer. 14-LC17, Class XA, |0, 0.554%, 10/ 1047 15,047,942 50,456
FRBSer, [9-GC44, Class XA 10, 063306, 8/15/57TW B9 242 414 2197157

COMM Mortgage Trust 1444
FRESer. 13-LC13, Class 0, 5419%, 8/10/46W Ta0,000 632,627
FRBSer. 12-CR1,Class D, 5.137%, 5/1545W 1,281,935 BED.3TD
FRESer. 13-CR13, ClassE,5.000, L1/10/46W 1,524,000 785,336
FROSer, [4-CRIT, Class D, 462400, 5/ 10047 W 233,000 187,154
FRE Ser, 14-CR19, Class D, 4.625%%, B/ 10/M4TW 1,540,000 1,384,203
FRESer. [4-CRIA, ClassD, 4 51 2%, 2/10/47TW 2,664,000 4,152,536
Ser. 12-LC4, Class E,4.25%, 12/10/44 1,518,000 356,880
FRESer, |3-CR6, Class [, 3,859, 1/10/46W 1,6E3,000 1,144,440
Ser, 13- 106, Class £, 3.50%: 1/10/46 2,310,000 1,857,085
Ser. 15-LC19,Class D, 2.857%, 21048 4,252,000 3,8L7.350

Credit Suisse Commercial Mortgage Trust 1444
FRESer.0B-C1,ClassAl,5.816%, 2/15/41W 9,821,289 3,014,655
FRESer. 07-C2,Class AX, 10, 0.,003%, 1/15/49W 6,131,637 61

CSAILCammarcial Mortgage Trust
FRBSer, 15-C1, ClassC, 4.259%, 4/15/50% 3,954,000 2,993,476
FRESer 19-C17, Class XA, 10, 1. 344%, 9/15/52W 59,360,345 3,145,760

CsalLCommercial Martgage Trust 1444 FRE Ser. 15-C1, Class D,

3,759, 4/15/50W 219,000 133,638

CSMC Trust FRE Ser. 16-NXSR, Class XA, 10, 0,679, 1271549 97,609,785 1.505,63]

DBUBS Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 11-LC3A, Class D,

5.3509%, BFLO/44 W 5,263,148 4,695,771

Federal Home Loan Martgape Corporation 1444 Mu tifamily

Structures Credit Risk FRB Ser. 21-MN3, ClissM2,9,371%, 11/25/51 4TE,000 453.826

FREMF Martgage Trust 1444 FRB Ser. 13-KF43, ClassB, (U530 Day

Average SOFR+2.15%), 7.581%, 1/25/28 2,579,818 2401924

G5 Martgage Securities Corp., | 1444 Ser. 13-GC 10, Class C,

#,285%, 2/10/46W 8476511 8,123,329

G5 Mortgage Securities Trust
FRBSer, [4-GC18, Class €, 5.089%, L/W0M4TW 276,000 207034
FRESer, [4-GC22, Class C, 4. 685%, 6/ 1047w 1,580,000 1179863
FRBSer, 14-GCLS, Class KA, PO, 0,969%, 1/10/4TW 14,705,454 147
FRB Ser. 14-GC22, Class XA, |0, 0.93%, 6/ LO/MTY 63,805,604 116,662
FRESer, 14-GC36, Class XA, 10, 0.903%, 11/10/47W 31 612,652 193,201
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MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES (30.8%)" cont amaoint Value
Commercial mortgage-backed securities cont.
JPMER Commercial Mortgage Securithes Trust

FRBSer, 13-C12, ClassC, 39589, T/L5/45W 545,532 $219,125
FRESer 14-C25, Class XA, 10, 0.7979, 11715/4TW 23,156,293 111,683
FRESer. [4-C22 Class X4, |0, 0,785%, 9/15M47TW 18,115,842 6,288
JPMBB Commercial Martgage Securities Trust 1444
FRESerC14, Class [, 4150, RIS MEW 3,534,000 1,805,222
FRBSer 14-C25, Class D, 3.933%, 11/15/4TW 3,567,000 1925079
Ser. 14-C25,Class E, 3.330%, L 1/1547TW 4,818,000 1,206,461
JPMDB Commaercial Mortgage Secutities Trust
FRB Ser. 18-CA, ClassC, 4 T54%, 6/15/51W 226,000 177163
FRB Ser, 19-CORG, Class XA, 00, 0.924%, 11713752 68,463,651 2605847
JPMorgan Chase Commeercial Mortgase Securitios Trust
Ser 06-LDP3,Class AMS, 5,337%, 51547 2,084,954 1,970,740
Ser 13-LC11L, Class 8, 34999, 4/ 15/46 358,000 116,345
FRBSar 13-LC11, Class KA, 10, 09510, 4/1546W L300,063 19
FRBSei. 13-C16, Class XA, 10, 0.44%, 12/15/46W 3,555,617 36
JPMorganChase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 1444
FRESer. 11-C3, Class (3, 5.506%, 2/15/46% 1,395,000 948,259
FRBSer. 11-C3, Class F, 5.526%, 2115 46w 4,436,000 1,019,136
FRBSer. 12-Ch, Class E,4.964% 5/15,/45W 1,443,000 1,1E].B04
FRBSer. 12-L09,Class D, 3.784%,, 12f1547W 621,000 452,394
FRBSar 13:LC11,ClassE, 3.25%, 4/]1546W 2,038,000 504,500
FRESer 31-IMEM, Class E, 2.654%, 10/9/42W 5,750,000 1,181,836
MF1 Multifamily Housing Martgage Loan Trust 1444 FRB
Ser, 21-FL5, Class A, 6.30%, 71536 184 BD& 182 537

MF1 Multitamily Housing Mortgage Loan, Ltd. 144AFRB Ser, 21-FLT,

Class T, 10, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month +2.16%), 7.495%, 10/16/36

fCayman lslands) 1,304,500 1,226,058
MF1 Multifamily Housing Mortgage, Ltd. 144AFRB Ser. 21-FLE,

ClassA, [CME Term SOFR L Month+ 1219}, 6.545%, T/16/36

{Caymian Islands) 769310 755,963
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Mesrill Lynch Trust
FRBSer. 15-C27, ClassC,4.495%, 12/ 1547 4,317,000 4,235,681
FRESer 14-Cl6, Class B, 4. 28149, 61547 285,000 264, 146
FRBSer 15-C21,Class €, 4.1 265 3/15/48W 300,000 233,746
FRE Sei. 15-C26, Class XA, 10,0.963%, 10/15/48% 31,568,157 313,582
Margan Stanley Bank ot America Merrill Lynch Trust 1444
FRBSer. 12-C5, ClassE. 4.616%, B/15/45'W 340,000 458,430
FRESer. 13-C10, ClassE, 3.962%, T/1546% 4,172,000 972,155
FRESer [3-C10, ClassF, 306259, T/ 1546w 2,331,000 117,254
Set. 14-C17, Class E, 3.5000, 8/15/47 2,109,000 2,215,043
Margan Stanley Capital | Trust
FRESer. 1B-L1, ClassC, A.783%, 10/15/51W 263,000 200,135
Ser. 15-LIBS5E, Class B, 4.315%, 13/15/48% 318,000 255,371
FRESer, 16-BMI2, Class XA, 00, 09565, 11/15/40W 22,549,200 480 532
FRE Ser. 18-H4, Class kA, 10, 0.822%, [2/15/51W 51,802,571 1,700,782
FRES2r, [8-H3, Class XA, 10, 0.8001%, T/15/51 W 5046 445 1425071
FRB Ser. 16-UB12, Class A, 10, 0.649%, 12/15/43W 64,794,602 1,033,461
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MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES [30.5%)" cont amalnt Value
Commercial mortgage-backed securities cont.
Morgan Stanley Capltal | Trust 144AFRB Ser. 1 2.4, ClassE,

5, 164%, 3/15/45% 51,406,000 55,015,273
Midtsfamily Conmecticut Avenue Securities Trust 1444
FRESer, 2-01, Class M10, 9.1 B5%, 3735/50 3,346,053 3,196,564
FRESer. 19-0L, Class M10, B 685, 10/25/40 5961657 5,740,565
PFF, Lid. 1444
FRESer. 21-T, Class AS, £.599%, 4/14/38 {Cayman Islands) 2,102,940 2,075,800
FREBSer 21-5,Class A, 6,448%, B/ 37 [CaymanIslands) 48,072 47,271
Ready Capital Mortgage Financing, LLT 1444
FRESer. 22-FLE, Class A%, 742 1%, 1/25/37 313,000 313,478
FRBSer. 21-FLT, Class AS, 6.939%, 11/25/36 3,500,000 3,796,111
FRASer, 21-FILT, Class A, 6635, 1 1/25/36 BETT44 549,667
TisAReal Estate CRO, Ld, 144450y, 03-1A, Class £, 8.00%:,
12728/ 38 (Indedault) 1 16861,205 17
LBS Commaercial Mortgage Trust
FRESer, 17-C7,Class XA, 10, 1.001%, 12/15/50% 62,567,608 1912,035
FRBSer, 18-C12, Class XA, b0, 0.865%, B15/51W 105,566,401 3,590,904
UBS-Barclays Commercial Mortage Trust 1444 Ser. 13-C6, '
Class e, 3.50%, 4/10/45 1319000 BMTER
Wachovia BankCommercial Mortgage Trust FRB Ser, 06-C.28, 10,
0.258%, L1/15/48% 474,548 1.520
Wachovla BankCommercial Mortgage Trust 1444 FRB Ser. 05-C21,
ClassE,5.097%, 10/15/44W 1,583,602 1.06],6588
Wells Farge Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRBSer, 18-C46, Class C,4.97%, 8/15/51W 412,000 308,825
Sar, 15-L0MY Class C 4.056%, 4/ 15/50W 2,575 000 1,294,075
FRBSer. 20-C57, Class T, 4 D23, /1 5/53W 1,121,000 BL4,423
FRE:Ser, 19-C50,Class X4, 10, 1 41%, 5/15/52% 44,373,924 LAABETT
FRE Sor, 20-C55, Class X4, 10, 1.293%, 2/ 15/53 W 64,103,103 3,681,212
FRBSer, 17-C4), Class 4, |10, 1.153%, 1 1/15/50W 78,702,041 2850224
FRBSer. 14-1C16, Class XA, 10, 1.047%, B/15/50% 45,901,859 BrAS2
Wells Farpo Commercial Mortgape Trust 1444
Ser, 16-C33,Class 0, 3.123%, 3/15/59 2,203,000 1,583,545
Ser. 19-C50, Class [, 2,009, 51557 4,290,000 4,6B8,559
WF-RBS Commercial Mortgage Trust
S, 14-C21, Class C_4.234%, 8/154TW 1,812,000 1,530,734
Ser. 13-ClL1,Class B, 3.T14%, 3/15/45W 1 483,740 1,301,882
FRESer, 14-C22, Class XA, 10, 0,761%, 3/15/5TW 26,324,262 89,292
FRESer. 14-C23, Class XA, M0, 0.546%, 10/ 15/5TW 52,785,400 158,166
FRESEr, 13-C14, Class XA, 10, 0L 348% &/15/46W 3,020,678 30
WE-RBS Cammiercial Mortgape Trust 1448
FRBSer, |3-UB5], Class D, 5.052%, 3/15M6W 3,873,000 3,737,257
Ser. 11-C4,Class F, 5000, 6/15M44 W 6,151,000 4,015,035
Ser. 11-C4,Class E,4.873%, 6/15/44W 1,776,768 1,224,199
FRESer. 11-C4,Class £, 4 9794, 6/15/44W 1,409 558 1,306,823
FRBSer. 12-C10, Class D, 4.394%, 12/15,/45W 1,105,000 B14, 564
FRESer, |2-C10,Class B, 4,394%, 12/15/45W 3,645.000 1,002,375
172,598,480
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MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES [30.8%)" cont
Residential mortgage-backed securities {non-agency] (8.1%)
Angel Oak Mortgage Trust 1444 Ser. 23-3, Class AL 4_BD%, 9/26/67
Arrryo Mortgage Trust 1444
Sar 19-3,ClassMi,4.204%, 10/25/48W
Ser. 20-1, Class A3, 3.328%, 3/25/5%
Ballemeade Re, Lid. 1444
FRB Ser, 10-24, Class 81, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + B,50%),
13.935%, 8/26/30 [Bermuda)
FROSern 19-44,Class MIC, (ICE LIBOR S0 1 Month + 2505,
79394, 10/25/29 (Bermuda)
BRAVD Resdential Funding Trust 1444
FREB Ser. 21-HE2, Class BI, (U5 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.40%),
77215, 11/25/69
Sed. Mi-RPLL, Class ML, 3.25%, 5/26/59W
Bunker Hill Loan Depositary Trust 1444 FRB Ser, 70-1,Class A3,
3.253%, 2/25/55W
Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust 1444 Ser. 21-HB&, Class M3,
3.735%, 6/25/36W
ChewyChase Funding, LLC Mortgage-Backed Certificates 1444
FRE Ser. 04-3A, Class A2, [CME Term SOFR 1 Month+0.410%),
5.739%, 8/25/35
Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust, Inc. 1444 Ser 21-A, Classal,
6.17%, 9/25/62
COLT Funding, LLC 144A Ser. 21-1,Class BL, 3.144%, §/25/66W
COLT Mortgage Laan Trust 1444 Ser. 202, ClassAZ,
3.004%, 3/25/05W
Credit Suisse Martgage Trust 1444 FRE Ser. 20-RPL3, Class Al
40645, 3f25/60W
Deephaven Residential Mortgage Trust Ser, 22-3, ClassAd,
5.30%, T/25,/67W
Eagle Re, Ltd. I44AFRB Ser, 18-1, Class M1, ICE LIBORUSD | Manth
© 109, 70, 112524 Bermuda)
Ellington Financial Mortgage Trust 1448 FRB Ser, 201, Class A2,
31455, 572565 W
Fedoral Home Loan Martgage Corporation
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRM Ser. 16-DMA3, Class M3,
(US 30 Day Average SOFR +5.1 1%, 10.435%, 12/25/28
Structured Agency Credit Risk Delot FRM Sed. 15-DNAZ, Clasa M3,
(U530 Day Average SOFR +4.81%0), 10.135%, 4725/28
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust Ser, 19-3, Class M,
4.75%, 10/25/58W
Federal Home Loan Martgage Corporation 1444
Struciured Agency Credit isk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 22-HOAL
ClassM32, (530 Day Average SOFR+5.25%)_ 10.571%, 3/25,/42
Svructured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser, 20-DMAS,
ClassBL, |US 30 Day Average SOFR + 4.80%), 10,121%, 10/25/50
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debit FRN Ser. 22-HOAZ,
Class MLE, (US 30 Day Average SOFR +4.00%), 9.321%, T/25/42
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRE Ser 20-HQAZ,
Class M2, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 3,21%), B.535%, 3/25/50
Srructured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRESer. 20-DNAZ,
Class BL, (LS 30 Day Mvedage SOFR + 2619, 7935%, /2550
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31,381,067

3,050,000

150,000

1,278,000

2,646,347

3,000,000

5430000

2,100,000

2,000,000

532,105

512,073
2,996,000

175000
66,100
3,112,507
1,755,056

131,000

o081
Tr518

4,560,000

5,323,000
2,775,000
1,000,000

43,500

B3000

Value
31,285,730
2,357,239
124,801
1,269,914
2,648,609
2,840,232
4,703,846
1,774,068

1,903,022

474,372

482 852
1,0 B74

166,030
4,004
2,8937907
1,756,764

119,391

104,335
81,135

4,148,604

5672738
2ATAAIT
1,047 285

44,988

83,143
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Principal

MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES [30.8%:)" cont amount
Residential mortgage-backed securities [non-agency) cont.
Fedaral Homa Loan Maertgage Corporation 1444

Structured Agency Credit Rish Trust REMICS FRE Ser. 21-HO#4,

Class MZ, [US 30 Day Average SOFR+ 2,35%), T.67 1%, 12/25/41 3,732,140 33,624,052
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt RN Ser. 21-DNAZ, Olass M2,

(LIS 30 Dy vt e SOFR+ 2,305, 7.621%, B/25/33 738,275 V40,968
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICS FRE Ser. 22-HQA3,

ClassMIA, (U5 30 Day Average SOFR +2,3009), 762154, 5/25/42 1,039,566 1,052,165
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRE Ser. 19-FTR2, Class M2,

(LS 30 Day Average SOFR+2 2605), T.585%, 11/25/48 728,000 937,280
Structured Agency Credit Rish Trust FRE Ser 19-DNAZ, Class M2,

(LIS 30 Dy Average SOFR 4 2. 16%), TABS%, 7/25/48 223816 224936
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICS FRB Ser. 22-DNAG,

Class MIA, (LIS 3000y Svernge SOFR + 2. 15%], 127 1%, 42547 136,152 A39,045
Structured Agency Credit Rish Trust REMICs FRE Ser. 20-HQAL

Clazz M2, [US 30 Day Average SOFR -+ 2.01%;), 7.335%, 1/25/50 634,665 637,728
Structured Agency Credit Rish Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-DMAZ.

Class M2, [US 30 Day Average SOFR+1.96%), T.285%, 2/25/50 BHIGGL B50, 105
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust BEMICS FRB Ser, 20-0MNAL,

Class M2, [US 30 Day Average SOFR+ LB1%), 7.135%, 1/25/50 3,233 3042
Structured Agency Credit Rish Trust REMICS FRE Ser. 22-DNAL

Class MLA, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 100U, 6. 32 1%, 1735042 771,370 764,737
Saasoned Credit Risk Teansfer Trust Ser, 19-2,Class M,

4.75%,8/25/58W 539,000 457,305
Seasaned Credit Risk Transfer Trust Ser. 19-4, Class M,

4.50%, 2/25/59W 2,024,000 1705.984

Federal Mational Mortgage Association
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser, 16-C0L, Class 12,

(L1530 Day Avesrage SOFR + 6, 86%), 2. 1855%, B/25/28 22456 23,047
Cannecticut AvenuaSacurities FRB Sar 15004, Class IM2,

(LIS 30 Day Average SOFR+ 5 665, 10.985%, 4/25/28 1,486 3630
Cannecticut Avenue Securitles FRE Ser. 14-C04, Class IM2,

[US 30 Doy Average SOFR +4,909%), 10.335%, 11/25/24 6,195 G430
Connecticut Avenue Secunties Trust FRE Ser. 18-C05, Class 1M,

(LIS 30 Day Average SOFR +2 46%), T.T85%, 1/35/31 L1227 374 1,146,131
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRE Ser. 17-C01, Class 1ERD,

[US 30 Day Average SOFR+ L.36%), 6.685%, 7/25/F9 11,362 11,366
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 1T-C07, Class 1EB2,

(L0530 Dy Average SOER + L 1108), 6.435% 52530 115 11,880

Federal National Martgago Association 1444
Connecticul Avenue Securities Trust FRBSer. 19-R01, Class 281,

[US 30 Day Average SOFR +4.46%), 3.785%, T/25/31 100,200 106,500
Connecticut AvenueSecurities Trust FRE Ser. 18-R07, Class 1B1,
(U530 DayAverage SOFR +4.46%6), 27855, 4/25/31 4,500,300 ATTLI73
Connecticul Avenue Securitles Trust FRE Ser, 15-R02, Class 181,
(US 30 Day Averape SOFR +4.26%), 9.585%, 82531 L521,780 1,597,010
Connecticot Avenue Securities Trust FRB Sor. 32-R02, Class 2M2,
(115 30 Day Average SOFR+ 3,00%), 8,321%, 1/2542 BE4200 884,553
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRE Ser. 22-R07, Class 1M1,
(LIS 30 Day Aveeraghe SOFR + 2.95%), B.3T1%, 5/2 542 919,737 543,385
Connecticut Avenue Secunities Trust FRBESer, 22-R06, Class 1M1,
(U533 Day Average SOFR + 2.75%), 8,07 1%, 5/15/42 B30.584 B43,E16
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Principal

MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES (20.8%)" cont amount Value
Residential mortgage-backed securities {non-agency) cont.
Federal Mational Mort gage Association 1448

Cannecticut AvenueSecurities Trust FRB Ser, 19701, Class 2M2,

(U530 Day Averape S0FR+ 2, S6%], T.BRSM, T/25/31 $T1472 #71.728
Cannecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRESer, 22-ROB, Class 1M1,
(U5 30 Day Aver3pe SOFR+ 2,555, T.ET1%, T/25/42 48B4 BT 492630
Cannecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser, 18-ROT, Class M2,
(U530 Day Averape SOFR+ 2.513), 7.835%,, 4/25/31 13,073 13,115
Cannecticut AvenueSecurities Trust FRB Ser. l.'!-s.-IR‘F' I, Class M2,
{US 30 Day Average SOFR+ 2 2604), 7.585%, 11/25/38 w7429 612,556
Cannecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser, 20-301, Class 1M2,
(LIS 30 Day Average SOFR + 2. 160), T4B5%, 1/2540 1,296,882 1,310,884
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser, 20-R02, Class 2MZ,
(U530 Day Averape SOFR+ 2,115, 7.435%, 1/25/40 1%,688 1615
Cannecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 22-R05, Class 2M1,
{US 30 Day Average SOFR+ LO0M], 7.221%, 4/25/42 LABLATS 1,465,529
Cannecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser, 23-806, Class 1ML,
(LS 30 Day Average SOFR+ LTOH), T.021%, 7/25/43 334 462 034456
Connecticut AvenuaSecurities Trust FRBSar, 22-R02, Class 2M1,
(L% 30 Day Average SOFR+ 1.10%), 6.52 1%, 1/25/+2 150,357 169,608
Finance of America HECM Buyout 1444 Ser, 22-HBZ, Class AlA,
4.0Hr, 81 32 W 2593111 2,578,205
GCAT Trust 1444 Ser, 20-MOM2, Class A3, 2.935%, 4/25/65 1,826,554 LE7B609
G5 Maortgage-Backed Securities Trust 1444 7RE Ser. 20-RPLL,
Class M2, 3.835%, 7/25/53W 1,125,000 811,042
Morgan Stanley Resecuritization Trust 1444 Ser 15-84, Class CBI,
4.635%, B26/M4TW 2,700,052 2,573,060
HewYork Mormgage Trust 1444 5€r, 21-BPLL. ClassAl,
22395, 5725726 2,162,592 2,142,080
WAL Excess Spread-Collateralized Nates 1444 Ser. 20-PL51,
Classh, 3 844%, 12725735 651,269 £17,668
H¥MT Loan Trust 1444 Ser 22.5P] Class AL, 5. 25%, 7/25/62 3,185,845 3,074,567
OB Trust (448 Ser, 23-MOMT, Class AL, 6 8445, 4/25/63 1,847,418 1,843,908
PRECM Trust 1444 Ser. 23-AFC2, Class AL, 6 A8T%, 6/25/58 5,856,410 6,866,410
BMF Proprietary Issuance Trust 1444 Ser. 22-3,Class A,
4 D40, B/25,/E2W 1,303,000 1,452,507
Towd Point Mortgage Trust 1444
Sor 19:2, Class A2, 3.75%, 12/25/58% 32000 271410
FRBSer. 15-6, Class M1, 3.75%, 4/25/50% 865,423 542,608
Ser, 18-5,Class M1, 3.25%, T/25/58W 209,000 145,451
Werus Securitizatian Trust 1444 Ser. 20-MVE Class A3,
3BB9%E, 3/25/60W 1,950,000 1,861,766
Visio [rust 1844 Ser, 22-1, Class A2, b 554 BOS/hT L B33.348 1,575,113
Yista Paint Securitization Trust 1444 Ser. 20-1, Class A2,
2.7T%, 3/25/65W 196,581 194,234

Waku Mortgage PassThrough Cartificates Trust
FRESer, 05-ARL3, Class ALBZ, {CME Term SOFR L Month+ 0875,

6. 2%, 10/25/45 T97.078 720,989
FRESer. 05-AR13, Class ALCH, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month +0.97%),
6.299%, [0/25/45 2,590,050 2,433,256
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MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES [30.8%:)" cont amount
Residential mortgage-backed securities [non-agency) cont.
WaMu Mertgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust

FRESer. 05-AR1T, Class ALBE, (CMC Term SOFR I Month + 0,339,

6.259%, 12/25/45 BL428,T8E
FRESer 05-AR2, Class ZALE {CME Term SOFR L Manth -+, B55%),
6.179%, 1/35/45 290673

Value

$1,230,631

ZEDATL
102,144,371

Totalmeortgage-backed securities (cost $462,077,923)

$387,299,236

Value

Principal
CORPORATE BONDSAND NOTES {30, 19%)* amount
Basic materials [1.8%)
AirProducts& Chemicals, Inc. sr.unsec. notes 1.50%, 10/15/25 419,000
Axalta Coating Systenms, LLC 1444 company guaranty s unsec,
nates3,375%, 2/15/29 240,000
BriseCascadal o, |44 company guaranty st unsec. nates
4.875%, 7/1/30 110,300
BuildersFirstSource, Inc, 1444 company guaranty s¢ unsec. bongs
6.375%, 5,/15/32 105,200
Cabot Conp. st unsec. bonds 5.00%, 8/30/32 333,000
Colanese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty s, unsoc, bonds
B,379%, T/15/32 (Germany) 495 000
Celanese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty s unsec. notes
6.55%, 11/15/30 (Garmany) Q00,200
Celanese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty s unsec. notes
6.33%, T/156/29 (Garmany) 733,000
Celanese US Holtings, LLC company guaraily s, unsec. noles
6.165%, T/ L5427 (Germany} 4,090,000
Celanese UsHoldings, LLC company guaranty se, unsec, notes
LAD%, 8/5/26 (Germany) 240,000
CF Industries, Inc.company guaranty se, unsec, bonds
4.95%, 6/1/43 LABTO00
CFIndustries, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr.notes
4,500, 12/1/26 42000
Commercial Metals Co.sr unsec. notes4.375%, 3/15/32 115,000
FMC Corp, 5r. unsec, unsuby, nates 5,65%, 5/ 1833 1,379,000
Freeport-McMaRan, Inc. company guaranty sr unsec, notes
5.25%, 91729 [ind cnesia) 485,000
Georgia-Pacific, LLC [44Asr, unsec. notes0.25%, 5/15/26 461,300
Glencore Funding, LLC 1444 company guisranty 55 Unsc, noles
6.375%, 10/5/30 1,285,000
Glencore Funding, LLC 1444 company guaranty S5 unsec, nobes
2.50%,9/1/30 LBE3.D00
Glencore Funding, LLC 144A company guaranty st unsec, noles
L625%,9/1/25 384,000
Graphic Packaging International, LLC 1444 company guaranty sr.
umsec. noles 3.50%, 3/1/29 490,000
HudBay Minerals, Inc, 444 company guaranty srunses. notes
6.125%, 4/1/20 (Canada) 105,300
Huntsrman international, LLC sr. unsec. notes4.50%, 5/1/29 1,695,900
International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. s, unsec, bends
5,005, 5 26/48 EL I

200/335

5388005
leTare
ME625

56,103
296,579

464,615
B65.667
TE4 400

3,992,038
200,005

1,147,935

40,023
37,484
1,215,695

456,223
405,953

1,258,906
1,462,667
354,637
437,053

93,855
1516066

473,399
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CORPORATE BONDSAND NOTES(30.1%)" cont
Basicmaterials cont.
International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. sr unsec. notes

amaunt

Value

4.45%,9/25/28 3175000 §T0R,781
International Flavors & Fragrances, nc, 444 sr unsec, notes
230%, 117130 334,000 1B 080
Internatmonal Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. 1448 srunsec, unsub.
noles 1.23%, 1071725 230,000 198,339
!n:!ma'junalPap.!ErEu.sr. unsec. bands 5. 00%, 9/ 15/35 405,000 367,533
Minsur SAsr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS, 4. 50%, [0/28/21 (Peru) 510,000 413,738
Mutrien, Ltd, sr.unsec: sub. bonds 4. 209, 4,/1/29 (Canada) 1,231,000 1,129,546
Aeshdeo Funding. Inc. 144Acompany guaranty si. unsec. unsub.
rioles 4,00, 3129 120,000 36,300
Sherwin-Williams Co (Thel sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3 45%, 6/1/27 401,000 71,417
Westlake Corp. s unsec, bonds 2.875%, 871541 1123000 659,865
Westlake Corp, 5. unsec. notes 0.875%, 8/15/24 130000 120,610
Westlake Corp, s unsec, unsub, notes 3.60%, 8/15/26 634,000 595,334
WestRock Co.company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
3.75%, 3/15/25 240,000 232472
‘WestRock MWY, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsul, notes
8.20%, 1/15/30 585,000 £33,884
Weyerhasuser Co.sr. unsec. unsub. bands 3. 3750, 3/9/33% 410,000 325,362
WRGrace Haldings, LLC 144458 notes T.375%, 3/1/31 100000 32,500
- 22,390,134
Capital goods (1.9%)
Banteler International AG 1448 company guaranty s notes
10.50%, 5/15/3% [Awstrial 225,000 2i6406
Barry Global Escrow Corp, 1444 31 notes4.875%, T/15/26 G00,000 572,514
Berry Global, Inc, 1444 company guaranty sr. nobes 1.65%, 1/15/27 4,144,000 3,570,930
BarryGlobal, Inc. 1444 company guarantysr notes L5, 1/15/05 2,553,000 2,356,906
SoeingCo. (Thel 57, unsec, notes 3.625%, 2/1/31 89,000 504,877
Boaing Co (The) srunsec. roles 2, 196%, 2/4/26 2865000 2637451
Boeing Co. (Thel sr. unsec. unsub. bands 3.375%, 6/15/46 1,005,000 606,328
Boeing Co (Thel sr. unsec. unsub, nobes & 125%, 2/15/33 1,840,000 1,810,962
Caterpillar, Inc. sr. unsec. sub, notes 2,600, 8/18/24 SE3,000 5012, 550
DPWarld Salasm | unsec, sulb, FRN 6.009%, 1/1/26
{United Arab Emirates) 310,000 30,250
General Dynamics Corp. company guaranty s unsec, unsub
notes 7.25%, &/1,41 BIS,000 AHE 041
GFLEnvironmental, Inc. 1444 company guaranty sr. notes 3.50%,
9/1/28 {Canada) 115,000 SB4ET
Howmel Aerospace, inc. 51, unsec. unsub, bords 5 95%, 2/1/37 45600 41,108
Howmet Aprospace, Inc se undec. unsub., notes 3,000, 1/15/29 1,170,600 987,558
L3Harris Technologies, Inc. sr.unsec. notes 3.85%, 12/15/26 1,084,000 1,021,171
Lockhesd Martin Corp. 5 unsec. unsub, notes 3,.90%, 6/15/32 546,000 471920
MNorthrop Grumman Corp. s, untec. notes 2.93%, 1/15/25 227000 219,43
NorthropGrumman Corp. s unsec. unsub notes 3,25%, 1/15/28 1472000 1,241.42%
Dahkash Corp. &7, unsec sub, natesd.60%, 5/15/28 2,776,000 25630,587
ATX Cosp. sr.unsec. bonds 5, 375%, 2/27/53 475,000 402,643
Republic Services. inc. sr.unsec. nolesLBTa%, 11715725 432,000 446,423
Ritchie Bros Holdings, Inc. 1444 company guaranty s unsec.
unsih, nates 7,75%, 3715/31 95,000 85119
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Principal

CORPORATEBONDSANDNOTES [20. 1%)" cont amalint Value
Capital goods cont.
RTXCarp. sr.unsac.notes5. 5%, 22733 L468,000 450,215
TerexCarp, L4 company Euaranty s unsec. notes
5,00%,5/15/29 Lig000 96,288
Imr-snugm.!m:. a4 sr notest 815%, 12/ 15/30 100,500 96,556
Waste Conncctions, Inc.se unseo. bonds4,.20%, 1/15/33 13,000 63,348
Waste Connections, Inc_se. unsec, bonds 3.20%, 61,32 515,000 416,883
Waste Connections, Inc.sr unser, notesd 25%, 12/1/28 181,000 169,504
Waste Management, inc, company guaranty sr unsec, notes
A4.875%, 2/15/29 1187000 1,143,963
Wiaske Managament, Inc. company ZUaranty sr unsec. notes
0.75%, 11/15/25 12,000 5,596

23,876,361
Communication services (2.4%)
American Tower Corp. s, unsec, bonds 2.70%, 4/15/3LR 952,000 T43.BI7
American Tower COrp. s¢. unsec. notes 2.90%, 1/15/30F 1,505,000 1,227,330
American Tower Corp. st unsec, subx. bonds 3,705, 10/1549% 650,000 427,737
American Tower Corp. st unsec. sub. notes 2.75%, 1/15/37HR 537,000 571,884
ATET, Inc. company guaranty s, unsec. unsub., notes 2 306, &/1/27 3,101,000 2739688
ATAT, Inc_sr.unsec. unsub. bomds 4, 50%, 3/9/48 450,000 375,837
ATET, Inc_sr. unsec. unsub. bonds4.35%, 3/1/29 1,507,000 1,755,558
ATET, Inc. sr. unsec, unsub. bonds 2.55%, 12/1/33 76,000 TOC4TH
ATET, Inc.sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4. 25%, 3/1/27 1,581,000 1,500,285
ATET, Inc.sr, unsec, unsub. notes 1L65%, 27128 309,000 258,332
BellCanada (The) company gudrantysr. unsec. unsub, bonds
2.15%, 2/15/32 (Canada) B25,000 465,952
CCO Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings Capital Corp, 144Asr unsec.
unsub, notes 4.75%, 211,32 285,000 222480

Chartar Commumications Opearating, LLC/Charter

Cammunlcations Dperating Capital Corp. company guaranty sr.

natess.05%, 3/30,/29 303,000 160,281
Charter Communications Oparating, LLC/Charter

Communications Operating Capital Corp, company guaranky sr.

suh. bonds 4.60%, 3/1,/50 309,000 203,650
Charter Communications Oparating, LLC/Charter

Communications Dperating Capital Corp. company puaranty sr.

sub. notes 4 908%, T/23/25 678,000 662,934
Comcast Corp, company guaranty sr.unsec. unsub, bonds

2355, 115437 568,000 513,457
Crown Casthe, Inc.srunsec, bonds 3.80%, 2/ L5/28F 471,000 875,714
Crown Castle, Inc. sr.unsec, bonds 3.65%, 9/ 1/27R 1,055,000 959,091
Crown Castle, Inc. s unsec. sub, bonds 3.30%, 7/1/30% 1119000 919,831
DIRECTY Haldings, LLC/DIRECTY Financirg Co., Inc, 1444 51 nates

5875%, 8/15/27 3,000 53,965
Equinix, Inc. st unsec. sub, notes 3.20%, 11/18/258 3,053,000 2,579,739
Equinix, Inc. sr.unsec. sub, notes 1.00%, 9/15/25% 270,000 245,858
Rogers Communications, Inc. compary guaranty 54, unsec, unsukb.,

bonds 4.30%, 2/L5/48 (Conada) 150,000 100,716
Rogers Communications, inc. compary gusranty s, unsec, unsub.

nates4.50%, 3/15/43 (Canada) 440,000 317424
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CORPORATEBONDSAND NOTES (30, 1%)" cont

Communication services cont.
Regers Communications, Inc. company guaranty sr.unsec. ursub,

amaibnl

Value

notes Ser. REGS, 3.60%, 3715/32 (Canada) £732.000 5583 617

58aA Communications Corp, sr, unsec, notes 3.125%, 2/1/29% 120,000 99,216

Sprint Capital r_|::|'.|:|.1:\|:|rr|i:LE|r|-:|I guaranty s unsec. uinsub. notes

6.875%, 11/15/28 2,207,000 1163447

T-#ohile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr.notes 3.675%, 4/ 1530 44,000 38,311

T-Mohile USA, Inc, company guaranty sr. motes 3.75%, 4/15/27 4,343,000 4,043,450

T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty st unzec. bonds

5.75%, 1/15/54 412,000 361,664

T-#chile U5A, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

5.05%, 7/15/33 1,330,000 1,188 426

Telefonica Europe BV company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

8.25%, 9715730 (Spain) 435,000 472,977

TimeWarner Cable Enterprises, LLC company guaranty sr ynsub,

notes B.3T5%, T/15/33 1955000 2,038,655

Varizon Communicatons, Inc. 1 unsec. unsub. notes

4.309%,9/21/28 567,000 527,941

Verizon Communications, lnc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes

2.10%, 3/22/28 3BLODO 324,992

Wmed 02 LIK Financing | PLC 14dAss notes4.75%, 771531

{United Ringdam) 210,000 165,030
30,784,917

Consumer cyclicals (2.4%)

Alimentation Couche-Tard, inc. 1444 company guarantysr.unsec.

notes 3555, T/26/27 {Canada) 1679000 1,544,680

Allrrsentation Cauche-Tard, Ing. 184Asr unsec. notes 2.95%,

1/25/30 (Canadal 1,260,000 1,042,958

Amazan.com, Ing. sr, unsec. unsub. bonds 2,70%, 6,360 407,000 218,273

Amazon.com, Inc. st unsec. unsub. notes 2. 009, 5712731 1,523,000 1,200,538

Amesican Bullders & Contractors Supply Co., Inc. 1444 st nates

4 i, 1/15/28 SR 000 445,428

Autonation, Inc, company guaranty s, unsec. notes4,.50%, 10/1/25 228000 220,118

Bath& BodyWorks, Inc. 144A company guaranly s, unsec. unsuly

bonds6.635%, 1071730 235000 207,562

Block, Inc_sr. unsec. notes 3,505, 6/1/31 1785000 1,377,582

Booking Holdings, Inc, sr, unsec. sub, notes 46259, 4/13/30 1430000 1,332,302

Haoye! GamingCarp. 1444 srunsec, bands4.75%, 6/ 15/31 115000 B5.438

Caesars Emtertainment, Inc. 14AA&r notes T.00%, 271530 100,000 4g, 509

Carnival Corp. I44Anotes 3. 875%, 8/1,/27 100,000 104,230

Dick's Sporting Goods, Inc. 51 unsec, notes 3.15%, 1715732 657,000 495,806

Discovery Communications, LLC company guaranty 51, unsec.

unsub, notes 4,900, 311,26 1,270,000 1237434

Gartner, Inc_ [444 company guaranty s unsec. bonds

3.05%, 10/1730 1,341,000 1.1059.932

Gartner, Inc. 144Acompany guaranky st unsec. noes

3.625%, 6f15/2% 255,000 215,337

Global Payments, Inc. sr.unsec. notes 1.20%, 3/1/26 250,000 258,585

Hanesbrands, Inc, J44Acompany guaranty s, unsec, unsub, notes

9,00%, perpetual maturity 100,000 93,000

Hyatt HotelsCorp.sr. unsec_notes 5 T5%, 4/23/30 410,000 388,704

Hyatt Hotels Corp. sr.unsec, notes 5, 375%,4/23/25 1,007,000 944,046
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Principal
CORPORATE BONDSAND NOTES (30, 19" cont amount
Consumer cyclicals cont.
IHeartCommunications, Inc_company guaranty se. notes
6.375%, 5/1/26 5120,000 97812
IHOVerwaltungs, GmbH 1444 51, notes 6. 375%, 5/15/29
(Gerimariy) & 250,000 217651
Interpublic Groupof Cos., Inc, (The) Sr.unsec. unsub, notes
2:40%,3/1/31 495,000 38],162
JELD-WEN, Inc. [44A company guaranty s unsec. notes
4, 875%, 12/15/27 115,000 97,479
Kontoor Brands, Inc. 1444 company guaranty sL UNSec, notes
4.125%, 11/15/208 120,300 8B,700
LasVegas Sands Corp. 5% unsec. unsub. notes 3.90%, 8839 115,300 99,290
Lennar Corp. company EUaranty sr. unsec, unsub, notes
4, 75%, 112501 2,169,000 FAT T
Lewi Strauss &Co. 1444 sr.unsec, sub, bonds 3 50%, 3/1/31 .ZEE,G-DD 234 89
Light &Wender inteinational, lnc, [44Acompany guaranty sr,
unsec.notes T.23%, 11/15/29 230,300 223,047
Masanite international Corp, 1444 company guaranty sr. unsac.
nates 3 500, 2/15/30 120,500 95,019
Mattamy GroupCorp, adfsr. unsec, noles4.635%,,
3/1/30(canada) 260,300 202,279
Mattel, Inc. 1444 company guaranty st unsec, nobes 3.75%, 47129 182,000 155 630
MeGraw-Hill Education, Inc. 184A srnates 5. 75% 8/1 25 120,360 101,136
Moody's Corp. L unsec. notes 3.25%. 1/15/28 1475000 1,340,070
Meptune Bidco U5, Inc. Ll44A st notes 8.29%, 4/15/29 110,000 97080
Metllis, Inc, 56 unsec. notes 5.875%;, 2/15/25 90,200 9,986
Metllix, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notesd 375%, 11/15/26 1R2T M0 1,564,836
Matflix, Ine, 144hsr, unsec. bonds 53750, 11/15/29 1,236,000 1,198,391
Mews Corp. 144A sr unsec. noles 3 875%6, 5/15/29 115,300 9B.438
MNexstar Media, Inc. 444 company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
4.75%, 1171128 115,300 96,587
O'Reilly Automative, Inc. 52 unsec. notes 4, 35%, 671 /28 530,000 500,496
Faramount Global sr. unsec. notesd. 75%, 5/15/35 115,300 112,351
Faramount Global se unsec. unsub, notes 4.20%, 6/1/3% 223,000 188,770
PetSmart, Inc./PetSmart Finance Corp, J44A company guaranty
SFnelesd T5%, 2/15/28 215,000 243342
PulleGroup, Inc. comparny guaranty sr.unsec. nates
5.00%, 1/16/27 435,000 481,043
Rayal Caribbean Crulses, Lid. 1444 company guaranty st unsec.
unsub, notes 3 75%, L/15/79 95,000 59,165
S&P Global, Inc. company guaranty sr unsec. bonds
250, 127129 1,893,000 LEET AR
S&P Glabal, Ing, company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2 45%, 37127 386,000 349 302
S&PGlobal, Inc. company guaranty s, unsec. notes 1.25%, 8/15/30 433,000 326408
Sands China, Ltd. sr. unsec, noles 5,65% , 8/8/28 (Hong Kong) 550,300 508,783
Sirius #M Radio, Inc. 1444 company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
4. 125%, 11730 125000 99,252
Spectrum Brands, Inc_ 44A company guarantysr.unsec. bonds
5.00%, 10/1/29 115,000 103,165
Standard Industries, Inc. 1444 sr. unsec. notes4_375%, 7/15/30 120,200 498,043
Srellantis Finance LS, Ine. 1444 compary QUARNATY SF Gnser. poles
171 0%, LAF9aT 423,00 366,420
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Consumer cyclicals cond.

amount

Tapestry,Inc. srunsec. notes 4.125%, 7/15/27 552,000 5499977

Tayior Morrison Communities, Inc. [448 sr, unges. bonds

5.125%,8/1/30 435,000 214,303

T Cas, Inc (Thelsr. unsec. notes 3. R75%s, 4/15/30 548,000 ERERILT

Wirlcan Materials Co.sr, unsoec, unsit, bonds 4. 7000, 3/1 48 385000 299.310]

‘Wialt Disnesy Co (The} comipany guaranly seumsec, noles

3.35%, 3(24f25 604,000 585,081

Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. company guaranty s unsec. notes

4.279%, 31532 2,070,000 1,716,269
30,764,894

Consumer staples [1.3%)

1011778 BC ULC /New Red Finance, Inc. 1444 company guararty .

notes 3,500, 2/15/29 (Canada) 115,000 95,322

AlbertsonsCos, Inc,/Safeway, Inc Newalbertsans LP/Albertsans,

LLC 1444 company puaranty srunsac. notes 3 509, 3/15/79 13000 102312

Aramark Services, Inc. JAAA company guaranty si. unsec. notes

5.00%, 2/1/28 109,000 59,969

Ashtead Capital, Inc, 1444 company guaranty st unsec, bonds

5.95%, 10/15/33 570,000 520,047

Ashitend Capital, Inc, 1444 company fuardnty 6 unsoc, notes

2.45%, 8/13/31 505,000 AT 444

Ashiead Capital, Inc. 1444 notes4. 375%, 8/15/27 2,395,000 2211536

Avis Budget CarRental, LLC MAvis Budgat Finance, Inc, 1444

COMpany guarantysr. unsec. notes 4.755%, 4,/1,/28 115,000 94,368

ERAC USA Finance, LLC 1444 company gUaranty sr unseg, notes

7,008, 10715/37 331,000 344,295

ERAC USAFinance, LLC 1444 company @Uaranty &r. unsec. notes

5.625%, 315042 470,000 422,868

ERACUSAFinance, LLC 1444 company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

385%, L1f15/24 E15,000 747,308

Halean UsCapital, LLE company guaranty se. unsec. unsub. nates

33758, 3/24/27 1331000 1227410

Haleon LS Capital, LLC sr, unsec. unsub. bonds 4,000, 3/24/52 670,000 AT0 56T

Horc Holdings, Inc. 1444 company guaranty se unsec, nobes

5.50%, T/15/27 105,000 9,698

JBS USALLX 54/ JB5 LISA Food Co/JBS Luxernbourg SARL 1444

coHmipany guaranty sr unsec. bands 6.75%, 3/15/34 1,605,000 1,504,013

JB5 USALLX SA/JBS LISA Food Co/JBS USAFinance, Inc.

company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.755%, 4/1/33 530,000 455,274

JBS USALUY SA/JBS LSA Food Co/JBS USA Finance, Inc.

company guaranty sr, unsec. nates 3.00%, 2/2/29 1,240,000 1,020,911

Herneune, e, company guarsnty st unsed, noles Ser, REGS,

490%, 3/22/33 2170000 2033375

Kenwue, Ine, company guardnty sr. unsed, unsub, notes Ser REGS,

5055, 32253 333,000 337,664

renvue, Inc. company guaranty skunsec. unsub, notes Ser. REGS,

5.05%:, 3/22/18 1115000 1,092,183

Keung DrPepper, Inc.company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4.05% 4/15/32 565,000 486,028

Heurig DrPepper, Inc.company gluaranty s unsec. unsub. notes

4.417%, 5/15/25 138,000 123,258
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CORPORATE BONDSAND NOTES [30, 19" coh amount
Consumer staples cont.
Lamb Weston Holdings, Inc. 1444 campany guaranty 57, unsec.
notesd 375%, 131/32 £120,000 599284
Match Group Hoddingsh, LLC 1444 st unset, notesd, 12 5%, 8/1/30 120,300 a7, 504
MeCormick&Ca, Inc.srunsec. notes 1AL, 215,31 215040 158,365
MeDonaldsCorp, srunsec. unsut, bonds Sor. MTMN,
6,30%, 10/15/37 770,000 778,183
McOonaldsCarp. st unsec. unsul, bonds Ser. MTM, 3.625%, 9/1/49 635,000 420,866
Unilever Capital Carp. company gearanty sr. unsec, unsub. bonds
5.90%, 11/15/32 [Netherlands) ATT 00 AH3.073
WS Foods, Inc, 144A company guaranty s, unsec, noles
4.75%, 2/15/79 110,200 57,037

16,060,182
Energy(1.9%)
Antero ResourcesCorp, 1444 s unsec. notes 5.375%, 3/1/30 110,200 100,377
Callon Petraleum Co. J44A Company guaranty 51 unsec, noles
7.500, 6,/15/30 105,000 10],600
Centennial Resaurce Production, LLE 1444 compasiy guaranty sr.
unseCnotes & 875%, 4/ 12T 100,000 98,114
Cheniera Energy Partners LP company guaranty s insec. notes
4,509, 1071/29 3440000 3,079,997
Cheniere Energy Partners LF company guaranty st Unsec. unsuo.
notes4.00%, 371,31 80,000 75,363
Cheniera Energy Partners L company guaranty s« Unsac. unsui.
nates3.25%, 1/31/32 710,000 550,561
Chvitas Resources, Ing, 144Acompany guaranty se. unsec, unsub.
ribes B 15%, T/1/31 225,00 221085
Calumbia Fipelines Operating Co., LLT 1444 s unsec_ bonds
6.544%, 11/15/53 724,000 663,712
Caolumbia Fipelines Operating Co., LLC 144A5r unsec nates
5,927, 8/15/30 L145,000 1,105 444
Diamondback Energy, inc. company gUaTanty s LNsSec. notes
6255, 3/15/33 2,045,000 2,018,475
Diamondback Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr.unsec. notes
3.25%, 12/1/26 1,366,000 1273,221
Endeavar Energy Resources LF/EER Finance, Inc, 1444 51, unsec
bands 5.70%, 1/30/28 101,000 96,888
EnLink Midstream, LLC 144Acompany guaranty srunsec. unsub,
nates6,50%, 31,30 105,200 100,786
Hess Midstream Operaticns LP 1444 company guaranty s« unsec,
nates4.25%, 2/1530 115,200 SH.403
HazMunayGasHational Co. J5C sr. unsec. notes Ser, REGS, 4.75%,
4/18/77 (Warakhstan) 330,300 307,725
inetlk Holdings LP [44A company guaranty srunsec. nates
5.875%, 6/15/30 722,000 662,471
Occidental PetrofeumiCorp. s, unsec, sub. bonds 6,20%, 3/1 540 115,000 106,628
Occidental PetroleumCarposr. unzec. mb.nm_esa.Eﬂ%,Tﬂﬁl‘lT 3,185,000 3,397 TB4
Oceidental PetrolaumCorp s unsec, suby notes 1505, 501731 40,000 41944
Occidental Petroteum Corp.srunsed. sube notes 8.45%, 9/15/36 415,000 403,081
QNEDRK, Inc. company guarantysr, unsec, notes & 35%. 1/15/31 390,300 384,693
ONEDQHK, Inc. company guaranty sr, unsec, sub, bends
6.05%:, %11/33 1,200,000 1 150,020
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CORPORATE BONDSAND NOTES [30.1%])* cont amaunt Value
Energy cont.
OMEDH, Inic. company guaranty 5r. unssd. unsub. notes
5.10%, 11/15/32 51136000 51,094,702
Owinthy, Inc, company guaranty s, unsec, bonds 6,50%, §/15/34 430,000 468,750
Owintiv, Inc. company guarantysr. umsec. bands 6250, 7/ 1533 1670000 158,46
Owintlv, Ine. company guaranty st unsec. notes 5 659, 5/15/28 852,000 827,202
Owinthy, Iic. company guarantysr, unsec. noles565%, 5/15/15 130000 119,343
Owintiv, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub, notes
8.125%, 8/15/30 70,000 T4TTE
Patterson-UTI Enargy, Inc.sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.15%:, 11/15/29 555,000 496,306
Patrabras Globad Finance BY company guaranty s, unsec. unsub,
Bonds 6. 50%, 13733 (Brazil) 3EEH00 359,428
Petroleos Mexicanos company guaranty s1. unsec. notes
Ser. REGS, 10.00%, 2/7/33 (Mexico) 50,000 44,213
Petroleas Mexicanos company guaranty 52. unsec, unsub. FRE
5855, 1/28/3] (Mexico) 110,000 TR, 105
Batrabeos Mexicanos Company guaranty s7. unsec, unsub. notes
6.70%, 2/16/32 (Mexico) 642,000 473,357
Setraleos MExkanos company guaranty 54 unsec, unsub, notes
B.49%, 1 /23127 (Mexica) 260,000 230,262
Riockdliff Energy Il LLC 1445450 unsec. notes 5.50%, 10/ 15725 11000 99,284
SMEnergyCo, sr. unset. unsub, notes 6.50%, 7715728 105,000 104,085
Southwestern Energy Co company guaranty sr, unser, notes
5.3755%, 2711309 110,000 10},616
Targa Resources Partrers LP/Targa Resources Partners Finance
Corp, company guaranty s, unses, unsub, notes4 875%, 2/1/31 2,571,000 &,266421
Wenture Global LMG, inc_ 1444 s notes B 3755, &/1/31 30,000 719,479

23,258,155
Financials (10.7%)
AerCap lreland Capital DAC ferCap Global Aviation Trust
company guarantysr. unsec. bands 3400, 10/25/33 {Ireland) 485 000 370,181
AgrCap lreland Capital DAC faerC zp Global Aviation Trust
Company guarantysr. unsec. bands 3. 30%, 1/30/32 (Ireland]} 1.BBLOOO 1456245
Air Lease Corp, & unsec, sub, bonds 4 625%, 107128 |, 245,000 1,142,264
AirLease Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.25%, 10/1/26 . 476,000 821,564
Alr Lease Cod p 57, unsec, unsub, notes 4,250, 9/15/24 155000 152312
Ally Financial, Inc. company guaranty . Unsec, notes
8.00%, 11/1/31 1,027,000 1,002,396
Ally Financial, Inc. 5. unsec, notes 4.75%, 6/%27 386,000 348,495
American Express Co. srunsec, unsuby notes 3,375%, 5/3/24 624,000 BB5,436
American Infermational Group, Inc. srunsed. sub. notes
2.50%, 6/30/25 415000 331,662
Aon PLC compary guaranty st unse. unsub, notes
2.35%, 13712042 1,034 000 T2B,639
AresCapital Corp.sr.unsec, sub.notes T.008, 171537 220,000 219,194
AresCapital Corp. sr,unsec, sub. notes 3675%, 1/15/26 6,952,000 6,501,516
Athene GIuh.‘-:[Funding l4dAnotes 2.55%:, 11/19/30 495 000 iTiBl6
Athene Global Funding 1444 nates 1.73%, 10/2/26 1,043,000 906,308
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group, Ltd. 1444 unsec, sub.
FRE 2579, L1/25/35 (Australia) 1,345,000 971,002
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Financials cont.
Auistraliz and Mew Fealand Banking Group, Ltd. 1444 unsec. sub.
nates 40%, 51926 (Australia) %482 000 4458,723
Banco SantanderSAunsec. sub. notes 5. I T9%;:, 11/19/25 (Spain) 5,600,000 5,405,838
Bank ol AmericaCorp. sr unser. FRM Ses MTH, 24065, 2/13/31 1,673,000 1,318,657
Bankof AmericaCorp. unsce. sub. FRE 3 B4, 3/8/37 2,800,000 2,208,886
Bankal America Corp. unsec, sub, notes Ser L, 4. LE3%, 11 /35/27 9,134,000 B.A401,708
Bank ol America Corp. unsec. sub. notes Ser MTN, 4.00%, 1/23/25 B62,000 B384938
Bankof Montreal sr,unsec, unsub, notes Ser TN, 1LA5%,
51725 [Canada) T4T.000 2038
Bankaf Mowva Scotia (The) sr unsec. nates 1.30%, 671 1/25 (Canada) 1,022,000 47,841
BNP Paribas 54 1444 jr, unsec. sub, FRMW 4.625%, perpetual
maturity (France) 565,000 391,882
BMNP Panibas 54 144A unsec, sub, notes £,375%, 5/12/26 (France) 636,000 604,259
BPCESA 1444 unsec. sub, FRB3.648%, 1/14/37 iFrance] 577,000 430,555
BPFCE 5A 1444 unsec. sub, notes4 50%, 3/15/5 (France) 3,886,000 3,748,713
Capital One Financial Carp, s, unsec. unsub, FRN 7.624%, 10/30/31 1,340,000 1,339,350
Capital One Flnanl:.ial{arp.uns.etsub.FH‘B 2.35’!%,73’1.9.1'32 B10,000 534,308
Capatal One Fingncial Corp, unsec. sub. nates 4. 20%, 10/29/25 BES5,000 839,204
Citigroup, Inc_ jrunsec. sub, FRN 3 8755, parpetual maturity 1EDB (00 1,348,172
Citigroup, Inc, unsec. sub, bonds4.75%, 571846 487000 363,659
Citigroups, e unsec, sul, bonds 4.45%, %29/27 6,239,000 5,761,698
CNOFinarcial Group, Inc. s1. unsec. unsul. notes 5,258, 5/30/35 364,000 355.;1?1
Commonwealth Bank ol Australla 1444 unsec sub. notes 4.50%,
127925 (Australial 401,000 387, 147
Cammonwealth Bank of Australla 1444 unsec sub. notes 2688,
3/11/31 (Australia) 100,000 510,311
Corebridge Financial, Inc.sr. unsec. notes 385, 4/5/29 1,433,000 1,266,445
Danske BankA /S 14da sr, unsec, FRM 3.248%, 12720/25 [Denmark) 401,000 364,497
Deutsche Bank AG unsec. sub. FRB 4.875%, 12/1/32 (Germany) 470,000 395,753
Deutsche Bank AG unsec.sub. notes4.50%, 4/1/35 (Germany) 3,1?6-,ﬂﬁl.'.l 3,036,221
Deutsche Bank AG/MNew York, NY s unsec. unsubs. FRN 2.311%,
11A1663 1 [Germanry) 345 0100 798,401
Deutsche Bank AG/Mew York, NY s, unsoc. unsub. FRN 2.129%%,
LLf247 36 (Germarry] 04,000 816,278
Discover Bank unsec. sub. FRN Ser. BKNT, 5.974%:, 8/9/28 490,000 441,000
EPR Propertiescompany guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes
4,500, 6/1/3TR 485,000 428,057
EPR Propert s af, unsiec. noles 3,60%, L1/15/31R 630,000 453 479
Fairlax Financial Hobdings, Ltd sr. unsec. notes 4.85%,
4128 (Canada) 2,598,000 2,734,765
Fairfax U5, Inc. 1444 company guaranty sr, unsec, notes
4.875%, B/13/24 310,000 306,172
Fideliry Natianal Financial, Inc. srunsec. bonds 3.20%, 91151 £11 000 47573
Fifth Third Bancorp &r. unsec, sub. rotes 2.375%, 1/28/25 624,000 592,697
Fifth Third Bancorps:, unsec, unsub, FRNE, 339%, 7/37/29 65,000 663,489
First-Cotizars Bank & Trust Co. unsec. sub. notes 6.1.25%, 3/9/248 3271000 3171603
Five Corners Funding Trust 144Asr. unsec. bonds4.415%, 11/15/33 280,000 279,828
General Moters Financlal Co., Inc.se. unsec. notes 6.40%, 19733 1,106,000 1,059,627
General Mators Financial Co, Inc.se unsec. sub. nates
2.75%, 620125 §93,000 842,716
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Financials cont.

GLP Capital LP/GLP Financing ||, InC. company guaranty se. unsec.
notes4.00%, 1/15/318

GLP Capital LP/GLP Financing I, Inc. company guaranty se, unsec,
unsich. notes 5. 375%, 415726

Galdman Sachs Group, Inc. [Tha) jr. unsec. sub, FRM 3.65%, 7/28/51
Galdman Sachs Group, inc. (The) = ursec. notes 3.50%, 4/1/25
Galdman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) 5. unsec. unsub, notes

250%, 2130

INGGroep NV er. unsec, unsub. FRNE.0B3%:, 9711727 (Metherlands)
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. company guaranty st unsec,
unsub. notes 3753, 13/1/25

Intercontinental Exchange, Inc_sr.unsec. bonds 2.65%, 91540
fntercontinental Exchange, Inc.sr. unsec; bonds 185%, 9/15/32
intercantinental Exchange, Inc. sr.unsec, notes4, 35%, 6/15/2%
Intesa SanpackoSpa 1444 unsec, sub, bonds £,198%, &/ 1,32 (itaky)
JPMorganChase & Co. jr. unsec. sub. FRB Ser. W, (CME Term SOFR
AMonth+ 1.26%),6.626%, 5/15/47

JPMorganChase & Co.srunsec. unsub, FRE 3.964%, 1171548
JPiorgan Chase & Co. srounsec, unsub, FRN 4 323%, 4/26/28
JPHnménEhase& Co.srunsec. wnsub, FRE 2 .083% 4,/22/26
JPkorganChase & Co. unsec, sub. FRE 2.956%, 5/13/3]

KKR Group FinanceCa. VI, LLC 1444 company guaranty sr. unsec,
bonds 3.75%, 7/1/23

Llgyds Banking Group PLC jr unsec. sub. FRB7.50%, perpetual
maturity (United Kingdom]

Lloyds Banking Group PLC unsec. sub, FRB 3.365%, 12/14/46
{United Kingdam)|

Marsh & MeLennan Cas,, IR, S5 unsed. sub, nates LTS, 3/ 15724
MassMutual Global Funding | 1444 s notes 2.75%, 6/22/24
Metropolitan Life Global Fundimg | 14944 51, notes 2,950%, 479730
Metropalitan Lite insurance Co, 1448 unsec. sub, notes

7.80%, 1171135

MitsubishilF] Financial Graup, Inc. sr.unsec. unsub, notes 3.85%,
3/1/26 (Japan)

Morgan Stanley unsec. sub, notes Ser GMTN, 4 35%, %825

MPT Operating Partresship LAAMPT Fingnce Corp. company
guaranty s, unsec, bonds 3.50%, 3/15/31

MNasdag, Imc. srunsec, bonds 5.95%, 8/15/53

Masdag, imc_sr. unsac.sub, bonds 5.55%, 2/15/34
NatWestGroup PLC unsec. sub. nates 6,005, 13/19/23

Wnited Kingdom)

PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The) unsec. sub. FRB

46365, 6/6/33

Principal Life Global Funding Il 1444 compary guaranty st unsub.
nodes 3.00%, 4/18/26

Howal Bank ol Canadaunsec sub. nates Ser. M TH, 4. 654,
1/27/ 36 (Canadal

SITE CentersCorp. sr. unsec. ursub, notes £,70%, 6/1/27

Societe Generabe 34 1444 |, unsec. sub. notes 5, 375%, perpetual
rreatuiny (Francs)
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386,313
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597,001
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Financials cont,
SocieteGenerala 5A 1444 unsec. sub. notes 4,258,
#4/14/25 [France) 403,000 §386,033
Toranta-Bominion Bank (The] jr. sub, unsec. FREB.125%,
1031782 (Canada) 1,085,000 1,064,452
Toranto: Bominion Bank (The srunsec. unsub, notes Ser, MTH,
1,15%,6/12/25 [Canada) 247,000 ETT548
LIBS Group AG 1444 s unsec, FRBG.5375%, 8/12/33 [Switzerland] 1,520,200 1460646
LIBS Group AG [44A sz unsec. FRE9016%, 11/ 15/33 (Switzeriand) 430,000 461,693
UBS Group AG 1444 cr. unsec, FRMN 2.193%, 5/5/26 (Switzrarland) TA13,000 6,500,720
LIBS Group AG 1444 51 unsec, unsubs FRN 1.305%,
27237 (Switzerland) 617,000 546,197
LIS Bancorp unsec. sub, FRB 2.430%, 11/3/36 026,000 633,735
VICIProperties LP sr. unsec, unsub. bonds 5.625%, 5/15/52F 550,000 430,518
VICIProperties LP sr.unsec, unsub. notes4.75%, 1/15/267 1567000 1461468
VICI Properties LR/VICI Note Co, Inc. 1444 company guamnty s,
unsee. notes 37506, 2/15/27R 040,000 BA5 835
Wells Fargo & Cojrursec. suby, FRN 3.90%, perpetual maturity 655,300 567,335
WellsFargo& Couse.unsec. unsub, FRN Ser, MTH,5.574%, /25,29 445,000 479,106
Wells Fargo & Cose unsec, unsub, FRN Ser, MTH, 3.584%, 5/22/28 2,689,000 2447631
Westpac BankingCarp, sr.unsec. unsub, notes 3355,
3/8/2T (Australia) T14.000 662,140
Westpac Banking Corp, unsec. sub, bondsd 421%,
/2430 [Australia) 502,000 432710
Westpac BankingCorp, unsec. sub. bonds2.963%,
11716740 [Australia) Tarao0 4

134,183,556
Health care (2.1%)
Abbvie, Inc. 5 unsec, sub. notes 3,80%, 3/15/25 BO4000 V82645
Amgen, Inc. 6 unsed, sub., notes 3.20%, 11/2/27 509.000 454 505
Amgen, Inc. 51 unsed, unsub, bonds 3.65%, 3/2/53 852 000 758,308
Amgen, Inc.sr unsec, unsub, notes 5,25%, 3/2/20 1,709,000 183 117
Becton, Dickinson and Co, sr, unisec. nates 3700, &/6/27 1,584,000 1,473,900
Blevgen, Inc.sr. unsed, sub, notes 2.25%, 5/1,/30 560,000 439 808
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co, sr.unsec. sub. notes 0.75%, 11713/25 64,000 58.3G6
Charles River Laboratories International, Inc, 1444 company
Buaranty sr. unsec. nofesd4,00%, 3/15/31 120,000 98,100
CVS Health Corp. srunsec. motes 130, 8721 /27 Ie8 00 142 544
CWS Health Cofp.srounsec. unsub. notes 4.30%, 3/25/28 445 300 416,915
CV5 Health Corp.sr unsec. unsub. notes 3.875%, T/ 20/25 849,000 821297
OH Europe Finance | S4RL company guaranty se. unsec, notes
2.60%, 1171529 [Luxembourg) 2468000 2,090,630
ElancoAnimal Health, Inc. sr. unsec. notes Ser, W1, 6.65%, 8/28/38 100,300 95 500
EliLilly and Co, 5. unsec. unsuh, bonds 4 8715%, 2/2T/53 2TT 00 £40,0659
GE Healthcare Halding, LLC compary guaranty sr, unsec. notes
5.65%, 11/15/27 1,675,000 157820
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. bonds 5.25%, 6715/26 03,000 588,744
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. notesd, 50%, 2/15/37T 306,000 89416
HEA, Inc.company guarantysr unsec. sub, noles 3.625%, 3/15/32 422,300 338,979
Humana, Inc.sr, unsec. unsub. bonds 5.50%, 3/15/53 463,000 346,758
Hurnang, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.15%, 2/3/32 515,000 380,356
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CORPORATE BONDSAND NOTES |30, 194)* cant amaint Value
Health care cont.
Humana, Inc_sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5,750, 3/1 /28 52,016,000 52,008,222
Maorzart Debt Merger Sub, inc, 1444 51, notes 3.875%, 41779 115,000 97,102
OrganonFinance 1,LLC 1444 =r. notes 4, 125%, 4/30/28 216,000 181,390
Pliger levestment Enterprises PTE, Ltd, company guaranty s.,
unsed. notes 5300, 51953 Singaporne) 1,072,000 437,837
Plizey Investrment Entes prices PTE, Lid. compasy guaranty s
unsec. notes4.75%, 5/19/33 [singapoce] TBT,000 04,875
Plizer Imyestment Enterprises PTE, Ltd. company guarantysr.
unsec. notos4.455%, 5/19/38 [Singaporo} 3,568,000 3,410,337
Service Corp, Interational sr, unsec. sub, notes 4.00%, 5/15/31 130,000 87129
Tenet Healthcare Corp, 1444 company guaranty s nofes
6.75%, 5/15/21 235,000 123,164
TevaPharmaceutical Finance Netherfand s 11 BY comparny
guaranty s, unsec. unsub. notes8.125%, 9/15/3 1 1srael) 420,000 216,700
TevaPharmaceutical Finance Netherlands Il BV company
guaranty ss. unsec. untub. notes s, 125%, 5/9/29 (ksraed) 200,000 174,500
UnitedHealth Group, Inc. 5. unsec. unsub, notes0,55%, 5/15/24 542,000 BL9.785
Universal Health Services, Inc comparny guaranty s nates
265%, 10715/30 495,000 TE4L0
Wyeth, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec, bonds 5.35%, 4/1/37 295,000 290,900
Zoetis, Inc. 51, unsec, notes 3.50%, 8/ 20/26 1,868,000 1,736,503
Zoetis, Inc. s unsec. sub, notes 2,005, 5/15/30 Laflp00 1,316,084

25,766,717
Technology (2.6%)
Alphabet, Inc. +r. unsec, bonds 2.25%, 8/15/80 1.238,000 624,993
Analog Devices, inc. sr unsec. notes 2.95%, 4/1/25 240,000 231,107
Apple, Inc. s unsec, bonds 3.95%, 8852 B2,000 607,935
Apple, inc.st unsec. notes 4 300, 5/10/33 B&T.000 B16,TE]
Apple, Ing.sr unsec. notes 3.00%, 11/13,/27 1,216,000 1,118,002
BroadcomCorp /Broadcom Cayman Finance, Lid. company
guaranty s unsec. unsub. nates 3.875%, 1/15/27 3,435,000 3,210,568
Broadcom, Inc. company guaranty =r. unsec. bands .
4.15%, 11/15/30 808,000 T03.318
Broadcom, Inc, company guaranty sr. unsec. sub, notes
5005, 4/15/30 135,000 1,288,733
Broodeom, Inc, 1444 57, unsec. bords4.926%, 5/15/37 2,768,000 2,306,915
CrowdStrike Holdings, Inc. company guaranty si. unsec. noles
3.00%, /15429 120,000 100,304
FﬂeﬁtyNatiu-‘nallnbrmalim Services, Inc, sr.unsec. bands
3.10%,3/1/41 382,000 21,021
Fidelity National information Services, Inc, 1. unsec. notes
2.25%:, 371131 236,000 179,859
Frdality NationalInformation Services, Inc. 51 unsec. Unsub, notes
5.10%, T/15/32 396,000 365,369
ImiclaMerger Corp, 1444 50, notes 4.75%, 5/15/29 115000 100,256
Marvel Technalogy, Inc st insec. notes 958, 9/15/33 1,505,000 | 578,749
Marvell Technalagy, Ine, or unsee, nates 5.75%, 2/15/29 1,611,000 1,566,132
Meta Platforms, Inc. e, unsec, bonds 5605, 5,/15/53 1,395,000 1,261,662
Meta Plathorms, Inc. 57 unsec. notesd. 95%, 5/15/33 853,000 Ta9,630
Meta Plathorms, Inc ar unsec, unsub, bonds4.45%, 8/15/52 1647000 1,245,230
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CORPORATEBONDSANDNOTES [20. 1%)" cont
Technology cont.

amauit

Value

Meta Platforms, Inc.srunsec. unsub. notes 3. 508, 8/15/27 L1 417000 51,332,320
Microsolt Carp, sr. unsec. unsub, bonds 2. 92 1%, 371752 970,000 598,750
Micrasolt Corp, sr.unsec. ursub, bonds 3.45%, /816 158,000 161,455
MSCH, Ing, [44A comparry guaranty sr, unsec. notes 3,.625%, 9/1,/30 3,358,000 2,718,680
MSCH Inc. 1444 company guaranty s unsec_sub, notes
3.875%, 2f15/3L 580,000 4TB, 730
NCR Corp, l4dAcompany guaranty sr, unsec, sub. notes
5.125%, 4/15/29 115,000 98,590
Oracle Corp:sr. unsec. bonds 3.95%, 3/25/51 416,000 270,042
Oracle Corp.sr.unsec. bonds2,65%, 3/7541 1,648,000 1,122,339
Oracle Corp. sr.unsec. notes 2.95%, 4/1/30 651,000 539,552
Oracle Corp, s unsec. notes 2,875%, 3/25/31 500,000 400,780
OracleCorp. sr.unsec. notes 2.50%, 4/1 /25 209,000 199374
OracleCorp. srunses. nates 2.30%, 325728 2,833,000 2,432,560
Oracle Corp. sr.unsec. nobes L G5%, 3/25/26 341,000 303,283
Oracle Corp.sr.unse.. unsub. bonds 4,005, 11/15/47 62,000 41,220
sabesforce.com, Inc. sr unsec bonds 3.05%, T/15/41 1,230,000 685,058
salesfosce com, Inc.srounsec. bonds 2.90%, T/15/51 1,[25..0011 662,334
salesforca.com, Inc. s unsec. nobes 062506, T715/24 501,000 483,519
Sensata Technologies, Inc. L44A company guaranty sr. unsec.
riates 3.75%, 2/15/31 1,484,000 1,195,718
ServiceNaw, inc. s unsec. notes | 40%, 0/1/30 530,000 301,074
Twibia, Inc. company guaranty sr unsec, noles 3.625%, 3/15/29 120,000 99,762
Wiiweare, Inc. sr.unsec_notes 1 40%, 8/15/26 472,000 415,771
32,793,899
Transportation (0.1%)
Penske Trck Leasing Co. LP/PTL Finance Carp, 14448 51, unsec,
natesd 409, 71T L, 40,000 1,519,199
Penske Truck Leasing Co, LE/PTL Finance Corp, 144A 51 unsec,
nates3.95%, 3/10/35 200,000 193,651
1,812,850
Utilities and power (2.9%)
AESCaorp. [The)sr.unsec. notes 1.375%, 1115730 238,000 211,532
AES Carp, [The) s unsec, unsun, nodes 2.45%, 1/15/31 1,059,000 95,757
Alexander Funding Trust 11 1444 sr. notes T46T%, 7/31/28 BGa,000 891,547
American Electilc Power Co., Ing. 5o unsec. unsuls. bonds
5.623%, 3/1/33 722,000 675,318
American Electric Power Co., Inc, s unsec, unsub. nates
L.00%, 1171135 521,000 412,771
Amerscan Transmission Systems, Inc. M44Asr. unsec. bonds
2.65%, 1/15/32 542000 417,571
Berkshire Hathaway Erergy Co.sr.unsac. notes 4,058, 4715/25 433,000 412,155
Canstellatian Energy Generation, LLC 57, unsec. bonds
.50, 1071153 959,000 928,911
Constellatian Energy Genaration, LLC sr. unsec. bonds
6.125%, 1/15/34 06000 2 447
Duha Energy Ohia, Inc. sr. bonds 3.65%, 2/1/29 1,818,000 1,641,218
Electricite De France SA 1444 jr. unsec.sub, FRE9.125%, perpetual
maturity (France) 210,000 214463

212/335

Incame Furnd 51



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000(E14869)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

Principal

CORPORATE BONDSAND NOTES |30, 19)* cant amaint Value
Utilities and power cont.
Enbridge, Inc.company guaranty sr.unsec. notes 1.60%,
10,426 [Canadal $462,000 540,169
Energy Transfer LP company guaranty se, unsec, nrofes
290%, 51525 172,600 354,386
Energy Transfor LP jr.unsec, sub. FRN 662 5%, perpetudl maturity 2,011,000 1,563,498
Energy Transter LP sr.unsec. unsub. notes 5.75%, 2/15/33 450,000 458 350
Enterprise Products Operating, LLC company guarnty sr, unsec
nofes 2 800k, 1/31/30 1 450,000 1,210,211
Enterprise Products Dperating, LLC company guarantysr. unsec.
unsub. notes 3.95%, 2/15/27 435,000 468,178
Eversource Energy s ursec, unsub, notesS 459, 3/1/28 1,228,000 1,198,787
Eversource Energy ar unsec. unsub. notes 51250, 5/15/33 1717000 1,551,959
Geosgia Power Co.sr.unsec. unsub. notes 4.95%, 5/17/33 1,041,000 950,184
Georgia Power Co.sr.unsec. unsub, notes 4.70%, 5/13/32 305,000 457,193
IPALCO Enterprises, Inc, 8. notes4.25%, 5/1/30 1,832,000 1629,306
Kinder Margan, 1nr_r_|:|mpariy guarantysr. unsec, noles Ser. GMTH,
T.75%, 1/15/32 2471000 2632 535
HextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.
unsub. notes 60519, 3/1,25 1,184,000 1,183,322
NRGEnergy, Inc. 1444 comparty guaranty sr notes 3, 75%, 6/15/24 1,580,000 1,550,688
HRGEnargy, Inc. L44A company guaranty srunses. bonds
38755, 11532 13a.000 96,611
OncorElectric Delivery Co., LLE 1444 sr. bonds 4 95%, 9/15/52 2,078,000 1,600 833
Pacific Gas and Electric Co.sr. bonds 5.90%, 6/15/32 1,405,000 1,281,466
Pacific Gas and Electric Co.sr. bonds 4.95%, 7/1/50 535,000 4E0,244
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. sz, notes 6. 10%, 1/15/2% 1,338,000 1,664,629
PGEE Corp. 5 sub, notes 5,25%, 7/1/30 L5000 100,723
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. st bonds 5.448%, 6/1/53 882,000 746,267
Sempra s unsed. unsub, notes 3.25%, 6/15/27 1,350,000 1,223,112
Sempra Energy srounsec. unsub. bonds b 509, 8/1/33 1,214,000 1,138,999
SouthernCo. (The) sr.unsec. bonds 5.70%, 3/15/34 255,000 242,562
SouthaernCa, [Thae) sr unsec. wsub, notes 3.25%, 7/1/26 1,321,000 1,234.747
Vistra Operations Co,, LLC 144Acompany guarantyss, notes
4.30%, 7/15/29 LI4T.000 998,061
YistraOperations Co, LLC 144Acompany guarantys:, notes.
3.55%, T/15/24 B0,000 T&0,604
Vistra OperationsCa, LLC 1448 campany guaranty s, unsec
unsub, notesd, 375%, 571728 115,000 7,680
Yistra Operations Co, LLC 1444 se bond s 6.95%, 10/15/33 1,305,000 1,242,995
el Energgy, Inc. s unsec, bonds 5458, 8/15/33 1,110,600 1,034,236

36,927,644
Tetal corporate bonds and notes (cost §420, 269,562} $378,618,309

Principal

COLLATERALIZED LOAN DBLIGATIONS (6.8%)" amount Value
ABBSLCLDZ, Lod. 14494 FRB Ser. 2124, Class A, (CME Term SOFR
3Month+ 1.36%], 6.755%, 4/15/34 (Cayman Islands) S350,000 5840572
AlGOLD, Lid, 448 FRBSer 21-1A, Class A, [CME Tetm SOFR
IMonth + 1, 36%], 6.774%, 4/F3/34 250,000 24E,E34
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Principal
COLLATERALIZED LOAN OBLIGATIONS {8.8%)" con amount
AresLXIVCLD, Lid, 1444 FRE Sar. 22-64A, Class AL, |CME Term
SOFR 3 Manth + La49), 6.834%, 4/15/35 [Cayman Islands) 53,890,000 53,845,100
BainCapital CreditCLO, Lid. 144A FRB Ser. 23-34 ClassA,
{CME Term SOFR 3 Month+ 1.80%], 7.171%, 7/24/36 [ Jersey) 2,032,000 2,027,503
BalnCapital CrediLCLO, Ltd. 144A FRE Ser. 23-4A, Class ALR, (CME
Term SOFR 3 Month-+ 1.75%], 7.066%, L0/20/36 (Cayman islands) 1,000,000 G97,624
Ballyrock CLO 1T, Ltd, M44AFRBSer, 21-17A, Class A LA, [CME Term
SOFR3Manth + 1 41%),6.8275%, 10/70/34 [Cayman tslands 450,000 446,47)
Barings CLO, Ltd, I44AFRB Ser. 23-14, Class A, (CME Tarm SOFR
IManth + 1,75%), T.166%, 4720/ 36 (Cayman 1skands) 250,000 248,191

Benelit Street Partners CLO XX, Lid. M44FRB Ser, 23-224,
Class AR, (CME Term SOFR 3 Month+ 1.35%), 6,665, 4/20/35

(Caryrnan kslands) 250,000 246,548
Black Diamond CLO, Lid. 1444 FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class ALA, (CME

Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.51%), 6.924%, 11/22/34{Cayman Islands} 1.500,000 1473092
BlueMountain CLO XXX, Ltd. 1444 FRBSer. 21-324, Class A, {CME

Term SOFR TManth + LA43%], 6.815%, 10/15/34 [Cayman lslands) 2,820,000 3,837,022
Crown Point CLO 10, Led. 1444 FRE Ser, 21-104, Class A, (CME Term

SOFR 3Manth + 1 43%), 6,84 7%, 7/20/34 (Cayman [slands) 250,000 246,823
Diameter Capital CLO 1, Lid. 1444 FRB Ser, 21-LA, Class A LA,

{CME Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.500%), 5.695%, 7/15/26 2,587,000 3,566,586
Elevation CLO, Ltd. 1444 FRB Ser. 21-134, Class AL, [CME Term

SOFR3Manth + La5%), 6,845%, T/15/34 [Cayman Islands) 700,000 6T, 290
El |in,g|:nn CLONI, Lid. 144A FRB Ser. 1B-28 Class AL [CME Term

SOFR 3Manth+ 1.919), T.3279%, 7/20/30 1,195,063 1,192,555
Ellington CLO I, Ltd 1444 FRB Ser. 21-34, ClassAZR, (CME Term

SOFR 3Manth+2.00%), 74279, 7/20/30 835,440 £32,179
Elmwoad CLO 15, Lid, 14448 FRE Ser 2224, Classal, (CME Term

SOFR IManth+1.34%), 6.752%, 4/22/35 1,500,000 1,485,573
Elrmwood CLO 19, Ltd, 1444 FRE Ser, 23-64, Class AR, [CME Term

SOFR 3Manth+ 170%), 7.087%, 10/17736 (Cayman islands) 1,500,000 1,500,156
Elrmwood CLO 21, Ltd. 1444 FRB Ser. 73-824, Class AR, [CME Term

SOFR 3Manth + 1.65%), T06%, 10/20/36 (Cayman istands) 2,250,000 2,249,921
Elrmwood CLO 23, Lid, 144A FRE Ser. 23-24, ClassA, [CME Term

SOFR 3Manth + 180%), 7.194%, 4/16/36 (Cayman Isiands) 1,250,000 1,252,039
Guggenheim IBZECLO, Ltd, 144AFRE Ser, 16-LA, Class A151, [CME

Term SOFR 3Manth + L 49%:, 68R5%, 10/15/31 {Cayman Islands) 1 444 509 1,441,102
Gulf Stroam Meridian 1, Ltd. 1844 FRBSer 20-Wh, Class AL {CME

Term SOFR 3Manth + LB3%), T.025%, 4/15/23 (Cayman tslands) 4,095 000 4,075,046
Gulfstream Meridian &, Lid, 1444 FRB Ser, 21-44, Class AL (CME

Term SOFR 2Manth + | 465}, 6.855%, T/15/34 (Cayman islands) 2,150,000 2,734,565
ICGUSCLO, Lid, 14448 FRE Ser. 21-1A, Class AL, ICME Term SOFR

3Maonth + 1.53%), 60340, 471734 (Cayman tslands) &48,000 640,651
ICG USCLO, Lid, 1848 FRE Ser. 21-1A, Class ARR, (CME Terrm SOFR

EMonth+ 143%), 6.823%, T/28/34 1,000,000 982645
Imvesco.5.CLO, Ltd, 1444 FRBSer, 23-3A, Class A, [CME Term

SOFR 3Month+ 1AM, T.219%, 7/15/36 {Jersey) 1,810,000 1,807,525
Jamastown CLO I, Ltd, 1444 FRE Ser. 21-98, Class A 1RR, [CME

Term SOFR 3 Manth+ | 5050, 5.858%, 7/25/34 ([Cayman kzlands) 1,000,000 SR8 527
JuniparValley Park CLO, LLC 1444 FRE Ser. 13- LA, ClassAl,

(CME Term SOFR 3 Month + 1858, 72654, 7/20/35 1,000,000 1,000,960
KKR Financial CLOSZ, Ltc. 144AFRB Ser, 23-53A, Class A2, (CME

Term SOFR 3 Manth + 2.25%), 7.531%, 7/16/36 (Cayman kslands) 250,000 250,382
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COLLATERALIZED LOAN OBLIGATIONS [6.8%)" cant

LOM, Lid, I44AFRB Sar, 304, Class AR, [CME Term SOFR 3 Manth
+1.34%), 6.757%, 4/20/31 (Cayvman islands)

Marathon CLO XN, Ltd. B4AFRB Ser. 21-1A, Class AANR, (CME
Torm SOFR 3 Month + 1.58%), 6.975%, 4/15/2 (Cayman lalands)
Magsay, Lid. 448 FRB Ser, 21-1A, Class A LR, (CME Term SOFR
AMonth + 1.55%),5.945%, 1/15/35 [Cayman slands)

Magsay, Lid. 1448 FRE Ser, 11-UA, Classal, (CME Term SOFR
AMonth + 1,519%], 5.905%, 826,34 (Cayman lslands)

Park Avenue Institutional Advisers CLO, L. 1444 FRB Ser, 19-14,
ClassAZa, (CHME Term SOFR 3 Month + 2265, T626%, 5/15/32
‘Caymanisiands]

ParkAvenue Institutional Advisers CLO, Lid. 1248 FRB Ser, 21-14,
ClassALA, [CME Term SOFR 3Manth + 165%), 7.06 7%, 1/20/34
Caymanisiands)

Rad CLO 22, Ltd. 1444 FRB Ser. 23-224, ClassAl, (CME Tarm SOFR
AMonth+ 1,83%), T.213%, 120737 (Cayman tslands) **

AR, Led. 144AFRE Ser. 21-144, Class AL (CME Term SOFR 3 Month
#1.38%), 5.775%, 4/ 1526 [Cayman Islands

Saranac CLOVIL Ltd, 1444 FRB Ser, 17-2A, Class BR, [CME Term
SOFR 3 Month+ 2.01%], 7.391%, 11/20/29 | lersey]

Sound Point CLO X, Ltd. [84AFRB Ser. 21-2A, Class ARRR, ICME
Term SOFR 3 Month-+ 1.47%j, 6.88T%, T/20/32 (Cayman Islands)
Sound Point CLO XN, Lid, 1444 FRE Ser, 21-24, Class AR, ICME
Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.43%), 6.825%, T/15/34 [Caymar [slands)
Sound Point CLO XXV, Ltd, 1440 FRB Ser. 22-4h, Class ALR, [CME
Term SOFR 3 Month + 1, 28%), 6.658%, 4/25/33 ICayman Islands)
Sound Point CLO XXV, Ltd, 144AFRB Ser. 21-1A, Class AR, [CME
Term SOFR 2 Month + 1.439%), 5.847%, 7/20/34 (Cayman kslands)
Steele CreekCLO, Lid, 1444 FRE Ser 17-14, Class A, (CME Term
SOFR3 Month = 1.51%), 5.995%, 10/15/30{Cayman Istands)
TOWCLD, Ltd, 1444 FRE Ser 21-24, Class AS, [ICE LIBORUSD
AMonth+ 1.18%y, 5.82%, T/25/34 (Cayman islands)

TCWGem CLO, Ltd, 1444 FRB Ser, 23-1A, Class A 1N, ([CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 2.0706), T.45%, 4/26/3€ (Cayman islands)

Texas Debt Capital CLO, Ltd, 1444 FRE Ser. 23-1LA, Class A, (CME
Term SOFR 3 Month + 1.80%j, T.216%, 4/20/36 (Cayman lslands)
Trestles CLOY, L1d. 1444 FRB Ser. 71-58, Class AL [CME Term SOFR
3Month + 1,435, 5.84T%, 10/20,/34 (Cayman islands]

Yenture 3TCLO, Lid, 144AFRB Ser 21-3TA, Class ALR, {CME Term
SOFR 3 Month + 1. 41%], 6,805%, 7/15/32 [Cayman Islands)
Venture CLORY, Ltd, 1444 FRESer, 2 1-154, Class AR, (CME Term
SOFR IMonth + 1 445, 65.835%, 7/15/32 iCayman lslands)
Ventuse XX CLO, Ltd, 1444 FRE Ser. 18-194, Class ARR, (CME Term
SOFR3 Month + 1.52%),6.915%, 1/15/32 (Cayman islands)

Wind RiverCLO, Ltd. 1444 FRB Ser, 21-44, Class A, ([CME Term SOFR
AMonth + 1435, 5 B479, 10735 {Cayman |siands)

Zais CLOLT, Lid, [44AFRE Ser. 21-17A, Class ALA, (CME Term SOFR
3Month + 1595, T.007%, 10/20/33

ZalsCLO,Ltd, 144AFRB Ser. 19-134, Class A LA, [CME Term SOFR
AMonth+ 1.75%], 7.145%, 7/15/32

amaiunt

53,007,000

2,276,000
250,000

750,000

#,236,000

1,150,000
1,850,000
250,000
1,700,000
425,000
2,700,000
1,750,000
3.310,000
2,854,048
1,500,000
250,000
1,500,000
3,622,000
2,900,000
1,150,000
250,000
1,500,000
4,406,000

2,858,000

Value
$1,989.,612
2,255,233
245,746

736,106

4,304,435

1,148,253
1,850,000

M6
1,586,222

420,748
2648878
1,708,725
3,253,098
2,839,492
1,465,153

250,284
14%5,557
3,582,701
7,850,723
1,138,521

471621
| ATHRTE
4,348,775

2,824,819

Total collateralized loan obligations (cost 584,656,298)
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ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES (2.3%)"
American Express CreditAccount Master Trust Ser, 223, ClassA,

amaunt

375%, B/1572T 52,504,000 52,415,973
Carvana Auto Recevables Trust 144A Ser. 23-P3, Class A3,
5.82%, 8/10/28 1,000,000 050,087
Cltizens Avto Receivabiles Trust 1444 Sex. 23-2, Class A3,
5.83%, 2/15/28 500,000 A7, 304
HondaAuto Recelvables Owner Trust Ser, 23-3,Class Ad,
5.A1%, 2/18/28 3,273,000 3.267.181
LAD Auto Receivables Trust 1444 Ser, 23-34, Class A3,
.12%, 9/15/27 1,500,000 1,491,575
MelleWarehouse Securitization Trust 1444
FRESer. 21-3,ClassE, (CME Term SOFR | Month + 3.3655),
B.GET%H, 10/22,24 5,905,000 5831717
FRBSer 21-3,Class 0, [CME Term SOFR 1 Manth+2.11%),
14200, 1072224 5,073,000 5,000,101
NewRer Warehouse Securitization Trust 144AFRBSer, 21-1,
Class A, (CME Term S0FR L Manth + 0,86%), 6. 18%%, 5/7/24 3,683,334 1671
Station Place Securitization Trust 1448 FRE Ser23-2, ClassAl,
[CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 0,958, 6 28206, &/79/24 4,220,000 4,219,245
ToyotaAuto ReceivablesOwner Trust Ser. 23-C, Class A3,
5.06%, 4/17/28 520,000 904,791
Total asset-backed securities (cost 527,846,163) $28,288,754
FOREIGN GOVERNMENT AND AGENCY Principal
BONDS AND NOTES [0.9%:)" ameount Value
Benin [Republic of) sr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS, 4. B75%,
11932 {Benin| EUR 350,000 5775, 514
Brazil (Fedecal Republic of) $r, wnsec, unsub, bonds 5,00%,
L/ 2Tf5 {Brazil) 100,000 497,945
Brazil (Federal Republic of) &, unsec. unsun, notes 3 B75%,
/1230 Brazil) 288,000 247,692
Chile (Republic of) sr, unsec. unsub. bands4.34%;, 3,742 [Chile) B30,000 536,154
Calambia (Republic of ) st unses. notes 3 8755,
42577 (Colombia) 200,110 181,607
Colombia (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub, notes 7.50%,
22/34 {Calgmbia) 560,000 523,705
Colombia iRepublic of) st unsec. unsub, notes 3.125%,
4/15/31 (Colombial 200,000 147857
Cate d"hoire [Republic of) st unsec. unsub. notes Ser. REGS,
B6.375%, 3/3/28 (Cote d'Ivaine] 80,000 125400
Dominican [Republic ofjsr. unsec_bonds Ser REGS, 4.875%,
8/23/32 |Dominican Republic) 2,040,000 1,654,950
Guaternala (Repubslic of) 1444 & unsec, notes 7050,
10/4/32 (Guatemala] 320,000 34,800
Inclaresla (Repubdic of) s, unsec, unsub. notes 4,65%,
Qr200 33 (Indonesial 1.810.000 1,650,237
Kazakhstan (Republic of) sr, unsec. unsub, bonds Ser, REGS,
B,50%, T/21/45 (Kazakhstan) 290,000 970,338
Panama [Republicaf)sr. unsec_unsuly, bonds 3. 285%,
11933 (Pamarma) 630,000 467775
Paraguay [Republic of ) 144Asr. unsec. bonds 3.349%,
6/28/33 Paraguay) 640,000 555450
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FOREIGN GOVERNMENT AND AGENCY Principal

BONDSANDMNOTES [0.9%)" cont amount

Romania [Government of|se, unsec. notes Ser. REGS, 3.00%,

2/14/3] (Romania) 5420,000 5331071

Romania [Government of) 5o ursec, undub. notes 7.125%,

1#1?.5'33 {Romania) Ir0000 367273

South Alrica (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub notes 4 85%, 97300749

{South Africa) 330,000 280,913

United Mexican States sr, unsec. unsub. bonds4.28%,

8/14/4] [Mexical 1,400,000 1,000,664

United Mexdean States srounsec. unsash, notes 6 3353,

5/4/53 (Mexico) 380,000 337,204

Uruguay (Orlental Repulbilic of) sr unsec, bonds 5, 10%,

&/ 18/50 {Uiruguay) 230,000 198,853

Total foreign government and agency bonds and notes (cost $12,548,913) $11,360,903
: Principal

MUNICIPAL BONDS AND NOTES (0.2%)" amount

Ca State G.0. Bonds, (Build America Bonds), 7.50%, 4/ 1/ 34 STT0,000 4863,115

HNorth T, Tollway Auth. Rev, Bonds, [Bulld Amaerica Bends),

6.7 18%, 1/1/49 675,000 FELR

OH State U Rey, Bonds, (Build America Bonds), 4.91%, 671,40 45000 751,867

Total municipal bonds and notes (cost $2,293,555) %2,350,460

Principal

SENIORLOANS [—%]"c amount Value

Axatta Coating Systems LS Haldings, Inc. bank term loan FRN

Ser B4, CME Term S0FR | Month & 2.5006), 7.80%, 12,/20,/29 S804 S1EA4LL

DIRECTY Financing, LLC banktermioan FAN (CME Tarm SOFR

IMenth + 5.0000), 10,3255, Tr22/27 39,196 38,083

Gray Television, Inc. bankterm loan FRN Ser. 0, (CME Term SOFR

1 Month+3.00%), 8.435%, 10,/27,/28 104,734 1002

Mouryon USA, LLC bank term [oan FRM Ser. B, (CME Torm SOFR

L Mnth + 4.000), 941 %%, 4/3/28 104,738 102,152

Penn Entertainment, Inc. bank term loan FRN (CME Term SOFR

1 Month+ 2 75%), 8.1 7400, 5/3,79 124,644 | 74,442

Proofpoint, Ing, bank termloan FRYN Ser B, (CME Term SOFR

3 Month+ 3.25%], 8.519%, 6/0/28 104,734 102,871

Total seniorloans (cost $493,047) £486,229

Principal amount/

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS [17.2%%)* shares

Putnam Shart Tenm investment Fund Class P5.59%L Shares 130,924,039 §130,524,039
State Street Institutional LS, Govarnment Money Market Fund,

Premier Class 5.30%P Shares &0,301,000 60,301,000
U5, Treasury Bills 49929, 11/2/33ae 516,673,000 16,670,567
U5 Treasury Bills 5, 144%, 1] /8 304 6,800,000 6,791,007
.5, Treasury Bills5,336%, 11/16/2372= 1,800,000 1,796,049
Total short-term investments [cost $216,484,518) 4216,483,652
TOTALINVESTMENTS

Totalinvestments (cost §1,%95,188,965) 51,851 556,638
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Key to holding'scurrency abbreviations
ELIR Eura
LEDfE  United States Dollar

Ky to holding's abbreviations
CME Chicago Mercantile Exchange
DAL Designated Activity Compary
FRE Floating Rate Bonds: The rate shown is the current interest rate at the close of the reparting period,

Ratesmay besubject toacap or floor. For certain securities, the rate may represent afixed rate
curfently in place attha closeafthe reparting period,

FRM Floating Rate Motes: The rateshown is the curmentinterest rate aryield at the ciose of the reporting
period. Rates may be subject toacap or floor. For certaln securities, theratemay represent a fised
ratecurfently in place at the close of the reparting porod,

G.O.Bonds  General Obligation Bands

ICE Intercontinental Exchange

IFB Imverse Floating Rate Bonds, which gre securities thaf pary interest rates that varyinversely to
changesin the market interest rates, Asinterest rates rise, Inverse floaters produce less current
income. The rate showm is the current interest rate at the close of therepar ting period, Rates may be
subjecttoacapor loar,

[a} Interest Only
J5C Joint Stock Company
LIBOR London Interbank Offered Rate
PO Principal Only
REMICs Real Estate Martgage Investment Conduits
SOFR Secured Owernight Financing Rate
TEA To BeAnnounced Commitments
Motes tothe fund's partfolie

Linless notad atherwise, the notes tothe lund's partfalio are lor the close of the fund's reporting penod, which ran
from Movember 1, 20232 through Cctober 31, 202 3 {the reporting peried), Within the fallewing netes ta the pertfolie,
referencesto ‘ Futnam Management” represent Putnam investment Management, LLC, the fund's manager,

an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Putnam investments, LLC and references to "ASC 820" represent Accounting
Standards Codification 820 Falr Valwe Moascuremen!s amd Disclosures,

" Peicentages indicated are based an net assets of 51,256 687,370,

T This security is non-income-producing,

12 |ncome may be received in cash or additional securities at the discretion of the issuer, Therate shown inparenthesis
isthe rate paid in kind, If applicable.

# Thissecurity, in part arin entirety, was plecged and segregated wath the broker to cover margin requirements for
futures contracts at the cloce of the reporting poried. Collateral at period end totaled 513,177,739 and s included
inlnvestmentsin securities onthe Statement of assetsand labilities (Notes 1 and 9),

A Thissecurity, m partorin entirety, was plecped and segregated with the custodian for collateral oncentain
derivative contracts atthe close cf the reparting seriad, Collateral at period end totabed 55,604,649 and s included
im Investments in securnities on the Statement of assets and liabilities (Notes L and 9),

# This socurity, inpart arin entirety, was pledped and segregated with the custodian for collateral on certain TBA
commitments atthe close of the reporting pericd. Collateral at periad end tataled 52,311,453 and is includad
in brwersments in securities on the Statement of assetsand labalities (Notes Land 9).

" Forward commitment(s), in partor inentirety (Note 1)

= Seniorloans are exompt from registration under the Socurities Actof 1933, as amended, but contain cortain
restrictionson resale and cannot be sold publicly. Theze loans pay interest at rates which adjust periodically, The
Interest rates shown for senlor loans are the current interest rates at the close of the reporting period. Senforloans
arealso subject tomandatory and/or aptional preaayment whichcannot be predicted. As a result, the remaining
maturity may besubstantially less than the stated maturity shown (Nates 1 and 7).
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This securitywas pledged, ar purchased withicash that was pledged, to thefund for collateral on certain derivative
contracts (Mote 1)

L Affiliated company (Nete 5}, The rate quated in the security description is the annualized 7-day yield af the fund at the
close of the reporting period.

F This securitywas pledged, or purchased with cash that was pledged, to the fund for coflateral on certain derivative
contractsand TBA commitments, The rate quated in the secunty description is the annualized 7-day yield of the fund
atthe close of the reparting pericd.

R Real Estate nvestment Trust.

W Therate shown representsthewelghted average coupon associated with the underiying mortgage pools. Rates may
B subjectto a cap ar Mlear,

Unbessatherwise noted. the rates quated in Shan-term investments security descriptions represent the welghted
average yield to maturity.

[=btabligations are conskdered secured unlessatherwise indicatad.

1444 zfter the name of an issuer represents securities exempt from registration under Rule 1444 of the Securnities Act
of 1933, as amended. These securities may be resold in transactions exempt from registration, normally toqualified
nstitutional buyers,

See Hote | tothe financial statement s regarding TBA commitments:
The dates shown on debt ohligations arethe original maturity dates.

FORWARD CURRENCY CONTRACTS at 10/31/23 {aggregate face value 5306,166)

Unrealized
Contract  Delivery Aggregate appreciation/
Counterparty Currency type’ date Value face value (depreciation)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
Eure Sell  12/20/23  5300,534 5306, 166 £5,632

Unrealized appreciation 5,632
Unrealized [depreciation) —
Total 5,632

" Theexchange currency lor all conbracts listed is the United States Dollar,

FUTURESCONTRACTS OUTSTANDING at 10/31/23

Unrealized

Number of Notienal Expiration appreciation)/

contracts amaunt Value date [depreciation)

.5, Treasury Band 30 yr {Lang) 286 531,299,125 531,299,135 Dec23 5(3,094,831)
U5, Treasury Band Ultra 30 yr (Long) BT 93,089,188 93,085,188  Dec-23 (1?,384,367)
U5, Treasury Note 2 yriLong) 40 82,730,547 B2, 790,547 Dec-23 EHE,EHE!:I
% Treasury Mot=5 yrilong) 1752 IRINL24938 183047938 Dec23 13,101,926)
LS, Treasury Note 10yr (Long) 955 100,394,141 101,384,141  Dec-23 (3,623,057
LS, Traasury Mote Uitra 10y |Long) B2 B EEL 094 bI691,094 Dec23 {3,780,312)
Unrealized appreciation -
Unrealized (depreciation) (26,440,552}
Total 4(26,440,552)
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FORWARDPREMIUM SWAP OPTION CONTRACTSOUTSTANDING at 10/31/23

Counterparty
Fined right or obligation % to receive Kotienal/ Premium Unrealized
or (pay)/Floating rate index/ Expiration contrack receivablef a:pﬂdatlmf
Maturity date date/strike amount (payable)  [depreciation)
Bankof AmericaN.A.
(I TABEYUIS SOFR/Apr-34 [Written) Ape-24,1 T9RA 513,169,700 S152,0RY $147.804
(30T 3/ USSOFRlun-3T [(Written) Jun-2T/3.073 96,522,000 7021975 4307777
1.07USSOFR Jun-37 (Writtes) Jun-2iy3.003 06,522 003 1021915 [5.A440,94%)
1 BB3R/US SOFR/Apr-34 (Purchased)  Apr-24/1.8838 61,584,900 [450,440) [434.174)
[3.100)/US SOFR/ Jun-33 (Written] Jun-F8,3.101 38,323,600 2,985,185 1,530,815
3.101/US SOFR/Jun-33 (Writter) Jun<E9/3.101 38,222,600 2.985,185 (2.076,634)
(3.32)/USSOFR/Oct-39 [Purchased] Oct-29/3.32 33,520,700 (2,664,896) 1,465,525
3.32/USS0OFR/Oct-39(Purchased) Qct-29/3,32 33,520,700 {2,664,896) (1,210,768
{1.06:35) /LS SOFR, Mar-34 {Written] Mar-24/1.0035 30,792,400 6,647 45,573
(3.031/US S0FR/ Mar-36 (Purchased) Mar-26/3,03 29,935,200 12,846,370} 1,308,684
3,035 50FR/Mar-36 [Purchased) Mar-26/3.03 19,935,200 {2,846,370) (1,325,530)
[2.0938)/US SOFRMar-36 (Wrilter) Mar-26/3,095 29,183 400 1,931,941 1,322 B34
3.005/US SOFR/Mar-35 (Writtan) Mar-26/2.005 30,183,400 193] 841 (1,596,040)
[3.03}/US SOFR, Feb-33 (Written) Feb-28/3.03 26,831,500 1827162 4RE.8T0
3.03/U5 SOFR,Febs-33 {Written) Feb-28/3.03 26,831,500 1,827,162 (953,251
[3ATYUS SOFR/Dec-35 (Purchased)  Dec25/3.07 26,320,500 (21554100 1622947
2BTUSS0FR/ Dec-35 (Purchasad) Boc 25267 268,320,900 (2,113,960 {1,007,301)
20035/US SOFR/Mar-34 (Purchased)  Mar-24/2.0035 21,554,700 (LBT,3599) {163,385)
[ B5TYUS SOFR/Sep-38 (Written) Sep-28/3 857 20,905, 300 1.439,330 403472
(3 BETHUS SOFR/Sep-40 (Written) Sep-30/3.887 20,905,300 1,572,079 365,007
3.B87/US SOFR/Sep-40 (Writtan] Sep-30/3.687 20,905,300 1572079 {547,301
A AS TS SOFR/Sep-38 [(Written) Sep-A8/3457 20,905,300 | 445,330 {605, 208)
[0.9876)/US SOFR/Mar50 (Purchased)  Mar30/0.9876 19,218,800 (5,206,884) 1,836,356
08B TE/US SOFR/Mar-50 Purchased]  Mar-30,0.9876 19,718 800 (417 464) (213,136)
AT US SOFR/Dec-5T (Purchased])  Dec-27/247 16,558,800 (2458 982) 2,265 405
2ATUS SOFR/Dec-5T iPurchased) Dec- 27247 16,558 800 [2.458,982) {1.548,753)
{2 558)/US SOFR/Dec-57 (Purchased)  Dec27/2.558 10,940,800 [1,847,050) 1,393 748
2.558/USS0FR/Dec-57 (Purchased)  Dec-37/2.558 10,940,800 (1L BIT,050) (1058413)
Barclays Bank PLC
[305}/US SOFR/Dec-42 [Purchased)  Dec-32/3.09 41,907,900 [3416,529) 2,000,500
1.09/U5 S0FR/Dec-42 (Purchased] Dec-32/3.09 41,997,900 [3.416,529) {1, 344,353)
[1.945)/US SOFR Jun-51 (Purchased)  Jun-31/1.945 41,524,500 {8,802 194) 3,551,972
1.845/U5 SOFR/Jun-5E [Purchased) Jun-31/1.845 41,524,500 {2.238,171) {%55,064)
Citibank, N.A.
[L.84]/US SOFR/Jan-42 [Purchased) Jan-32/1.84 38,370,100 [5,732,493) 2,234 575
1.84/US S0FR/Jan-42 (Purchased) Jan-32/1.84 38,370,100 {1,582,359) [T77,378)
{(2.00)/US S0FR/Mar-51 (Purchased)  Mar-41/2.00 27212 ,800 (3,167,570) Ba0462
2.00/USS0FRMar-51 [Purchasad) Mar-41/2.00 27,212,800 (1,785,160} (386,566
[1.99)/US S0FR/Feb-42 (Purchased]  Feb-32/1.95 22,586,200 {1.610,163) 2,290 644
189/ USSOFR/Feb- 42 (Purchased] Felb-32/1.99 22,586,200 (1,810,163} (1,030,931)
(1.24)/US SOFR/ Jan-61 (Purchased) Jan-41/1.34 15,357,200 {3,585,359) THO,66T
1:34/US 50FR/ Jan-61 (Purchased] Jan-A1/1.34 15,357,200 (1. 282,326} (X@3,033)
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FORWARD PREMIUM SWAP OPTION CONTRACTSOUTSTANDING at 10/31/33 coni

Counterparty
Fixed right or obligation % to receive Notionalf Premium Unrealized
or (payliFleating rate index/ Expiration eontract recelvable/  appreciation/
Maturity date date/strike amount {payable}  [depreciation)
Citibank, N.A. cont
[ J4)/USSOFR un-41 Purchased)  Jun-31/2.14 57,183,900 a7, 010 4470, (154
2 14/US SOFRJun-4L (Purchased) Jur-31/2.14 7,183,900 [278,735) (122,629
Deutsche Bank AG
[3.189)/US S0FR/Mar-3B | Written] Mar-28/3.19 24677900 1718816 9D 497
3.19/US SOFR/Mar-38 (Written) Mar-2673.19 2 ETT.00 1,718,816 {1,370,857)
Goldman Sachs International
(2A4lfUSSOFR/May-57 (Purchased)  May-27/2.41 27,456,100 (4,898, 168 3,303,243
241 /USS0F RiMay-57 (Purchased) May-27/2.41 27456,100 {3,124,504) [2.130.435)
(2.525)/US SOFR/Mar-47 (Purchased)  Mar-27/2.525 6,676,300 (941,725) 721,254
2.525/US SOFR/Mar-47 Purchased)  Mar-21/2.525 6,678,900 (363,053) (244,280
JPMorgan Chasze Bank NLA.
[L.75)/US SOFR/Feb-41 (Purchased) Feb-31/1.75 946,022 800 (14,969,955) 5,820,902
LT5/USSOFR Fab-41 (Purchased) Feb-31/1.75 96,002 8O0 (3,371,763 (381,353)
[LTOHUS SOFR/Jan-29 (Written Jan-24/1.70 62,686,100 L33T.565 1,322 050
LT0/US SOFR/Jan-29 [Written] Jan-}471.70 62,686,100 1,337,565 (5,263,533
(3. 15251/U% SOF RfMar-40 [(Written) Mar-30/3.1535 39,229,100 3,108,906 LA64,000
3.1525/US SOFRMar-40 (Writton) Mar-20/3.1525 38,229,100 3,108,906 [2,0:06,9640)
347T5/USSOFRADCE-34 (Purchased) 12413475 24,313,600 [291,763) 128,204]
5.775/U5 SOFRMOCI-34 (Written) Qct-24/5.7T5 24,313,600 291,763 44,980
[301T5US SOFR/Dec-42 (Puschased)  Dec-32/3.0175 21,881,900 [1,843,550) 1,063,960
30075/U5 SOFR/Dec-42 (Purchased]  Dec-32/3.0175 21,881,500 {1,842,550) (765429
[1ELIUS SOFRLan-37 (Wit ten) Jan-F7f1.41 4,746,100 574,813 456,057
1,81/US S0FRJan-37 (Written) Jan-2if1.EL 9,726,100 574,813 {1,379.745)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
2A175/U5 SOFR/Dct-57 (Purchased)  Oct-27/2.1175 50,000,000 13,365,000 {2,015,504)
Teronto-Dominion Bank
(2. 118)/US SOFR/Mar-41 (Purchased)  Mar-31/2.118 3,001,200 {306,003) 176,596
21LE/US S0FR/Mar-41 Purchased) Mar-31/2.118 3,001,800 198,960) 41,036)
Unrealized appreciation 46,456,062
__l.lnmalimd !':I_lhpmcinﬁun} (40,510,587
Total $5,945,475

TBASALECOMMITMENTS QUTSTANDING at 10/31/23 (proceeds recelvable $199,388,375)

Principal Settlement

Agency amount date Value
Government Masienal Mortgage Association, 5.50%, 11/1/53 53,000,000 L1303 52,865,690
Government National Morigage fssociaton, 4.00%, 1171753 2,000,000 11730033 1757025
Government Masicnal Mortgage Association, 3.50%, 1171/53 15,000,000 L1023 12,782,072
Unkorm Morgage-Backed Securities, 6.00%, 11/1/53 17,000,000 11713723 35,999 846
Uni'iurn-l.r-lur'.EaEE-Backed Securities,5.50%, 11/1/53 39,000,000 11713133 37008 868
Uniarm Morigape-Oacked Securities 5.00%, 11/1/53 14,000,000 L1f13/33 31,347 421
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 4.50%, 11/1/53 31,000,000 11/13/23 27,696,563
Unifarm Morigage-Backed Securities, 3,.50%, 11/1/53 £,000,000 1113/33 6,558,138
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Principal Settlement

_Agency amount date Value
WUniferm Mortgage-Backed Securities, 3.00%, 11/1/53 5,000,000 111323 i, 754,610
Uniform Maortgage-Backed Securities, 2.50%, 11/1/53 29,000,000 1171333 22,2332 384
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 2,505, 11/1,/38 2,000,000 111523 1,741,952
Unifesrm Morgage-Backed Securities, 2.005, 11/1/53 14,000,000 1171323 10,276, 164
Unitorm Morigage-Backed Securities, 2.00%, 11/1/38 2,000,000 11745723 1893133
Total $196,842,166

OTCINTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING at 10/31/23

Upfrant

premium  Tarmina- Unrealized
Swap counterpartyl recaived tion Paymants Payments appraciation/
HNotionalamount Value {paid) date made by fund received by fund [depreciation)

Morgan Staniey & Co. International PLC
LSR00,000,000 536,556,000 518605714 9020727 33000 —Annually USSOFR—Annually 557107425
0000000 5310000 1400327 GRALSM J_amgh—.ﬂ.nmnlly USSOFR —Annually 1,362,900
Upfront premivm received 20,015,041 Unrealized appreciation 64,490,326
Upfront premiwm [paid) - Unrealized (depreciation) -
Total 520,015,041 Total 564,490,326

CENTRALLY CLEARED INTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING at 10/31/23

Upfrant
pre Unrealized
received Termination Payments Payments appreciation/
Hotionalamount Value {paid) date madebyfund  received byfund (doprociation)
53,704 000 5142345 530 1/a/28 356159 — LS 50FR— 5187211
Annually Anrwally
5,183,000 612,364 (821 3/15/33 3.234%— USS0FR ~ 684,335
Annually Anmually
4,546,000 420451 (60 3/24/33 USSOFR— 3.2075% — {482,003)
Aninually Anrsially
8,223,000 937258 10 4/6/33 3.45% — US SOFR - 1,039,813
Annually Annually
8,188,000 788,013 (108 4/20/33 USSOFR— 32830 — |873,659)
Annually Anraally
6,685,000 E60.T45 {B8) 5/3/33 3253%— U5 50FR— T2TT6E
Annually Annually
12,301,000 1,333,183 {16 5/5/33 3125 - LS SOFR - 1462087
Annually Anmually
1471000 395,514 (60 S/ATXE USSOFR— 3061 — [465,346)
Annually Anmually
7,786,000 401,530 (59 5/23/30 USSOFR 1A095% (558,335
Annually Anrually
534,465,000 41474719 164,103 Bf23/25 USSOFR— 4.6315% — [5.583,6494)
Annually Anraally
260,890,000 B,750,251 138,327 62328 3T53% — USSOFR — 10,337,365
Annually Annually
25,599, L) HRH G5 (15,413) B/23/HR USS0FR— 1,153 — {14241 RRY)
Afinually Anmsinlly
157,031,000 12019440 246,486 623733 34T5% — LIS 50FR - 14,256,813
Annually Anmually
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Upfront
premium Unrealized
received Termination Paymants Payments appreciation/

Hotional amount Value {paid] date madebyfund  received byfund [depreciation)

L30013000 1562007 5(52,140) £/23/33 USSOFR— T AT — 402 A18,076)
Annually Annuafy

13,396,000 1595877 36,591 bBf23/33 3.1T% - USSOFR = 2,755,178
Annually Annually

B1977,000 15885503  (358,7E4) 6/21/53 USSOFR— 21T — (16,883 438)
Anrually Annually

2ATHIM0 195,67 (33) B33 3.51TH— LS S0FR— 11,205
Annasally Annually

9,947,000 591,230 (138 W12f33 USSOFR— ITHS— {f38,495)
Anrusally Annually

6,000,000 408,240 (74 B/2/33 USSOFR— 3 AT55M — (433,578
Annusally Annually

33934000 2,016,019 (448} Bf4/33 USSOFR - 3.TH65% ~ (2,146,813)
Annually Annualily

7,296,000 353,345 [Lel5] 8/18/33 USSOFR— 3.020% — [3T4,B1S)
Annually Annually

2531000 105,037 133 Bf21/33 US30FR=— 4.018% = {11L733)
Annusally Annually

2,056, 000 45417 |14} 9528 4041% — USSOFR— 40504
Anrunlly Annualy

18,404,727 TE4, 594 F {359) 12/17/1 USS50FR— 355~ [TE45952)
Anrually Annually

22,297,000 37458 [B) O/19/75 £9]1355% — USSOFR — 48,358
Anrusally Annually

256,795,000 3158588 (174.117) 1372025 4805 — USSOFR— 140,741
Annually Annually

287,505,000 4TEEILE 200,126 12/10,/25 USS0OFR - 4. A0 — (177505}
Anmually Annually

81423000 4136298 270454 12/20/28 540%— USSOFR— 693,084
Annagally Annually

219,811,000 L116.6G40F (543,853 12/20/28 USSOFR - A0 (1,560,493
Annually Annually

267233000 1L JGRETIE (4751567 13/20/23 £00%— USSOFR— 6,312,285
Anrually Annually

10,167 0400 L23237T7F  8DLT22] 12/20/53 3.60% — USS0FR— 620,554
Annually Annually

T %%, IR0 el L T L W FL N T 12/20/53 USSOFR~— 3.6 — (1004, 118)
Anrusally Annually

1,423,000 90,019 (46) 9027753 USSOFR— 396596 — (91,947)
Annually Annually

1,577,000 101,843 1] Oy2R53 3957 — LIS SOFR — 1038525
Annually Annually

481,800 13,045 16l Y33 USSOFR— $.204% — 113,545
Annuzlly Annually

18,167,000 2817 {106 9/29/25 USSOFR-— 4.90% — (11,529
Annually Annualily

6446,000 443,163 219 92933 19315 — USSOFR— 431,167
Aiirsally Arnually
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CENTRALLY CLEARED INTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACTS DUTSTANDING at 10/31/23 cont

Upfrant
premium Unrealized
received Termination Paymants Paymants appreciation/

Hotionalamount Value {paid] date madebyfund  received byfund (depreciation)

410,089,000 £143667 133 10/2/33 4367 — LS S0FR — 4151,566
Annually Anmnunlly

2,500,000 aa 500 (33) 1002733 USS0OFR-— 31— (46617
Annually Annually

1,706,000 134 (& 107325 4 86650% — USSOFR — L7
Annually Anmaally

LR LA 12,316 7l 333 4,256% — L5 50FR — 12,768
Annually Annually

3,295,000 158,206 1112 I0/4/53 405750 — USSOFR — 161,351
Annually Anmually

13,557,000 49,076 (109 If/2E USSOFR— 4 468% — 158,186)
Arninually Annially

7,525,000 200,915 {255) 10/5/53 USSOFR- 4.1875% — (207,564
Annually Annually

3,626,000 96,778 (123} 10/6/53 4 1875% — LIS 50FR — G0 624
Annually Anmually

12,327,000 14ATS (7] 10/6/25 USS50FR = 4.993% — 1 L465]
Annually Annually

12,366,000 105 483 163} 10/6/33 USSOFR— 44300 — 1113,504)
Annually Annually

9,349,000 79,747 {123) 1011433 4.839% — U5 50FR — 84,399
Annually Annually

6,575,000 123 (25 10711425 488350 — US SOFR — 5231
Annually Anmually

32,708.000 142,934 43 111433 USSOFR— 4,481 5% — {158,071
Annually Annually

3,022,000 6,340 {103) 10/12/53 4 19055 - WS SOFR - 18,720
Annually Anmually

6,712,000 28,056 4] 10/36/28 USSOFR— 4454% — {30,665
Annually Animially

10,514.000 182,523 1139 I/IT/33 43280 — US SOFR - 186 B85
Annualhy Annually

3,628,000 46,112 (44 IV I8/33 USSOFR— 4.3665% — [47.461)
Annually Anmunlly

13,662,340 203,851 (BB 10/23/33 WUSSOFR— 4.359% — [20L.215)
Annually Annually

1,494 004 1548332 far] 1053 USSOFR— A TE% — {16,347)
Annually Anmually

8,000,000 24,160 106 10720433 USSOFR— 4.5845% — 22,125
Annually Anmually

233,000 1163 (8] 10/23/53  USSOFR— 43185 — {1,228)
Annually Annually

295,000 2333 (10)  10/24/53 43979 — LIS SOFR — [2,264)
Annually Annually

8,796,400 15,306E 1124} 102334 £ 4TS — USSOFR — 15,430)
Annually Annually

26,233,000 G444 [%45) 10/25/25 #.9805% — USS0FR— {7,903)
Annually Armially
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CENTRALLY CLEARED INTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING at 10/31/23 cont

Upfront
premium Unrealized
receivad Termination Paymants Payments appreciation/
Notional amount Value {paid] date madebyfund  received byfund [depreciation)
£3 000,000 47,740 540} 10/25/33 USSOFR— 45140 — 4B, 238)
Annunlly Annuably
13,909,000 16,969 (184 10131733 4531% = USSOFR = 17,086
Annually Annually
10,558 000 57571 (140} 11/2/33 4.4655% — USESOFR— 67432
Anrusally Annually
Tatal 54,936,448) 53,803,754

EExtendad effectivedate

OTCTOTALRETURN SWAP CONTRACTS DUTSTANDING at10/31/23

Upfront
premium Termina- Payments Total return Unrealized
Swap counterparty/ received tion received (paid) received by appreciation)
Notlonal amount Value {paid) date by fund or pald by fund (depreciation)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
SHH3R,ME 51,799,973 S—  HFEFS (016H) - Ephesus Funding S(1, K006
Annually DAC, 3.BOG6,
Serles 202001,
033035 —
Annually
6,989,566 6,510,838 TWIT24 3E25W(USS0OFR  PeraFunding DG, (458,115
minus0,149161%]) — 3.825%, Series
Quastorly 2009-0L T/ 02 —
. Quarterly
Upfrontpremium received o Unreallzed appreciation -
Upfrent premium (paid) — Unrealized (depreciation) (1,558,184}
Total §— Total $(1,558,184)

OTCCREDITDEFAULT CONTRACTS OUTSTAMNDING — PROTECTION SOLD at 10/31/23

Upfront

premium Terml- Payments Unrealized
Swap counterpartyf received Notional nation received Iﬂmiﬂiﬂhf
Refercnceddebt”  Rating™ {paid)"” amount Value date by fund (depreciation)
Bankaf Armerica N.A.
CMBXNABBB-G BBE/F 513534 863732 5132560 5/11/63 300bp -~ 51,029
Ind ex Manthly
CMBXNABBE- 6 BB/F 26,385 207346 27,784 51163 Mobp— [1,268]
Indlex Manthly
CMBY NABBB-.6 BB/F 54,079 414,692 55569 5/1./63 300bp-— (1.247]
Inchex Menthly
CMEXNABBE-B BE/P 5],528 417,947 57,345 i3 300bp— 5,56T]
Index Manthly
Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.
CMBXNABR.LL /P 1,234,525 2185000 924255 L1/18/54 S00bp— 312,394
el e Manthly
CMEYNAREL2 BE-P 57,085 571000 257749  13/16/72 500bp - (200,109
Incen Menthly
CMBXNABB.L3 BB-/P 249,052 2639000 1191245 123/16/72 S00bp - (F39.62T]
Inchex Menthly
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OTCCREDIT DEFAULT CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING — PROTECTION SOLD at 10/31/23 cont

m?nml:n‘ Termi- Payments Unrealized

Swap countarparty/ received Hotional nation received  appreciation/

Referenceddebt”  Rating™ {paid)™ amount Value date by fund {depreciation]

Citigroup Global Markets, Inc. cont.

CMEXMABE 14 Ba/P S4T, 145 £430,000 5189974 13/16/72 S00bp— 5142 411)

Index Monthly

CMEXMNABB.G B/ 588,337 2,158954 646806 51163 S00bp— (L6 480)

Iriclex Mamnthiy

CMEXNABBT B-fP 132,687 2434045 800500 11747 S00bp— (665, 536)

Index Monthly

CMEXMABBS B 1533 37000 15688 971054 S00bp— {8,119)

Index Monthiy

CMEXNABG.S B/P 172,160 843000 357432 91958 M00bp— [182,815)

Index Monthiy

CMBXMNABBB-.I0  BB/P 196,421 LEB3000 512417 1L/17/59 300bp— [315.073)

Index Honthiy

CMBEXNABBE-10 B/ 288,967 2643000  B5TA81 L1/1W59 300bp— [566,950)

livelex Mousthly

CMBXMNABBRE-12 BBB-/F 13,304 318000 WST0 G/1761 I0bp— |B8.0T9)

Index Monthiy

CMEXMABBE-.I5 BBB-/P 17,084 64,000 1r453 11/18/64 300bp— 321}

Il Monthly

CMBXMNABBE-15 BBB-/P 31,945 188,000 51,268 11/1B/64 I00bp— (19.213)

Index Monthiy

CMBXMABBE-B  BB-/P 5490 36,000 TAZ4 1071757 300bp— (1,923}

[rdex Momnthly

Credit Suisse International

CMBXMAATIRdex  DOBP 11938 175,029 17037 /1747 200bp— 15.020)
Monthiy

CHEXNAATINdex BBE+YP 102,321 1724459 165,031 14T obp— 162,039
Mowsthiy

CMBXNABB.T B8P 97,913 685305 225337  1/1TMT S00bp— (126,818}

Il Monthiy

CMEXNABBE-T  BB/P 143,564 1,726,506 235060  1/17MT 300bp— {150,489)

Il Mosnthly

Goldman Sachs International

CMBEXMADD.L3 Ba-/p ETT0 60,000 27084 12/16/T2 S00Bp— [21,256)

Imdex Monthiy

CMEXNABBE-11 BBB-/P 254 4000 1T 111854 300bp— {1209

Inelex Modsthly

CMBXNABBE-.11 BBB-/P 318 5,000 1221 11/1854 300bp— [Se01)

Index Monthiy

CMEXMABBE-.15 BBB-/F 65,904 T13,000 194435 11/18/64 300bp— {128,115}

Il Monthly

CMBXMNABBB-V BE/P 1806 88458 15 11T 117t 3bp— [7,259)

Index Monthiy

CMBEXNABBE-T BB/ 49,185 477,830 81651  1/174T I00bp— 132,197

Index Monthly

Income Fund 6%
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OTCCREDITDEFAULT CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING — PROTECTION SOLD at 10/31(23 cont,

pul'lupﬁTm"; Termi- Payments Unrealized
Swap counterparty/ received Hotional nation received  appreciation/
Referenceddebt”  Rating™ {paid)™ amount Value date by fund {depreciation)
JPMergan Securities LLC
CMBXNABR.S CCCHP £684,367 51,921,134 5874834 10/1%57 500bp— G188 649
Index Manthly
CMBEXNABBEB-13 BBB-/P  LA439.696 10,532,000 3468013 |216/72 300bp— 12,021,963)
Index Monthly
CMBXNABBB-T BB/ 115034 387,003 6&,130 1/17M47T 300bp— 40,121
Inchex Monthly
CMBX NABBE-& BH-/P 111,457 L138000 234997  M0/105T 300bp— {6,817
Index Manthly
Merrill Lynch International
CMBEXNAALS AP 27,130 980,000 1F3774  12/15/12 MObp— 4,337
Ineizx Menthly
CMBRNAALZ AP 130,453 S80000 I23TT4 L1672 200bp— 7,080
index Menthly
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
CMEXMAA LY AP (5,637 9300000 1185% L¥16/12 Mibp— {123,8587)
Index Monthly
CMBEXHNABB.11 BefP 21,160 250000 105790 LL/1B/54 500bp— (B4,347)
Inex Manthly
CMBXHABB.13 BB-/P 101,143 1110000 501,054 [2/16/72 500bp— {388,837
Index Manthly
CMBXNABB.L3 BE=/P 143,825 L524000 GETS34 12/16/72 500bp — (342 827)
Index Manrhly
CMENNABB 14 BB/ 2447 20,000 8836 13/16/72 500bp - 16,363
Inehex Menthly
CMBXNABB. & CCCHP 191 058 536,333 M4 M6 10/17/5T 500bp— [52,666)
kndex Monthly
CMBEXNABBR-13 BEE-/P 46,856 TI5000 227656 L216/72 300bp— {180,383
Inehex Monthly
CMBXHNABBE-13  BBB-/P 58,870 Bl2000 258541 J316/7T2 300bp— (198, 197}
Index Manthly
CMBXNABRBE-13  BBE-/P 115,926 1,559,000 496,386 1271672 300hp— (3T3,5480
Index Maonthly
CMBXNADBBE-13  BBR-/P 116,678 LTa000  S45730 12/16/T2 300bp— (48,0600
Upfrontpremium received 7,145 066 Unrealized appreciation 73,541
Upfront premium [paid) [5,632) Unrealized ([depreciation} (8,391,942}
Total §7,140,334 Total §[8,018,001)

‘Faymentsrelated tothe referenced debt are mads upon a credit default event.
* Uptrons premium 'shased on the difference between the original spread on issue and the market spread on day
ol exaciition.

" Ratings for anunderlying index represent the average of the ratings of all the securities included inthat Index, The
Moody's, Standard & Poor's or Fitch ratings are believed to be the most recent ratings available at October3l, 2023
Securities rated by Putnam areindicated by /P." The Putnam rating categories are comparable to the Standard &
Foor'sclassifications,
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OTCCREDIT DEFAULT CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING — PROTECTION PURCHASED at 10/31/23

Upfront
premium Termi- Payments Unrealized
Swap countarparty/ received Motional nation (paid} appreciation/
Referanced debt” {paid]™ amount Value date byfund {depreciation}
Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.
CMBEXMNAAT Index 401,164 £97.389 £9,320 1/17/47 [200bp) — 58,118
Monthly
CMEXMNABB.LIO Index (934,8300 3666000 |T41.350 LLFI9FSS (S00bg— 8032 956
Marthiy
CMEXNABB.10 Index (273,409 1,134,000 538E50 L1175 (S00bp) — 264,139
Maonthly
CMEXMNABB 10 Index (46, 155) A4B0000 213800 LLFLEASE (SO00bR)— 165,610
Manthly
CMEBXNA B0 Index {d 060 365,000 175,275  LLIA1T59 (S00bpl— 134,456
Monthly
CMEXMNABE.] L Index (75, 163 1,041,000 440,343 11/18/54 [S00bp) — B64, 163
Maonthiy
CHEXMNABB.LI Index (24,952) 481,000 203463 11/18/54 (S00bp)— 178,044
Monthly
CMBXMABR.L1 Index (24 535) 481,000 203463 11/18/54 [S00bp)— 178 461
Monthly
CMEXNABE Sindex {310,901 B69.728 396074 10/LT/5T (S00bgl— 84,318
Maonthly
CMEXNABE Sindex (220,85T) Elo440 282,003  LO/LT/ST (S00bp)— B0.634
Monthiy
CMEBXMNABB.8Index (53,195 400,880 224002 LOIT/ST (SO0bLR)— 160,325
Monthiby
CMENMA BRE- 10 Index {B05, K18 4A41000 1,243,332 L1/10/50 [300bp)— 635,263
Maonthty
CMEXMNABBE-.10 Index [402,513) L734,000 561296 L1/17/59 (300bpl— 157171
Monlhly
CMENMABBE-.10 Indax (122,025) 961,000 31076 LLATS9 (00bp)— 188 430
Maonthly
CHEBEXNABBE-.10 Index (85,5300 353000 127214 LL/L9/59 (300bp)— 41 455
Monthly
CMBXNABBB-_ L0 Index {77,009 313000 101318 L1A19/59 (300bp)— 24,116
Monthly
CHBXMNABBB-.12 Index (47141 292000 92973 B/17%6l (300bp)— 45 661
Manthly
CMBXNABBE-13Index (302,12T) 3,987,000 1269461 12/16/72 (300bp) — 565,008
Manthly
CMEXNABBE-.L3 Index (EBT.2200 3,602,000 L 146,877 13/16/72 (300bp) — 947,556
Monthly
CMEXMNABRRE- 13 Index | 10,0 262,000 BAEIS]  1IETI (300bR — 578,100
Manthly
CHEXNABBE=-.13 Index 1110,039) 2,161,000 688062 12/16/72 (300bp) — 576,753
Mamthiy
CMBXNABBE-13 Index (112,582 1,925,000 6512920 13/16/72 (300bp)— 459215
Maonthly
CHBXNABBE-T Index 105,219 379,895 64,924 1/1747 (300bp) = 40,516}
Manthly
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OTCCREDITDEFAULT CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING — PROTECTION PURCHASED at 10/31/23 cont

m':'lpnm Termi- Payments Unrealized

Swap counterparty/ received Hotional nation (paid) appreciation/

Referenced debt” {paid)™ amount Value date by fund [depreciation)

Citigroup Global Markets, Inc. cont,

CMBYNABBE-.8 |ndex 5i118,050) STEI000 SIS2516  I0/1T/5T (300bp)— £44,006
Meitily

CMBEXNABBBE-8Index 45,3711 327,000 67526 10/1T/5T (I0bp)— 21,964
Menttily

Credit Suisse Intermational

CMEXNABB, 10Index {123951) 920,000 441275 LU/1TS9 (S00bp)— Al6,421
Monthly

CMBXNA BB 0 Index (110,117 926,000 439850 111759 (500bp)— 128,832
Motithly

CMEXNABB, 10 Index (50,658 4BB.000 231800 1L/17/59 (S00bp)— 170,668
Menthly

CMBYNABB.T Index {173,028 B78.165 2BE.EB28 17T [300bp) = 114,846
Mantiby

CMEXMNABRT Index {140,307] TOB,5BT 262655  L/ITMT (S00bp)— 121,571
Monthly

CMBXNABB.T Index {11214 82360 14517 SFLIGR (SO0 bpl— 102,832
Manthly

Geldman Sachs International

CMEXNABR. I0Index {291,681) 1,245,000 591,375 L1/17/59 (500bp)— 308,483
Monthly

CMBXNABB. 10 Index [B1,756] 205,000 97378 141759 (300 bp)— 15419
Moty

CMEXMNABB G Index [227,615) 329863 98,79€ 5113 (500bp)- {129, 140)
Meitiily

CMBYNABB G index 1120, 1007 165,829 49,668 51163 [300bp)— {70,595)
Menthly

CMEXNABR T Index {203,655 939,008 308843  1/17M7 (300bp)— 104,271
MoaiLily

CMBXNABB.T Index (B1.414) 503681 18586l  1/L7TAT [300bp)— 83,757
Monthly

CMEXNA BB 9 Index {0,702 Z38,000 109332 9/1TE8 (500 bp)— 78,439
Mornithhy

CMEXHA DB Index {15,654) 150,000 63600 91758 (S00bp)— 47,801
Monthby

CMEXNABBE- 13 Indax |128,856] 1,700,000 541,596 13/16/72 (300bp)— 411,708
Maithily

CMBXNABBE-Endex {6.335) 49,000 w119 10/17/57 (300bp)— 3,151
Monthly

JPMorgan Securities LLC

CMEXNAAT Index 1, 347) | 605,099 |Tared  /ITAT (200bp)— 110,699
Montaly

CMEXHA DB, Index (235,607 432,000 182736 111854 [(S00bp)— {53.281)
Mamntnby

CMEXNABB.11 Index (490,603) S6BAT2 170257 B/11/63 (500 bp)— {320,899
Mpnthly

CMBXNABEE-11Indax (391 9,000 2,198 11/1E/54 (300bp)— 10
Montnly

&8 Income Fund
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OTCCREDIT DEFAULTCONTRACTS OUTSTANDING — PROTECTION PURCHASED at 10/31/23 conpd

premium Termi- Payments Unrealized
Swap countarparty/ received Hotional nation (paid} appreciation/
Referenced debt” [paid]™ amount Value date byfund {depreciation}
JPMorgan Securities LLC conl.
CMBEENABRBB-.12 Index £(28,337) 4315000 S10L570 B/17/61 (300bp)— L53057
Monthiy
CMEYNABBB-Gindex [G3IB,THT) L.143.716 153,358 &/11/%3 (300bp)— (388,196}
Marthiy
Merrill Lynch International
CMEXMABE 10 ndex (50,925) BE5,000 425125 LL/17/59 (500bp)— 373330
Manthly
CHEBXNABBE-T Index (69,4100 668,962 114326 1/174T (300bpl— 44 526
Monthiy
CMBENABBB-Sindex [29,455) 158,000 37556  9/17/53 [300bp)— 8,008
Maonthiy
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
CMBEXNA BB 10 Index {516,438) 2,193,000 1,044,525 L1752 (G00bpl— 525,949
Honthsy
CMEXNABR 10 Index {348,098) 1,145,000 544,350 LLAIT/S9 (500 bp)— 195,138
Maonthiy
CMEX MABBG Index [LE3.633) 158,075 47,343 H11/63 (500bp)— (D &84,
Maonthiy
CHMENMABR T Indix {705,538) 1,744,158 573654  1/17447 (500 bp)— {123,580}
Honthiy
CMEXMNABBS Index 18,575) 173,000 73,352 WIT/58 (300Dpj=— 64,609
Morthey
CMBEKHNABB S Index (13,649 148,000 62,182 S/13/58 (500bp) 48959
Manthiy
CMEYXMNABBAIndex [6,858) 127,000 53,848  WLT/S8 (S00bp)— 46867
Monthly
EMBXNARES Index [938) 24000 16476 9758 (500bp)— 8,714
MonLhly
CMEXMNABBB-.10 Indax 1662 986) 3807000 1232326  L1/17/59 (300 bp)— LeT1198
Monthiy
CHEXNABRE-. 10 Index [278,00¢) 219,000 TS50 LLAIT59 (300 bp)— 430,269
Manthby
CMBXMNABRE-. 10 Index {96,213) 23000 259931 LIATSS (300bpl— 163250
Monthiy
CHEXMNABBB-, 10 Index [155,861) 659,000 213318 LIATSS (300 bp)— &1,073
Manthiy
CMEXNABBB-.10 Index {75,985) 592000 191630 LL/17/59 (300bpl— 115,300
onthly
CMEX HABBE-.10 Index {42,815) IT000 112,324 L1759 (300bp}— 9,307
Maonthly
CMBEXMNABBB-.12 Index (136,210} 1046000 333046  B/10GL (300bp)— 184 521
tonthly
CMEXNABBE-.T Index [196,658) 152,320 196,932 11T (300 bpl— AT G0%
Monthly
Incame Fur] 69
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OTCCREDITDEFAULT CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING —PROTECTION PURCHASED at 10/31/23 cont.

u?m Termi- Payments Unrealized
Swap counterparty/ received Hotional nation (paid) appreciation/
Referenced debt” {paid)™ amount Value date by fund [depreciation)
Morgan Stanley & Co, International PLC cont.
CMBXNABBB-.7 Index 5(8,254) G102,674 517547 11747 (300bp)— 49,233
Meitily
CMEXNABBE-8Index (LT3 11,000 2372 10f1T/5T (30D bp)— 550
Mantily
Upfront premium received _— Unrealized appreciation 12,501,573
Upfrentpremium (paid) (11,069,043} Unrealized [depreciation) (1,200,711}
Total $[11,065,043) Total $11,300,862

*Paymentsrelated tothe referenced debr are mad=s upon a credit default event,

“Wpfrant premiam s based on the diference between the orginal spread an issue and the matket spread on day
ol execution.

ASC B0 establishes athnee-level hisrarehy for disclosure of fairvalue measurements. Thevaluation herarchy is based
upan the transparencyof inputs to thevaluation of the fund s investments. Thethres evels aredefined a5 follows:
Lewil 1:valuatinns hased onquoted poices for identical Securifies m achive manets
Level 2: Valuations based on quoted pricesin markets that are not active orfor which all significant inputs are
observable, eitherdirectlyor indirectly.
Lewal 3: Valuations based on inputsthat are unobservable and significant to the falr value measurement.

Thelallowingis a summaryo! the inputs used tovalue the fund's net assets asof theclose of the reporting period:

Valuationinputs
Investments in securities: Levell Level2 Level 3
Aszet-backed securities 5— 528,258,754 G—
Caollateralized loan obligations - 84,921,362 —
Carparate bondsand notes - 378,618,309 -
Foseign gowernment and agency bondsand notes - 11,360,503 -
Mortgage-backec securities - 387,299,236 -
Municioal bonds and nates - 2350460 -
Saniorioans - 486,229 —_
LS. povernment and agency marngage obligations - 141,301 050 -
.5 treasury obligations - 446,863 -
Shoct-1erm investments 60,301,000 156,182 652 -
Totals by level $60,301,000 51,791,255,638 §=
Valuationinputs
Other financial instruments: Levell Level2 Level 3
Forward currency contracts h— 55650 f—
Futurescontracts (36,440,552 - —
Forward premium swap option contracts - LodbATh —
Th# sale commitments — (196,842,156 =
Interest rate swap contracts - 53215487 —
Totalreturn swapcontracts - {1,555, 1B4) —
_Credit defaultcontracts I v 11, ] =
Totalsbylevel $(26,440,552)  $(132,022,186) §—

The accompanying notes are an integral partof these financlal statements.

T Incomne Fund
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(2) 2022 10 31

2022 10 31
10

4,409,722,005 4,175,592,032 616,108,604
177,618,143 177,618,143 26,207,557
2,656,170 391,918
42 42 6
17,550,176 2,589,528
3,026,461 446,554
8,565,158 1,263,789
325,238,885 47,988,997
15,867,818 2,341,297
64,934,429 9,581,075
6,803 1,004
67,499,039 9,950,483
18,595,917 2,743,828
51,404 7,585
4,877,202,477 719,631,225
14,790,075 2,182,276
831,264 122,653
1,867,153,820 275,498,546
4,745,993 700,271
47,957 7,076
80,183 11,831
619,537 91,413
368,229 54,332
4,214 622
161,951 23,896
4,798,845 708,070
14,257,957 2,103,762
11,923,096 1,759,253
32,673,943 4,821,040
36,468,428 5,380,917
866,095,391 860,380, 151 126,949,091
10 63,370,925 9,350,380
399,915 59,007
2,913,076,483 429,824,435
1,964,125,994 289,806,790
2,709,474,523 399,782,966
(745,348,529) (109,976,175)
— 1,964,125,994 289,806,790

232/335




2022 10 31
489,178,837 + 89,467,082
5.47 96.00 100
1,947,174 + 360,976
40,130,261 + 7,419,833
38,811,761 + 7,358,300
5.27 96.75 100 ¢t
7,487,871 + 1,385,774
4,571,551 + 825,932
158,971,090 + 28,487,994
1,223,027,449 + 219,005,971
* 10 10
ok
+
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.47

.70

-39

.41

.27

.45

.40

.54

.58

.58

807

841

795

798

778

804

797

817

823
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2022 10 31
1,827,665 98,832,660 14,582,759
98,832,660 14,582,759
10,118,263 1,492,950
4,163,286 614,293
185,758 27,409
109,800 16,201
2,361,121 348,383
79,001 11,657
1,066,646 157,384
(2,880,368) (424,998)
15,203,507 2,243,277
(7.581) (1,119)
15,195,926 2,242,159
83,636,734 12,340,600
(350, 664,336) (51,740,523)
(1,806) (266)
135,691 20,021
(104,916,934) (15,480,494)
6,857,351 1,011,802
(67,911,307) (10,020,313)
(516,501,341) (76,209,773)
(117,004,433) (17,264,004)
(829) (122)
3,128 462
(71,130,199) (10,495,261)
135,449,809 19,985,619
19,131,576 2,822,864
(33,550, 948) (4,950,442)
(550,052, 289) (81,160,215)
(466,415,555) (68,819,615)




2021

11

2022 10 31

2022 10 31

1940
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4.00

1.00

5.00

1.00

3.25
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90

84,246,885
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3,365,255
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3,152,066

14 317.5

1.30

0.04
0.21

4982
740
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3,108,609
100 2022 10
235.5
1.25
0.04
1986
740 740



2010

2022 10 31

220,510,825

281,427,146 501,937,971

1,477,550

417,508,285
(749,770,131)

(332,261,846)
88,852,200

(501,937,971)
3,845,719,348
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50 0.550
50 100 0.500
100 200 0.450
200 300 0.400
300 800 0.350
800 1,300 0.330
1,300 2,300 0.320
2,300 0.315
0.386
2024 28
0.20
2024 28
0.33
2,880,368

0.20 2022 0.25
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0.25

0.12

0.05
999,958 15,994
4,883 6,327
95,054 92,259
78,312 2,870,499
4,163,286

7,581
1,800
1995
2004
2005 12 31
50 2006 12 31

2003
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1940 12
0.35 0.25 1,483,752
1.00 1.00 29,253
1.00 1.00 568,436
1.00 0.50 232,241
1.00 0.50 47,439
2,361,121
26,798 175
72
672
1.00
1,250
29,462,730,105 30,277,595,459
29,462,730,105 30,277,595,459
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2022 10 31 2021 10 31

9,740,305 61,101,138 21,700,630 155,151,469
3,664,577 23,237,918 5,108,860 36,477,583
13,404,882 84,339,056 26,809,490 191,629,052

(26,419,370)

(166,453, 706)

(35,738,085)

(253,538, 426)

(13,014,488)

(82,114,650)

(8,928,595)

(61,909,374)

2022 10 31 2021 10 31
11,705 73,365 48,546 345,657
16,202 102,463 32,245 227,923
27,907 175,828 80,791 573,580

(259,842) (1,608,822) (396,891) (2,792,120)

(231,935) (1,432,994) (316,100) (2,218,540)
2022 10 31 2021 10 31

800,371 5,104,489 1,574,573 11,181,116

299,003 1,894,883 628,404 4,454,639
1,099,374 6,999,372 2,202,977 15,635,755

(4,818, 465)

(30,040,568)

(7,700,754)

(54,015,376)

(3,719,091)

(23,041,196)

(5,497,777)

(38,379,621)

2022 10 31 2021 10 31
9,700 57,338 2,800 19,416
9,700 57,338 2,800 19,416
(680,000) (4,069,027) (542,900) (3,745,726)
(670,300) (4,011,689) (540,100) (3.726,310)
2022 10 31 2021 10 31

234,482 1,483,222 480,582 3,385,052

60,371 378,194 79,442 561,678
294,853 1,861,416 560,024 3,946,730
(528,089) (3,256,551) (590, 389) (4,139,992)
(233,236) (1,395,135) (30, 365) (193,262)

248/335



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2022 10 31 2021 10 31
85,113 545,157 169,445 1,222,173
37,836 242,018 41,318 298,179

122,949 787,175 210,763 1,520,352
(135,820) (858,175) (103,461) (744,791)
(12,871) (71,000) 107,302 775,561
2022 10 31 2021 10 31
12,562,706 80,476,951 13,549,505 98,161,608
1,214,857 7,831,268 1,329,191 9,656,276
13,777,563 88,308,219 14,878,696 107,817,884

(14,155,558)

(90,199,613)

(11,221,706)

(81,500,550)

(377,995) (1,891,394) 3,656,990 26,317,334
2022 10 31 2021 10 31
66,769,661 429,071,062 143,746,621 1,041,351,048
11,251,631 73,347,944 16,907,020 123,013,553
78,021,292 502,419,006 160,653,641 1,164,364,601

(202,478,351)

(1,307,865,791)

(181,060, 555)

(1,306,442,570)

(124,457,059)

(805, 446,785)

(20,406,914)

(142,077,969)

2022 10 31

2021 10 31
207,721,917 | 772,700,730 | 802,804,504 1,827,665 177,618,143
207,721,917 | 772,700,730 | 802,804,504 1,827,665 177,618,143
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2017 27
2021
2021
2023 30
2021

2020 19
19
19
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92,300,000

5,052,500,000

92,300,000

3,474,900,000

10,000

860,000

646,200,000

4,949,300,000

15,900,000

91,700,000

535,500,000

815

23,383,969 19,190,333

6,803

297,176,924* 280,749,885*

320,567,696 299,940,218
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815
(28,992,001)]  (28,992,001)
135,691 135,691
(34,198,842)|  (104,916,934) 35,849,352 |  (103,266,424)
(34,198,842)|  (104,916,934) 135,691 6,857,351 | (132,122,734)
( )
815
50,247,426 50,247,426
3,128 3,128
38,727,073 (71,130,199) 85,202,383 52,799,257
38,727,073 (71,130,199) 3,128 135,449,809 103,049,811
2020
2020-04 848
2020-04 2021
2023 30 2020-04 2020 12 2022 12 31

252/335



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)

Ooooooooooooooooogno
10
Barclays citigroup | credit | Goldman verrin|  organ ;t;t; [
Bank of Capital, BofA . group N JPMorgan | JPMorgan Stanley &| Royal Toronto- |Fargof
R Barclays ol Citibank, | Global Suisse Sachs N e Lynch Bank g
America Inc. Securities, Chase Pecuritied Co. Inter-| Bank of Dominion
wA. B P crearing| e NA- | Markets, | Inter- | Inter- Jg. 5 P50 0] Inter= 17 onal | canada |29 | Bank  [pank
o ) Inc. national | national o ationall Trust ’
broker) PLC
Co.
N.A.
(
( ) |« Dl ¢ )| C D ¢ )|« )|« )| ( )| ( )| (C ) ( ) ( )|« ) ( ) ( ) ( )
)
7,304,281 37,304,281
15,867,818 15,867,818
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11,693,930 |L,529,237 [L,980,035 1,135,616 498,009 | 6,547,142 23,383,969

§
6,803 6,803
13,347,340 B,372,205 09,143,224 b,923,974 P, 393,225 340,010 ,414,451 64,934,429
2,588,000 82,588,000
13,347,340 B,372,205 15,867,818 P9,143,224 J11,693,930 |L,529,237 §,904,009 p,393,225 1,135,616 {498,009 4,191,433 B2,588,000 |6,803 B,414,451 P24,085,300
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State
Barclays L R R Morgan
Bank of Capital, BofA . Citigroup Cr?d't Goldman JPMorgan | JPMorgan lerrill Stanley &| Royal ptreet Toronto- liells
R Barclays . |Citibank, | Global |Suisse| Sachs 2. Lynch Bank - Fargo
America Inc.  Pecurities Chase |[Securities| Co. Inter-| Bank of Dominion
Bank PLC - N.A. Markets, | Inter-| Inter- Inter- - and Bank,
N.A. (clearing Inc. N N Bank N.A. LLC o national | Canada Bank
Inc. hational| national hationa Trust, N.A.
broker) PLC o
C ofc ol oo ofa ofc oYy o oo ol oy fo ofa HfC e oo ol o
4,257,957 14,257,957
1,313,563 1,313,563
382,922 6,232,230 B68,403 1,460,515 4,110,731 23,222 |4,798,747 17,876,770
4,798,845 4,798,845
1,857,571%,015,599 0,209,089 ,355,866 §,252,345 484,099 ,116,908 | 176,951 | 36,468,428
2,240,493 2,015,599 14,257,957 0,209,089 | 6,232,230 p68,403 §,816,381 §,252,345 | 8,909,576 | 23,222 6,596,409 ,116,908 | 176,951 | 74,715,563
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1,106,847 1,356,606 |1,609,861 8,934,135 | 5,461,700 60,834 4,087,628 {140,880 §7,773,960)1174,787 $7,595,024 §2,588,000 6,803 §,297,543 [176,951)} 49,369,737
1,056,344 1,356,606 8,182,000 | 5,384,000 560,834 §,695, 255 |,140,880 {2,967, 845)474,787 $2,381,000 42,588,000 ,155,000 [140,764)
50,503 1,609,861 752,135 | 77,700 392,373 4,806,115), 5,214,024 5,803 | 142,543 | (36,187)
1,056,344 1,486,581 8,182,000 | 5,384,000 90,000 | 330,000 {,143,000 563,000 2,381,000 ,155,000 63,370,925
,365,255 4,246,885 87,612,140
5,287,196), 5,390,287), 9,975,894)| 140,764){20,794,141)
22,203,058 21,663,606
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Statement of assets and liabilities 10/31,/22

INWESUEnT in securities, ot value (Notes L and 10§

Unaffiliated Issuers (identified cost 54,409,722,005] 54,175,592,032
Affiliated issuers (identified cost 5177.618.143) (Notes L amd 5) 177618.143
Cazh 2656170
Forelpn currency (cost 542 (Note 1) 42
Interest and other receivables 17,550,176
Aeceivable for shages of the fund sold 3,026,461
Aeceivable for investments sold B,565 158
Aecelvabie for sales of TRA securities (Note 1) 325,238,885
Receivable for variation mangin on centrally cleared swap contracts (Hote 1] 15,867,818
Unrealized appreciatian an forward premium swap option contracts (Mote 1) B4, 034479
Unrealized appreciation on forward currency contracts (Mote 1 5,803
Unrealized appreciatian on OTC swap contracts (Sote 1) 67,495,039
Premium paid an OTC =wap contracts (Note 1) 18,595,917
Prepald assets 51404
Total assets 4,877,202,477
Payable for Investments purchased 14,790,075
Payahle for purchases of delayed delvery securities {(Hote 1} B31,264
Aayable for purchases of TBA securities [Nate 1) 1,867,153 820
Sayable for shares of the fund repurchased 4,745,533
Aayable for compensation of Manager (Note 2) 47,857
Payable for custodian fees (Note 2) 80,183
Aayable for nvestor servicing fees (Note 2) 619,537
Payahble for Trustee compensation and expanses (Note 2) 368,219
Fayable for administrative services (Note 2) 4,304
Payable for distribution fees (Note 2) 161950
Payahbie lor variation margin on futures contracts (Note 1) 4,798,845
Payable for variation margin on contrally cleared swap controcts (Hote 1) 14,257,957
Unrealized depreciation on OTC swip contracts (Note 1) 11,923,056
Premium received on OTC swap contracts (Note 1) 32673943
Unreallzed depreciation on forward premium swap aption confracts (Naote 1) 26,468,428
TBA salc commitments, at value [proceeds recoivable 5866,085,331) (Note 1) 80,380,151
Collateral @n cevtain derivative contracts, at value (Notes L and 10} 63,370,925
Other acorued expenses 399915
Total liabilities 2,913,076,483
Net assets $1,964,125,994
Aaid-in capital {Unlimited shares autharized) (Motes L and 4) 52 T09. 474,523
[otal distrinutable earnings (Note 1) (145,348 510)
Total — Representing net assets applicable to capital shares outstanding £1,954,125,034
I abiriusd o iexl paoge)

82 Income Fund
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Statement of assets and liabilities cont.

COMPUTATION OF NET ASSET VALUE AND OFFERING PRICE

Het asset value and redemption price per class A share

15483, 178, 837 divided by 59,467,082 shares) 5547
Olfering price per class Ashare [100/96.00 of 55.47)° 55,70
Het asset value and offering price per class 8 share (51,947,174 divided by 380,976 shares)™ 5539
Net asset value and offering price per closs C share (540,130 261 divided by 7419833 shares)™ 5541
Het asset value and redemption price per class M share

1538,811, 761 divided by 7,358,300 shares) 85T
Offering price perclass M share [L00/96,75 of 55,271 A4S
Hat asset value, offering price and redemption price par class Rshare

{57,487.871 divided by 1,385 7T shares) 5540
Mot assel value, olfering price amd redemption price per class RS share

154,571,551 divided by 825,932 shares) 55,54
Het asset value, offering price and redemption price per class RG share

15158971 090 divided by 28,487 504 shares] 55,58
Het asset value, offering price and redempticon price per class ¥ share

151,223,027449 divided by 219005 971 shares) 55,58

O séngle retail sales of less than 5100000, On sales of 5100,000 of mone the offering price is reduced.
“Redemplion price per share is equal to net asset value less any applicable contingent deferred sales charge.
'0n single retail sales of less than 550,000, On sales of 550,000 or mare the oftering priceis reduced.,

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statemenis,

Incame Furnd B3
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INVESTMENT INCOME

Interest (including interest income of 51 827,665 from inwestments in affiliated issusrs) Note 5)

498,532,660

Taotal investment income

98,832 660

Compensation of Manager (Note 2) 10,118,263
Investor servicing lees (Nate J) 4,164,180
Custodian 'ees |Note 2) 185758
Trustes compensation and expenses (Note 2) 109,800
Distribution lees (Noke ) 2361128
Administrative services (Note 2) 73,001
Cther 1,066,646
Fees waned and reimbursed by Manager (Note 2) (2.850.368)
Total expenses 15,203,507
Expense meduction (Now ) [7.581)
Het expenses 15,195,926
Het investment income §3,636,734

REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS)

Het realized gain (loss) on:
Securities from unaffiliated ssuers (Notes | and 3) {350,654, 336)
Fomsgn curmency transactions (Note I {L.B06)
Foarward currency contracts {hate 1) 135681
Futures cantracts (Mote 1) {104.916,934|
Swap contracts (Note 1) 6,857,351
Written options (Mote 1) (67,911,307}
Total net realized loss (516,501,341)
Change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on:
Securities from unaffilisted issusrs and TBA salz commitmernts [LIT. 004 433
Assets and liabilities in fareign curreéncies (B25]
Farward currency contracts 3,128
Futures contracts (74,130,159
Swap contracts 135 449 B0g
Written oplions 19,131,576
Total change in net unrealized depreciation {33,550,948)
Het loss on investments {550,052,289)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations 4$(466,415,555)

1he accompanying nates are an integral part of these financial statements

84 Income Fund
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Statement of changes in net assets

DECHEASE |N NET ASSETS Yearended 10/31/22  Yearended 10/31/21
Operations

Met investment income 5H3.636,734 553,004 975
Mt realized loss on imvestments

and fareign currency transactions 1516,501,341) {53,752,735)
Chonge iy nat urrealized deprecation of |vestments

and assets and liabilities in foreign currencies [33.550,948) |B2,614,315)
Met decrease innet assets resulting from operations [466,415,555) (23,272,125}

Distributions to sharehalders [Note 1)
From ardinary income
Net invesiment income

ClassA (25,861, 854) {15.788,670)
Class B [10,3LT) {66,053)
ClassC [2.128,301) 11, 265462)
Class M (1,930, 164) (1,081,930
Class R [393,345) {215,528)
Class RS [242,018) (133,804)
Class RE (8,558 833) 14,653,170}
Class ¥ {BO,635.541) {57,115, 616)

MNet realized short-term gain on investments
Class A - (23,662,193)
Class B ~ {1TE 466)
ClassC - (3,449,255)
Class M = (1, TBBOT3)
Class R = (351,693}
Class RS - [154,878)
Class R — [t 2009, 5 14)
Class ¥ - {TE,326,037)
Fram ret realized lang-term gain an investments
Clags 4 - 11,450,983)
ClassB - (10,944}
Class — (£11,511)
Class M - (105 G46)
Class i = {21,566
Class RS — [2497)
Clazs RE - {319,451}
Class Y - (4,803,002
Decrease from capital share transactions (Note 4) (919,404,843 (221,412,181}
Total decrease in net assets {1,505,751,271) (445711,312)
Baginning of yoar 3469 87T 265 3,915,588 577
End of year $1,964,125,994 $3,469,877,265

The accompanyn g notes are an integral part of these financial siatements,

Imcame Fund B
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Financial highlights

{For a comman share outstanding thraughout the period)

INVESTMENT OPERATIONS LESS DISTRIBUTIONS
Het asset et realized Fram
wvalue, and wnrealizod Total fram From et realized
beginning Net Investment galn (lossion investment net investment gan on
Pericd ended of pericd income lass)* investments aperations intome irvestments
lc@ss |
October 31, 2002 46.88 A9 (1.33) (1.14) 2T -
Detober 31, 2021 T.31 A& 122 {.06) 1.14) (.23}
October 31, 2000 7.25 16 A7 .33 [.08) [21)
Dctober 31, 2019 6.6 23 57 LBD L.24) -
October 31, 2018 693 27 (27 = .24) [
(@58 |
October 31, 2022 56.79 A4 (1.32) (1.18) (22) =
October3l, 2021 T.21 A1 (] {-10) (09 (.23
QOctober 31, 2020 T.16 Al i 27 1.01) (21
Qctober 31, 2019 6.61 AT L7 T4 [19) -
Qctober 31, 2018 6.85 22 127} {.05) [19) —
October 31, 2032 46.81 A4 {1.32) {1.18) {22 -
October 31, 2021 T.23 Al (21} {.18) (0% .23}
October 31, 2006 7.18 Ao A7 27 101 (21}
October 31, 2019 6.B3 a7 57 T4 (.19 =
October 31, 2018 6.8T 22 {27 {.05) .19) =
October 31, 2007 46.65 AT (129 {1.12) (28] =
October 31, 2021 7.08 14 (21) (.07) (.13) (.23
October 31, 2000 103 A4 AT A1 (053] (41
October 31, 2015 6.50 20 S T6 {23 =
October 31, 2018 674 a5 (.26 (.01} 123 =
e
Ortober 31, 2022 $6.81 AT {1.32) {1.15) [-28) -
October 31, 2021 723 A4 (.20) {.08) 13 i-23)
Ortober 31, 2000 118 14 A7 n |.05) [21)
Detober 31, 2009 B.62 21 A7 .78 (221 —
Octosher 31, 2018 .86 26 (2n (.01) {23 =
October 31, 2022 $6.97 21 11.35) (1.14) 1.29) -
October 31, 2021 7.39 A8 (209 (.02} 17 (23)
Qciober 31, 2000 133 JE A& 36 (0] (21}
October 31, 2015 67T 25 ST B2 (2] =
Qctober 31, 2018 T.01 30 {28} A2 (2] =4

See notes to financial highlights at the end of this section.

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statements.
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RATIOS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Ratia of i of et
EAOENSES Pnvestment
Mon recuring Metasset  Totalreturn Kek assets, toavorage - incomeflesl  Fortfolio
Total remiburse- value, end at net asset end of period net assets o average funoves
distributions ments of period value (%) {in thousands) e et assets [w4e

L T —————————

{-27) - 5547 {17.05) 4489,179 J5e 306 B6S

(.27} - 6.88 [.24) 705,423 EL 2.30¢ L03s

(.27} = T.31 4.80 814,135 Ta= 219 L025

{-24) - 1.25 12.18 731,258 B5 335 520

{.24) —E 6.69 {.01) 545,510 AT 401 B35
|

(-22) = $5.39 [17.78) §1,947 L50e 2,240 BG5S

[.32) - 6.79 (1.59) 4,027 L4a® 1.53¢ 1.038

[-22) == T.21 3.96 6,557 145% 149 1025

(.13} = T.16 11.34 9,471 L&O 2.55 H20

{19} - 6.61 [.74) 12,173 162 324 625
eI

{22} 45.41 [17.72) 540,130 L50= 2T BES

{.32) - 6.61 {1.56) 15,865 L4g= 1.55¢ 1038

[-22) 7.23 395 120,340 1.49# 146 1,025

(.19} - T.18 11.21 135,300 160 2.50 820

[.19) -t 6.63 [.75) 103,791 152 124 B25
.

(-26) = $5.27 (17.36) 538,812 Lags 1.a2Y BBS

[.36) - .65 {1.16) 53418 Sae Z05e 1038

[-26} - 1.08 4.57 60,661 9 L9TR 1025

(.23} - T.03 11.85 76,324 LI0 301 520

(.23} —r 6.50 {.20) 72,688 112 375 5325
-

|-26) - £5.40 [17.41) 57,488 Looe 182 B6S

{36} - 6.61 {1.03) 11,023 A= 205 Lbas

|26} = .23 4,48 11,933 Soe 1.55¢ 1025

(.22} - T.18 12.04 12,699 LD a0z 820

[.23) —F 6.62 {.22) 12,382 112 176 B25
e

(.29} = 55.54 (15.87) 54,572 5% 3.38e Bib

(.40} = 6.97 {.48) 5,843 A5e .57 1,038

(.30} = 739 5.09 5,408 a5 148 1,025

[.26) - 7.33 12.41 5105 57 3.55 B20

(.26} —§ BT .33 5,149 a8 4,29 Ba5
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Financial highlights cont.
INVESTMENT OPERATIONS LESS HISTRIBUTIONS
Net asset et realized Frem
value, and unrealized Total from From net realized

beginning Metimdestment  gain (loss) on investment  netimvestment gaimon
Period ended of period Income floss) @ Imvestmants operations Incoms imestments
Cctober 31, 2022 §7.02 22 (.21 [2.15) .29) -
October 1, 2021 T.44 BL] 21 (.02 (17 [23)
October 3], 2020 T.38 .18 18 36 .0 .21
Oetaber 31, 2019 6.80 25 59 .84 [.26) -
October 31, 2018 T.04 A0 [ 28] .02 [.#6) —
October 31, 2022 -$7.02 21 (1.37) (1.18) (28] -
Octaber 31,2071 T.44 A3 (21 {.03) (.16 [23)
Cctober 31, 2020 7.38 AT 18 .35 (/28] L.21)
Octaber 31, 2019 6.80 24 £ .84 [.26]
October 31, 2018 T.03 30 {28 02 (23] -

*Par share net investment Income has been determined on the basis of the welghted average number of shares
autstanding during the period.
bTalal return assumes dividend reinvestment and does not reflect the effect of sales changes.

tincludes amounts paid through expense offset and/or brakerape/samnvice arrangements, if any (Mote 2), Also excludes
acquired fund fees and expenses, f any,

#Portlolio turnaver includes TBA purchass and sale commitments.

£Retlects an invaluntary contractual expense limitation in etfect during the period. As a result of such limitation, the
expenses of each class reflect a reduction af the fallowing amounts (Wote 2):

P&rmt:pnf_mr_q_:nllusﬂs

. Ty e 0,:”%
October 31, 2021 ol
October 31, 2020 010

famaount represents less than 50001 pershare,

£Reflects a non-recurring reimbursement pursuant to a settlemant between the Securities and Exchange Commissian
[the SEC) and Barclay'= Capital Inc. which amounted toless than 50.01 per share cutstanding on Movemnber 20, 2017,

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statements.
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RATIOS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Ratiood Ratio of net
CApENES investment
Man-recuring et asset Total return Mot assets, to average income floss] Portiolia
Tetal b value, end at net asset end of peried el passts {0 average Tumever
distributions ments of period value {(%)"®  (in thousands) i) c nel assels|l (e
{.29) $5.58 {16.83) $158,971 S8 345= BG5S
|.40) T.02 |46} 202,650 IR 265¢% 1,038
(-30) T.44 5.06 187,674 g v th 1825
|26} T.38 12.65 129,746 50 157 820
{-26) B 6.80 .33 88,269 5l 437 825
= ]
{-28) $5.58 (1€.97) $1,223,027 S0 325¢ BES
(.39 T.02 [.57} 2,411,628 48 2.55¢= 1038
{-29) T.44 4,95 2,708,880 A9 136* 1025
{.26) T.38 12.51 1,380,554 L] 342 520
(-25) ] .80 32 674,882 73 426 825
Incame Furkl B9
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Motes to financial statements 10/31/22

Within the lollowing Notes (o limancial statements, references (o "Stale Street” represent State Steel Bank

and Trust Company, references to "the SECT represent the Securities and Exchange Commission, relerences o
"Putnam Management” represent Futnam investment Management, LLE, the fund's manager, an indirectwhally-
oowned subsidary of Putnam Investments, LLC and refetances to OTC, if any, ieprasent over-the-countar. Unless
otherwise noted, the “reporting period” represents the penod from November 1, 2021 through Getober 31, 2022,

Putnam Income Fund (the fund) (s a Massachusetts business trust, which & registerad under the Investiment
Company Actof 1940, as amended, as a diversified open-end management invesiment company. The goal of the
fund Is to seek high current income consistent with what Putnam Management belleves to be prudent risk. The
fund imvests mainly in bonds that are securitized debt instruments (such a5 mortgape-backed imvestments) and
other abligations of companizs and governments workdwide denominated in LS. dollars or {io & lesser extent)
faraign currencies, ans aither imvestment-grade or below-investment-grade in quality (sometimes referred to as
“junk bonds”) and hawve intermediate- to long-term maturities (three years arlonger). The fund currently has signif-
icant investment exposure to residential and commercial mortgage-backed securities, Putnam Management may
consider, among ather fzctors, credis, interest rate and prepayment risks, 25 well as general market conditians,
wihen deciding whether tobuy ar sellinvestmants. The fund typically uses e a significant extent derivatives, such
as futures, options and swap contracts, for both hedging and non-hedging purposes.

The fund offers the following share classes, The expenses for each class of shares may differ based on the
eistribitinn and investar servicing fees of ach ¢lass, which ara identified in Nota 2

Share class Sales charge Contingent deferred sales charge Conversion feature
1.00% on certain redemptions of shares
Class LD o4, 005 bought with no initial sales charge None
Comverts ba class Ashares
Class B° Hone 5.009 phased out over six years afer & years
Converts toclass Ashares
ClassC Hong 1L.00% oliminated after one year after & years
Class Mt Up 1o 3.35% Hane None
Class BT Hons Mone None
ClassRS? Kone Nane None
Class RE! Hone Mone None
Class vt Hone Maone None

*Purchases of class B shares are closed to new and existing investors except by exchange fromclass B shares of
another Putnam furd ar through dividend andfor capital gains reinvestment

Mot available to all investars.

In the normal course of business, the fund enters into contracts that may include agreemaents to indemnify
another party under given circumstances, The fund's maximum exposure under these arrangements is unknown
as this would involve luture claims that may be, but have not yet been, made against the fund. However, the fund’s
management eam expects the risk of material loss to be remote.

The fund has entered inte contractual arrangementswith an investment adviser, administrator, distributor,
shareholder servicing agant and custodian, wha each provide services to the fund, Unless expressly stated
otherwlse, shareholders are mot parties to, of Intendad benaficiaries of these contractual arrangemeants, and
these contractual arrangements are not intended to create any shareholder right to enfosce them against
the service providers or fo seek any remedy under them against the service providers, either directly oron
behalf of the fund,

Under the fund's Amended and Restated Agreement and Declaration of Trust, any claims asserted against oron
behalf of the Putnam Funds, including claims against Trustees and Officers, must be brought in state and federal
courts located within the Commonwealth of Massachusotts,
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Mote 1: Significant accounting policies

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies consistently lallowed by the fund in the

preparation of its financial statements. The preparation of financial statements is in canformity with accounting
princinles generally acoeptad in the United States of America and requires management o ma ke estimates

and assumptions that aflect the reported amounts of assets and llabilities in the financial statements and the
reported amounts of increases and decreases in net assets from operations. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Subsequent events after the Statement of assets and liabilities date through the date that the financial
statements were issued have been evaluated in the preparation of the fnancial statements.

Investment imcome realized and unrealizd gains and losses and expenses of the fund are bome pro-rata based
on the relative net assets of each class to te total net assets of the fund, except that each class bears expenses
unique to that class (including the distribution fees applicanls to such classes). Each class vates a5 a class only
with respect toits own distribution plan or other mattersan which a class wote is required by law ar determined
bry the Trustees. |f the fund were liguidated, shares of each class would receive their pro-rata shars of thanet
assets of the fund. In addition, the Trustees declare separate dividends on each class of shares.

Security valuation Portfolio securitiss and ather investments are valued using policies and procedures adopted
by the Board of Trustees. The Trusteas have farmed a Pricing Committes to oversee the implementation of

these procedures and have delegated responsibility for valuing the fund's assets in accordancewith these
procedunes to Putnam Managemen L Putnam Maragemaent has established an internal Valuation Committee that
is responsible for making falr value determinations, evaluating the effectiveness of the pricing palicies of the fund
and reporting to the Pricing Committes

Market guotations ars not cansidered to be readily available for certain debt obligations (including shart-term
imvestments with remaining maturities of 60 days ar less) and other investments: suchinvestments arevalied on
the basis of valuations furnished by an independent pricing service approved by the Trustees or dealers selected
by Putnam Management. Such services ar deabors determine valuations for normal Institutional-size trading
units of such securities using methods based on market fransactians for comparable securities and vanous
relationships, generally recognized by institutional traders, betwesn securities (which consider such factors as
security prices, yields, maturities and ratings). These securitiss will generally be categorized as Leval 3. Securities
quated in foreign currencies, if any, are translated into U5, dollars at the current exchange rate,

Imvestments in open-end investmient companies (excluding exchange-traded funds), if 2ry, which can be
classified as Level 1 or Lovel 2 securithes, are valued based on thelr net asset value, The net asset value of such
Imvestrment companies equals the 1otal value of their assets less their liabilities and divided by the numbser of thair
outstanding shares,

To the extent a pricing service o dealer is unable tovalue a security or provides a valuation that Putnam
Management does not believe accurately reflects the security's fair value, the security will be valued at Tair
value by Putnam Management in accordance with policies and procedures approved by the Trustees. Cerlain
imwestments, including certain restric ted and illiquid securities and derivatives, are also valued at fair value
following procedures approved by the Trustees. These valuations consider such factors as significant market or
specilic security events such as Interest rate or credit guality changes, various relationships with other securithes,
discount rates, LS. Treasury, U5, swap and credit yields, index levels, convexity exposures, recovery rates, sales
and other multiples and resale restrictions, These securities are classifisd a5 Level 2 or as Level 2 depending on
the priority of the significant inputs.

To assess the continuing appropriaténess of fairvaluations, the Valuation Committes reviews and affirms the
reasonableness of such valuations an a regular basis after considering all relevant infarmation that is reasonably
avallable. Suchvaluations and procedures are reyv.ewed periodically by the Trustees. Certain securitles may be
valued on the bass of a price provided by a single source, The fairvalueof securities is generally determined as
the amount that the fund could reasonably expect torealize from an arderly dispesition of such securities over
a reasonable period of time. Byits nature, a fair value pricz s a jood faith estimate of the value of a securityin a
current sale and does not reflect an actual market price, which may be different by a material amount,

Joint trading account Purseant to an exemptive arder from the SEC, the fund may transler unimvested cash
balancesinto a joint trading account along with the cash of other registored investment companies and certain
other acoounts managed by Putnam Manzgement. These balances may be invested |n lssues of short-term
Investments having maturities of up to 20 days.
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Repurchase agresments The fund, orany joint trading account, through its custodian, recawes delivery of the
underlying securitles, the fair value of which at the time of purchase is required o be In2n amount at least equal
to the reszle price, including accrued interest. Collateral for cortain tri-party repurchase agreements, which
totaled 584,246,885 at the end of the reporting period, is held at the counterparty's custadian in a segregated
account for the benefit of the fund and the counterparty. Putnam Maragement |s responsible for determining that
the value of these underlying securities is at all times at least equal to the resale price, including accrued intersst.
Ir the event of default or bankruptcy by the other party to the agreement, retention of the collateral may be
subject to legal proceedings.

Security transactions and related investment income Secunity transactions are reconded on the frade
date (the date the order 1o buy of sell is executed). Gains or losses on cecurities sald are determinad on the
identified cost basis.

Interest incama, net of any aoplicable withholding taxes, if any, and including amortization and aceration of
premiums and discounts on debt secunities, |s recarded on the accrual basis.

The fund may have earned cartain fees in connection with its senior loan purchasing activities. These feas, if any,
are treated & market discount and are amortized into income in the Statement of operations,

Soecurities purchased ar sold on a farward commitment or delayed dolivery basic may be sottled at a future date
beyond customary setthement time; interast income is accrued based on the terms of the secunties. Losses
may arise due to changes in the fair value of the underlying securities or If the counterparty does not perform
under tha contract,

Stripped securities The fund may invest in stripped securities which represent a participation in securities that
miay be structured in classes with rights o receive different portions of the interest and principal. Interest-anly
securities receive all of the interest and principal-only securities receive all of the principal, If the interest-anly
socur thes experience groater tham anticipated prepayments of principal, the fund may fall to recoup fully its initial
imvestment in these securities. Conversely, principal-only securities increase in value if prepayments ane greater
than anticipated and decline if prepayments are slower than anticipated, The fairvalue of these securities is
highily sensitive to changes in interest ratas.

Foreign currency translation The accounting records of the lund are maintzined in LS, dollars. The fzirvalue
of foreign securities, currency holdings, and ather assets and liabilities is recorded in the books and recards of
the fund afier translation to U5, doflars based on the exchange rates on that day. The cost of each securityis
determined using historical exchange rates. Income and withhalding taxes are translated at prevailing exchange
rates whan eamed orincurred, The fund does not isolate that partion of realized or unrealized gains or losses
resulting from changes in the forelgn exchange rate on imvestments from fluctuations arising from changes in
the market prices of the securities. Such gains and (os=es are included with the net realized and unrealized gain
or loss on imvestrents. Met realized gains and kosses on foreign currency transaclions represent net rezlized
exchamge pains of losses on disposition of forelgn currencies, cursency gains and losses realized betweaen the
trade and settlement dates on securities transactions and the difference between the amoeunt of investment
income ard foreign withhalding takes racorded on the fund's bocks and the U.S. dollar equivalent amounis
actually received or paid. Met unrealired appeaciation and depreciation of assets and liabilities in foreign
currencies arise from changes in the value of assets and liabilities other than investments at the period end,
resulting from changes in the exchange rate.

Options contracts The fund uses options contracts to hedge duration and convexty, to [solate prepayment risk
and to manage downside risks,

The potential risk to the fund is that the change invalue of options contracts may not correspand to the change
invalue of the hedged instruments. In addition, losses may arise from changesin the value of the underlying
instruments If there is an lliguid secondary market for the contracts, if interest or exchange rates move
unexpectedly orif the counterparty to the contract is unable to perform, Realized gains and losses on purchased
options are included in realized gains and losses an investment securities. If a written call aption (s exercised, the
premium orginally received is recorded as an addition to sales proceeds, If a wrilten pul option |s exercised, the
premium originally received is recorded as a reduction to the cost of Investments.

Exchange-traded options are valued at the last sale price or, ifno sales are reported, the |ast bid price for
purchased options and the lastask price forwritten options. OTC traded options are valued using prices
supplied by dealars,
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Options on swaps are similar to options on securities except that the premium paid or received is to buy or

grant the right to enterinto a previously agreed upon interest rate or credit default contract. Forward premium
swap aption contractsinclude premiums that have extended settlement dates. The delayed settlement of the
premiums is factored into the daily valuation of the option contracts. In the caze of interest rate cap and floar
contracts, in return for 3 premium, ongoing payments between two parties are based on interest rates exceeding
a specified rate, in the case of a cap contract, or falling below a specified rate in the case of a floorcontract,

Written aption cantracts outstanding at period end, if any, are listed after the fund’s portiolio.

Futures contracts The fund uses futures contracts for hedging treasury term stiucture rsk and foryeeld
curve positioning.

The potentiaf risk to the fund is that the chasge invalue of futures contrac is may natcorrespond to the

change in value of the hedgad instruments. In addition, losses may anse from changes in the value of the
underlying instruments, if there is ar illiquic secandary market for the contracts, if interest ar exchange rates
move unexped tedly or if the counterparty to the contract is unable to perform, With futures, thereis minimal
counterparty cradit risk to the fund since futures are exchange traded and the exchange's clearinghouse, as
counterparty to all exchanpe traded futures, guarantees the futures agalnst default, Risks may exceed amounts
recognized on the Statement of assets and llabilities, When the contract Isclesed, the fung records a reallized gain
or loss aqual to the difference between the value of the contract at the fime it was apened and the value at the
time it was closed,

Futures contracts are valued at the quoted daily settlement prices established by the exchange on which they
trade. The fund and the broker agree to exchange an amount of cash equal to the daily fluc tuation in the value of
the futures contract. Such regeipts or payments are keown as “variation marngin.®

Futures contracts outstanding at pesiod end, if ary, are isted after the fund's portfolio,

Forward currency centracts Thefurd buys and sells forward currency contracts, which are agreements
between two parties o buy and sell currencies at a set price on a future date, These contracts are used for
hedging currancy expasures.

The .5, dollar value of forward currency contracts is determined using current forward currency exchange rates
supplied by a quotation servica, The fairvalue of the contract will fluctuate with changes in currency exchange
rates, The contract s marked to market daily and the change in falr value is recorded as an unrealized gain or loss,
Thefund records a realized gainor loss equal ta the difference between the value of the contract at the time it was
opened and the value at the time it was closed when the contract matures or by delivery of the currency. The fund
could be expased 1o risk if the value of the currency changes unfavorably, if the counterparties to the contracts
are unebie to meet the terms of thelr contracts or if the fund is unable toenter into a closing position. Risks may
exceed amounts recognized on the Statement of assets and liabilites.

Farward currency contracts outstanding at perlod end, if amy, are listed after thi funds portfolia.

Interest rate swap contracts The fund entered into OTC and for centrally cleared interest rale swap contracts,
which are arrangements between two parties toexchange cash flows based on a notional principal amount, for
hedging term structure risk and for yield curee positioning,

AnOTC and centrally cleared interest rate swap can be purchased or sald with an upiront premium, For OTC
intenest rate swap contracts, an upfront payment recelved by the fund is recarded as a liability on the fund's
baoks, Anupfront payment made by the fund is recorded as an asset on the fund’s books. OTC and centrally
cleased interest rate swap contracts are marked to mar«et daily based upon guotations from anindependent
pricing service or market makers. Ary change is recorded as an unrealized gain or loss on OTC interest rate swaps,
Daily fluctuations In the value of centrally cleared interest rate swaps are setthed through a central clearing agent
and are recorded in variation margin on the Statement of assets and liabilities and recorded as unrezlized gain
or [ass, Payments, incleding upfront premiums, received ar made are recorded as realizad gains or losses at

the neset date or the clasing of the contract. Certain OTC and centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts miay
Include extended effective dates, Payments related to these swap contracts are accrued based on the terms

of the contract.

Thefund could be exposed to credit or market risk due to unfavorable changes in the fluctuation of interest
rates ar if the counterparty defauits, in the case of OTC interest rate cantracts, or the central clearing agency
ar a clearing member defaults, in the case of centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts, an its respective
aibligation to partarm under the contract. The fund's maximum fsk of loss fram countarparty fisk or cantral
clearing risk is the fairvalue of the cantract. This risk may be mitigated for OTC interest rate swap contracts
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by having a master natting arranpemant betwesn the fund and the counterparty and for centrally cleared
interest rate swap contracts through the daily exchange of variation margin. There s minimal counterparty
risk with respect to contrally cleared interest rate swap contracts cue to the clearinghouse guarantee fund and
other reseurces that are available in the event of a clearing membor default. Risk of loss may exceed amounts
recognized on the Statement of assets ana liabilities,

OTC ard contrally cleared interest rate swap contracts outstanding, including their respective notional amounts
atperiod end, if any, are listed after the fund’s portfolio,

Total return swap contracts The fund entered into OTC and/or centrally cleared total returm swap contracts,
wihich are arrangemaents to exchange a market-linked return for a perodic payment, both based on a notional
principal amount, to hedge sector exposure and for gaining exposure to specific sectors,

To the extent that the tofal return of the security, Index or other financial measure urderlying the transaction
exceads or fzlls short of the offsetting interest rate obligation, the fund will receive 2 payment fram or make a
payment 1o the counterparty, OTC and/or centrally cleared total return swap contracts are marked to market
cally based upon guotations fram an independent pricing service or market maker. Any change & recorded as an
unrealized gainar loss on OTC total return swaps. Dally fluctuations in the value of centrally cleared total return
swaps are settled through a central clearing agent and are recorded invariation mangin on the Statement of
assets and liabilities and recorded as unrealized gainor foss. Payments received or made are recorded as realized
gains ar losses. Certain OTC andfor centrally cleared tatal return swap contracts may include extended effective
tates. Payments ralated to these swap contracts are accrued based on the terms of the contract. The fund could
be exposed to-credit or market nsk due to unfavarable changes in the fluc tuation of mterest rates o in the price
of the underlying securty or index, the possibil ty that there & no liquid markst for these agresments or that

the counterparty may default on its obligation o perform, The fund's maximam risk of loss from counterparty
risk or central clearing risk is the fair value of the contract, This risk may be mitigated for OTC tatal return swap
contracts by having a master netting arrangement between the fund and the counterparty and for centrally
cleaned total refum swapcontracts through the daily exchange of varation margin. There < minimal counterparty
risk with respect to centrally cleared total return swap contracts due to the clearinghouse guarantes fund and
other resources that are available in the evant of a clearing member default. Risk of loss may exceed amounts
recognized on the Staterment of assets and liabilities.

OTC ard/far centrally cleared total return swap contracts outstanding, includirg their respective national
amourts at periad end, if any, are listed after the fund's portiolio.

Credit default contracts The fund entersd into OTC and/or centrally cleared credit default contracts to hedge
credit risk, for gaining liquid exposure to Indnddual names, to hedge market risk and for gaining exposure to
specilic sectors.

in OTT and centrally cleared credit default contracts, the protection buyer typleally makes a perlodic stream

of payments to a counterparty, the protection seller, in exchange for the right to recalve a contingent payment
upan the occurrence of a credit event on the reference obligation or all other equally ranked obligatians of the
relefence entity, Credit events are contract specilic but may include bankruptcy, fallure 10 pay, restructurning and
obligation acesteration. Far OTC credit default cantracts, an upfrant payment recaivad by the fund is recorded as
aliability an the fund's books. An uplront payment made by the fund ks recarded as an asset on the fund’s books.
Centrally cleared credit default contracts provide the same rights to the protection buyer and seller except the
payments between parties, including upfrant premiums, are settled through a central clearing agent through
variation margin payments, Upfront and periodic payments received or paid by the fund for OTC and centrally
cleared cradit default contracts are recorded as reatized gains or losses at the reset date or close of the contract.
The OTC and centrally cleared credit default cantracts are marked 1o market daily based upoen guotations lrom an
independsnt pricing service or markat makers, Any change in value of OTC credit default contracts is recorded as
an unrealized gain or koss, Daily fluctuations in the value of centrally cleared cradit default contracts are recorded
invariation margin an the Statement of assets and liabilities and recorded as unrealized gain or loss, Upon the
prcurrence of a credit event, the difference between the par value and fair value of the reference obligation, net of
any proportional amountof the uplront payment, |s recorded as a realized gain or loss,

In addition to bearing the risk that the credit event will occur, thefund could be exposed to market risk due to
unfavorable changes ininterest rates or In the price of the underlying security or Index or the possibllity that

the fund may be unahle to close out its pasitian at the same ime o 3t the same price as ifit had purchased

the underlying reference abligations. In certain circumstances, the fund may enter into offsetting OTC and
cantrally clearad credit default contracts which wiould mitigate its risk of loss, Risks of loss may exceed amaunts
recognized on the Statement of assets and liabilities. The fund's maximum risk of loss from countarparty
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risk, @ithar as the protection seller or as the protection buyer, is the fairvalue of the contract, This riss may be
mitigated for OTC credit default contracts by having 3 master netting arangement between the fund and the
counterparty and for centrally cleared credit default contracts through the daily mechange of variation margin.
Courniterparly risk is further mitigated with respect to centrally cleared credit default swap contracts due to the
clearinghouse guarantee fund and other resaurces that are available In the event of a clearing member default.
Where the fund is a seller of protection, the maximum potential amount of future payments the fund may be
required to make is equal to the natipnal amount,

OTC and centrally cleared credit default contracts outstanding, including their respective notional amounts at
period end, Il ary, are listed after the fund's portfolic,

TBA commitments The fund may enter into TEA (to be announced) commitments to purchzse securities for

a fixed unit price at a future date beyond customary settlement time. Althowgh the unit price and par amount
hiave been established, the actual securities have not been specified. Howaver, itis anticipatad that the amaunt
of the commitments will not significantly differ from the principal amount. The fund halds, and maintains until
settlement date, cash or high-grade debt cbligations in an amount sulfic'ent to meet the purchase price, ar the
fund may anter into offsetting contracts lor the forward sale of other securities itowns, Income on the securities
will not be earned until settlement date.

Thefund may also enter into TRA sale commitments to hedge its portfolio positions, tosell mortgage-backed
securities it owns under delayed delivery arrangements or 1o take a short position in mortgage-backed securities.
Pracesds of TBA sale commitmants are rot received until the contractual settlement date. During the time a

TBA sale commitment is outstanding, either equivalent deliverable securities or an offsetting TBA purchase
commitment deliverable on or before the sale commitment date are held as “cover” for the transaction, or ather
liguid assets inan amount equal o the notional vaiue of the TBA sale commitment are segregated. I the TBASale
commitment is closed through the acquisition of an offsetting TBA purchase commitment, the fund realizes a
gain or loss. if the fund delivers securities under the commitmant, the fund realizes a gainor a loss from the sale of
the securntes based upan the unit price estatlished at the dare the commirment was entered into.

TEA commitments, which ase accounted for 3s purchase and sale transactions, may be considerad cecurities
themselves, and involve a risk of loss due to changes in the value of the security prior to the settlement date
aswell s the risk that the counterparty to the transaction will not perfarm its obligations, Counterparty riskis
mitigated by having a master agreement between the fund and the counterparty.

Unsettled TBA commiltments are valuad at their fairvalue according to the procedures described under “Security
valuation” abave. The contract is marked to market daily and the change in fair vatue is recorded tvy the fund as
an unrealized gain or loss. Based on market crcumstances, Putnam Management will determine whether 1o take
delivery of the underlying securities o to dispose of the TBA commitments prior to settlement.

TBA purchase cammitments cutstanding at period end, Il any, are listed within the fund's portfolio and TBA sale
commitments outstanding at period end, IF any, ane listed after the Tund™s portiolo.

Master agreements The fund is a party (o ISDA (Intemational Swvaps and Derivatives Assoclation, Inc.) Master
Agreements that govern OTC derivative and foreign exchange contracts and Master Securities Forward
Transaction Agreements that govern transactions involving mortgage-backed and other asset-backad securities
that may result in delayed delivery (Master Agreements) with cartain counterparties entersd into from time

to time. The Master Agresments may cantain provisions regarding, among other things, the parties’ general
obligations, epresentations, agreements, collateral requiremnents, events of default and early terminaticn With
respoct bo cortain counterparties, in accordance with the terms of the Master Agreemonts, collateral pledged to
the fund is held in a segregated account by the fund's custodian and, with respect to those amounts which can
be sold or repled ged, sre presented in the fund's portfolio. Collateral pledged ta the fund which cannot be sold ar
repledged totaled 53,365,255 at the close of the reparting period.

Collateral pledged by the fund is segrejgated by the fund's custodian and identified in the fund's portfolio,
Collateral can be in the form of cash ar debt securities issved by the U5, Govermment or related agencies or other
securities as agreed 1o by the fund and the applicable counterparty, Collateral requirements are determined
based on the fund’s net position with each counterparty.

With respect to 1504 Master Agreements, termination events applicable to the fund may occur upon a decline

in the fund's net assets below a specified threshold aver a certain period of time, Termination avents applicable
to counterparties may occur upan a decline in the counterparty’s long-term ar short-term credit ratings below a
specified lovel. In each case, upan occurmence, the othar party may elect to Lerminate early and cause settiermant
of 3l derivative and foreign exchange contracts outstanding, including the payrrent of any losses and costs
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rasulting fromsuch eary termination, as reasona bly determined by the terminating party, Any decision by one or
mare of the fund's counterparties to elect early termination coutd impact the fund's future derivative activity,

At the close of the reparting period, the fund hag a net liability position of 53,152,066 on open derivative
contractssubject o the Master Agreements, Catlateral pledged by the fund at period end for these agreements
totaled 53,108,60% and may Include amounts related to unzettled agreements.

Interfund lending The fund, along with other Putnam funds, may participate in an interfund lending program
pursuant to an exemptive order issued by the SEC. This progtram allows the fund to bonaw fromor lend

1o cther Putnam lunds that permit such transac lions. Interfund lending transactions aresubject toeach

fund's imvestment podicles and bommowing and lending limlts. Interest earned or pald on the interfund lending
transaction will be based on the average of certain current market rates. During the reporting period, the fund did
rot utilize the program,

Lines of credit The fund participates, alang with other Putnam funds, in a $100 miltion (53175 million pricr to
October 14, 2023) unsecured committad line of credit and a $235,5 million unsecured uncammitted line of credit,
both provided by State Streel. Barrowings may be made for temporary or emergency purposes, including the
funding of shareholder redemption requests and trade settiements, Intenest is chasged to the fund based on the
fund's borrowing at a rate cqual to L25% plus the highor of (1) the Federal Funds rate and (2) the Overnight Bank
Funding Rate for the committed |ine-of credit and 1.30% plus the highe: of (1} the Federal Funds rate and (2) the
Cwernight Bank Funding fate for the uncommitted line of credit. A closing fee equal to 0.049 of the committed
line= af eredit and 0.04% of the uncommitted line of credit has been paid by the participating funds. Ir addition, a
commitment fee of 0.2 1% per annum on any unutdized portion of the committed line of credit = allocated to the
participating funds based on their relative net assets and paid guarterly. During the reporting period, the fund
rad no barrowings against these amangements,

Federal taxes It is the policy of the fund to distribute all of its taxable income within the prescribed time period
and atherwise comply with the provisians of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, a5 amended (the Cade),
applicable to regulated investment companies. It is also the ntention of the fund to distrbute an amaunt
suifficient to avold impaesition of any excise tak under Section 4982 of the Code.

Thelund is subbject to the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification 740 Income Taxes (ASC 740), ASC 740
sots forth a minimum threshold for financial statement recagnition of tha banafit of a tax position takenor
exgected bo be takenin a tax return, The fund did net have a llabllity to record for any unrecognized tax benefits
in the accompanying financial statements. No provision has been made for federal tases onincome, capital gains
or unrealized appreciation an securities held nor for excise tax on income and capital gains: Each af the func's
federal tax returns for the prior three fiscal years remains subject to examination by the internal Revenue Service.

Thefund may also be subject to taves impased by povernments of countries in which it invests. Such taxes are
genedally based on elther Income or gains earmed or repatrlated, The furd accrues and aoplies such taxes 1o net
Investment Income, net realized galns and net unrealized gains as income andfor capital gains are earned. In
some cases, the fund may be entitled to reclaim all ora portion of such taxes, and such reclaim amounts, if any,
are reflected as an asset an the fund's books. In many cases, however, the fund may not receive such amourts far
an extended period af tims, depending on the country of imvestment.

Under the Regulated Investment Company Modermization Act of 2010, the fund will be permitted to carry forward
capital losses incurred for an unlimited pariod and the carry torwards will retain their character as either short-
term or long-term capital losses. At October 31, 2022, the fund had the following capital loss carryovers avallable,
to the extent allowed by the Code, to offset future net capital gain, if any:

Loss carryover

Shert-term Long-term Tatal
5230,510,825 4781427146 5501.937.571

Distributions to shareholders Distribut'ons to sharehalders from netinvestment income are recorded by the
fund on the ex-dividend date. Distributions from capital gains, If any, are recorded on the ex-dividend date and
paid at least annuzlly, The amount and character of income and gains to be distriouted are determined in accor-
gance with income tax regulations, which may difier fram generally accepled accounting principles. These diffes-
ences include temporary andifor permanant differances from losses an wash sale transactions, from unrealized
gains and losses an certaln futures contracts, from Income an swap contracts and from interest-only securities,
Reclassdications are made to the furd's capital sccounts to reflect income and gains availablz for distribution
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{or available capital loss carmyovers) under income tax regulations, At the close of the raperting penod, the fund
reclassified 51,477,550 to increase undistributed net investment income and 51,477,550 to increase accumulatec
net realized loss.

Tax cost of Investments includes adjustments to net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) which may not neces-
sarily be final tax cost basis adjustments, but closely approximate the tax basis unrealized gains and |losses that
miay be realized and distributed to shareholders. The tax basis components of distributable earnings and the
federal tax costas of the chose of the reporting period were as follows:

Unrealized appreciation 417,508,285
Unrealized depreciation [749,770,131)
Met unmealized depreciation (332,261,846]
Undistributed ordinary income 86,852,200
Capital boss camyforvard {501,937571)
Cost for federal income t3x purposes 53,845 719,348

Hote 2: Management fee, administrative services and other transactions

The fund pays Putnam Management a manzgerment fee (based an the fund's average nat assets and computed
and paid monthly) at annual rates that may vary based on the average of the aggregate net assets of all open-end
miutual funds sponsoned by Putnam Management {excluding net assets of funds that are invested in, or that are
imvested in by, other Putnam funds to the extent necessany to avold “double counting” of those assets), Such
annual rates may vary as lollows:

0LEE0% of the first 55 ballion, 01,3500 of the next 550 billicn,
0.500% of the next 55 billlon, 0.330% ofthe next S50 billion,
0.A450% of the next 510 Gillian, 03200 of the next 5100 billian and
0ACOH: of the next 510 billkon, 0,315% of army excess theseafter,

For the reparting period, the management fee represented an effective rate lexcluding the impact from any
expenze walvers in effect) of 0.386% of the fund's average net assets.

Futnam Management has contractually agreed, through Felbruary 28, 2024, to waive fees and/or reimburse tha
fund's ex penses to the extent necessary to limlt the cumulative expenses ol the fund, exclusive of brokerage,
intevest, Laxes, investiment-related expenses, extraordingry experses, acquired fund fees anc expenses and
payments under the fund'’s imvestor servicing contract, inestment managemert contract and distribution
plans, on a fiscal year-to-date basis 1o an annual rate of 0.20%of the fund’s average nat assets over such fiscal
year-io-dats perind. During the reporting period, the fund's expenses wers not redueced as a result of this limit.

Futnam Management has contractually agreed to waive fees (and, to the extent necessary, bearother expenses)
ot the fund through February 28, 2024, to the extent that total axpenses of the fund {excluding brokerage, interest,
taxes, Investment-related expenses, payments under distributien plans, extraordinary expenses, paymeants under
the fund's investor senicing centract and acquired furd fees and expenses, but including payments under the
fund's imvestment managementcontract) would exceed an annua rate of 0,33% of the fund's average net assets,
Diuring the reporting period, the fund's expenses were reduced by $2, 880,368 a5 a result of these limits.

Futnam Investments Limited (PiL}, an affiliate of Putnam Management, is authorized by the Trustees to manage a
separate portion of the assets of the fund as determined by Putnam Management from time to time. PIL did not
manage any portion of the assets of the fund during the reporting period. If Putnam Management were to engage
the services of PIL, Putnam Management would pay a quarterly sub-management fee to PIL for its services at an
annual rate of 0.20% (peior to July 1, 2022, the annual rate was 0.25%) of the average net assets of the partion of
the fund managed by PIL,

The fund reimburses Putnam Management an allocated amosunt for the compensation and related expenses of
certan officers of the furd and their staff wiro pravide administrative senaces to the fund. The aggregate amount
of all such reimbursemants is determined annually by the Trustees.

Custodial functions for the fund's assets are provided by State Street. Custody fees are based an the fund’s asset
leved, the number of its zecurity holdings and transaction valumes.
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Futnam |meestar Services, Inc., an affiliate of Putnam Management, provides investor servcing agent functions
to the fund, Putnam investor Services, Inc. recaived fees forinvestor servicing for class A, class B, class C, class M,
class A and class Y shares that included (1) a per account fee far each direct and underlying non-defined cantribu-
tien account (retail account) of the fund; {2) a specified rate of the lund's assets attributabrie to defined contribu-
tion plan accounts; and (3] a specified rate based on the average net assets inretall accounts. Putnam Investor
Seryvices, Inc. has agreed that the aggregate investor servicing fees for each fund's retail and defined contrioution
accounts for these share classes will notexceed an annual rate of 0.25% of the fund's average assets attributable
te such accounts:

Class RS shares paid a monthly fee based on the average net assetsof class RS shares atan annual rate of 0.13%,
(lass R shares paid a montnly fee based on the average net assets of class RG shares at an annual rate of 0,05%.

[ruring the reporting period, the expenses for each class of shares refated to Investor servicing fees
wiere as follows:

Class A £999,058 Classh 15,504
ChssB 48B3 Class RS 6,327
ClassC 85,054 Class RE 92,259
ClassM 78,312 Class ¥ 2870459

Total 44,163,286

Thefund has entered into expense olset arrangements with Putnam Investor Services, Inc. and State Strest
wihieraby Putnam Investor Services, Inc.'s and State Streot’s feas are reduced by cregits llowed an cash balances.
For the reporting period, the fund’s expenses were reduced by 57,581 under the expense ofiset arrangements.

Each Independent Trustes of the fund receives an anrual Trustoe fee, of which $1,800, a5 3 quarterly retalner,
has been allocated to the fund, and an additional fee for each Trustees meeting attended, Trustees also are
reimbursed for expenses they incur relating to their services as Trustees,

Thefund has adopted a Trustee Fee Deferral Plan (the Deterral Plan) which allows the Trustees to defer the receipt
of all or a portion of Trustees fees payable on ar after July 1, 1995, The deferred fees remaininvested in certain
Putnam funds until distribution in accordance with the Deferral Plan,

Thetund has adopted an unfunded noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (the Pension Plan) covering

all Trustees of the fund who have served a5 a Trustee for at least five vears and wera first slected peior 1o 2004,
Benafits under the Pension Plan are equal to 50% of the Trustes's average annual attendance and retainer fees for
the three vears ended December 31, 2005, The retirement benefit is payable during a Trustes's lifetime, boginning
the year following retirement, for the number of years of service through December 31, 2006, Pension expense

far the fund is included in Trustee compensation and expenses in the Statement of operations. Accrued pension
liability is included in Fayahba for Trustee compensation and expenses in the Statement of 2ssets and liabilities.
The Trustees have terminated the Pension Plan with respect to amy Trustee first elected after 2003,

Thefund has adopted distribution plans (the Plans) with respact to the following share ciasses pursuant to Rube
125-1 umder the Investment Company Act of 1940, The purpose of the Plans is to compensate Putnam Retall
Management Limited Partnarship, an indirect wholly-awned subsidiary of Putnam Investments, LLE, for services
provided and expenses incurred in distributing shares of the fund, The Flans provide payments by the fund to
Futnam Retail Management Limited Partnership at an annual rate of up to the following amaunts (Maximum %)
of the average net assels attributable to each class. The Trustees have approved payment by the fund at the
following annual rate (Approved %) of the average net assets attributable to each class. During the reporting
period, the class-specific expenses relatad to distribution fees were as follows:

Mayimium % Approved % Amount
Class A 0.35% 0.25% 51,483,752
Class B 100k 1,00 29,233
ClassC LO0% L00%: 560,436
Class M L0 0,50 232241
Class R 1.00% 0,50 4TA39
Total 52,361,121
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For the reporting perod, Putnam Rezaill Management Limited Partnership, acting as underwriter, received net
commissions of 526,798 and 5175 from the sale of class A and class M sharss, respectively, and received §72 and
$672 incontingent deferred sales charges from redemptions of clzss B and class C shares, respectively.

A deferred sales charge of up to LOO% is assessed on certain redemptions of class A shares, For the reporting periad,
Putnam Retail Managsment Limited Partnership, acting as underwriter, received 51,250 on class A redemptions.

Wote 3: Purchases and sales of securities

During the reparting perod, the cost of purchases and the procesds from sales, sucluding short-term insestmients,
wiere as lollows:

Costof purchases  Proceeds from sales

Investments in securities, indudng TRA commitments [Long-termy 529467730105 $30.777.595.450
U5, government securities (Lang-term)| = =
Total £29,452,730,105 $30,277,595,459

Thefund may purchase ar sell investments from or to other Putnam fundsin the ordinary course of business, which can
reduce the fund's transaction costs, at prices determined in accordance with SEC requirements and policies approved
by the Trustees. During the reporting perod, purchases.or sabes of [org-term securities fram or to other Putnam funds,
if any, did not represent mare than 5%bof the fund's total cost of purchases and/for total procesds from sales,

Hote 4: Capital shares
At tha close of the reparing period, thare were an ulimited number of chares of baneficial Interest authorized.

Transactions, including, if applicable, direct exchanges pursuant to share conversions, in capital shares
were as follows;

YEAR ENDED 10/31/22 YEAR ENDED 10y31/21
Class A Shares Amount Shares Amoumnt
Shares scid 3,740,305 561,101,135 21,700,630 §155,151,469
Shares issued inconnection with
reinvestment of distibutians 3664 577 23237918 5,108 860 36,477,583
13404 852 B4.330,056 26,809 490 191,529,052
Shaies iepuichased (26419.370) {166,453 To6) {35,738 085 153,538 426
Net decroase {13,004,488)  5(82,114,650) (s,928,595)  $(61,909,374)
YEAR EMDED 10/31/22 YEAR ENDED 103121
Shares scid LLTO5 573,365 48,546 5345657
Shares ssued inconnection with
reimvestrment of distributions 16202 102,463 32 245 227923
27aat 175,828 80,731 573,580
Shares repurchasad (259,843 (1.808.822) 396 E3]) {2.742,1201
Net decrease (231,935)  $(1,432,994) (316,100)  5(2,218,540)
YEAR EMDED L0/31/22 YEAR EMDED 10y31/21
ClassC Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shames sold 800,371 £5 104 488 L5T,573 §11,181.118
Shares issued inconnection with
reinvestment of distributions 299,003 1,894,883 628404 4454639
L0994 6,999,372 2202917 15,535,755
Shares repurchassd 4 818 465 {0 (a0 S6E) (7,700, 754) {54,015, 375)
Net decrease {3,715,081)  ${23,041,196) i5497,777)  ${38,379,621)
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YEAR ENDED 10/31/22 YEAREMDED 10/31/21
Class M Shares Amaunt Shames Arrount
Shares soid 9,700 357338 2,800 319416
Shares ssued in connection with
relavestment of distributians - = = z
9,700 57,338 2,800 19416
Shams repurchased (580,000) (4,069,027 [542.000) {3,745 726]
Met decrease {670,300) 414,011,689 (540,100} 5(3,726,310)
YEAR EMDED 10/31/23 YEAR EMDED 10/31/21
ClastR Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares scld 234 482 51,483,222 480,587 43,385,057
Shanes issued in connection with
rainvestment of distributions 60,371 374,194 Ta442 561,678
254,853 LEGLAlG 560,024 3.846,730
Shases repurchased {528,085 (3,256,551 (500,383 [4,139.997)
Met decrease (233,236)  $(1,395,135) (30,365) $1193,262)
YEAR ENMDED 10/31/22 YEAR EMDED 10/31/21
Clags RS Amaunt Aol
Shamessold 85,113 5545, 157 169,445 51,222 173
Shares lssued in connecticnwith
reinvestment of distributions 31636 242,018 41318 198,119
122945 TaT.175 210,763 1,520,352
Shanes repurchased {135,520) (B58.1TS) (103.461) (144,731
Met increase [decrease) [12,871) §(71,000) 107,302 §775,561
YEAR EMDED 10/31/22 YEAREMDED 1043121
Clas e Sharat Amaunt Shams Armaumnt
Shares sold 12,562 106 SB04TES51 13,549,505 598,161,608
Shanes msued inconnactionwith
reinvestment of distributions L214,857 7,831,268 1,324,19] 0E5E TR
13777563 88,308,219 4,878,655 107,817,884
Shares repurchased {14,155,558) {90,199.613) (11,221,705 (81,500,550
Metincrease (decrease) (377,995) 5[1,851,394) 3,656,990 526,317,334
YEAR ENDED 10/31/22 YEAR ENDED 10/31/21
Classy Shares Amount Shames Amoaunt
Shames sold 66,165,661 5428070062 143,746,621 51.041,351,048
Snaes issued in connaction with
relmwestment of distributions 11,251 831 73,347.344 16,907,050 123,003,553
78,021,292 502,415,006 160653641  1,164,364,60L
Shams repurchased (202,478,351) {1,207,865,731) {181,060,555] (1,306,442, 570}
Met decrease (124,457,058)  $(805,446,785) (20,406,914)  5(142,077,969)

10 Income Fund

275/335



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000(E14869)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

Note 5: Affiliated transactions
Transactions during the reporting period with any compary which is under common ownership or control
wiere as follows:

Shares
outstanding
and fair
Fairvalueas Purchase Sale Investment value as
Name of affiliate ol 103111 cast proceeds Income of 10/31/22
Short-term investments
Putnam Short Term
|I'I'|IE.IF!'1£ﬂt Fu_rl_FI* ST TaLalr 5772,700,730 S0 804,504 41,837,665 TTELE, 143
Total Short-term
investments §207,720,917T 772,700,730  5802,804,504 §1,827 665 $177,618,143

“Managament fees charged to Putnam Shoot Teem investment Fund have been waived by Putnam Managsment.
There ware no realized or unrealized gains or losses during the peried.

Note 6: Market, credit and other risks

Ir the normal course of business, the fund trades financial Instruments and enters Into financial transactions
vihiere rish of patential loss exists due to changes in the market (market risk) or failure of the contracting party to
e transaction to perform (oredit risk), The fund may be exposed to additional credit risk that an institufion or
other entity with which the fund has unsettled or open transactions will default. Investments in forelgn securities
invalve certain risks, including those related to economic instability, unfavorable palitical developments, amd
currency fluctuations. The fund may imves: in higheryielding, lower-rated bonds that may have a higher rate

of default. The fund may invest a significant portion of its assets insecuritized debt instruments, including
marigage-backed and asset-backed investments. The yields and values of these investments are sensitive to
changos in interest rates, the rate of principal payments on the underlying assets and the market's perception
of the issuers. The market far these investments may be vlatile and limited, which may make them difficult

to buy orsell,

On July 27, 2017, the United Kingdom's Financial Conduct Authority ("FCAT), which regulates LIBOR, announced
its intention to cease compelling banks to provide the gquotations needed to sustain LIBOR atter 2021, 1ICE
Benchmark sdministration, the administrator of LIBOR, ceased publication of most LIBOR settingson a
representative basis at theend of 2021 and is expected o cease publication of a majority of U.S. dollar LIBOR
settings on a representative basis after June 30, 2023, In addithon, ghobal regulators have announced that, with
limited exceptions, no new LIBOR-hased contracts should be entered into after 2021, LIBOR has histoncally been
a commaon benchmark interest rate indsx used to make adjustments to variable-rate joans. it is used throughout
piobal banking and financial industries to determing interest rates for a variety of financial instrumaents and
bormawing arrangemaents. Actions by regulators have resuited in the establishment of alternathse reference

rates to LIBOR in most major currencies. Various financial industry groups have been planning for the transition
away from LIBOR, but there are abstacles to converting certain longer-term securities and transactions to

rew reference rates, Markets are developing slowly and questions arcund liguidity in these rates and how

to appropriately adjust these rates to mitigate any econsmic value transfer at the timaof lransition remain a
significant corgern, Neither the effect of the bransiticn process nor its ultimate success can yet be known, The
transition process might leac toincreased volatility and (llquidity In markets that rely on LIBOR to determine
interest rates, Itcould also lead to a reduction in the value of some LIBOR-based investments and reduce the
effectiveness of related transactions, such as hedges. While some LIBOR-based instruments may contermplate 4
scenario where LIBOR (s no longer available by providing for an alternative rate-setting methodelogy, not all may
hawe such provisions and there may be skgnificant uncertalnty regarding the effectiveness of any such alternat ive
methodalogies. Since the usefulness of LIBOR as a benckmark could deteriorate during the transition period,
tnese effects could oocur at 2ny time.,

Beginning In January 2020, global financial markets have experiencad, and may continue to experience,
significant volatility resulting from the spread of a virus known as Covid-19, The cuthesak of Covid-19 has resulted
in travel and border restrictions, quarantines, supply chaln disruptions, lower consumer demand, and gereral
market uncertainty, The effects of Covid - 19 have adversely affectad, and may continue to adversaly affect, the
giobal economy, the economies of certain nations, and individual issuers, all of which may negatively impact the
fund's performancs,
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Mote T: Senior loan commitments

Seniorloans are purchased or sold on a when-issued or delayed delivery basis and may be settled a maonth or
mare alter the trade datz, which from time to time can delay the actual investment of available cash balances;
interestinceme is accrued based an the terms of the securities. Serior loans can be acquined through an agent,
by assignmert frem ancther holder of the loan, or as a participation interest in anather helder's partion of

the loam, When the fund invests in a loan or participation, the fund is subject to the risk that an intermediate
participant between the fund and the borrower will fail to mest its abligations to the fund, in addition to the risk
that the borrower under the loan may default on its obligations.

Hote B: Summary of derivative activity
The volume of activity for the reparting period for any derivative type that was held during the period is listed
bebow and was based on an average of the holdings at the end of each fiscal quarter:

Purchased TBA commitment option contracis icontract amaunt) 592,200,000
Purchased swap aption contracts [contract amount) 55,052, 500,000
Written TEA commitment option contracts (coniract amount) 562 300,000
Written swap option contrscts [cantract aimaunt) 53.474,000,000
Fuitires contracts (number of contracts) 10,0600
Forward currency contracts [contract amount] 5860,000
OTC interest rate swap contracts inotlanal) $646,200,000
Centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts [notional) £4,940.300,000
OTC total return swap contracts (notkanal) 515,500,000
Centralty cleared total return swap contracts (notional) 591,700,000
OTC cradit default contracts inotianal) $535,500,000

The following is a summary of the {air value of derivative instruments as of the close of the reparting period:

Fairvalue of derivative instruments as of the close of the re porting period

ASSET DERIVATIVES LIABILITY DERIVATIVES
Derivatives not
accounted for as Statement of Statement of
hedging instruments assets and assets and
under ASC 815 liabilities location Fair value liabitities location Fairvalue
Crdit contracts Recetables 523 3B3 960 Payables 519,190,333
Foreign exchange
tontiacts Recehvables G803 Payabiles -
Imvestments,
Recewables, et
assets — Uneealized Payables, Net assets —
Imtersst rate contracts appreciation TI76929° Unrealized depreciation 280,749,885
Total $320,567,696 $299,240,218

" Includes cumulative apprecistion/depreciation of futures contracts and/or centrally cleared swaps as repartec in
the fund's partfolic. Only current day's variation margin is reported within the Statement of assets and liabilities.
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Thefollowing i a summary of realized and change in unrealized gains or losses of derivative instruments in thi
Statement of operations for the reporting pericd (see Nate 1;

Amount of realized gain or {loss) on derivatives recognized in net gain or (loss] oninvestments

Derivatives not accounted Forward

for as hedging instruments currency

under ASC B15 Options Futures contracts Swaps Tatal
Credit cantracts 4— i— = S28.992,001)  5(28,992.001)
Foreign exchanpe contracts - - 135,601 - 135,601
Intenest rate contracts {34,158 B43) [104,916,934) = 35,849,357 SE103, 266,404
Total $(34,198.842)  5[104,916,934) 5135691 56,857,351  %(132,122.734)
Changeinunrealized appreciation or idepreciation) on derivatives recognized innet galn or (loss)
oninvastments

Derivatives not accounted Forward

for as hedging instruments currency

under ASCB1S Options Futures contracts Swaps Total
Creditcontracts 5= §— §= 550,247 426 S50 247 426
Foreign exchange contracts e = 3l = 33,128
Intenest rate contracts 38727073 (71,130,199} 85,202,383 552,799,257
Total $38,727,073  %(71,110,199) $3,128 5135449809  $103,049,811

Mote 9: New accounting pronouncements

In March 2020, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASE) issued Accounting Standards Update (45U)
2020-04, Relerence Rate Reform | Toplc 848) — Foclitolbion of the Effects of Referance Rate Reform en Finenciol
Reporting. The amendments In ASU 2020-04 provide optional temporary financlal reporting relief from the effect
cf certain types of contract modifications due to the planned discontinuation of LIBOR ard other interbank-
offered based reflerence rates as ol the end of 2021 The discontinuation of LIBOR was subsegquently extanded 1o
June 30, 7073, ASU 2070-04 is effective for certain reference rate-reélated contract modilic ations that occur during
the pericd March 12, 2020 through Decembser 31, 2027 The adoption of the guldance will not have a material
impact on the fund's financial statements,
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Mote 10: Offsetting of financial and derivative assets and liabilities

The following table summarizes any derlvatives, repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements,
at the end of the reparting periad, that are subject to an enfarceable master netting agreement or similar agres
ment. For securities lending transac tions or borrowing trarsactions associated with securities sold short, if ary,
se Mote 1. For financlal reporting purpeses, the fund does not offset financial assets ard financial liabllities that
ate subject to the master netting agreements in the Statement of assets and liabilities

< E < g 53
= = aT £ o
o) T x S g ]
g - i - BEE =
¥ E = g -
£ A = 250 8 R
= o ] g X o=

Assets:

OTC Interest rate swap cantracts™ - b L b .= te L

Contrally cleared interestrate swap

contracisd = —  I5ETAIR - =, = =4

(T Taral return Swap comracts™ - - - = - - =

OTC Credit default contracts —

pratection sald™ - - - - =3 - =
OTC Credhit default contracts —

protection purchused'™ - - - — —  LLEE9W 19737
Futurescomractsh - - - — = = =
Forwand currencycontracts® - - = - L . g
Farward premium swap cpltion

contracts® 13347340 3372 206 - - i el - -~
Repurchaseagreemants™ - - - - = - -
Total Assets S13347340 53372205 515867818 f= SmMED4 511693930 515290297
Liabilities:

NE Interest rale swap contracts™ - - = at = - =

Centrally cleared Interestrate swap
contracts® == = 14257551 = = = =

OTC Total retum swapconiracts™ = — = = e - =

OTC Creditdefault contracts —
protection sold™ ool ) - - - - RELwE i HERAT

OTE Credit default contracts —
protection purchased™ - - = - = _ _

Futures contractsd - - = =
Forsard currenicy contracts® - s = - = i =

Forsvard premium swap option

contracis® L1LA5TET] 20l 55 - = Fi e iy =
Total Liabilities 612240460 S2015580  §14357857 f— SINE0E  SEXD A0 S8ERAM
Total Financial and Derivative

NetAssets 51106847  S1356E06  SLEDABEL §— SIBSR4135  S5460700 560,634
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SAORTEIS  SL140,880 S[TTTISE0)  SAMATHT SITSH5024  SH2.58000 S6,808 1297543 S[ITESSY) S146.369737
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L
=
L

==
=

=
=
Lr
=
- 4
=

Citibank, H.A
Citigroup
Glokal
Markits, Inc

Total collateralieceived (pledged|t* e SLIEEE S IO 55354000 SEEDEM
Hetamount 550508 = SlpEESE — ATSLI35 ST e
Cantolied cofiatemirecahed

{inchicting TEAcommiments)™ S105348  SlaEesEl = - GIRJEI000 55384000 0000
Uncontreted cotlatenl received — e L t— £ L 8
Collgternl (medgad)inclding TEA

commments)” — = = eI 5~ S50 S

"Eucludes premiumes, f any. included inunrealized appreciation and depreciation an OTC swap contracts on the
Statement of assets and liablities.

“Included with Investments (n securitles on the Statement of assets and Habilltes.
Tadditional collateral may be required from certain brokers based on individual agreements.
*Covered by master netting agreement (Wote 1),

fapry over-collateralization of total financial and derivative net assets is not shown, Collateral may include amounts
related to unsettled agreements.

Fincludes current day's variatian marginanly as reported on the Statement of assats anc liabilities, whichis
not collateralized, Cumulative appreciationfidepreciation] for futures confracts and centrally cleared swap
contracts is represented in the tables listec ater the fund's portfolio, Collateral pledged for initial margin on
futures contracts and centrally cleared swap contracts, which is not included in the table above, amounted to
$22,203,058 and 521 RE3,606, respactively.
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(2024 )
( ) ( )
2,126,862,367 313,818,542
841,080,599 124,101,442
1,285,781,768 189,717,100
80,057,990
118,271
5,705,765
6,908,600
1,288,081
645,252
33,208,875
112,153,315
5.51 813
5.21 769
5.22 770
5.07 748
5.21 769
5.36 791
5.41 798
5.42 800
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(©)
2024
105 ( 904
(2024 )
(100 )

4 1,455.49

7 7,224.76

35 24,554.43

59 57,211.93

105 90,446.61
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2023 2022 12 31

131

23 103

23 25 193

2024 31 147.55
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
36,435 5,375,984 32,563 4,804,671
7,287 1,075,197 9,484 1,399,364
43,722 6,451,181 42,047 6,204,035
5,252 774,933
3,085 455,192 4,114 607,021
3,502 516,720 5,768 851,068
11,839 1,746,844 9,882 1,458,089
31,883 4,704,337 32,165 4,745,946
43,722 6,451,181 42,047 6,204,035
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
374,568 55,267,508 387,154 57,124,573
86,096 12,703,465 82,592 12,186,450
460,664 67,970,973 469,746 69,311,022
157,607 23,254,913 148,667 21,935,816
168,784 24,904,079 139,593 20,596,947
35,157 5,187,415 29,418 4,340,626
146,574 21,626,994 101,934 15,040,362
508,122 74,973,401 419,612 61,913,751
(47,458) (7,002,428) 50,134 7,397,272
65 9,591 336 49,577

65 9,591 336 49,577
(47,393) (6,992,837) 50,470 7,446,849
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35,990 5,310,325
50,134 7,397,272
336 49,577
420,308 62,016,445
(474,603) (70,027,673)
32,165 4,745,946
(47,458) (7,002,428)
65 9,591
511,352 75,449,988
(464,241) (68,498,760)
31,883 4,704,337
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
(47,458)  (7,002,428) 50,134 7,397,272
(3.872) (571,314) 7,260 1,071,213
2 107 324,167 (2.403) (354,563)
5,252 774,933
(1,029) (151,829) (3,001) (442,798)
(2.266) (334,348) 1,969 290,526
(47.176)  (6.960,819) 53,950 7,961,650
(464,241)  (68,498,760) (474,603)  (70,027,673)
511,352 75,449,988 420,308 62,016,445
47,111 6,951,228 (54.295) (8,011,227)

65 9,591 336 49,577
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2023 12 31

PIM
u.s.

PIM
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395,405
(8,251)

92,255
9,679

(54,295)

(8,251) 387,154
8,251
(92,255)
(9,679)
101,934 101,934
54,295
420,308 420,308
(474,603) (474,603)
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AUM

AUM AUM

AUM

AUM
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a single member limited liability
company 301.7701-3 disregarded
entity
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2023 2022
264,396 264,396 252,172 252,172
83,106 83,106 101,012 101,012
26,341 26,341 33,803 33,803
725 725 167 167
86,096 86,096 82,592 82,592
374,568 86,096 460,664 387,154 82,592 469,746
401
2023
3.9
EIP
EIP
2023 2022 19.4
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2021 12 31 4,341,913 14.55
1,887,256 12.72
(1,181,925) 13.94
(14,000) 13.31
34,393 13.32
2022 12 31 5,067,637 14.01
3,500 9.66
(525,781) 15.23
(54,525) 14.00
2023 12 31 4,490,831 13.86
2023  25.7
2022 59.3 2023

8.0 2022 16.5
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12 31 2023 2022 2023 2022
363,399 377,440 4,402 4,291
86,096 82,592
363,399 377,440 90,498 86,883
23,541 24,195
168,784 145,780
135,463 92,255
327,788 262,230

35,203 31,864
5,252
2023 12 31 141
2022 12 31 139
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2017
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(in thousands)

As of December 31, 2023 2022
Assets

Receivables 35,435 32,563
Prepaid and other assets 7.287 9,484
Total Assets ... 43,722 42,047
Liabilities

Deferred Revenua 5252 —
Compensation and benefits 3.085 4,114
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,502 5,768
Total Habilties 11,839 9,882
Commitments and Contingencles (Note 4)

Member's Equity 31,883 32,165
Total Liabilities and Mamber's Equity . 43,722 42,047
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fin thowsands)

For the fiscal years ended Decomber 31, 2023 2022

Operating Revenues

Invesiment management fees 5 374568 5 387,154

Service fees from affiliated entities 86,096 82,592
Taotal operating revenues 480,684 4ED. 746

Operating Expenses

Compensation and benefils 157,807 148,667

Sales, distribution, and marketing 168,784 139,593

Professional fees 35157 29.418

General, administrative, and other 146,574 101,934
Total operating expenseas 508,122 419,612

Bt (LIBE) DIHOTTI oo miin i cin ot smin it s sbmb b b b ik csmitmariiniis. B (47.458) S 50,134

Other Comprehansive Income

Currency Translation Adjustmenis 65 336
Tatal Other Comprehensive Income 65 336

Total Comprehensive (Loss) Income . $ 47.393) § 50470
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(i thousands)

Balance at January 1, 2022

Mal incoma

Cither comprehensive income
Contribsution of capital

Digtribution of capital

Balance at December 31, 2022 . ..

Met loss

Othar comprehansive income
Contribution of capital
Digtribution of capital

Balance at December 31, 2023

301/335
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35,990
50,134
336
420,308

(474,603)

32,165

(47, 458)
65
511,352
(464,241)
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Putnam Investment Management, LLC
Statements of Cash Flows

fin thousands)
For the fiscal years ended December 31, 2023 2022
PR (RO BN Lttt st b R b e O (47458} § 50,134

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in receivables (3,872) 7,260
Decrease (increase) prepaid expense and other assels 2,197 (2,403}
Increase in deferred revenue 5252 -
Decrease in compensation and banefits (1,029} {3.001)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses (2,.268) 1,069
Met cash (used in) provided by operating activities .. .. .. ... .. (47 176} 53,959
Decrease in member equily inlercompany transactions (464 241) (474 603)
Increase in member aquity intercompany transactions 511,352 420,308
Met cash provided by (used in) financing activities . 47 411 {54,295)
Effect of changes in exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents 65 336
Change in cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year — —_
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year S S — - — 5 —
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Putnam Investment Management, LLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

1. Business

Mature of Operations

Putnam Investmant Management, LLC ("PIM° or the “Company”) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Putnam U.S.
Holdings I, LLC ("Holdings®). Holdings is a wholly ewned subsidiary of Putnam Investments, LLE (*Puinam®),
which is a majorfty owned subsidiary of Greal-West Lifeco Inc.

FIM & a registered investment adviser with the United Siates Secunties and Exchange Commission. The
Company provides investment management and relaled services lo invesiment produets that inclede funds
sponsored by Putnam ("affiliated funds™),

2. Significant Accounting Policles

Basis of Presentation

The finandal statements are prepared in accordance wilh accounting principles generally accepled in the
United States of America, which require the use of estimales, judgments, and assumptions thal affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the period presented, Managemeni believes that the accounting estimates are
appropriate and the resulting balances are reasonable; however, due to the inherent uncertainties in making
astimates, aciual amounts may differ from thess estimates,

Certain changes were made io the prior year financial statemeants and related fooinotes to align with current
year presentation, including changes to the captions of the financial statement line Hems presented. These
changes did not affect the total assets, total liabiiities, total member's equity and tofal comprehensive incoma,
as weall as the statement of cash flows. Please see the table below for the financial mpact of these
reclassifications on the priar year financial statements.

{in thousands)
for the fiscal year ended Dacembar 31, 2022 As reported  Adjustments As amended

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Operating revenues
Investment managemeant fees 5 385405 5 (8.251) 5 387,154
Performance fees (8,251) 8,251 —

Operating expenses

Allocated sxpenses from Parant and affiliates, not 92255 (62,255) —_
Other operaling expenses 9679 (9,679) =
Generl, administrative, and olher — 101,934 101,934

STATEMENT OF MEMBER'S EQUITY

Met intercompany fransactions $ (54,295) & 54205 § —
Contribution of capital — 420,308 420,308
Dhstribution of capital — (474 E03) [474,603)

Othar key changes o the finandcal statements ane as Tollows:
»  Member's Equity has been condensed into one ling item on the balance sheets and the presentation on
he statements of changes in member's aquily has been updated accordingly.
»  Updates were made to the captions of certain financial statement line lems o better represent their
nalure, These updates did nol change the natufe of the adlivity présented.
»  Within the notes to the financial statements, certain narralives have been neformatted o better align
with the formal of the new parent company (a3 descrbed in Nole B). These ane as follows:
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Putnam Investment Management, LLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

+ Language on accounting policies for revenues, receivables and refaled parties have been
condensed and numerical disclosures were removed,
« addition of a revenue breakdown in Mole 3, which provides furher detall nol previously
presented, and
«  related pady transactions ara shown in a condensed formal summarizing by financial slalement
lirve e the 1otal provided by affiliate funds and entities. The direc] expense amounts included
have not changed.
The Company has nol revised any prior period amounts due to ermors. Tha impact of the changas summarized
above does nol change the results reporied or the integrity of the prior year numbers.

Related Parties

Related parles inclede affiliated funds and affiliated entities. Amounts due to and from affiliated entities, and
substantially all of the Company's operaling revenues, operaling expenses and receivables are from related
parties.

The Company eams investment managemant fees from affiliated funds and affiliated entiies. Thase revenues
are recognized when eamed.

The Company incurs expenses from its affilialed entities for fund administration, sub-advisory, sales, marketing
and distribution, technology and other operating services, Sub-advisory and fund administration expenses ane
determined based on a percentage of assaets under management ("AUM"). Sales, distribution and marketing
expanses are determined based on the expenses incumed by the affiliatled entities in providing the services 1o
the Company. All other expenses are allocated in accordance with relevant agreemenis based on estimates and
assumptions that are pericdically evaluated and adjusted by managemeant,

Recelvables
Receivables consist primarily of fees receivable from affiliated funds ard are carfed at invoiced amounts, Due
o the short-term nature and liquidity of the receivables, their camrying values approximate fair value,

Revenues

The Company eams revenue primarly from providing Invesimenl management and relaled services o is
customers, which are generally inwesimenl products. Revenues are recognized when the Company's
obligations related o the services are saiisfied and it is probable thal a significant reversal of the revenue
amount would not occur in future penicds. The obligations are satisfied over time as the services are rendered.
Muttiple services included In customer contracts are accounied for separaiely when the obligations are
determinad to be distinct, Deferred revenue retates fo amounts expected to settle in fulure pericds.

Fees from providing investmen! managemeni, other than performance-based invesiment managemeant fees, are
determined based on a perceniage of AUM, primarily on a monthly basis using daily average AUM, and ara
recognized as the services are performed over time, Ferformance-based invesiment management fees are
generated when investment producis’ performance exceeds targeis established in customer coniracts. These
fees are recognized when the amount is no longer probable of significant reversal and may relate fo investment
management servicas that were provided in prior periods, Invesiment management fees are shown net of fees
waved,

AUM 15 ganerally based on the fair valee of the underlying securities held by inwestment products and is
calculated wsing fair value methods derved primarily from wnadjusted quoted markel prices, unadjusied
independent third-party broker or dealer price quoies in aclive markels. of markel prices of price quoles
adjusted for observable price movements after the close of the primary market in accordance with the
Company’s global valuation and pricing policy. The fair values of securities for which market prices are not
readily available are valued intermally using various methodologies which incorporate significant unobservable
inpuls as appropriala for each security type and represent an insignificant perceniage of total ALK,

Revenue is recorded gross of payments mada to third-party senvice providers in the Company's nole as principal
as it controls the delegated services provided o customers.,
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Putnam Investment Management, LLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

Stock-Based Compensation

The fair value of the Company’s stock-based payment awards s estimated on the date of grant based on tha
markel value of the underying shares of Pulnam's common stock ("Class B Shares”) and Is amorized io
compensation expanse on a straight-ling basis over the related vesting pericd. which is generally three years.
Forfeitures are accounted for as they occur.

Postretirement Benefits
Defined contribution plan costs are expensed as incurmed.

Income Taxes

The Company is a single member limiled liabilily company and is trealed as a disregasded enlity pursuant io
Treasury Regulation Section 301.7701-3 for federal income tax purposes. Generally, disregarded entiies are
nol subject to entity-level federal or stale income taxation and, as such, the Company s not required to provide
for incom taxes. The Company's taxable income primarily becomes taxable to the respective member,

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transaclions denominaied in a foreign currency are revalued at the current exchange rate at the transaction
date and any related forgign currency transaction gains and losses ane recognized in eamings.

Revenues

Revenues eamed from contracts with customers by asset class were as follows:

2023 2022
Service Service
Investment Investmeant
managemant l';':;i:r:: Total managemeant Lﬁ'm Total
{in thousands) fees antities fees antities
Earnad from Affiliated
Funds
Equity § 264396 5 — § 264,396 g 252172 § — § 252172
Fixed Incamn B3.106 — B3,106 101012 = 101,012
Multi-Asset 26,341 — 26,341 33.803 — 33,803
Alternatives 725 — 725 167 — 167
Ectit Fom i — 85096  B6.096 — 82592 82,502
Total § 374568 § 86,006 § 460,664 5 3ar154 § 82,592 § 469,746

Commitments and Contingencies

The Company is from time to time nvolved in litigation relating to claims arising in the normal course of
business. Managemant is of the opinion thal the ullimate resalution of any such claims will ol matenally affect
the Company's business, financial position, results of oparations or liguidity.

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company, Pulmnam, and affiliates of Putnam sponsor a defined contribution 401(k) plan that covers
substantially all U.S. employees of Puinam and its subsidiaries who mael certain employment requiremeanis.
Participants may defer a parcentage of eligible compensation, as defined by the plan and subject 1o Internal
Revenue Code limitations, each year to the plan. The Comparny makes an annual discrationary conlribution as
determined by Pulnam's Board of Direclars, The Company’s expense reiated to the plan was 34,1 million in
2023 and $3.9 million in 2022,
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Putnam Investment Management, LLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

6. Stock-Based Compensation
Putnam sponsors the Putnam Investments, LLC Equity Incentive Plan (the “EIP°). Cenain employees of the
Company are aligible to participate in the EIP. under which they ane efigible (o receive restricted shares of the
Class B common shares.

The Company recognized stock-based compensation expense of $19.4 milion and $20.3 million in fiscal years
2023 and 2022 for stock unit awards refated to the EIR.

Stock and stock unit award activity consisted of ime-basad awards and was as {ollows during the fiscal year:

Welghted-
Clss B shares  SrerSe Uit

Per Share
Nen-vested Balance at December 31, 2021 4341913 5§ 14.55
Granted 1,887,256 12.72
Vested (1,181,925} 13.94
Forfeited/canceled (14,000} 13.31
Transferred in, net 34,383 13.32
Non-vasted Balance at December 31, 2022 5,067,637 § 14.01
Granled 3.500 0.66
Vested {525,781) 1523
Forfeitedicanceled (54.625) 14.00
MNon-vested Balance at December 31, 2023 ... 4,490,831 $ 13.86

Total unrecognized compensation cast related to nonvested stock and stock unit awards was $25.7 million in
2023 and $59.3 million in 2022. The total fair value of stock awards and siock unil awards vested was 53.0
million for 2023 and $16.5 million for 2022,
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Putnam Investment Management, LLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

7. Related Party Transactions

The amounts related to transactions with affiliales included in the Company’s statements of loss (incoma) and
comprehensive (loss) income and balance sheels were as follows:

{in thousands) Affiliated Fund Affiliated Entities
for the fiscal years ended December 31 2023 2022 2023 2022
Investment managemeant fees § 363399 5 377440 5 4402 5 4201
Service fees from affiliales —_ —_ 86,006 82,592
Total Revenues from Affiliates ... ... % 363393 % 377440 5 90,498 £ @©6.883
AT I EEE——  EE——
Compensation and benefils 3 - 5 - 5 2351 § 24195
Sales, distributon and marketing — — 168,784 145,780
General, administrative and other —- - 135,463 82,255
Tolal Expenses Incurred from Affiliates ... § — % — 5§ 327,788 § 262,230
_ e/ T/ ===
Receivables 3 35203 3 31864 3 - § —_
Deferred revenue 5,252 = - -

The Company instructs third-pafies 1o remil cash directly 1o the Paren! or affiliates and instructs the Parent 1o
disburse cash on the Company's behalf. The not of intercompany transactions between the Company, the
Parent and affiliates due o (i) the above mentioned receip! and paymenl of cash by the Parenl on the
Company's behalf and (i} the recording of allocated expenses and service fee revenues and expenses are
recorded as corresponding increases oF decreases in the Mamber's aquity section of the Balance Sheals as the
Company noither pays or recenas, nor anticipates paying or receiving cash related 1o these balances.

As a resull of a group-wide exercise carried out by the Parent to reassign and sefite intercompany balances
batween Pulnam affiliates, dunng the vear ended December 31, 2023, the Company received 5141 milion as a
non-cash capital contribution from the Parent. In the year ended December 31, 2022, the Company distributed
$139 million as a non-cash dividend 1o the Parenl.

8. Subsequent Evenls

The Company has evaluated subsegueni events through March 25, 2024, which is the dale the financial
statements were available to be issued.

On January 1, 2024, Holdinge and ceriain subsidiaries, incleding the Company, were acquired by Templaton
Worldwidae, Ine. ("TWI™), a wholly owned subsidiary of Franklin Resources, Inc. ("Franklin®). As a resull of tha
acquisition by TWI, all of the Company’s cutstanding Class B awards ware cancelled on January 1, 2024 and
aithar axchanged for cash or replaced by Franklin stock awards under the Amendad and Restated Franklin
Resources, Inc. 2017 Equity Incentive Plan.

Tha Company & not aware of any olher subseguent events which would require recognition or disclosure In the
financial statements.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Trustees and Shareholders of

Putnam Income Fund:
Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets and liabilities, including the fund's portfolio, of Putnam Income Fund
(the “Fund”) as of October 31, 2022, the related statement of operations for the year ended October 31, 2022, the statement of
changes in net assets for each of the two years in the period ended October 31, 2022, including the related notes, and the financial
highlights for each of the three years in the period ended October 31, 2022 (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”).
In our opinion, the financia statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financia position of the Fund as of October 31,
2022, the results of its operations for the year then ended, the changes in its net assets for each of the two years in the period
ended October 31, 2022 and the financia highlights for each of the three years in the period ended October 31, 2022 in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

The financia statements of the Fund as of and for the year ended October 31, 2019 and the financial highlights for each of the
periods ended on or prior to October 31, 2019 (not presented herein, other than the financial highlights) were audited by other
auditors whose report dated December 11, 2019 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements and financial
highlights.

Basisfor Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Fund's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Fund's financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (“PCAOB”) and are required to be independent with respect to the Fund in
accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits of these financial statements in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, whether due to error or fraud.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. Our procedures included confirmation of securities owned as of October 31, 2022 by correspondence with the
custodian, transfer agent, agent banks and brokers; when replies were not received from agent banks and brokers, we performed

other auditing procedures. We believe that our audits provide areasonable basis for our opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Boston, M assachusetts
December 8, 2022

We have served as the auditor of one or more investment companies in the Putnam Investments family of funds since at |east

1957. We have not been able to determine the specific year we began serving as auditor.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Trustees and Shareholders of

Putnam Income Fund:
Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets and liabilities, including the fund's portfolio, of Putnam Income Fund
(the “Fund”) as of October 31, 2023, the related statement of operations for the year ended October 31, 2023, the statement of
changes in net assets for each of the two years in the period ended October 31, 2023, including the related notes, and the financial
highlights for each of the four years in the period ended October 31, 2023 (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”).
In our opinion, the financia statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financia position of the Fund as of October 31,
2023, the results of its operations for the year then ended, the changes in its net assets for each of the two years in the period
ended October 31, 2023 and the financial highlights for each of the four yearsin the period ended October 31, 2023 in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The financial statements of the Fund as of and for the year ended October 31, 2019 and the financial highlights for the period
ended on October 31, 2019 (not presented herein, other than the financial highlights) were audited by other auditors whose report
dated December 11, 2019 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financia statements and financia highlights.

Basisfor Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Fund's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Fund's financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (“PCAOB”) and are required to be independent with respect to the Fund in
accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits of these financial statements in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement, whether due to error or fraud.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financia
statements. Our procedures included confirmation of securities owned as of October 31, 2023 by correspondence with the
custodian, transfer agent, agent banks and brokers; when replies were not received from brokers, we performed other auditing
procedures. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Boston, Massachusetts
December 7, 2023

We have served as the auditor of one or more investment companies in the Putnam Investments family of funds since at |east

1957. We have not been able to determine the specific year we began serving as auditor.
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Management of Putnam Investment Management, LLC

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Putnam Investment Management, LLC (the “Company”), which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023, and the related statements of (loss) income and comprehensive (10ss)
income, of member's equity and of cash flows for the year then ended, including the related notes (collectively referred to as
the “financia statements’).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all materia respects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2023, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (US GAAS).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company as of December 31, 2022 and for the year then ended were audited by other auditors
whose report, dated March 9, 2023, expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements and included a paragraph
discussing the Company’s significant transactions with its parent and its affiliates and that the financial statements may not
necessarily be indicative of the financial position or the results of operations had the Company been operated as an unaffiliated
company.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 8 to the financia statements, on January 1, 2024, Putnam U.S. Holdings |, LLC (“Holdings’) and certain
subsidiaries, including the Company, were acquired by Templeton Worldwide, Inc. (“TWI"), a wholly owned subsidiary of
Franklin Resources, Inc. (“Franklin®). As a result of the acquisition of Holdings by TWI, al of the Company’s outstanding
Class B awards were cancelled on January 1, 2024 and either exchanged for cash or replaced by Franklin stock awards under
the Amended and Restated Franklin Resources, Inc. 2017 Equity Incentive Plan. Our opinion is not modified with respect to
this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financia Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in

the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the
date the financial statements are available to be issued.
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Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with US GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood
that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial

statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:
Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal

control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

March 25, 2024
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